
President 
Mr. Dave Warren 
City of Placerville 
 
Treasurer 
Ms. Jen Lee 
City of Rio Vista 

 
  

Page 1 of  154 

 

 

Vice President 
Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom 
City of Oroville 
 
Secretary 
Ms. Jennifer Styczynski 
City of Marysville  

A – Action 
I – Information 
 
1 – Attached 
2 – Hand Out 
3 – Separate Cover 
4 – Verbal 

 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

VIA ZOOM  TELECONFERENCE 
AGENDA 

 
DATE/TIME:  Thursday, May 26, 2022 at 12:00 PM 
 
LOCATION:    Zoom Teleconference 

Call-in Number: (669) 900-6833 
Meeting ID: 993 0494 1181 Passcode: 962887 
 
 

This Meeting Agenda shall be posted at the address of the teleconference locations shown below with 
access for the public via phone/speaker phone. 
 
1. City of Corning- 794 Third St. Corning, CA 96021 

2. City of Elk Grove- 8401 Laguna Palms Way Elk Grove, CA 95758 

3. City of Ione – 1 East Main St. Ione, CA 95640 

4. City of Jackson- 33 Broadway Jackson, CA 95642 

5. City of Oroville – 1735 Montgomery St. Oroville, CA 95965 

6. City of Placerville- 3101 Centre Street, Placerville, CA 95667 

7. City of Red Bluff – 555 Washington Street, Red Bluff, CA 96080 

8. City of Marysville – 526 C Street Marysville, CA 95901 
9. City of Yuba City – 1201 Civic Center Boulevard Yuba City, CA 95993 
 

 

MISSION STATEMENT 

The Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund, or NCCSIF, is an association of municipalities joined 
to protect member resources by stabilizing risk costs in a reliable, economical and beneficial manner while 
providing members with broad coverage and quality services in risk management and claims management. 
     
 A. CALL TO ORDER   
     
 B. ROLL CALL   
     
 C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Executive 
Committee on matters pertaining to NCCSIF that are of interest to them. 

  

     



President 
Mr. Dave Warren 
City of Placerville 
 
Treasurer 
Ms. Jen Lee 
City of Rio Vista 

 
  

Page 2 of  154 

 

 

Vice President 
Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom 
City of Oroville 
 
Secretary 
Ms. Jennifer Styczynski 
City of Marysville  

     
pg. 5 D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine with no 
separate discussion necessary. Any member of the public or the Executive 
Committee may request any item to be considered separately. 

A 1 

     
pg. 6  1. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes - March 24, 2022   
pg. 14  2. Check Register from March 1, 2022 to April 30, 2022   
  3. Investment Reports   
pg. 16  a. Chandler Asset Management Short/Long Term - March 2022 to April 

2022 
  

pg. 70  b. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report as of March 31, 2022   
pg. 71  c. Treasurer’s Report as of March 31, 2022   
 
pg. 72 
pg. 73 

 4.  Lexipol Renewal Documents 
a. Fire Pricing 
b. Law Enforcement Pricing  

  

pg. 74  5.Sedgwick Loss Control Services Contract    
pg. 86  6. James Marta Agreement for Financial Accounting and Consulting Services    
     
pg. 93 E. GENERAL RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 

This is an opportunity for a member to discuss a topic of interest or seek guidance 
and input from the group about a current issue, risk management topic or 
exposure the member is facing. 

I 4 

     
 F. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS I 4 
     
  1. President’s Report 

Dave Warren will address the Committee on items pertaining to NorCal Cities. 
  

     
  2. Program Administrator’s Report 

Alliant will update the Committee on matters pertinent to NorCal Cities. 
a. Officer Nominations & Appointments 
b.  Sedgwick Contracts  
c. Company Nurse Enrollment  

 4 

     
 G. JPA BUSINESS   
     
  
 
 
 
pg. 94 
pg. 98 
pg. 99 

 1. FY 22/23 APIP Insurance Program Renewals 
The Committee will review the current marketing and pricing proposals for 
each of the APIP related coverages and may make recommendation(s)to the 
Board.  
a. Property 
b. Pollution 
c. Cyber  

I 4 



President 
Mr. Dave Warren 
City of Placerville 
 
Treasurer 
Ms. Jen Lee 
City of Rio Vista 

 
  

Page 3 of  154 

 

 

Vice President 
Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom 
City of Oroville 
 
Secretary 
Ms. Jennifer Styczynski 
City of Marysville  

     
pg. 100  2. Liability Program Update  

The Committee will receive an update on the liability program funding, 
including any updates on the CJPRMA excess coverage renewal.   

I 1 

     
pg. 104  3. FY 22/23 Crime Coverage Renewal  

The Crime renewal proposal will be presented for Committee review and 
recommendation.  

A 1 

     
pg. 117  4. Police Risk Management Grant Funds and Usage 

The Committee will review and may recommend the proposed budget 
allocation and use of the funds. 

A 1 

     
pg. 120  5. FY 22/23 Administration Budget 

The Committee will review and may recommend the Admin budget. 
A 1 

     
pg. 123  6. ACI Employee Assistance Program Renewal Engagement Letter 

The Committee will review and may authorize the Program Administrator to 
sign the renewal engagement letter. 

A 1 

     
pg.141  7. New Addition – Derick Konz – Angelo, Kilday & Kilduff  

The Committee will be asked to approve revising the NCCSIF Liability 
Defense Attorney List to include Derick Konz.    

A 1 

     
pg.143  8. Liability Counsel List Review of Legal Panel and Rate Changes 

The Committee will be asked to approve rate changes on the NCCSIF Liability 
Defense Attorney List.   

A 1 

     
pg. 148  9. Workers’ Compensation Claims Administrator Draft RFP  

The draft of a proposal for services will be presented for review and 
discussion, including formation of an Ad Hoc Committee to review.   

I 3 

     
pg. 149  10. Strategic Plan Update 

The Committee will discuss the lastest Plan and future needs for programs and 
services and provide recommendations to Board. 

I 1 

     
pg. 151 H. INFORMATION ITEMS I 1 
pg. 152  1. NorCal Cities Organizational Chart   
pg. 153  2. NorCal Cities FY 21/22 Meeting Calendar   
pg.154  3. CAJPA Conference – September 13-16, 2022   
     
 I. ADJOURNMENT   
     
     



President 
Mr. Dave Warren 
City of Placerville 
 
Treasurer 
Ms. Jen Lee 
City of Rio Vista 

 
  

Page 4 of  154 

 

 

Vice President 
Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom 
City of Oroville 
 
Secretary 
Ms. Jennifer Styczynski 
City of Marysville  

  UPCOMING MEETINGS 
Board of Directors Meeting - June 23, 2022 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting - August 4, 2022 
Claims Committee Meeting - September 22, 2022 
Executive Committee Meeting - September 22, 2022 
Risk Management Committee Meeting - October 20, 2022 
Board of Directors Meeting- October 20, 2022 

  

 

Per Government Code 54954.2, persons requesting disability related modifications or ac-
commodations, including auxiliary aids or services in order to participate in the meeting, are 
requested to contact Jenna Wirkner at Alliant Insurance Services at (916) 643-2741.. 
 
The Agenda packet will be posted on the NCCSIF website at www.nccsif.org. Documents and 
material relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the NCCSIF Executive 
Committee less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be available for public inspec-
tion and copying at 2180 Harvard Street, Suite 460, Sacramento, CA 95815. 
 
Access to some buildings and offices may require routine provisions of identification to build-
ing security. However, NCCSIF does not require any member of the public to register his or 
her name or to provide other information, as a condition to attendance at any public meeting 
and will not inquire of building security concerning information so provided. See Government 
Code section 54953.3. 



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item D. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: Items on the Consent Calendar should be reviewed by the Executive Committee, and if any 
item requires clarification or amendment, such item(s) should be pulled from the agenda for separate 
discussion. Items pulled from the Consent Calendar by a member will be placed back on the agenda 
in order determined by the President. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of the Consent Calendar after review by the Committee.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Routine items that generally do not require discussion are regularly placed on the 
Consent Calendar for approval. The Executive Committee may accept the Consent Calendar as 
presented or pull items for discussion and separate action while accepting the remaining items. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  

1. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes - March 24, 2022 

2. Check Register from March 1, 2022, to April 30, 2022 

3. Investment Reports 

a. Chandler Asset Management Short/Long Term - March 2022 to April 2022 

b. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report as of March 31, 2022 

c. Treasurer’s Report as of March 31, 2022 

4. Lexipol Renewal Documents 
a. Fire Pricing 
b. Law Enforcement Pricing 

5. Sedgwick Loss Control Services Contract  
6. James Marta Agreement for Financial Accounting and Consulting Services  

  

 
Page 5 of 154



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE  
MARCH 24, 2022 

 

 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 1 of 8 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
  Kristina Miller, City of Corning 
  Kara Reddig, City of Elk Grove 
  Michael Rock, City of Ione 

Dave Warren, City of Placerville- Chair 
Jen Lee, City of Rio Vista- Treasurer  
Jose Jasso, City of Rio Vista – Vice Chair  
Spencer Morrison, City of Yuba City  

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT 

Sandy Ryan, City of Red Bluff 
Jennifer Styczynski, City of Marysville – Secretary  
 

CONSULTANTS & GUESTS 
Marcus Beverly, Alliant Insurance Services Conor Boughey, Alliant Insurance Services 
Jenna Wirkner, Alliant Insurance Services. Devora Brainard, Sedgwick  
James Marta, James Marta & Company LLP Erik Baumle, Sedgwick  
Summer Simpson, Sedgwick Eric Lucero, Sedgwick 

Jennifer Schultz, City of Rio Vista   
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Dave Warren called the meeting to order at 10:31a.m. 
 
B. ROLL CALL  
 
Roll call was made, and the above-mentioned members were present constituting a quorum. 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes – September 16, 2021 
2. Executive Committee Special Meeting Minutes – December 2, 2021 
3. Executive Committee Special Meeting Minutes – January 13, 2022 
4. Check Register from October 1, 2021, to February 28, 2022 
5. Investment Reports 

a. Chandler Asset Management Short/Long Term - December 2021 to February 2022 
b. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report as of December 31, 2021 
c. Treasurer’s Report as of December 31, 2021 

6. Sedgwick Risk Control Services Scope of Work  

 
Page 6 of 154



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE  
MARCH 24, 2022 

 

 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 2 of 8 

 
 

A motion was made to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 
 

MOTION: Jose Jasso  SECOND:  Kara Reding  
MOTION CARRIED 

UNANIMOUSLY 
Ayes: Miller, Reddig, Rock, Kimball, Warren, Jasso, Morrison  
Nays: None 
 
E. GENERAL RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 
Dave Warren discussed members having and General Risk Management Issues.  
 
Jose Jasso from the City of Rio Vista introduced Jen Schultz from the City of Rio Vista. Jen Schultz 
will be retiring from the City of Rio Vista.  
 
Members had no discussion regarding General Risk Management Issues.  
 
Mr. Beverly discussed completed the renewal applications for Cyber and review the updates that 
are recommended by the Cyber team. 
 
F. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 
 
F.1. President’s Report 
 
Mr. Warren thanked Mr. Beverly for visiting members.  
 
F.2. CJPRMA Update 
 
Mr. Beverly gave an updated on CJPRMA. CJPRMA had a Board Meeting discuss finances. The 
pressure on the re-insurance rates is slow. The next Board Meeting in May.  
 
Mr. James Marta mentioned that we allocated the $123,000 to excess insurance expense and not 
claims. 
 
F.3. Program Administrator’s Report 

a. Form 700 - Last Day to File April 1, 2022 
Mr. Beverly reminded members to File the Form 700 by April 1, 2022.  

b. Company Nurse Enrollment 
Mr. Beverly discussed members enrolling in Company Nurse. We have a new contract that will 
allow employees to use a QR code to access Company Nurse.  
 
G. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

 
Page 7 of 154



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE  
MARCH 24, 2022 

 

 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 3 of 8 

 
G.1.a. Actuarial Study for Workers’ Compensation Program 
 
Mr. Beverly discussed the Actuarial Report for Workers’ Compensation Program. Overall the 
rates have decreased 3.6% $4.367 to $4.4,27, with a 5% decrease in the Banking Layer and 
3.5% decrease for the Shared Layer. The assets have gone up so we do have more money in 
the program this year. The Banking Layer s where most of the money is. The shared layer did 
increase a little over $200,000. We have seen an increase in the shared layer mostly because of 
the high value COVID claims.  
 
NorCal Cities is funding at an 80% confidence level. The lost dollars are fairly steady for the 
Banking and Shared Layer.  
 
Members discussed inflation cost impacting pricing. Involving supply chain and medical 
costs.  
 
A motion was recommending the Actuary to finalize the Workers’ Compensation Actuarial 
Report for the Board of Directors.  
 
MOTION: Yvonne Kimball SECOND: Spencer Morrison  MOTION CARRIED 
Ayes: Miller, Reddig, Rock, Kimball, Warren, Jasso, Morrison  
Nays: None 
 
G.2.1.b. Actuarial Study for Liability Program 
 
Mr. Beverly discussed the Actuarial Study for the Liability Program. The estimated Liability 
for unpaid loss and LAE for the shared layer is about $1, 868,00 at the Net Position. Were 
being forced to move to a $750,000 retention by CJPRMA. The increase is about 7.2% 
overall. At the 80% confidence level with the $750,000 SIR. The $1M SIR is estimated to 
save $277,741, but it would cost members an additional $404,000 to fund themselves, so at 
this time a $1M SIR is not recommended. Overall, the net position has increased from last 
year. Mr. James Marta discussed planning for the CJPRMA surplus.  
 
A motion was recommending the Actuary to finalize the Liability Actuarial Report for the 
Board of Directors.  
 
MOTION: Michael Rock  SECOND: Kristina Miller  MOTION CARRIED 
Ayes: Miller, Reddig, Rock, Kimball, Warren, Jasso, Morrison  
Nays: None 
 
 
G.2.a. Annual Banking Plan Adjustments - James Marta & Company 
 

 
Page 8 of 154



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE  
MARCH 24, 2022 

 

 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 4 of 8 

Mr. James Marta discussed the Workers’ Compensation Program Annual Banking Plan 
Adjustments. The Banking layer needs to be more conservative. The two measures ate a 
Margin at 90%, plus 10x SIR. Only two members are up for assessment this year. The amount 
above the margin is $6,396, 632. It’s recommended to cap the program. The members can 
choose to use the funds for a credit towards premium, a check or allocate it to Risk 
Management Reserves.  
 
Members discussed having an overview of options for the reimbursement funds.  
 
A motion was recommended the adjustments to the Board of Directors.  
 
   
MOTION: Dave Warren  SECOND: Kristina Miller  MOTION CARRIED 
Ayes: Miller, Reddig, Rock, Kimball, Warren, Jasso, Morrison  
Nays: None 
 
G.2.b. Annual Shared Risk Plan Adjustments - Alliant Insurance Services 
 
Mr. Beverly discussed the Annual Shared Risk Plan Adjustments for the Workers’ 
Compensation Program. The 25% available refund will go to members if approved.  A 
recommendation of a 24% refund or $646,000.  
 
A motion was recommended the Board of Directors approve a 25% refund.  
 
MOTION: Spencer Morrison  SECOND: Michael Rock  MOTION CARRIED 
Ayes: Miller, Reddig, Rock, Kimball, Warren, Jasso, Morrison  
Nays: None 
 
G.2.c. FY 22/23 Deposit Premium Calculations 
 
Mr. Beverly discussed the FY 22/23 Deposit Premium Calculations. We included the updated 
payroll with the payroll by allocation. The pure premium is the total losses that expected. 
 
A motion was made to recommend the Board of Directors that we continue funding at 
the 80% Confidence Level.  
 
MOTION: Jose Jasso SECOND: Spencer Morrison  MOTION CARRIED 
Ayes: Miller, Reddig, Rock, Kimball, Warren, Jasso, Morrison  
Nays: None 
 
G.3.a. Annual Banking Plan Adjustments - James Marta & Company 
 
 

 
Page 9 of 154



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE  
MARCH 24, 2022 

 

 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 5 of 8 

Mr. James Marta discussed the Annual Banking Plan Adjustments for the Liability Program. 
We have 6 members in a deficit which is about 30% of the members. The recommendation 
was 35% and a total of $969,300. Were healthy in the banking layer and can release some of 
the funds. 
 
 
Mr. Beverly discussed the NCCSIF Shared Risk Layer Plan Adjustments for Liability for 2022 
Distribution. The new SIR is $750,000. It is not recommended to offer a refund.  
 
G.3.b. Liability Program Annual Shared Risk Plan Adjustments.  
 
Mr. Beverly discussed the NCCSIF Shared Risk Layer Plan Adjustments for Liability for 2022 
Distribution. The new SIR is $750,000. It is not recommended to offer a refund.  
 
A motion was made to recommend to the Board  the Banking Layer divided at 35% of the 
available net position and no refund or assessment for the shared layer.  
 
MOTION: Kristina Miller  SECOND: Spencer Morrison MOTION CARRIED 
Ayes: Miller, Reddig, Rock, Kimball, Warren, Jasso, Morrison  
Nays:  
 
G.3.b. Liability Program Deposit Premium Calculations 
 
Mr. Beverly discussed the Liability Program FY 22/23 Deposit Premium Calculations. 
Traditionally we have a 30% increase. Last year we weren’t able to have a 30% cap. We 
divide the payroll my 25% payroll and 75% losses.  Five of the members have a percentage 
change of 63%. The City of Anderson, Dixon, Jackson, Rio Vista ad Rocklin. A 40% cap has 
been applied to the Total FY 22/23 NET cap of 40%.  
 
Members discussed capping and deposits for members. Mr. Beverly, will reach out to 
members individually regarding, capping and increases.  
 
Members discussed contributions to Banking Layer despite the capping.  
 
Members discussed making up for CJPRMA not collecting enough premiums and increased 
losses.  
 
Eric Lucero left the meeting at 11:43 a.m.  
 
A motion was made to recommend Marcus Beverley modify the banking adjustments 
and bring it to the board for approval.  
 
MOTION: Michael Rock  SECOND: Kristina Miller  MOTION CARRIED 

 
Page 10 of 154



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE  
MARCH 24, 2022 

 

 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 6 of 8 

Ayes: Miller, Reddig, Rock, Kimball, Warren, Jasso, Morrison  
Nays: None. 
 
G.4. Sedgwick Workers Compensation Claims Administration Services Renewal 
Proposal 
 
Mr. Beverley discussed the Sedgwick Workers Compensation Claims Administration Services 
Renewal Proposal. Sedgwick has given us three options to choose from. Option 1 would allow 
a dedicated team of adjusters for NorCal Cities. This will also allow the adjusters to only have 
124 claims as opposed to the traditional 150 claims.  
 
Devora Brainard from Sedgwick discussed a dedicated team model and will not be charging 
additional fees for the adjusters. We have had an increase in claims. Sedgwick has added an 
additional adjuster to handle the open COVID claims. The goal is to get the adjusters down to 
125 case load or close to the numbers. NorCal Cities has approx. 800 claims. Sedgwick has 
hired a Team Lead that will be assigned soon.  
 
Ms. Brainard discussed COVID outbreak Legislation regarding to outbreaks at Cities. The 
outbreaks are a tremendous amount of work. Once it’s determined that a member has an 
outbreak, they will handle the care and treatment associated with the outbreak. Ms. Brainard 
discussed sending members an overview of COVID Claims and outbreaks.  
 
Members discussed if requirements for COVID reporting have changed now that mask 
requirements have changed.  
 
Sedgwick will discuss the performance plan with all team members and the Team Lead to 
make sure they understand the process moving forward.  
  
Sedgwick discussed the pre-authorization form that will be distributed when a claim is open.  
 
Devora Brainard and Erik Baumle has left the call at 12:29 p.m. 
 
Mr. Warren asked the Sedgwick team to leave the call so members could discuss the 
performance plan for Sedgwick.  
 
Members discussed seeing improvements with Sedgwick after a meeting with them and liking 
the idea of the cap on the number of claims per adjuster. Members asked if they meet the cap, 
will they be able to add another person. Perhaps it’s a better idea to renew for 1 year and have 
two optional years in the contract.  
 
Members discussed doing the 1-year contract and give them another option of 1 year to allow 
us time for an RFP.  
 

 
Page 11 of 154



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE  
MARCH 24, 2022 

 

 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 7 of 8 

Members also discussed reviewing the survey results in September and at the October Board 
Meeting. That timeline would work to make changes for July 1.  
 
Mr. Beverly discussed doing the NorCal Cities Workers’ Compensation Audit during the 
summer so we can the results for the September Meeting.  
 
A motion was made to recommend to the Board of Directors that we will renew for 1 
year and have a 2-year extension. With the recommended performance plan including 
PRISM and NCCSIF audits and results from Service Provider surveys.  
 
Members asked if we could circulate a card for Dori Zumwalt.  
 
MOTION: Michael Rock  SECOND: Kristina Miller  MOTION CARRIED 
Ayes: Miller, Reddig, Rock, Kimball, Warren, Jasso, Morrison  
Nays: None  
 
 
G.5. FY 22/23 NCCSIF Administration Budget  
 
Mr. Beverly discussed the NCCSIF FY 22/23 Administration Budget. We don’t have any 
major changes this year. We will see an increase in the pricing for the Workers’ Compensation 
Audit. We will also see a slight increase in Lexipol. 
 
Information only. No discussion.  
 
G.6. Property Program Funding   
 
Mr. Beverly discussed the potential for Property Program Funding. If members are willing to go 
to a $250,000 deductible. Members could set some money aside and do a retained layer in the 
property program. Mr. Beverly also suggested that we could do a loss ratio or experience ratio for 
members.  
 
Information only.  
 
 
G.7. FY 22/23 NorCal Cities Executive Committee Rotation & Officers 
 
Information only. No discussion. 
 
 
G.8. Preliminary 22/23 Meeting Calendar and Locations 
 

 
Page 12 of 154



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE  
MARCH 24, 2022 

 

 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 8 of 8 

Mr. Beverly discussed the Preliminary 22/23 Meeting Calendar and Locations. Mr. Beverly 
asked members if they would like to do more virtual meetings moving forward.  
 
Member discussed liking having virtual Meetings. Members discussed having the Board of 
Directors Meeting in-person. 
 
Information only. 
 
G.9. FY 22/23 Renewal Updates  
 
Mr. Beverly discussed the FY 22/23 Renewal Updates. We have an estimated increase in APIP 
of 35%.  
 
Information only. 
 
H. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
1. NCCSIF Organizational Chart 
2. NCCSIF 2021-2022 Meeting Calendar 
 
There was no discussion on these items. 
 
I. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:08pm.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Jennifer Styczynski, Secretary 
 
____________ 
Date 

 
Page 13 of 154



Company Name: NCCSIF
Report Name: NCCSIF Check Register Board Report
Created On: 3/21/2022
Check# Date Vendor Account Title Account Memo Amount

12045 3/4/2022 Sedgwick CMS Svcs Inc Claims Admin WC Only 52300 Feb 2022 WC Claims 50,699.33

12046 3/4/2022 City of Marysville Member Trng and RM 52207 11.15-19.21 CALPELRA Reg - N Moe 1,927.97
12047 3/4/2022 York Risk Svcs Grp Inc. On Site 52204 Safety and Risk Ctrl Svcs - Jan 2022 14,873.33
12048 3/4/2022 City of Galt Police RM Grant Funds 52209 Implement Body Worn Cameras Prog 21,210.00
12049 3/4/2022 Sedgwick CMS, Inc Claims Admin Liab ULAE 51135 Feb 2022 Liab Claims 21,813.00
12050 3/4/2022 JM and Co LLP Accounting Services 52403 Monthly Accth Svcs - Feb 2022 9,480.00
12051 3/4/2022 Alliant Ins Svcs Inc Program Admin Fee 52401 02/22 Monthly Installment 30,114.83
12052 3/4/2022 City of Yuba City Member Trng and RM 52207 2021 CalPELRA Conf- Loza, Springer 4,000.00
12053 3/4/2022 CAM, Inc. Investment Income 44040 Investment Income 5,222.23
12054 3/4/2022 CJPRMA Excess Dep/Prem Exp 54100 Corridor Deductible 7/13-6/16 123,916.05

3/4/2022 CJPRMA Other Insurance Exp 54150 Drone-Grid-1865161/68 948.00
12055 3/21/2022 City of Ione Police RM Grant Funds 52209 Reimb-New Body Cameras 1,584.00

3/21/2022 City of Ione Safety Grant Funds 54200 Reimb-New Body Cameras 4,514.00
12056 3/21/2022 City of Oroville Member Trng and RM 52207 2022 PARMA Conf and Trng/RM - EE 1,548.55
12057 3/21/2022 Sedgwick CMS Svcs Inc Claims Admin - Liab ALE 51136 2/22/2022 TE Peggy Pfahlert 281.75
12058 3/21/2022 City of Jackson Member Trng and RM 52207 2022 City Managers Conf 1,346.04

 
Page 14 of 154



Company Name: NCCSIF
Report Name: NCCSIF Check Register Board Report
Created On: 4/30/2022

Check# Date Vendor Account Title Account Memo Amount

8872 4/12/2022 Think Outside the Box, Inc Board Meetings 52503 04/21/22 Catering - BOD Mtg 580.00
12059 4/6/2022 CAM, Inc. Investment Income 44040 Investment Income 5,181.28
12060 4/6/2022 City of Dixon Member Trng and RM 52207 PARMA Anaheim 2022 1,608.45
12061 4/6/2022 York Risk Svcs Group Inc. On Site 52204 Safety and Risk Ctrl Svcs - 03/22 14,873.33
12062 4/6/2022 JM and Co., LLP Accounting Services 52403 Monthly Acctg Svcs - Mar 2022 9,480.00
12063 4/6/2022 Sedgwick CMS, Inc Claims Admin - Liab ULAE 51135 Mar 2022 Liab Claims 21,813.00
12064 4/6/2022 Sedgwick CMS, Inc Claims Admin -  WC Only 52300 Mar 2022 WC Claims 50,699.33
12065 4/6/2022 Alliant Ins Svcs Inc Program Admin Fee 52401 04/22 Monthly Installment 30,114.83
12066 4/6/2022 Prime Actuarial Consulting, LLC Actuarial Services 52104 Actuarial Rev - Self-Insurance 12,500.00
12067 4/20/2022 Gibbons and Conley Legal Services 52103 Gen Matters March 2022 1,268.43
12068 4/20/2022 Company Nurse, LLC Claims Admin Fee 52302 Custom Provider Alert 1,000.00
12069 4/20/2022 Jenna Wirkner Board Meetings 52503 Catering Reimb - Board Mtg 283.15

 
Page 15 of 154



��������	

�������	�������������
	�
����������������������������������	������� !"#$%&'(�)*�+,++�-(&./0(�$%&'(�1)*�+,++
23456789:53�;5398:3<=�><6<:3�:?�;534:=<39:8@A�B<�C6D<�E5C�95�;57F86<�9>:?�?989<7<39�95�9><�53<�E5C�6<;<:G<�4657�E5C6�HC8@:4:<=�;C?95=:83A�I@<8?<�?<<�27F569839�J:?;@5?C6<?AKLMNOPQR�STTUV�WSXSYUWUXVZ[\]̂ _̀a\bb̀cdZef


�g��������g�hijk�lmnopqjro�stjmp�ujmk�svvjmrp*�wxnson�vsxx�yz,,{�1)|}~|~|*jk�vjrpsvp�����g��������g�����g��������
������g��sr��j���n���jk��$nxxjr�smknr��n�rnky�,~{��~�})�)z
 

Page 16 of 154



����������		�
� ���������������������� ����������������������� !"#$�% &'# ()*+,(*,(( ()*(,-*(.(/00!'#1�23$#!#4$ --(*5.6 +5*5..78$ &�� !"#$�% &'# �9:;<=:9<� �>:>=<:��<2308?#�@ !3#1 (+*65A )A*(+5B83$CDE AF ! (6*(+5*.++ (6*)6(*5-,G88"�% &'# (6*)5(*65( (6*6H+*6A.B84$�% &'# (6*6(,*+A+ (6*.A)*HA.
��I�J����
�KLMNOPQNPR�LS�TPURNV�WRXRNY H-Z+[\NVNOX]�̂LQN�_LXP�̀LORaXaN�bLOc -6Z5[\NVNOX]�dXRULPX]�̀LORaXaN�eYYLf -HZ-[\NVNOX]�̂LQN�_LXP�gXPh 5ZA[iPR]�gXPh�jNfLP�XPV�kNMN]LcQNPR HZ6[K̀ �\UPXPfUX]�elRLQLmU]N�_NXYUPa HZ)[nLoLRX�egW HZH[gXPh�LS�eQNOUfX�bLOc -Z+[��p�� q9��r

I�
�s�tJ���u�
����
J��J��eMNOXaN�̀LVUSUNV�klOXRULP HZ6.eMNOXaN�bLlcLP -Z).[eMNOXaN�vlOfwXYN�xǹ -Z(5[eMNOXaN�̀XOhNR�xǹ HZ).[eMNOXaN�Wyvz̀LLVo�jXRUPa eezeX-eMNOXaN�\UPX]�̀XRlOURo HZ,5�oOYeMNOXaN�_USN HZ.6�oOY �
�{J��|��tJ���}�~I�	���
J���{J��
J���J�������
��tt����J��
I��p�������������/4�8��� !0�������������p���������p�������J����s��������p����effLlPR��-5A

I�
s�
	�����
��J�� ������������������������������ �	 �	 ��{ ��
 ��
� ��
� 9�
� �;�
� �������<<=dLORwNOP�be�bURUNY�WN]S�iPYZ�\lPV�WwLOR�nNOQ �-Z5.[ �(ZHH[ �(ZHH[ �(Z.A[ �-ZAH[ -Z-H[ -Z(+[ -ZH+[ (Z),[ib �gLSe�-�6�xO�TW�nONXYlOo�y�eaNPfo�iPVN¡ �-Z,.[ �(Z-.[ �(Z-.[ �(Z5-[ �-Z+-[ AZ+-[ -Z-6[ -ZA)[ (Z-,[ib �gLSe�-�6�xO�eee�e�TW�bLOc�y�KLMR�iPVN¡ �-Z,)[ �(ZHA[ �(ZHA[ �(Z5A[ �-Z.([ AZ++[ -ZH6[ -Z-.[ (ZH,[ ¡NflRULP�nUQN¢�)z(zHAHH�-¢A(¢)-�v̀bwXPV]NO�eYYNR�̀XPXaNQNPR���b£d\ik dnie_ vXaN�- 
Page 17 of 154



�������� 	��
���� �����
��������������� ������������ ��� !"#$%&'�(�������)*+��,��� ������������-��,��.�/����+�+�01�,2�.3����+�+�4����5���+5��,�������3��.,����������6�.����+�+��1��+�����������.1��5�7�.����+�(���������7�.�����+��,�8'&9������� ��� !"#$&�4����������� **�����+,���+�����1�����1���:&:;-<=>��?����-@�������?��������-�����.1��A:B3�CD���*BA���� ��� !"#$E���,�4��&�,������� @�������?�������� ��� !"#$*����0A�,2�.)E���+�+�0A�,2�.&�,������� **�����+,���+�����1�����1���:&:;-F=>��?����-@�������?�������� ��� !"#$A��2��G�*,,�4���,�� H=>��?����-IJ=.�����?�������� ��� !"#$D�����,���K�4�� *0I8K0I1���:&:;-F@>��?����-FL=.�����?�������� ��� !"#$D��4�����E�.������������ *�����+,���+�����1�����1���:&:;-<=>��?����-@�������?�������� ��� !"#$E����E��2��E�����C��.� M�+5��������+�1��N��:&:;�-F=>��?���� ��� !"#$E�����C��.� M�+5��������+�1��N��:&:;�-F=>��?���� ��� !"#$��+����1��DB� <=>��?����-@�������?�������� ��� !"#$����D����7�,�����7B�4����-D����������6�.A��2B�4����� @�������?�������� ��� !"#$O*�C E�?��������N4������ ��� !"#$:�4��,5���*+�������� I������?��������-������.1���(�������*.(���� ��� !"#$K��5�1���. D�������4��7����.���,2�3,��(����1����P��21��.�3,����.�����3�4�����3������.4�������5�4�3'�D�3:�(������4��,5����+��������3��������..�4�����3��(����7�������-���+�������3����+�+�.���(�.3����������������4�3Q������������,,������,��������75��.����������-��(��������.���������.�����0%&B-D����������6�.E���+�+�;1��+������RDE;�SN��5,�������������4�,�7�,����'�E*3CMOED3��C�E*-K��,5����+��������+��,������������+��-&�,����������.��+�������5��7����71����N��+����(���+� ��� !"#$E�?K�������� @>4����������������������������?4��,���������.���5�4���,�3�?,��.��+%T&T+�(�������3�+��,�3��(�������4���3��.��������2��7��.� ��� !"#$E�?����E������� I=����� ��� !"#$

U���V��
��WXY��
X��X�X�Z	�WY[\
Z]��
̂�_]
�[	V���̀���ab# �cde�!"�f�� !"#$g"db$dhd#!hghijg"dbdb#�!"#idk$"il#$d�#id �!"fmn	������
��Y���oWX�
̂�p$�eqhcfbrstuvuu

 
Page 18 of 154



���������	�
	����������	���������������	 ������������������������� �!"#$%&'(�)$%#*+,", -./012345.6 �789"(�7+%:"'�;$9<�)$%#*+,", -0=61>33546 �789"(�7+%:"'�?89'%&@$'&89, ->5>> �!"#$%&'(�?89'%&@$'&89, ->5>> �!"#$%&'(�A%+9,B"%, ->5>>������CD������������� �E�FG���HH�E�I��J��������K�!"#$%&'(�!+L", -.M61=/6534K�789"(�7+%:"'�;$9<�!+L", -./012345.6K�77;�N&'*<%+O+L, ->5>>K�!"#$%&'(�N&'*<%+O+L, ->5>>K�!"#$%&'(�A%+9,B"%, ->5>>K�P'*"%�Q&,R8,&'&89, ->5>>K�7+'$%&'", ->5>>K�?+LL, ->5>>K�)%&9#&R+L�)+(<8O9, -.>14.M5=2������CD�I��J�������� �E���H��HG����S�T��UC����V���TW���� XK�Y"'�Z##%"'&89 [-41.>054.\ [-41.>054.\�C��V��������I��J�������� XK�]"+L&̂"<�_+&9X̀8,, [-/63564\ [-/63564\	�I������������	 ������a��G���G

��bc��
��b������b�dd�
e�	������������	 ��G�G�G�GG���������������������?89'%&@$'&89, ->5>>����������!"#$%&'(�!+L"�)%8#""<, -.M61=/6534����������Z##%$"<�f9'"%",'�]"#"&g"< -314=35=6����������f9'"%",'�]"#"&g"< -==10/05/4����������Q&g&<"9<�]"#"&g"< -4530����������)%&9#&R+L�89�7+'$%&'&", ->5>>����������f9'"%",'�89�7+'$%&'&", ->5>>����������?+LL,X]"<"hR'&89�[)%&9#&R+L\ ->5>>����������f9'"%",'�B%8h�?+LL,X]"<"hR'&89 ->5>>����������)%&9#&R+L�)+(<8O9 -.>14.M5=2���CD������������� �a�H�G����HI��J������������������N&'*<%+O+L, ->5>>����������!"#$%&'(�)$%#*+," -./012345.6����������Z##%$"<�f9'"%",'�)+&< ->5>>���CD�I��J�������� �F�a�����FH	�I������������	 �E�H���G��G


W�����D�C�����b�SSCTijk�lm�nopqr�stu�vwvv��T�xWT���CD�y�T��C�����W��bWDy����TC��W�z��{�bx�T���WTSZ##8$9'�|M2>

}~"#$'&89�A&h"��/X3X4>44�M�>3�/M�)7?*+9<L"%�Z,,"'�7+9+�"h"9'�K�?PY;fQ}YAfZ̀ )+�"�3 
Page 19 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� 	������	!��"	#��$	%&��	!���	'�()**+,-.	/012�3!#4 !�5&��6	7��5������ 48	98�&�:3���� 4&5�8��	78��;��<	=���� ����	98�&�;��<	98�&� ><�	4�5�><�	='> >8<��	98�&� 55&��	#��$ ?	�"	4��$@8��:A���>���6:!B4	%��5� >8�&��67&8���� ;!CD112E)FG HIJ*IKIL	MI-N	),.+	OIPLI	QJ,L.	R2R2S)	)T0UDVW	X,I	0RY0CYR2RR 00ZG0TU22 20YR0YR2R20UDCW 00ZG00UV100ZG0RUGR 022U2T2U[0W 00ZG0GUD[[UC2 2U2TWVUR1 )PP	Y	)))\] 2U102U2VV11D[̂)XD +̂_-	XIIJI	̀a-IJ	QJ,L.	R20[S)	)TRU[0W	X,I	1Y01YR2RT 0VZD[0UT1 2GYRVYR2R22UDTW 0CZRDRUDC0VZ[C[UGT 022U0G0U0TW 0VZ[0VUDC0[URG 2U2VWbVVU1Dc )PP	Y	\]))) 0UT22U2[VTD0C\)FD d+-KP	),.+	]I*IefPghIL	QJ,L.	R20[ST	)T0U1DW	X,I	DY0CYR2RT G[ZV1GUTD 2DYR2YR20[0U1[W G[ZV1CUD2G[ZV1GUR[ 022U2D0UVDW G[ZCTTU[DCVU[G 2UR2WC1UG[ )PP	Y	)))\] 0UTD2UR[CD1G[i)FR HIJ*IKILSMI-N	),.+	OIPLI	QJ,L.	R2R2SM	)T2UVW	X,I	00Y0CYR2RT [2Z222U22 2[Y0CYR2R22UV2W D[Z[[CUVVD[Z[[DUVV [[UT[0U1RW D[ZVC2UGV0GU22 2URGWbCV1UD2c \]	Y	)))))) 0UGT2UVGV11D12)FT +̂_-	XIIJI	̀a-IJ	QJ,L.	R20[SM	)TRUR0W	X,I	0RY0CYR2RT RCZD2TUGV 21Y0GYR20[RURTW RCZ1[DU0GRCZD20UC0 022UR10URCW RCZD1RUVTRCUTV 2U2DW12U[R )PP	Y	\]))) 0U102URD[RTVD)))T jIJeN+-	̀a-IJ	QJ,L.	R20[SF	)0)0U[VW	X,I	VYRRYR2RV 12ZRTRU1G 02Y20YR20[0U[CW 12ZRR1UTC12ZRT2UT0 022U0T0UC[W 12ZTRTURRV0UGT 2UR2W[RU[0 \]	Y	)))))) RU2G2UTDGCV1[̂)XC \eLLP-	),.+	]I*IefPghIL	̀a-IJ	R20[SF	)T0U[TW	X,I	1Y0CYR2RV 022ZVGCU11 02Y0GYR20[0U[VW 022ZVG2UV1022ZVGTUR2 022U0[0UVRW 022ZGG2UT1DGU0D 2UR[W0[1U01 )PP	Y	)))\] RUR[2UTDVTD0TX)FR d+-KP	),.+	]I*IefPghIL	R2R2SR	)T2UDRW	X,I	1Y0CYR2RV GDZ1RTU[T 2CY0DYR2R22UDTW GDZ10DUCTGDZ1R2U[V [[UTR0U[[W GDZRCVUG0RCU2C 2UR2WbVGGUTTc )PP	Y	)))\] RUR[2UCDV11D[k)F1 +̂_-	XIIJI	̀a-IJ	QJ,L.	R2R2S)	)T0U0W	X,I	DY0CYR2RV 0T0ZD[GUTC jPJe+,L0URGW 0T0ZVG1UG00T0ZGC1URD [[UGD0UG[W 0T0ZV1DUT1GVUVD 2UTDWb01DU[0c )PP	Y	\]))) RUTD2UCTVTD0Tk)FG d+-KP	),.+	]I*IefPghIL	QJ,L.	R2R2ST	)T2UT1W	X,I	02Y0DYR2RV 0VCZ222U22 2[YRRYR2R22UTDW 0VVZ[1DU120VVZ[DDU[0 [DU1VRU0TW 0VTZ011UR00[UT1 2UVRWb0ZD00U12c \]	Y	)))))) RUCC2U10TGRGRl)FD mH	Ee-P-*ePh	),.+	OIPLI	QJ,L.	R2R0ST	)R2UT[W	X,I	02YR0YR2RV C[2Z222U22 jPJe+,L2U1TW CDGZG[CUT[CD1Z0TVUDD [1U0TRUCVW C1TZ2CVUGR12UT0 0UGGWb0VZ2D2URGc \]	Y	)))))) RUCG0UTCV11D1\)FT +̂_-	XIIJI	̀a-IJ	QJ,L.	R2R2SM	)T2UC0W	X,I	00Y0CYR2RV CTZ[T2U2[ 21Y0VYR2R22UCRW CTZ[R0UD1CTZ[RCUDG [DUD[RURRW CTZTR[UDC0RURR 2U0CWbC[GU20c )PP	Y	\]))) RUGT2UGC2[G[2))F1 MHn	jI_e*hI	OIPLI	QJ,L.	R2R0SR	)T2UTTW	X,I	0RYRGYR2RV DCZ222U22 2[Y2DYR2R02UTVW DVZ[[0URTDVZ[[TUTR [1UV[RUVTW DRZDGVUR[VUGD 2URVWbRZ0R[U2Tc )PP	Y	\]))) RU1V0UR2D[RTGl)F2 Q+o+.P	),.+	]I*IefPghIL	R2R2SX	)T2UTCW	X,I	0Y0CYR2RC 00CZ222U22 02Y2GYR2R22UTGW 00VZ[1DUCD00VZ[DCU[C [DUDCRU0VW 00TZG1GU0R01UD[ 2UTTWb0ZT2[UDTc \]	Y	)))))) RUD22UGVipI*,.e+-	QeqIr	VYTYR2RR	0r2TrV0	sHF_P-KhIJ	)LLI.	HP-PtIqI-.	S	F̀\EuXi\Qu)O sPtI	V 
Page 20 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� 	������	!��"	#��$	%&��	!���	'�()**+,-.	/012�3!#4 !�5&��6	7��5������ 48	98�&�:3���� 4&5�8��	78��;��<	=���� ����	98�&�;��<	98�&� ><�	4�5�><�	='> >8<��	98�&� 55&��	#��$ ?	�"	4��$@8��:A���>���6:!B4	%��5� >8�&��67&8���� ;!CDDC2E))C FGHIJ+-	KL-GH	MH,N.	D2D2OE	)2PQ1R	S,G	DTD2TD2DU D2UV222P22 2WT2QTD2D22PQWR D2QVCUXPCUD2QVC1DPU2 CWPXDDP2CR D2DV0XUPX1DCPQQ 2PUCRYDVW2XPWZ[ )\\	T	]̂))) DPC22PWXZXDXU_)̀C a_	bI-\-*I\c	),.+	dG\NG	MH,N.	D2DDO0	)Z0PCR	S,G	ZTD2TD2DU DQ2V222P22 2DT0UTD2DD0PC0R DZCVCC1PCQDZCVCCWP2Q CWPW2DPUWR DZ1V00DPW20ZCPZZ 2PXCRYDVWWUPDQ[ )\\	T	]̂))) DPC10P1W2UX20e)̀Z E_f	FGgI*cG	dG\NG	MH,N.	D2DDO0	)Z0P0R	S,G	ZTDUTD2DU 00UV222P22 20T00TD2DD0P00R 00QVCWDPW000QVCWQPZX C1PU0DP1DR 00DV0ZCPWQD0P2W 2PZZRYDVWQQPUD[ ]̂	T	)))))) DPCC0PUUQZW0Za)̀U h+-i\	),.+	̂G*GIj\kcGN	MH,N.	D2D0O0	)Z2PD1R	S,G	QTD0TD2DU 12V222P22 2DT01TD2D02PD1R XCVCCWP1DXCVCCCP0W C1PCDDPUQR XWVUQ0PUUUPDU 2PD2RY0VQU1PXZ[ )\\	T	]̂))) ZP2X2PCDQQWC0̂)̀Q hl,-i\I	),.+	̂G*GIj\kcGN	MH,N.	D2D2Ò	)Z2PZWR	S,G	UT0UTD2DU 0U2V222P22 02TD2TD2D22PZCR 0QCVCXUPQU0QCVCW2PZX CWPDDDPZ0R 0Q1VZZQPZUDUPZZ 2PQZRYDVXQXP20[ ]̂	T	)))))) ZP0Z2PCDWCDQ2E)̀D M+l+.\	),.+	̂G*GIj\kcGN	KL-GHN	D2D0O)	)Z2PDXR	S,G	UT0UTD2DU DUUV222P22 2DT2DTD2D02PD1R DUQVCUDPX1DUQVC12P0D CWP02DPDXR DU2V0XDPQ2DCPQ1 2P1ZRYQVW21P1D[ )\\	T	]̂))) ZP0Z2PCUQQCZZd)̀1 hl,-i\I	),.+	̂G*GIj\kcGN	MH,N.	D2D0O)	)Z2PZWR	S,G	CT0UTD2DU 0D2V222P22 2QTD2TD2D02PZWR 00CVCW1PZW00CVCC0PD0 C1PU2DPZQR 00XVCCCPWWD2PD1 2PZQRYDVCC0PZZ[ ]̂	T	)))))) ZPQX0PDCWCDZCE)̀U M+l+.\	),.+	̂G*GIj\kcGN	MH,N.	D2D0Ò	)Z2PQZR	S,G	0T0UTD2DX ZQ2V222P22 0DT01TD2D02PC0R ZZXVXUZP0ZZZXVC1DP2Z CXPZZZP2UR ZD1VUD1P1WXQPCW 2PCURYCVQQQPDU[ )\\	T	)))]̂ ZPW20PQDQZW0Ua)̀Z h+-i\	),.+	̂G*GIj\kcGN	MH,N.	D2D0OQ	)Z2PWWR	S,G	0TD0TD2DX CUV222P22 00T0XTD2D02PWCR CQVC1CPC1CQVCWDP0Z CXPWDDPUWR C0VCW0PWUDZPDD 2PD1RYZV222PDW[ )\\	T	]̂))) ZPW00PWCQ11WCm)̀Q n+g-	SGGHG	KL-GH	MH,N.	D2D0OE	)Z2PUDR	S,G	ZT0XTD2DX 00UV222P22 21T0ZTD2D02PUDR 00QVCWCP1Q00QVCC0P12 CUPWDDPWDR 002V0CDP11DXPUW 2PZDRYQV1CWPCZ[ )\\	T	]̂))) ZPCX0PWUWCDZWn)̀C M+l+.\	),.+	̂G*GIj\kcGN	MH,N.	D2D0OS	)Z2P10R	S,G	QT0UTD2DX WUV222P22 00T2CTD2D02P10R WQVCCWP0CWQVCCWPQ2 CXPDDDPWDR W0V1C2PQ2DXPWD 2PDQRYZVD2WP22[ ]̂	T	)))))) QP2Q0PW0QQCZUb)SX hl,-i\I	),.+	̂G*GIj\kcGN	MH,N.	D2D0Ò	)Z2P1QR	S,G	UT0UTD2DX XUV222P22 00T2CTD2D02P1UR XQVCWUPQCXQVCW1P0C CXP02DPWDR XDVQXQPW1D0PZW 2P0WRYDVUDDPZD[ ]̂	T	)))))) QP0Z0PC2opG*,.I+-	MIqGr	QTZTD2DD	0r2ZrQ0	s_g̀\-icGH	)NNG.	_\-\tGqG-.	O	̀K]buSo]Mu)d s\tG	U 
Page 21 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� 	������	!��"	#��$	%&��	!���	'�()**+,-.	/012�3!#4 !�5&��6	7��5������ 48	98�&�:3���� 4&5�8��	78��;��<	=���� ����	98�&�;��<	98�&� ><�	4�5�><�	='> >8<��	98�&� 55&��	#��$ ?	�"	4��$@8��:A���>���6:!B4	%��5� >8�&��67&8���� ;!CDE0FG)HC I+-JK	),.+	LM*MNOKPQMR	ST,R.	U2UUV0	)D0WEEX	Y,M	FZ0FZU2U[ 0\2]222W22 2UZ0FZU2UU0WE\X 0E\]\10WCU0E\]\1UWDU \EWU0UW[EX 0E[]F\EW2F0FEW1[ 2WFCXD̂]D1CWU1_ )KK	Z	)))L̀ CW0DUWU[D[UFFC)H0 ab	cN-K-*NKQ	dM*,TN.NeMJ	SMTf	U2U0VC	)D2W[EX	Y,M	\Z0[ZU2U[ 12]222W22 02Z0DZU2U02W[EX [\]\\EWUU[\]\\EWCF \[W[2UW[1X [1][01W\10\WED 2WU2XÛ]DE2WCE_ )KK	Z	)))L̀ CWC10W1DC11E1g)HU g+h-	YMMTM	ij-MT	ST,R.	U2UUV)	)DUWDUX	Y,M	\Z0[ZU2U[ 0CF]222W22 2DZ02ZU2UUUWDCX 0CC]\[1W\D0CC]\[EWDD \EW12UW\0X 0CD]00\W[C0C2W01 2WCUX0̂]ECEW[\_ )KK	Z	̀L))) CWC1UWUUCCE\11)Y2 Ik,-JKN	),.+	LM*MNOKPQMR	ST,R.	U2UUV)	)DUWUUX	Y,M	02Z0FZU2U[ 0FF]222W22 2DZ2\ZU2UUUWUDX 0FC]\\CW2D0FC]\\CW00 \EW1FUW1\X 0FD]2[1W0F0CDWDE 2WCCX0̂]\U[W\[_ L̀	Z	)))))) CWFFUWU0DE20C[)HC ab	cN-K-*NKQ	),.+	LM*MNOKPQMR	U2UUV0	)D0WU[X	Y,M	00Z0[ZU2U[ 1F]222W22 20Z00ZU2UU0WU1X 1C]\\DWCE1C]\\DWE1 \[WE0DW2\X 1U][2EWDUD\WDE 2WU0XÛ]DEFWFF_ L̀	Z	)))))) CW[D0W1['��8�	 ;! lmnopmnqq$pr n$rr? lmnslmrto$rtlmnssmtnq$ll p$lp? qmrtrmoqp$tlumlnu$sl uu$ss?vtomntn$tnw  88	:	      q$usu$px @y��=D0DFa2S\C c̀b)	̀+.MUWD1FX	Y,M	0Z0\ZU2UD E2]222W22 2CZ00ZU20EUW10X 1E]EU2WE21\]E20W1E 022W[[0WFDX E2]FD0W1[DE2W22 2WUDX1U\W\E )KK	Z	))z))) 2WE02W1\D0D1{){L[ cI|bH	̀+.M2WD1FX	Y,M	FZFZU2UD FU2]222W22 2FZ2FZU2U22WD\X F0\]1E0W[2F0\]\U2WU1 \EWC00WEFX F00]1DCW[21\2WED 0WC\XÊ]0EFW[1_ )KK	Z	))z))) 0W020W2ED0D1{){̀F cI|bH	̀+.MUW1FX	Y,M	[Z0\ZU2UD F22]222W22 21ZU2ZU20EUWE[X C\1]C\2W22C\\]D1EW02 022W\[0W\FX F2C]1ECW22D]E\FWED 0WCEXF]C2FW\2 )KK	Z	))z))) 0WUU0W0\D0DFa2FaC c̀b)	̀+.M2WUFX	Y,M	1Z02ZU2UD UD2]222W22 21Z2EZU2U22WDUX UU\]F2FWF2UU\]1\2W20 \1WEF0W\1X UUF]2C[W1U0U\WDE 2W[FXĈ]1CDWU\_ )KK	Z	))z))) 0WUE0WU[D0D1{){}1 cI|bH	̀+.M2WUFX	Y,M	EZUCZU2UD DUF]222W22 2EZ0\ZU2U22WUEX DUC][[EWF2DUC]EC[W2U \1WC\UW2EX D0[]ECCW1EEDWF0 2W\UXÊ]220WUC_ )KK	Z	))z))) 0WC20WDED0DFa2~CD c̀b)	̀+.MUWE1FX	Y,M	\Z0UZU2UD F2F]222W22 2\Z0UZU20EUW\[X F2U]\U\WF2F2C]D\\WF0 020W21UW0UX F02]DEDWE01[[WU1 0WCEXF]\ECWD2 )KK	Z	))z))) 0WCF0WC0D0DFa2[I0 c̀b)	̀+.M2WUFX	Y,M	00ZU1ZU2UD 0F2]222W22 00ZUDZU2U22WU\X 0C\]EU\W220C\]\2FW[\ \[W\DUW0FX 0CF]D\1WC20U\W01 2WCUXĈ]F2EWU\_ )KK	Z	))z))) 0W[[0W[DD0D2)2c12 cI|G	̀+.MDWD1FX	Y,M	0UZEZU2UD CC2]222W22 20Z0[ZU20\UW1DX CFU]ECDW[2CCC]CU\WEU 020WEUUWU1X CCE]222W2EC][[0WUF 0WD0XD]F12WU[ )KK	Z	))z))) 0W[\0W[U{�M*,.N+-	SNfM�	CZDZU2UU	0�2D�C0	�bHhK-JQMT	)RRM.	bK-K�MfM-.	V	Hì c�Y{̀S�)| �K�M	[ 
Page 22 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� 	������	!��"	#��$	%&��	!���	'�()**+,-.	/012�3!#4 !�5&��6	7��5������ 48	98�&�:3���� 4&5�8��	78��;��<	=���� ����	98�&�;��<	98�&� ><�	4�5�><�	='> >8<��	98�&� 55&��	#��$ ?	�"	4��$@8��:A���>���6:!B4	%��5� >8�&��67&8���� @C��=D0D2)EDF1 GFHE	I+.JKLD1MN	O,J	DPQPK2KR M22S222L22 2RPKTPK20TKLD1N M22S2DML22M22S20DLTM 022L0DKLD2N M22SUU0LM21MQLUQ 0LRMNUR1LMM )VV	P	))WIX 0LTR0LQQD0D2)0YZK GFHE	I+.JKLQ1MN	O,J	UP0RPK2KR R1MS222L22 2UP0QPK20T0LTUN RTMSMRQLUMRQRS21QLQM 020L20KLR2N R1TSQ2UL2MRS2MQLTM 0LR2N[RSK1KLQ2\ )VV	P	))WIX KLK0KL00D0DM]2̂1M GI_)	I+.J0L1MN	O,J	1PKPK2KR M22S222L22 0KPKKPK2K02LQRN M00SKQML22M02S21DLK1 TQL12KLDRN RTDSM02L22KS0UDL0T 0LRRN[0USMUDLK1\ )VV	P	))W))) KLKUKL0QD0D2)K̀aR GFHE	I+.JKLQ1MN	O,J	TP0DPK2KR RM2S222L22 2TP0DPK20T0L1TN R1DSD2MLM2RU0SRRQLDK 020L2MKLRDN RMRS1DQLTMURULQQ 0LDKN[US12TLD1\ )VV	P	))W))) KLRUKLDMD0DM]2aUU GI_)	I+.J0LUKMN	O,J	02P0MPK2KR K22S222L22 02P01PK20T0LUUN 0TTSUMQL220TTSQKUL22 TQL21KLR0N 0TUS0R2LK20SRTQLU0 2LM1N[DSUQMLQ2\ )VV	P	))W))) KLMMKLRMD0D2)bGR2 GFHE	I+.J0N	O,J	0KPK2PK2KR MM2S222L22 0KPK0PK2K00L2KN MRTSURKLM2MRTSU1ML0Q TULKDKLRRN MKTSKRTLU20SM0KLM2 0LMRN[K2SRKMLMQ\ )VV	P	))W))) KL1DKLUMD0DM]2YKR GI_)	I+.J0LUKMN	O,J	0P1PK2KM M2MS222L22 V̂cd+,e0LK0N M0RSQR2L2MM02SURDLTK T1L1DKLRQN RTDSMR0LMM0ST0RL1T 0LRRN[01S02KLD1\ )VV	P	))W))) KL1QKLU1D0D1f)fg2 GFH_h	I+.J0LMN	O,J	KP0KPK2KM U2MS222L22 2KP0DPK2K20LMKN U2RSMDRL0MU2RS1DKLRT T1LKTKLRTN MQQSU2KL2Q0SKDMLK0 0L10N[0US0D2LR0\ )VV	P	))W))) KLQ1KL11D0DM]2D̀M GI_)	I+.J2LUKMN	O,J	RPKKPK2KM R1MS222L22 2RPKKPK2K22LU1N R1RS2K0LM2R1RSR22L1Q TRLMMKLRTN RRTS2TULQD0SD00LK2 0LD0N[KMSD2DLTM\ )VV	P	))W))) DL2UKLTTD0DM]2RiD GI_)	I+.J2LMN	O,J	UP01PK2KM MUMS222L22 V̂cd+,e2LR1N MUMSM1RL0MMUMSRU2L10 TDLQRKLM0N MD2S01MLUUQ0UL00 0LMRN[DMSKQML2M\ )VV	P	))W))) DLKKDL0RD0D1f)f̀T GFH_h	I+.J2LD1MN	O,J	1PK0PK2KM DK2S222L22 21PK0PK2K22LRQN D0QSR2ULR2D0QSTRMLRU TDLDUKLRQN KTQS1RRLURKDDLDD 2LQ1N[K2SK22LQK\ )VV	P	))W))) DLD0DLKRD0DM]2MY1 GI_)	I+.J2LD1MN	O,J	QPKMPK2KM MU2S222L22 V̂cd+,e2LRUN MM1SQ20LK2MMQSR1TLQT TDL0QKLRQN MK0SQDKLURK02L22 0LM0N[DUSUR1LKM\ )VV	P	))W))) DLR0DLDRD0D1f)fYD GFH_h	I+.J2LD1MN	O,J	TPKDPK2KM MMMS222L22 V̂cd+,e2LRRN MMDSDMRLUMMMDSQDDLDD TKLTRKLM0N M0MS1TMLDURULKM 0LM2N[DQS2D1LT1\ )VV	P	))W))) DLRQDLR0D0DM]2U]D GI_)	I+.J2LMN	O,J	00P1PK2KM MUMS222L22 V̂cd+,e2LMUN MUDSRDRLT2MUDSQ1DLDD TDLKDKLRQN MKUS1D0LRK0S0D2L22 0LMDN[D1S0R0LT0\ )VV	P	))W))) DLU0DLMK'��8�	 ���56 jklmlknnn$nn o$pq? jkqrmkron$oljkqnmkjlq$qs p$rp? jkrpokrtj$qrpskrmo$jt pm$op?upsqkqnm$nlv  88	:	  w   p$tpp$rlfxJ*,.d+-	ydzJ{	RPDPK2KK	0{2D{R0	g_h|V-}~Jc	)eeJ.	_V-V�JzJ-.	�	h�IG�OfIy�)H gV�J	1 
Page 23 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� 	������	!��"	#��$	%&��	!���	'�()**+,-.	/012�3!#4 !�5&��6	7��5������ 48	98�&�:3���� 4&5�8��	78��;��<	=���� ����	98�&�;��<	98�&� ><�	4�5�><�	='> >8<��	98�&� 55&��	#��$ ?	�"	4��$@8��:A���>���6:!B4	%��5� >8�&��67&8�����>CD0D1EFGHG IJKFL	M1N0	)NDO2PQ	R,S	TUNVUN2NN NPNWD1POPG 2PUN0UN201NONNQ D2DWV2NO2TNPDWNTVO02 022ON20ODVQ NPNWP12ONT1VNOTT 2OTVQXD0YOTNZ )[[	U	\]\] 2OY22ONYD0D1EŶ ET IJKFL	M2DD	)NDO2GQ	R,S	1UNVUN2ND YNVW222O22 2PU0DUN20PNO0YQ YDTWTGNOD2YNPW1DNOV0 022OP1NO2GQ YNPW0Y0ON2N0GO1V 0ONVQXVP0OD0Z )[[	U	\]\] 0ODN0O0GD0D1E1F_P IJKFL	M2DG	)NDOVN1Q	R,S	02UNVUN2ND Y22W222O22 02UNPUN20TDODNQ Y2DWPD1OV2Y20WND1OV2 020ODVNOY0Q Y2VWY01OG2NDVO0D 0O0TQYW0T2O02 )[[	U	\]))) 0OV10ODPD0D1ÈHa1 IJKFL	M1NG	)NNOP2VQ	R,S	YUNVUN2NY DYTWPGYO2V 2YUNNUN20PNO1NQ DV0WYVTOG0DYPWPPYOPN 022OVNNOVDQ DV2W1PVOY0TYYO1T 0O2NQT22OYP \]	U	)))\] NO210OTDD0D1EIbPT IJKFL	M2Y0	)NDO010Q	R,S	02UNVUN2NY V22W222O22 0NU0VUN2N00O01Q VNGWDNTO0DVNDWG0VONN 020O0YNOGNQ V2VW100O220WDN0ONV 0OY1QX01WP2YONNZ )[[	U	)))))) NOV1NODGD0D1EĤ N0 IJKFL	M2VV	)NNOG1DQ	R,S	DUNVUN2NG 012W222O22 0NU0VUN2N00ONVQ 01TW12VOTG01TW0NGOND PPO1YNO10Q 0GPWVGNOYND1TOGT 2OYPQXTWVGDOT0Z \]	U	\]))) DOPPDOGVD0D1Iacd1 IJKFL	M1D1	)NNOVNVQ	R,S	02UNVUN2NG VNDW222O22 0NU0VUN2N00OY0Q VYTW122OVVVY1W0PPO0Y PTOVTNOTYQ V0VWV12O1P0W022OYT 0OV2QXD0WGNTODVZ \]	U	\]))) YOV1YO0Y'��8�	�>C efghifjkk$lm e$ll? efnhmfkih$ljefnejfmil$ge e$ji? efggifmgo$nlkfoki$ih n$ng?phkflem$ieq  88	:	      e$jie$mk�C
4C
 'rNYYNNbstY d+u-	RSSvS	L[wx.[y	L+vw	\+.SNOTQ	R,S	DUGUN2ND 0V2W222O22 2GU0DUN20TDOYYQ 0YVWTNTOV20YPW0T2ON0 022OTT0OTVQ 0V0WD0YOYVNP0OG1 2OYYQNW0DYONY )N	U	)) 2OPD2OPN2D1TDD)MG )wwyS	z-*	\+.SNOYQ	R,S	VUDUN2ND NDVW222O22 00UNTUN20TDOVYQ NNYW0Y2OGVNDNWDD2OVV 022OV10OT1Q NDGWDYDO1DNWD0TOG1 2OGPQYW20DO0T )[[	U	)){\] 0O2P0O2G2NGGV̂ LdT )|Svx*[-	J+-}[	Ix-[-*S	\+.SDOYVQ	R,S	1U0YUN2ND 022W222O22 21U00UN20TDOYPQ PPWTN1O22PPWPVVOVN 020OY0NODDQ 020WY02O021D1OPN 2OD2Q0WYVYOVT )D	U	)~) 0ONP0ONVGPD10]HVP H[**[v	Ix-[-*x[y	L+vw	\+.SDOYQ	R,S	TUPUN2ND NV2W222O22 2TU2GUN20TDOY0Q NYPWTP1OV2NYPWP1NON0 020O01NOV0Q NVNWPNGO1V0WNN1O1T 2O1YQNWPVYOVY )0	U	){\] 0ODG0OD02GY2G])dG E[-�	+�	\̀	FSyy+-	L+vw	\+.SDOYVQ	R,S	TU00UN2ND DN2W222O22 2VU0GUN20PNO1PQ DNTWY0GO22DNNW12PO2Y 020ODTNOY0Q DNYWY00ON20WVDDODD 2OPVQ0W12NO0G )0	U	)))~ 0ODG0ODN2NGGV̂ LaN )|Svx*[-	J+-}[	Ix-[-*S	\+.SDOGNVQ	R,S	02U02UN2ND NYVW222O22 02U2DUN20TDOGYQ NYYW1PPO02NYYWPDTO1N 020OY2NOGTQ NYTWYDDOPNYWN0TOVP 2O1DQDWYPVON2 )D	U	)~) 0OVD0OYVNYYNNb�\G d+u-	RSSvS	L[wx.[y	L+vw	\+.S2OYVQ	R,S	0U01UN2NY 0PVW222O22 2DU20UN2N02OY1Q 0PYWTG0OVV0PYWP0DOYN PGO1YNODNQ 0TTWGY2OY10T2ODT 2OVVQXGWN1NOPVZ )N	U	)) 0OT20O11b�S*,.x+-	sx|S�	YUDUN2NN	0�2D�Y0	HFLu[-}ySv	)��S.	F[-[�S|S-.	~	L�\IzRb\sz)K H[�S	T 
Page 24 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� 	������	!��"	#��$	%&��	!���	'�()**+,-.	/012�3!#4 !�5&��6	7��5������ 48	98�&�:3���� 4&5�8��	78��;��<	=���� ����	98�&�;��<	98�&� ><�	4�5�><�	='> >8<��	98�&� 55&��	#��$ ?	�"	4��$@8��:A���>���6:!B4	%��5� >8�&��67&8�����C
4C
 'D2E2F0GHIJ KL-M	+N	)OPQR*L	S+QT	SLUULVUP	W+.P	0X	YZFZ[2[YY\FF]	̂,P	YZFZ[2[_ Y[0̀222\22 2YZ2EZ[20JY\0E] Y[[̀[YF\aFY[0̀_1E\JJ 022\12[\YY] Y[Ỳ[__\1Fa[Y\20 2\J_]0̀1E1\1E )[	Z	)b))b 0\JY0\aEaJ00_cSK[ d+Q+-.+	̂+OR-R+-	KL-M	W+.PY\[F]	̂,P	YZ00Z[2[_ Y[F̀222\22 2YZ[EZ[20J[\J1] Y[J̀00_\F2Y[ÈE0Y\Ja 020\[1[\Fa] Y[J̀00_\F2FaE\a0 2\JE][̀F22\F[ )0	Z	)))b 0\JF0\a1a2aF0YKW_ SeLQUPf	g*ehLV	S+QT	SLUULVUP	W+.P	S+-.	[Z0aZ[2[_2\1F]	̂,P	YZ0aZ[2[_ 0E2̀222\22 2YZ0EZ[2[02\11] 0FJ̀J[2\220FJ̀J_1\EE JE\1F[\_E] 0F_̀1JY\0[_Y\YY 2\_F]iF̀0F_\F_j )[	Z	)) 0\J10\JY2EYE1dckY KL-M	+N	l+-.QPLU	W+.P2\E[F]	̂,P	1ZJZ[2[_ [22̀222\22 2[Z2JZ[2[[0\aJ] 0J_̀21[\220J_̀_2[\_E JF\00[\aE] 0J2̀[0_\E2[a_\1[ 2\FF]i_̀0a1\aEj )[	Z	)b))b [\[a[\[[1J_EEm)GJ gLUPfN+Q*P\*+O	n-*	SLUULVUP	W+.P	S+-.	1Z0FZ[2[[2\E[F]	̂,P	1Z0FZ[2[_ [JF̀222\22 oLQR+,f2\JY] [J[̀10F\JF[J[̀JJF\E_ JF\aY[\F0] [a[̀Ea1\aaYaJ\[_ 2\a[]i02̀Y21\1Ej )[	Z	)pWq [\[J[\[_EJY10qc[F rL**LQ	IR-L-*RLU	S+QT	W+.P[\0F]	̂,P	aZ0FZ[2[_ 12̀222\22 2aZ2aZ[20J[\[2] EJ̀a_F\Y2EJ̀J[E\FJ Ja\J_[\E[] EJ̀[F_\F10J[\Y0 2\[2]iE1[\2[j )0	Z	)pWq [\Ya[\[J1a20Fs1S[ q+tLU	KL-M	+N	SL-LuL	W+.P[\[F]	̂,P	00Z0Z[2[_ Y[F̀222\22 0[Z2FZ[20J[\[E] Y[_̀aY0\22Y[_̀J02\1Y Ja\E1[\1a] Y[2̀EJY\_YỲ2_E\aa 2\J_]i_̀[01\Y2j )0	Z	)))b [\FJ[\_10_J0YcYKY SL.PQTRUULQ	IR-U	gPQvR*P	W+.P[\0F]	̂,P	00ZaZ[2[_ Y[F̀222\22 2[Z0JZ[2[20\aY] Y[J̀E[a\22Y[1̀FFa\F1 JJ\0J[\_1] Y[[̀YE[\JF[̀11F\FJ 2\J_]iF̀0JF\E[j )[	Z	)) [\E0[\_JaJ[YEdwdY d+t+.L	l+.+Q	SQPuR.	S+QT	W+.P0\_F]	̂,P	0Z0YZ[2[F Y02̀222\22 20Z02Z[2[[0\F2] Y2J̀Fa_\E2Y2J̀E0_\0E JE\_F[\1a] [JàJJJ\2YJ1Y\J[ 2\a1]i02̀E0F\0Yj )0	Z	)p)p [\1J[\EJJ2YY0Hrm0 xg	KL-M	W)	SLUULVUP	W+.P	S+-.	0[Z[0Z[2[_[\2F]	̂,P	0Z[0Z[2[F Y_2̀222\22 20Z0EZ[2[2[\02] YYJ̀[1F\a2YYJ̀FJY\Y0 Ja\20[\1J] YYỲ[[[\1a0̀YFF\[a 2\J1]iÈY12\FYj )0	Z	))b))b [\a0[\EJ1_1F[F)I2 c,LU*+OO	n-*	SLUULVUP	W+.P	S+-.	[Z[2Z[2[FY\_F]	̂,P	FZ[2Z[2[F YF2̀222\22 0[Z[[Z[2[00\_E] Y1[̀J11\F2Y10̀[01\0Y 020\JJ[\1a] YFÈJFE\JF_̀YJY\JE 0\2F]i0_̀[E2\0aj )[	Z	)Wq Y\0_[\J[_EE_1rSH1 wr	l+QyL-	SeLfP	z	S+	SLUULVUP	W+.P	S+-.	EZ0Z[2[_2\a[_]	̂,P	EZ0Z[2[F Y22̀222\22 2FZ[_Z[2[02\1a] Y22̀Yaa\a2Y22̀[a2\JE JF\_Y[\YY] [aÈY20\12a[_\22 2\aY]i0ỲJ1J\[Ej )[	Z	)b))b Y\01Y\2J_EE_1rSs2 wr	l+QyL-	SeLfP	z	S+	SLUULVUP	W+.P	S+-.	EZ[YZ[2[_2\JEJ]	̂,P	EZ[YZ[2[F 0_2̀222\22 oLQR+,f2\JY] 0_2̀2a1\FF0_2̀212\12 JF\FE[\Y1] 0YỲ111\0FYEJ\Y2 2\YJ]iÈ[JY\FFj )[	Z	)b))b Y\[YY\0_{|P*,.R+-	dROP}	_ZYZ[2[[	0}2Y}_0	rlSeL-uUPQ	)ffP.	lL-LyPOP-.	b	S~WIn̂{Wdn)m rLyP	J 
Page 25 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� 	������	!��"	#��$	%&��	!���	'�()**+,-.	/012�3!#4 !�5&��6	7��5������ 48	98�&�:3���� 4&5�8��	78��;��<	=���� ����	98�&�;��<	98�&� ><�	4�5�><�	='> >8<��	98�&� 55&��	#��$ ?	�"	4��$@8��:A���>���6:!B4	%��5� >8�&��67&8�����C
4C
 'DEF1EEG))2 HI,JK.	LJ-M-*JMN	O+IP	OMNNMQNR	S+.R	O+-.	21T2UTV2VW0XVY	Z,R	ETWTV2VW UW2[222X22 2VT2UTV2VV0XEWY U\V[U0\X22U\V[]UUXW2 F\XV1UX20Y UVF[FW\X02]WUXUU 2XF]Y0̂V[]1FX\2_ )U	T	)̀) UXUWUXVU\]]\1abc0 da	G+IeM-	OfMKR	g	O+	OMNNMQNR	S+.R	O+-.	\TVVTV2VWVX2EUY	Z,R	\TVVTV2V] V22[222X22 2VT01TV2VVVXW\Y 0F][W2EX220F][WFWXU2 F]X]0VXFFY 0FU[VV0XE20[EUFXFE 2XW1YÛ[U1UXW2_ )V	T	)̀))̀ \X2]UXEV2VU0UWbhU )iMj+-X*+i	k-*	OMNNMQNR	S+.R	O+-.	\T0VTV2V]0Y	Z,R	WT0VTV2V] \\2[222X22 2WT02TV2V00X2FY \UE[2FFXV2\UE[\U]X\1 FUXE]VXWEY \0V[F10X]E0[]FEXEF 0XV2YV̂W[\]\X1F_ )0	T	))))̀ \X0VUXF1E2EW0UblW OfMINRK	m*fnMQ	O+IP	OMNNMQNR	S+.R	O+-.	\T0UTV2V]0X0WY	Z,R	WT0UTV2V] V22[222X22 0VT0WTV2V00X\FY 0F1[0WVX220F1[UU1XF1 FUXV\VXF2Y 0E][\11X22EE0X]1 2XW\Y0̂2[E]2XF1_ )V	T	)) \X0VUXFWF0UV\aoOV p-J.Rq	rRMN.f	sI+,P	k-*	OMNNMQNR	S+.R	O+-.	\T0WTV2V]0X0WY	Z,R	WT0WTV2V] UWW[222X22 tMIJ+,K0X2FY UWW[FVEX1WUWW[1FWX1E FUX2WVXFWY UU2[U02X000[W\VXV1 2XF]YV̂W[\EWX]1_ )U	T	)u) \X0UUXF]EFVU]HdcV H+v+.M	G+.+I	OIRqJ.	O+IP	S+.R0X0VWY	Z,R	]T0ETV2V] U22[222X22 2]T0WTV2V00X0UY VFF[E]EX22VFF[EEEX1W FVXF2VXFUY V1E[102XE2F]WX]U 2XE0YV̂0[011XFW_ )0	T	)u)u \XVV\X2W2]2W0sdZV bM-w	+x	)iRIJ*M	O+IP	OMNNMQNR	S+.R	O+-.	]T0FTV2VW0XU0FY	Z,R	]T0FTV2V] UW2[222X22 tMIJ+,K0XUEY U\F[2\VX22U\F[2U0XU2 FUXEUVXF0Y UVE[\21X\W0[U2EX20 2XF]YV̂2[]VUXEW_ )V	T	)̀))̀ \XVV\X2\WF\F0Ebl\ GJ*I+K+x.	OMNNMQNR	S+.R	O+-.	WTETV2V]VX\Y	Z,R	ETETV2V] UW2[222X22 0VTV0TV2V00XU]Y U]W[\\VX22U]\[\E\X1U FFX21VX]UY U\][1U2X]W0[VU]X]1 0X20Y0̂1[1W\X2E_ )MM	T	)))))) \XU]\X2FEF00\Hys2 H+I+-.+̀Z+iJ-J+-	bM-w	S+.R0XVWY	Z,R	FT02TV2V] V22[222X22 0VT0WTV2V00X]1Y 0F][V2VX220F][\UVX1E FVX21UX0EY 0E\[0UWXE20\WXEU 2XWUY0̂V[VF]XFE_ )0	T	)))̀ \X\W\XV]2U1EUUZS1 )PPNR	k-*	OMNNMQNR	S+.R	O+-.	1T00TV2V]VX2WY	Z,R	FT00TV2V] V12[222X22 tMIJ+,K0XW2Y V1][W]WXE2V1][0V]XU2 F1XV2VX1VY V]V[\U\XUUU21XW2 2X1]Y0̂U[]F0XF1_ )MM	T	))uSl \X\W\XV02]U]EL)OU bM-w	+x	G+-.IRMN	S+.R0XVWY	Z,R	FT0WTV2V] VE2[222X22 2FT0UTV2V00XVEY V1F[]]0XV2V1F[]F1XF\ F0XFUUXV0Y VW1[\2\XE\0WWXW] 2X1WYV̂V[VFUX02_ )V	T	)̀))̀ \X\]\XV1FU00\Vol2 zMǸGMI.	m.+IRK	OMNNMQNR	S+.R	O+-.	2ET01TV2V]0X2WY	Z,R	FT01TV2V] 12[222X22 2FT2ETV2V00X2FY ]F[E]1X12]F[EE0XF2 FUX02VX12Y ]W[0]EXE0VEXWE 2X0FY\̂[10UX2F_ )MV	T	)))) \X\1\XU01E20]oyyU l+vMN	bM-w	+x	OM-MqM	S+.R0X\Y	Z,R	00TVTV2V] V22[222X22 0VT0WTV2V00X1\Y 0F][EW2X220F1[2UWX10 FVXVWUXVUY 0E\[\FWX\20[UWUXUU 2XW\Y0̂V[W\2XU0_ )0	T	)))̀ \XWF\XUWo{R*,.J+-	HJiR|	\TUTV2VV	0|2U|\0	aGOfM-qNRI	)KKR.	GM-MeRiR-.	̀	O}SLkZoSHk)~ aMeR	02 
Page 26 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� 	������	!��"	#��$	%&��	!���	'�()**+,-.	/012�3!#4 !�5&��6	7��5������ 48	98�&�:3���� 4&5�8��	78��;��<	=���� ����	98�&�;��<	98�&� ><�	4�5�><�	='> >8<��	98�&� 55&��	#��$ ?	�"	4��$@8��:A���>���6:!B4	%��5� >8�&��67&8�����C
4C
 'DE1F0GHIJ1 KLMNO.	P+MQ	PLRRLSRO	T+.O	P+-.	0GU0VUG2GF0WXVY	Z,O	0U0VUG2G1 G2V[222W22 20U0XUG2GG0WXXY G2\[FV0WV2G2\[FF\W]V XFW1GGWFXY 0XE[GFEWFG1\]WXE 2WVEYF̂[]XVW1]_ )G	U	)) \WE2\WV0E2EV0]Ì2 PaLMROb	c*adLS	P+MQ	PLRRLSRO	T+.O	P+-.	GU]UG2G1GW\VY	Z,O	]U]UG2G1 0\2[222W22 2]U20UG2GGGW\1Y 0]X[E\EWE20]X[EV0WG2 X1WG0]W2FY 0]F[2XEWG2GFFW1E 2W\2Y]̂[1V]W22_ )G	U	)) \WX]\WVE2E\FF\PeG IOMfbagMO	hL.aLdLi	PLRRLSRO	T+.O	P+-.	GU0VUG2G1GW]Y	Z,O	]U0VUG2G1 \02[222W22 2]U21UG2GGGW]2Y \2X[XGGW02\2X[XGGWE] XEWGEGWF1Y \2G[XV\WVF\0XW00 0W01YF̂[XFEWG1_ )LG	U	)))j \WXF\WF\'��8�	����8�� klmnolppp$pp q$rk? klmkplsnp$mpklmkpltmu$so m$or? klppmlrtr$qrtplqqs$rq mo$ms?vmrnlunn$qrw  q	:	 x x s$qos$pm>C�D=	> 
yD'	%3�7GFG22zE\V ZMOi{,b	|,-}b	~-b.�R	�ObOM�O	KMOLb,Mi	/FV\0 0VF[]\2W\2 �LMg+,b2W20Y 0VF[]\2W\20VF[]\2W\2 0W222W20Y 0VF[]\2W\22W22 2W\VY2W22 )LL	U	)))))) 2W222W22'��8�	>���6	>8<��	%&�� quolstp$tp p$pq? quolstp$tpquolstp$tp p$pq? quolstp$tpp$pp p$tu?p$pp  88	:	      p$ppp$pp>3�#�#4 A	;C�7!0]2F]Z��F PLRg{+M-gL	c.L.O	KL�LSRO	��GW\Y	Z,O	02U0UG2G\ ]G2[222W22 02U0FUG20X0WX0Y ]G1[]V2W\2]G][1G\W2X XXW\0GWF\Y ]0E[0G0WF2][E\2W22 2WX]YV̂[F2GW\X_ )LG	U	))�)) GWV0GW]E'��8�	>&��5��8�	;���� smplppp$pp q$kq? smnlsup$tpsmslnmt$pk m$ot? sqrlqmq$opslrtp$pp p$ks?vulopm$tkw  8m	:	  �  m$uqm$sr!34
 � '#C� A\VX2VE��E ~-.RW	IL-f	�O*+-	�	ZO�OR+Q�O-.	T+.O2WVY	Z,O	02UGEUG2GV X02[222W22 �LMg+,b0W22Y EXG[E0XWG2EX\[0VXWVG XGWX0GWVXY E\V[\E]W1]0[X]]W1V GW\FY\̂E[F1VW1X_ )LL	U	)))))) ]WVE]W\X\VE0z2Z�1 ~-.OM�)�OMg*L-	ZO�	IL-f	T+.O2WE1VY	Z,O	\UG2UG2GF V1V[222W22 2\U0]UG2G02WX1Y V1G[]FFWV2V1G[EFVWV0 X]W\2GWF2Y V]1[2F\W]EG[GV2W2X 0WVFY]̂V[E20W0]_ )LL	U	)))))) \W2F]WXG'��8�	!&�8�8����8� qltrulppp$pp p$kk? qltoulqru$npqltonlpmu$ps m$uk? qlsrmlutr$qqtlqrs$rt t$pm?vrtltno$kmw  88	:	      s$nns$ooH�O*,.g+-	Kg�O�	\U]UG2GG	0�2]�\0	�JPaL-}ROM	)bbO.	JL-LNO�O-.	�	P�T|~ZHTK~)� �LNO	00 
Page 27 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� 	������	!��"	#��$	%&��	!���	'�()**+,-.	/012�3!#4 !�5&��6	7��5������ 48	98�&�:3���� 4&5�8��	78��;��<	=���� ����	98�&�;��<	98�&� ><�	4�5�><�	='> >8<��	98�&� 55&��	#��$ ?	�"	4��$@8��:A���>���6:!B4	%��5� >8�&��67&8����3!	'
C !3
=D0EFEGHI2 JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.N2STU	H,N	00VW2VE2EW TT2X222S22 0EVEWVE2E02SYFU TZFX02DSWFTZFXWYZSF1 D1SETES0DU TWZXFDYSZTDE0S12 0STTU[0WXZYFSZE\ )OO	V	))]))) 0SY10SYZD0EFEĜ_0 JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.N2SETU	H,N	WV0TVE2EZ WT2X222S22 2WVW2VE2E02SWWU WZDX0TESWZWZDXZWDSY2 DYS0WESEDU WWYXZW1ST2Z2SZE 2SDFU[0WX22ES02\ )OO	V	))]))) 0SDY0SDWD0EFEGGGW JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.N2SETU	H,N	TV0TVE2EZ 122X222S22 0EVE0VE2E02SF2U YD2XFWDSFZYD0XFFYS1E DTSYTESWYU YYDXTYYS02YYESED 0SDZU[EEXWE2SYE\ )OO	V	))]))) ES0WES2DD0EFEF̀ Ẁ JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.NEU	H,N	YVW2VE2EZ TT2X222S22 0EV0EVE20D0S1ZU TTYXEDZSDETTWX000SZY DDS0YESWDU TZTXWTDS02EX1YTS0D 0STDU[1X1TESWY\ )OO	V	))]))) ESETES0FD0EFEFHTY JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.NESW1TU	H,N	FV0TVE2EZ T22X222S22 2FVEDVE20D0SZTU TEEX0Y1SD1T02XY2YSFY DDSFYESZZU ZDDXE11ST20XZ1YS01 0SZTU[00XWEDSWY\ )OO	V	))]))) ESWFESEDD0EFEFWH2 JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.NESETU	H,N	02VW0VE2EZ T22X222S22 00V21VE20D0S11U T00XW2FSTDT2TXFYFS1F DDSZFESZYU ZD1XZ2EST2ZX1EWS1Y 0SZYU[FXZYYSEF\ )OO	V	))]))) ESTDESZ1D0EFEGHRF JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.N0U	H,N	0EV0TVE2EZ TT2X222S22 0EV0TVE2E02SDDU TT2X010SFFTT2X0TTSEZ DYSE2ESZYU TEDX21ZS0T0XY0YS1Y 0STZU[E0X2F0S2D\ )OO	V	))]))) ES10ESYZD0EFEFaG1 JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.N0S0ETU	H,N	EVEFVE2ET ZT2X222S22 2WV0FVE2E22SF0U ZTYXDZWSWYZTZX2FFSZ2 DYSEEESZFU ZWEXDFZSY2ZZ2SEE 0SEYU[E0X02WSF2\ )OO	V	))]))) ESDEESFZD0EFEFab2 JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.N2STU	H,N	WVW0VE2ET TYTX222S22 20VETVE2E02SWEU TYDXETDST1TYFX2TFST0 DZSW2ESZFU TWEXFE0STY1S1E 0STTU[WTXEWYSDT\ )OO	V	))]))) WS22ESDZD0EFEG)IW JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.N2SETU	H,N	DVW2VE2ET T1TX222S22 2EV0DVE2E02ST0U TYFX0ZDSZ0TYDX1D0S1Y DESZFEST0U TW0X1YESFFWSDW 0STZU[WFX2EFSFF\ )OO	V	))]))) WST2WSZZD0EFEG)LF JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.N2SETU	H,N	02VW0VE2ET T1TX222S22 20V00VE2E02SZFU TYFXF22S1FT12XW12SDE DESW2EST0U TW2X1EDSY2Y2WSTD 0STZU[WDXYZ0SWE\ )OO	V	))]))) WSTDWSTED0EFEG)aZ JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.N2SW1TU	H,N	00VW2VE2ET TYTX222S22 2WVEYVE2E02S11U TTZXFYDS1WTT1X2TWSYZ DESTTEST0U TEEXDWZS2Y102S0W 0STEU[WZX00DSTF\ )OO	V	))]))) WSY1WSTDD0EFEGGcF JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.N2SF1TU	H,N	YVW2VE2EY WT2X222S22 0EVEEVE2E00SEEU WZZX12FSDFWZTX2EYSZZ DWSTEESZDU WE1XW2ZSY21YDSFT 2SDTU[01X1E0SFZ\ )OO	V	))]))) ZSETZS0ED0EFEGGdZ JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.N2SYETU	H,N	1VW0VE2EY 0Z2X222S22 2FV2ZVE2E02SYFU 0WDXYEESYY0WDXY1ES0F DESZ2ESZFU 0EDXWT1S1Y0ZTS2W 2SWFU[02XW0ZSZE\ )OO	V	))]))) ZSWZZSEWD0EFEGGeD JK	LMNOP,MQ	R+.N2S1TU	H,N	FVW0VE2EY 0T2X222S22 2DV01VE2E02SFYU 0ZDX0FTSTT0ZDXE1ESTD DESF0ESZFU 0WDXE0FS1TD1SFW 2SZ2U[02X2TWSFZ\ )OO	V	))]))) ZSZEZSEDfgN*,.h+-	LhiNj	ZVWVE2EE	0j2WjZ0	dIGkO-lmNM	)PPN.	IO-OnNiN-.	o	GpRbqHfRLq)r dOnN	0E 
Page 28 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� 	������	!��"	#��$	%&��	!���	'�()**+,-.	/012�3!#4 !�5&��6	7��5������ 48	98�&�:3���� 4&5�8��	78��;��<	=���� ����	98�&�;��<	98�&� ><�	4�5�><�	='> >8<��	98�&� 55&��	#��$ ?	�"	4��$@8��:A���>���6:!B4	%��5� >8�&��67&8����3!	'
C !3
=D0EFEGGHE IJ	KLMNO,LP	Q+.M2RF1ST	U,M	DVW2VE2EX FS2Y222R22 ZNL[+,O0R2FT F\0YSD0RF2F\EYW1ER00 DWRE2ER\FT 1DEYEEXRWSE2RW0 ERW2T]S2Y0\SR1X̂ )NN	V	))_))) \RS2\RWX'��8�	3!	'�8�&6 àbcdaddd$dd d$bc? àbceaèf$̀fàbdgaehd$di c$hj? àggeajgj$hfegaddh$bd ce$bh?kjgjàif$fcl  88	:	  m   j$dcc$bh'n' A	4n
'%nA#n jgahgjàè$̀d e$j̀? jgafdhacdg$fejgagcbagdg$̀d c$hf? jhajieajfc$icb̀àfg$bi edd$dd?keaehiaehc$iil  8e	:	     c$ìc$gf'n' A	> 
oC'	9 A3C	4A3!	 ��
3C7 jhah̀baeci$id

pqM*,.[+-	K[rMs	\VWVE2EE	0s2Ws\0	tuGvN-wxML	)OOM.	uN-NyMrM-.	z	G{Q|}UpQK})~ tNyM	0W 
Page 29 of 154



��������	

�������	�������������
����
������������������������������� �	!!�����"#$#%&'()�*+�,-,,�.)'/01)�%&'()�2*+�,-,,
3456789:;64�<64:9;4=>�?=7=;4�;@�<645;>=4:;9AB�C=�D7E=�F6D�:6�<68G97=�:?;@�@:9:=8=4:�:6�:?=�64=�F6D�7=<=;H=�5768�F6D7�ID9A;5;=>�<D@:6>;94B�JA=9@=�@==�38G67:94:�K;@<A6@D7=@BLMNOPQRS�TUUVW�XTYTZVXVYW[\]̂ _̀ab]ccade[fg


������������hijk�lmnopqjro�stjmp�ujmk�svvjmrp+�wxnson�vsxx�yz--{�2*|}~|~|+jk�vjrpsvp������������!�������������!��
���������sr��j���n���jk��%nxxjr�smknr��n�rnky�-~{��~�}*�*z
 

Page 30 of 154



����������		�
� ���������������������� ����������������������� !"#$�% &'# ()*+,)*-./ (/*,+0*/+1233!'#4�56$#!#7$ .(-*81- )0*0(89:$ &�� !"#$�% &'# �;<�=�<>�� ��<?>�<���563:@#�A !6#4 -)*//1 ,+*(/1B:6$CDE +F ! ()*(8,*-(- ()*-01*-/-G::"�% &'# ()*-+(*(0) ()*-)/*,.8B:7$�% &'# ()*-,+*/,, ()*,0+*--8
��H�I����
�JKLMNOPMOQ�KR�SOTQMU�VQWQMX (-Y)Z[MUMNW\�]KPM�̂KWO�_KNQ̀ẀM�aKNb .,Y+Z[MUMNW\�]KPM�̂KWO�cWOd .-Y.Z[MUMNW\�eWQTKOW\�_KNQ̀ẀM�fXXKg .(Y0ZhMOOMXXMM�iW\\Mj�fkQlKNTQj .Y)ZcWOd�KR�fPMNTgW�aKNb .Y)Zmn�_KǸWO�alWXM�o�aK .Y)ZhKjKQW�fcV .Y/Z��p�� =��>q

H�
�r�sI���t�
����
I��I��fLMNẀM�_KUTRTMU�ukNWQTKO -Y/+fLMNẀM�aKkbKO .Y81ZfLMNẀM�nkNglWXM�vh_ .Y11ZfLMNẀM�_WNdMQ�vh_ (Y0-ZfLMNẀM�Vonw_KKUj�xWQTÒ ffwfW.fLMNẀM�[TOW\�_WQkNTQj ,Y((�jNXfLMNẀM�̂TRM ,Y+.�jNX �
�yI��z��sI���{�|H}	���
I���yI��
I���I�������
��ss����I��
H�~p�����������~�27�:��� !3������������~p�~���������p�������I����r����s�����~�fggKkOQ��.8.

H�
r�
	�����
��I�� ������������������������������ �	 �	 ��y ��
 ��
� ��
� ?�
� �>�
� ?�����>>�eKNQlMNO�aW\Y�aTQTMX�VM\R��OXY�[kOU�̂KÒ�hMNP �(Y-+Z �,Y+-Z �,Y+-Z �-Y)-Z �.Y0-Z .Y-,Z .Y10Z .Y10Z -Y(1Z�a �cKRf�.�.+�vN�SV�hNMWXkNj�o�f̀MOgj��OUM¡ �(Y,.Z �,Y+.Z �,Y+.Z �-Y),Z �(Y1,Z .Y+1Z .Y-0Z .Y-.Z (Y/)Z�a �cKRf�.�.+�vN�fff�f�SV�aKNb�o�JKLQ��OUM¡ �(Y-8Z �,Y.8Z �,Y.8Z �-Y),Z �.Y/8Z .Y()Z .Y1+Z .Y1-Z -Y+8Z ¡MgkQTKO�hTPM¢�,w-w(+((�.¢+,¢+8�n_alWOU\MN�fXXMQ�_WOẀMPMOQ���a£e[�u eh�f̂ nẀM�. 
Page 31 of 154



�������� 	��
���� �����
��������������� ������������ ��� !"#$%&'�(�������)*+��,��� ������������-��,��.�/����+�+�01�,2�.3����+�+�4����5���+5��,�������3��.,����������6�.����+�+��1��+�����������.1��5�7�.����+�(���������7�.�����+��,�8'&9������� ��� !"#$&�4����������� **�����+,���+�����1�����1���:&:;-<=>��?����-@�������?��������-�����.1��A:B3�CD���*BA���� ��� !"#$E���,�4��&�,������� @�������?�������� ��� !"#$*����0A�,2�.)E���+�+�0A�,2�.&�,������� **�����+,���+�����1�����1���:&:;-F=>��?����-@�������?�������� ��� !"#$A��2��G�*,,�4���,�� H=>��?����-IJ=.�����?�������� ��� !"#$D�����,���K�4�� *0I8K0I1���:&:;-F@>��?����-FL=.�����?�������� ��� !"#$D��4�����E�.������������ *�����+,���+�����1�����1���:&:;-<=>��?����-@�������?�������� ��� !"#$E����E��2��E�����C��.� M�+5��������+�1��N��:&:;�-F=>��?���� ��� !"#$E�����C��.� M�+5��������+�1��N��:&:;�-F=>��?���� ��� !"#$��+����1��DB� <=>��?����-@�������?�������� ��� !"#$����D����7�,�����7B�4����-D����������6�.A��2B�4����� @�������?�������� ��� !"#$O*�C E�?��������N4������ ��� !"#$:�4��,5���*+�������� I������?��������-������.1���(�������*.(���� ��� !"#$K��5�1���. D�������4��7����.���,2�3,��(����1����P��21��.�3,����.�����3�4�����3������.4�������5�4�3'�D�3:�(������4��,5����+��������3��������..�4�����3��(����7�������-���+�������3����+�+�.���(�.3����������������4�3Q������������,,������,��������75��.����������-��(��������.���������.�����0%&B-D����������6�.E���+�+�;1��+������RDE;�SN��5,�������������4�,�7�,����'�E*3CMOED3��C�E*-K��,5����+��������+��,������������+��-&�,����������.��+�������5��7����71����N��+����(���+� ��� !"#$E�?K�������� @>4����������������������������?4��,���������.���5�4���,�3�?,��.��+%T&T+�(�������3�+��,�3��(�������4���3��.��������2��7��.� ��� !"#$E�?����E������� I=����� ��� !"#$

U���V��
��WXY��
X��X�X�Z	�WY[\
Z]��
̂�_]
�[̀�
�a���bc# �def�!"�g�� !"#$h"ec$eie#!ihijkh"ecec#�!"#jel$"jm#$e�#je �!"gno	������
��Y���pWX�
̂�q$�fridgcstuvwvv

 
Page 32 of 154



���������	�
	����������	���������������	 ������������������������ !�"#$%&'()�*%&$+,-#- ./01230453672!�89:#)�8,&;#(�<%:=�*%&$+,-#- ./0/4>07/4635!�89:#)�8,&;#(�?9:(&'@%('9:- .5655!�"#$%&'()�?9:(&'@%('9:- .5655!�"#$%&'()�A&,:-B#&- .5655������CD����������� � ���EF��E�E��FG��H������ �I�"#$%&'()�",J#- ./0K7L0/216/KI�89:#)�8,&;#(�<%:=�",J#- ./0>L102>/654I�88<�M'(+=&,N,J- .5655I�"#$%&'()�M'(+=&,N,J- .5655I�"#$%&'()�A&,:-B#&- .5655I�O(+#&�P'-Q9-'('9:- .5655I�8,(%&'(#- .5655I�?,JJ- .5655I�*&':$'Q,J�*,)=9N:- .250/K7623������CD�G��H������ � ���F�����R����S�T��UC��� V���TW��� !XI�Y#(�Z$$&#('9: [.>0>75643\ [.>0>75643\�C� V������ �G��H������ �!XI�]#,J'̂#=�_,':X̀9-- .>302K26>K .>302K26>K	�G������������	 ��������RaF��a

��bc��
��b������b�dd�
e�	������������	 ��E�����R����������� ����������?9:(&'@%('9:- .5655����������"#$%&'()�",J#�*&9$##=- ./0K7L0/216/K����������Z$$&%#=�f:(#&#-(�]#$#'g#= ./K0K226>4����������f:(#&#-(�]#$#'g#= .1301436//����������P'g'=#:=�]#$#'g#= .561K����������*&':$'Q,J�9:�8,(%&'('#- .5655����������f:(#&#-(�9:�8,(%&'('#- .5655����������?,JJ-X]#=#hQ('9:�[*&':$'Q,J\ .5655����������f:(#&#-(�B&9h�?,JJ-X]#=#hQ('9: .5655����������*&':$'Q,J�*,)=9N: .250/K7623���CD����������� � �a��a���FE�E�G��H������ �����������M'(+=&,N,J- .5655����������"#$%&'()�*%&$+,-# ./01230453672����������Z$$&%#=�f:(#&#-(�*,'= ./2/6>2���CD�G��H������ � �a��F���F��a�	�G������������	 ��R�E����a


W�� ��D�C��� �b�SSCTijk�lm�nopqr�stu�vwvv��T�xWT ��CD�y�T �C�����W��bWDy� ��TC �W�z� {��� |��WTS������ �Z$$9%:(�}/3/

~�#$%('9:�A'h#��LXKX>5>>�/�5L�53�*8?+,:=J#&�Z--#(�8,:,�#h#:(�I�?OY<fP~YAfZ̀ *,�#�K 
Page 33 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� �!	������	"��#	$��!	%&��	'���	(�)*++,-./	0121�3"$4 "�5&��6	7��5������ 4 	8 �&�93���� 4&5� ��	7 ��:��;	<���� ����	8 �&�:��;	8 �&� =;�	4�5�=;�	<(= = ;��	8 �&�>55&��	$��! ?	�#	4��!@ ��9'���=���69"A4	%��5� = �&��67& ����>:"BC22DE*FG HIJ+IKIL	MI.N	*-/,	OIPLI	QJ-L/	RDRDS*	*T1UCVW	X-I	1RY1BYRDRR 1RZRRVURR D1YR1YRDRD1UCBW 1RZRRRUG11RZRRTUCR 1DDUDTDU[1W 1RZRRCUTR1DUDD DUDVWVUBD *PP	Y	***\] DU21DUDVVTC1B\*FC ,̂.KP	*-/,	]I+I_̀PabIL	QJ-L/	RD1[ST	*T1U2CW	X-I	CY1BYRDRT 2TZDT[URC DCYRDYRD1[1U2[W 2TZDTCUG22TZDT[U1[ 1DDUDC1UVCW 2TZD[[UCTB2U2C DURGWGDUGV *PP	Y	***\] 1UTCDUR[[RTVC***T cIJ_N,.	de.IJ	QJ-L/	RD1[SF	*1*1U[VW	X-I	VYRRYRDRV 2BZGTBUR[ 1DYD1YRD1[1U[BW 2BZGR[UVB2BZGTRUGV 1DDU1T1UB[W 2BZ2TRU21VVUCT DUR2W1DDUD2 \]	Y	****** RUDGDUTCC[RTR̂*F[ Q,f,/P	*-/,	]I+I_̀PabI	de.	RDRDS*	*T1UGGW	X-I	BY1BYRDRV 1GBZ[RVUGG DGY12YRDRDDUGCW 1G[Z2VCU2D1GCZDDRU[V 1DDUDC1UV2W 1GGZDGDUDB1RRUVR DUBCWg1Z[VRUC[h *PP	Y	***\] RU1TDUVBV22C[i*F2 j,k.	XIIJI	de.IJ	QJ-L/	RDRDS*	*T1U1W	X-I	CY1BYRDRV 1D1ZVBCU21 DTYDVYRDRD1U11W 1D1ZVBRUB11D1ZVBBUT[ [[UGC1UG[W 1D1Z1T2U1[V[UGD DUTGWgT1CURDh *PP	Y	\]*** RUTCDUBTVTC1Ti*FG ,̂.KP	*-/,	]I+I_̀PabIL	QJ-L/	RDRDST	*TDUT2W	X-I	1DY1CYRDRV 1BBZDDDUDD D[YRRYRDRDDUTCW 1BVZ[22URT1BVZ[CCU1B [CU2VRU1TW 1BTZDB1UBDRDU21 DUBVWg1Z[TGUGBh \]	Y	****** RUBBDU21TGRGRl*FC mH	E_.P.+_Pb	*-/,	OIPLI	QJ-L/	RDR1ST	*RDUT[W	X-I	1DYR1YRDRV RDBZDDDUDD DCY1DYRDR1DUT[W RDVZ[[2UR1RDVZ[[2U[R [2U1TRUBVW 1[[Z11RURDRVUVT DU2DWgBZCCBU2Rh \]	Y	****** RUBG1UTBV22C2\*FT j,k.	XIIJI	de.IJ	QJ-L/	RDRDSM	*TDUB1W	X-I	11Y1BYRDRV BCZD2CUBV D2Y1VYRDRDDUBRW BCZDG[UG[BCZD2TU[[ [CUC[RURRW B2ZVTRU1T1TU1G DURDWgGV1UCGh *PP	Y	\]*** RUGTDUGBD[G[D**F2 MHn	cIk_+bI	OIPLI	QJ-L/	RDR1SR	*TDUTTW	X-I	1RYRGYRDRV [DZDDDUDD D[YDCYRDR1DUTVW C[Z[[DU21C[Z[[RU[R [2UV[RUVTW C2Z2TCUGGVU[B DUT1WgRZRBVURGh *PP	Y	\]*** RU2V1URD[RR[DM**[ cIJ_N,.	de.IJ	QJ-L/	RDRDSM	*DUV2W	X-I	RYRDYRDRB R1BZDDDUDD DCYDVYRDRDDUVCW R1VZ[BVUCBR1VZ[21U1G [CUGRRUD[W R1RZDR2UV1TDUCC DU2VWgRZ[VTU2Bh *PP	Y	\]*** RU[DDUCGDBGD1l*FT MHn	cIk_+bI	OIPLI	QJ-L/	RDRRS1	*T1U1W	X-I	TYRBYRDRB [BZDDDUDD D1Y11YRDRR1U11W [VZ[CBUCD[VZ[C2UDC [2UB1RU2RW [RZGT2URG12UVR DUTTWgRZTV[UCRh \]	Y	****** RU[[1UBBVTC1Tm*FB ,̂.KP	*-/,	]I+I_̀PabIL	QJ-L/	RDR1S1	*TDUR2W	X-I	VYR1YRDRB 2BZDDDUDD DRY12YRDR1DUR2W 2VZ[[CUGT2VZ[[[U1R [2U[RRUBVW 2TZVT2UTCBUGT DURGWg1ZBG1U2Vh *PP	Y	\]*** TUDGDU[RVVC[1]*FV f̂-.KP_	*-/,	]I+I_̀PabIL	QJ-L/	RDRDSF	*TDUTCW	X-I	BY1BYRDRB 1BBZDDDUDD 1DYRDYRDRDDUT[W 1BVZ[GVUTD1BVZ[2[U21 [CURRRUT1W 1BRZRVBUBDRGU1C DUBTWgRZ2TVUR1h \]	Y	****** TU1TDU[RC[RVDM*FR Q,f,/P	*-/,	]I+I_̀PabIL	de.IJL	RDR1S*	*TDURGW	X-I	BY1BYRDRB R2DZDDDUDD DRYDRYRDR1DUR2W RG[Z[V[UC[RG[Z[GCUT2 [CU1DRURGW RGVZC22UCTT1URD DU[TWgBZD[DUBVh *PP	Y	\]*** TU1TDU[BopI+-/_,.	Q_qIr	VYTYRDRR	1rDVrD2	sHFkP.KbIJ	*LLI/	HP.PtIqI./	S	Fd\EuXo\Qu*O sPtI	V 
Page 34 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� �!	������	"��#	$��!	%&��	'���	(�)*++,-./	0121�3"$4 "�5&��6	7��5������ 4 	8 �&�93���� 4&5� ��	7 ��:��;	<���� ����	8 �&�:��;	8 �&� =;�	4�5�=;�	<(= = ;��	8 �&�>55&��	$��! ?	�#	4��!@ ��9'���=���69"A4	%��5� = �&��67& ����>:"B22CCD*EF G,H.	IJJKJ	LM.JK	NK-O/	PQP1R*	*SQTSFU	I-J	VW1XWPQPX CQYQQQTQQ QSWQPWPQP1QTS2U 2VYVCBTFP2VYVCVT1X VFTCXPT2VU 22YB2VTPC1PTCQ QTP2UZPYXQVTC2[ *\\	W	]̂*** STBF1TSQBBVSS_*E2 à-.b\c	*-/,	̂J+Jcd\efJO	NK-O/	PQP1R*	*SQTSCU	I-J	VW1XWPQPX 1PXYQQQTQQ QBWPQWPQP1QTSCU 1PBYVCFTCX1PBYVVQTCB V2TXQPTSBU 1P1YC2BTCCP1T11 QTBSUZSY11XTVF[ ]̂	W	****** STBF1TPVBSC1Xg*ES ,̀.b\	*-/,	̂J+Jcd\efJO	NK-O/	PQP1RB	*SQTCCU	I-J	1WP1WPQPF 1QQYQQQTQQ 11W1FWPQP1QTCVU VVYV2CTVPVVYVC1TPQ VFTCPPTXCU VFYCPSTQQPBTBB QTSBUZSY1XCTPQ[ *\\	W	]̂*** STC11TCVB22CVh*EB G,H.	IJJKJ	LM.JK	NK-O/	PQP1Ri	*SQTXPU	I-J	SW1FWPQPF 1PXYQQQTQQ Q2W1SWPQP1QTXPU 1PBYVCCTCX1PBYVVQTV2 VXTCPPTCPU 11VY22BT2XPCTCV QTBPUZXYP1FTPP[ *\\	W	]̂*** STVF1TCXCVPSCG*EV N,a,/\	*-/,	̂J+Jcd\efJO	NK-O/	PQP1RI	*SQT21U	I-J	BW1XWPQPF VQYQQQTQQ 11WQVWPQP1QT21U CVYVVCTQCCVYVVCTSQ VFTPPPTCPU CFYFQ1TFQPCTBQ QTSQUZSYSVFT2Q[ ]̂	W	****** BTQB1TC1BBVSXj*IF à-.b\c	*-/,	̂J+Jcd\efJO	NK-O/	PQP1RE	*SQT2BU	I-J	XW1XWPQPF 2QYQQQTQQ 11WQVWPQP1QT2XU FVYVCBTSCFVYVCFTP1 VFT1QPTCPU F2YPFVTCFPSTQP QTPBUZPY21FTSX[ ]̂	W	****** BT1S1TVQSFPXXB*E1 gk	jc.\.+c\f	lJ+-Kc/cmJb	NJKn	PQP1RB	*SQTFCU	I-J	VW1FWPQPF 2XYQQQTQQ 1QW1SWPQP1QTFCU 2BYVVCTQV2BYVVCTSB VFTFQPTF2U 2PYBB2TCSP1TPX QTPXUZPYXXQTX1[ *\\	W	***]̂ BTB21T2SB22C2G*EP G,H.	IJJKJ	LM.JK	NK-O/	PQPPR*	*SPTSPU	I-J	VW1FWPQPF VXYQQQTQQ QSW1QWPQPPPTSBU VBYV2CTVVVBYV2VTPX VCT2QPTV1U VSY2FCTQBV1TCS QTSSUZ1YP11TP1[ *\\	W	]̂*** BTB2PTPPBBCV22*IQ à-.b\c	*-/,	̂J+Jcd\efJO	NK-O/	PQPPR*	*SPTPPU	I-J	1QW1XWPQPF 1SQYQQQTQQ QSWQVWPQPPPTPSU 1PVYVVXTQQ1PVYVVXTQ2 VCT2XPT2VU 1PCYS2CTVQ1PQTPX QTBXUZ1YF1FT12[ ]̂	W	****** BTXXPTP1SCQ1BF*EB gk	jc.\.+c\f	*-/,	̂J+Jcd\efJO	PQPPR1	*S1TPFU	I-J	11W1FWPQPF FXYQQQTQQ Q1W11WPQPP1TP2U FBYVVBTSXFBYVVBTFV VFTC1STQVU FPYVP2TP1SBT1S QTPPUZPYQF2TBC[ ]̂	W	****** BTFS1T2F(�� �	>:" opqrsptur!qr r!qq? opqrvpwuw!twopqrtposu!vo o!tv? opuvwpsut!towux!ts y!oy?zxxprxt!sr{ >  	9	>>>>>> t!sxs!sy>@|��<S1SSCS}GB j̀_i	],/JSTS2XU	I-J	VWCWPQPS 1QXYQQQTQQ 11WPVWPQ1CSTQQU 1QFY2BXT1Q1QXYXPXTFS 1Q1TCXPTQFU 1QFYVB1TQSPPFTB1 QTSCU1YB1XTBQ *\\	W	**~]̂ 1TBB1TBQ��J+-/c,.	NcnJ�	BWSWPQPP	1�QB�Q2	�kEH\.bfJK	*OOJ/	k\.\�JnJ./	R	EL]j�I�]N�*_ �\�J	X 
Page 35 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� �!	������	"��#	$��!	%&��	'���	(�)*++,-./	0121�3"$4 "�5&��6	7��5������ 4 	8 �&�93���� 4&5� ��	7 ��:��;	<���� ����	8 �&�:��;	8 �&� =;�	4�5�=;�	<(= = ;��	8 �&�>55&��	$��! ?	�#	4��!@ ��9'���=���69"A4	%��5� = �&��67& ����>@B��<C1CDEFGH1 IJK*	J,/LFMNDO	P-L	11QN2QNFNC NRFSFFFMFF 11QNCQNFNFFMNTO N2TSGRFMRFN2TSRNCMTG TGMTCNM1DO N21SUFRMURNU1M11 FMTDOVRSU1DMURW *XX	Q	**Y*** 1MGG1MGCRRFDT1Z[T \L..L]]LL	̂X__L̀	*-/a,bc/̀	J,/LNMR2DO	P-L	TQ1DQNFNU DDFSFFFMFF FNQN2QNF1TNMGDO DDGSCDNMDFDDNSR1DMG2 1FFMRCNMDNO DDUSDGFMGF2FNM2R 1MTDO1S2UUMTC *XX	Q	**Y*** NMUGNMCGC1CDEFdGG IJK*	J,/L1MGNDO	P-L	1FQ1DQNFNU N2DSFFFMFF 1FQ12QNF1T1MGGO N2USDNTM2DN2US2GFM2D TRMF2NMU1O NGTSGTNM2RNSFGFMDT FMTDOVDSFG2MT2W *XX	Q	**Y*** NMDDNMUDC1CDEFeNU IJK*	J,/L1MGNDO	P-L	1Q2QNFND N1DSFFFMFF F1QFRQNFNF1MGTO N1USC1UM1DN1USG1TMU2 T2M2CNMURO N1FS1N1MGDR1DMN1 FM2UOVUSUT2MRNW *XX	Q	**Y*** NM2RNMG2C1C2Z*ZfF IHgKh	J,/L1MDO	P-L	NQ1NQNFND UNDSFFFMFF FNQ1CQNFNF1MDNO UNUSG2NM2DUNUSR1NMFR T2MNTNMUTO U1CSURFMRFRG2M21 1MUDOV11SCC1MNRW *XX	Q	**Y*** NMR2NM22C1CF*Zî1 IHgi	J,/LCM1NDO	P-L	GQ1CQNFND UFFSFFFMFF FRQNRQNF1RCMF2O UF1SC2NMFFUFFSGUGM2N 1F1MT1NMDFO UF2SGN2MGFCS2DFMFF 1MUUOGSTRFMRR *XX	Q	**Y*** CMN1CMF1C1CDEFUjC IJK*	J,/LFMDO	P-L	GQ12QNFND U2DSFFFMFF FGQ12QNFNFFMDUO U2USF1GM2DU2USCG2MGR TCMRUNMD1O UUDS2NNMTFGRGM11 1MD2OVNRSGUUM2RW *XX	Q	**Y*** CMNNCM1UC1C2Z*ZkT IHgKh	J,/LFMC2DO	P-L	2QN1QNFND CUFSFFFMFF F2QN1QNFNFFMURO CCRSCFGMRFCCRSR2TMDD TCMCGNMURO C12SU1GM1RNU2MTN 1M11OVN1SUGCMC2W *XX	Q	**Y*** CMC1CMNUC1C2Z*ZeC IHgKh	J,/LFMC2DO	P-L	TQNCQNFND C2FSFFFMFF FTQNCQNFNFFMUUO CGRSRRGMCFCGTSNNCMTD TNMTUNMD1O CUCSRGCMD2CFMRC 1MN1OVNDSCGFMCRW *XX	Q	**Y*** CMURCMU1C1CDEFGEC IJK*	J,/LFMDO	P-L	11Q2QNFND DCFSFFFMFF 11QFTQNFNFFMD2O DNRS1FNMGFDNRSGNRM2T TCMNCNMURO UTUS1FNMFU1SFGFMFF 1M2UOVCUSDNGM2DW *XX	Q	**Y*** CMG1CMDNC1CDEFlCG IJK*	J,/LNM1NDO	P-L	UQNUQNFNG DGDSFFFMFF X̂bc,-]NM1RO DGNSUCFM1FDGCSRRGMFN TRMGGNMU2O DD2SU1FMTNDSNCGMFG 1MT2OVGSU2DM1FW *XX	Q	**Y*** UMF2CMRCC1CF*EIfD IHgi	J,/LNMDO	P-L	GQ1NQNFNG DFFSFFFMFF FGQ12QNF1TNM1TO D1FSFRDMFFDFGSFGFMUT TTMTTNMDFO UTTSTG1MFFCS2RUM2N 1M22OVGSFTTMUTW *XX	Q	**YJ[ UMNFCMTCC1CF*N̂ZC IHgi	J,/LCO	P-L	TQ11QNFNG D2DSFFFMFF X̂bc,-]NMR1O DRCS21TMDFD2TS1DUMTR 1FNM1CNMUTO DR2SNGUM2DTDRMCC NMFGORS1FTM22 *XX	Q	**YJ[ UMUDUM1UC1CDEFmNN IJK*	J,/L1MR2DO	P-L	TQNUQNFNG NCFSFFFMFF X̂bc,-]NM2RO N1NSGFUMFFNN1STFNMUD T2MUTNMU2O NNUSN1DMTGRCMRG FM2TONSC1CMD1 *XX	Q	**Y*** UMUTUMNGC1CF*hliT IHgi	J,/LNMGNDO	P-L	TQ1FQNFN2 GFFSFFFMFF X̂bc,-]NM2DO DTCSGRDMFFDTGSU1GMCR 1FFMNTNMD2O GF1S2DCMRFT1RM2G NM11ODSCC2MUN *XX	Q	**YJ[ DMUDDMFUC1CDEFDnD IJK*	J,/LFM2DO	P-L	1FQRQNFN2 GFFSFFFMFF X̂bc,-]FM2TO DTRSUFNMNFDTRS2FDMCU T1M1TNMU2O DU2S1DCMNFNS1GNMD1 1MTCOVD1SDDNM1UW *XX	Q	**Y*** DMDCDMCNZoL+-/c,.	\cpLq	UQCQNFNN	1qFUqF2	fKhaX.r_Lb	*]]L/	KX.XsLpL./	t	huJIvPZJ\v*g fXsL	G 
Page 36 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� �!	������	"��#	$��!	%&��	'���	(�)*++,-./	0121�3"$4 "�5&��6	7��5������ 4 	8 �&�93���� 4&5� ��	7 ��:��;	<���� ����	8 �&�:��;	8 �&� =;�	4�5�=;�	<(= = ;��	8 �&�>55&��	$��! ?	�#	4��!@ ��9'���=���69"A4	%��5� = �&��67& ����>@B��<C1CD*EFGH IJKF	L,/MCNGHO	P-M	QRSRGDGT HDDUDDDNDD D1RGSRGD1SCN1CO HDVU2THNDDHDCU1QHNG2 1DVN11GNHCO HGDUHVTNHDHUDHHNHQ 1NTVO12UCTCNGC *WW	R	**XLY QNGDHNHHC1CD*ZC[1 IJKF	L,/MGNT2HO	P-M	CRSRGDGS CTDUDDDNDD \W]̂,-_GNQQO CTQUT1HNHDCTVUTCTNHT 1DGNQ2GNVHO CSDU1V2N1VQQ2NQV 1NC2OHUCDTNHQ *WW	R	**XLY QNSHQNGQC1CD*ZP̀T IJKF	L,/MGN2HO	P-M	QRTRGDGS H1DUDDDNDD \W]̂,-_GNVHO HGCUGQ1NDHH1SUQ1VN2G 1D1NQCGNHDO H1TUCCQNSTVUVDGNGS 1NTCOa1UG22N2Vb *WW	R	**XLY 2N1SQNVVC1CD*ZcdC IJKF	L,/MGN1GHO	P-M	SR1VRGDGS 2DUDDDNDD DCRDHRGDGD1NG1O 2HU2VGNTD2VUVSVNT2 SQNVTGNQHO Q2UHCTNHS2DNGV DNGVOaQUSHQNGTb *WW	R	**XLY 2NVQQNTGC1CHZDHeG ILf*	L,/MDNT2HO	P-M	TRHRGDCD Q1DUDDDNDD \W]̂,-_DNSSO QDCUQGGNHHQDVUHT2NT2 T2NV1GNHQO HCCU1SQN2VTCDNG2 1NT2Oa21UCS1N1Cb *WW	R	**X*** TNCH2NSC(�� �	>���56 ghijkhjjj!jj i!lm? ghinnhimn!njghiiohgmi!nn n!pl? lhllnhpok!nimphlkl!gi mi!ng?qnmphpoo!jir >  	9	>>s>>> p!knp!np�=tC1C2FVdFT IJKfu	vDCC	*GCNDQO	P-M	2RGHRGDGC VDDUDDDNDD 1DR1SRGD1TCNCSO CSVUSDQNGHCSTUHSDN2T 1DDNS2GNDQO VDCUTS2NQDGDVNDD 1NVGOHUCDQNTG *WW	R	LYLY 1NCG1N1QC1C2F2̀ S̀ IJKfu	vDC2	*GCNVSO	P-M	1RGHRGDGV VDDUDDDNDD DQRGQRGD1SGNDTO VGGUH1HNQCVDTUSV1NQ1 1D1NCGGNHGO VDHUGSCNGD1U1QCNCC 1NVCOaCUQVTNV1b LY	R	***LY 1NTG1NH2C1C2F̀we2 IJKfu	v2GQ	*GGNSDHO	P-M	VRGHRGDGV CSDUD1TNQQ DVRGGRGD1SGN2GO CSGUTDQNQSCS1U12DNTD 1DDNHGGNHCO CSGUDQHNVTSVVN12 1NCTOTSVNQT LY	R	***LY GND21NTCC1C2I*YED IJfx	v2G2	*GGNSVQO	P-M	2RGHRGDGV CCDUDDDNDD D2RGCRGD1SGN1HO CVDUGVTNDHCCVUQ2VN2H 1DDNHCGNQ1O CC1U2VDNDST1DN1H 1N12OaGUSCVNQQb LY	R	***LY GNCGGND2C1C2FE\JV IJKfu	vDVD	*GCNGV1O	P-M	SRGHRGDGV G2HUDDDNDD DGRDQRGDGD1NTDO GS1UVH2NDCGTCUTHGNVT 1D1NGQGNQ1O G2TUVQGNTD2VGN2C DNSTOaHUCTSNQTb LY	R	LY*** GNVSGNGQC1C2IFF[C IJKfu	vDQT	*GCNGVVO	P-M	TRGHRGDG2 G2DUDDDNDD DGRDGRGDGG1NTDO GTSU12VNGGGTTUQQQNCQ 1DGNCQGN2VO G2QUC2VNS22GSNSD DNS2Oa1GUGS1NCSb *WW	R	LYLY HNV1VNTVC1C2J1yCC IJKfu	v2VV	*G1N21GO	P-M	2RGHRGDGT GGQUGQHNSS DGRDTRGDGGGNC2O GG1UCGVNCHGG1UVGTN1T SCNS2GNTDO G1GUQG1NSGCGGNT1 DN2HOaTUTDQNGQb LY	R	LY*** QNCGHNQVC1C2JHP[G IJKfu	v2V2	*GGNDHO	P-M	11RGHRGDGT CHDUDDDNDD D1R1SRGDGG1NSQO CH1UQCHNHHCH1UHSCNTG SHNHGGN2SO CCVUC1DNGDHS2NSG 1N1TOa12UGTCNQGb LY	R	LY*** QNQQQNDHEzM+-/̂,.	{̂|M}	VRCRGDGG	1}DV}D2	wfu~W.��M]	*__M/	fW.W�M|M./	�	u�LI�PEL{�*K wW�M	2 
Page 37 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� �!	������	"��#	$��!	%&��	'���	(�)*++,-./	0121�3"$4 "�5&��6	7��5������ 4 	8 �&�93���� 4&5� ��	7 ��:��;	<���� ����	8 �&�:��;	8 �&� =;�	4�5�=;�	<(= = ;��	8 �&�>55&��	$��! ?	�#	4��!@ ��9'���=���69"A4	%��5� = �&��67& �����=BC1C2DEFGC HDFIJ	K1CL	*MMNOLP	Q-R	1SMOSMTCM M2TUTTTNTT TCST1SMTMMMNCVP M2OUEV2NCMM2OUETLNOM L2NEEMNWEP MECUEWVNVCOWMN2O TNLCPX11ULMONTLY *ZZ	S	G[G[ LNWCWNVW(�� �	�=B \]̂__]\̀a!bc \!dd? \]̂ê]e_c!f̂\]̂ca]c\̀!df \!c̀? \]̀̂ ]̀acf!b̂b]f̂e!eb _f!_̂?gcb]fee!b_h >  	9	>>>>>> d!̀ed!ad�B
4B
>(iTEVTE[*jM kZ.l	,m	Gn	IRoo,.	J,pq	G,/RCNOP	Q-R	VSMWSMTMC 1ETUTTTNTT TCS1VSMT1LCNT1P 1ECUTMONET1ETU2WLNEV 1T1NCLMN1WP 1EMUMMEN2MMUCWTNTT TNOWP1UVC2NTW *1	S	***r 1NTW1NTVTMEEOsJtM *uRpv+Z.	D,.wZ	Hv.Z.+R	G,/RCNEMOP	Q-R	1TS1TSMTMC C2TUTTTNTT 1TSTCSMT1WCNEVP CELUELENETCELULT2NVO 1T1NVTMNEWP C2OU1WONLMEUC2TNLV 1NCVPOUM2WNV2 *C	S	*r* 1NOC1NVOMVVMMxyGE z,{.	QRRpR	JZqv/Zo	J,pq	G,/RTNVOP	Q-R	1S12SMTMV MTOUTTTNTT TCST1SMTM1TNV2P MTVUWOVNVOMTVULTWNLW LEN2VMNCMP 1LWUC1VNCV1WLNEC TN2TPXEUOLVNEVY *M	S	** 1NWT1N22ELC21[[MV |Z++Zp	Hv.Z.+vZo	J,pq	G,/RTNCOP	Q-R	MSMSMTMV 1MTUTTTNTT T1SMWSMTM1TNCLP 11LUWETNWT11LUL1VNO2 LENCWMNCWP 11OUEOEN1MEWNWC TNV1PXVUMOWNVOY *1	S	*}G[ 1NWV1NW1TETO1jznE kZ.l	,m	*uRpv+Z	J,pq	JZooZ~oR	G,/R	J,./	ES1VSMTMCTNOMCP	Q-R	ES1VSMTMV 1LTUTTTNTT TEST2SMTM1TNOMP 1LTUT1MNWT1LTUTT2N2T L2NMV1NWWP 1WVU2OWNV2MLONCO TNEOPXOUMVLNMCY *M	S	*r**r MNM1MN122LVEEF*jL �ZoR�m,p+RN+,u	�.+	JZooZ~oR	G,/R	J,./	2S1OSMTMMTNEMOP	Q-R	2S1OSMTMV 1TTUTTTNTT yZpv,-�TN2OP LLUEELNVTLLU21VNCW LONWCMNO1P LOUWMENVT1C1NLO TNCVPXCUWW2NLWY *M	S	*}G[ MNMLMNMVVEEV2|*�T z|	I,p�Z.	J{Z�R	�	J,	JZooZ~oR	G,/R	1�	2SMCSMTMCCN2L2P	Q-R	2SMCSMTMV CCTUTTTNTT 1TSTLSMT1LMN11P CVLUVCTNVTCCLUCW2N1T 1T1N1LMNVVP CCCUL1ENVVMUCEENWT 1N1WPXOUV2TNEEY *M	S	*r**r MNCMMNMTELC21[tMO |Z++Zp	Hv.Z.+vZo	J,pq	G,/RMN1OP	Q-R	WS1OSMTMV 1VOUTTTNTT TWSTWSMT1LMNMTP 1VVUE2LNOO1VVUWV2NLC LWNLVMNEMP 1VCUVOONLTCLWNCO TNOTPX1UCLMNTCY *1	S	*}G[ MNCWMNMLLVL2Vkj*M sRoo�	HZp�,	J,pq	G,/RCNCP	Q-R	LSLSMTMV COTUTTTNTT TLS11SMT1LMNC2P CEOU1L2NTTCO2UVCONLV 1T1NTVMNWOP COCUEOEN1T2TONWC 1NMVPXCU22LNWVY *1	S	kkk}*} MNVOMNCC2WT1OK2JM [,�Zo	kZ.l	,m	JZ.ZwZ	G,/RMNMOP	Q-R	11S1SMTMV COOUTTTNTT 1MSTOSMT1LMNMEP COVUW1ONVTCOVULTMNVL LWNE2MN2WP COTUMLONLTCUCMWN1C 1NMVPXVUETENOLY *1	S	***r MNOLMNV2
x�R+-/v,.	�vuR�	VSCSMTMM	1�TV�T2	|IJ{Z.woRp	*��R/	IZ.Z�RuR./	r	J�GH�QxG��*F |Z�R	W 

Page 38 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� �!	������	"��#	$��!	%&��	'���	(�)*++,-./	0121�3"$4 "�5&��6	7��5������ 4 	8 �&�93���� 4&5� ��	7 ��:��;	<���� ����	8 �&�:��;	8 �&� =;�	4�5�=;�	<(= = ;��	8 �&�>55&��	$��! ?	�#	4��!@ ��9'���=���69"A4	%��5� = �&��67& �����B
4B
>(CDEFF1GHI1 JK	LM.N	O*	PMQQMRQS	O,/S	P,./	1TUT1UTETVTWEXY	Z-S	1UT1UTETX VFE[EEEWEE E1U1\UTETETW1EY VTD[E]VW1EVTD[V]XW\X D]WE1TW2DY VT1[VT]W]11[21VWEF 1WV]Y]̂[EX\W]V_ *1	U	**̀**̀ TW]1TW\DEET]TVLLX *RR,//	IMR,aM/,abSc	PMQQMRQS	O,/S	P,./	1TU1XUTETVTWDXY	Z-S	FU1XUTETX TVE[EEEWEE E1UT]UTETT1W\2Y TV][X]EWEETV][ED\WD2 1EEW22TW\XY TV1[]VTWTVF1VW\2 EW]XY\̂[TXVW2F_ *1	U	**̀Od TWD\TWXDE\F\2eL]X LM.N	,f	g,./aSMQ	O,/S1W]XY	Z-S	XU1UTETX T\V[EEEWEE E2UTFUTET1EW]XY T2F[2TEWV]T21[D\XWD] D\WT1FW1XY TXF[DDDW1XT[EFXWEE EWDEY1̂2[D\\W]F_ *T	U	*̀**̀ FWEDTWDVEF2]FFZhV *iiQS	j.+	PMQQMRQS	O,/S	P,./	VU11UTETX1W1TXY	Z-S	XU11UTETX 1EE[EEEWEE EXUEVUTETE1W1\Y DD[]T1WEEDD[]]]W\V DXWXDTW\1Y DX[XDVWEEVF2WXE EWFVYV̂[TDVW\V_ *MM	U	**kOd FW1TFWE1V\\V2HPG2 lH	g,amM.	PnMcS	o	P,	PMQQMRQS	O,/S	P,./	\U1UTETVEW]TVY	Z-S	\U1UTETX TEX[EEEWEE EXUTVUTET1EW2]Y TEX[T\2WFETEX[1DFW1\ DXWVFTWFFY 1DX[\FDWXEX\FWE2 EW\DYD̂[XXFW\\_ *T	U	*̀**̀ FW12FWEDDT]T\P*ZV pbcM	j.+	PMQQMRQS	O,/S	P,./	DU1VUTETXFW1XY	Z-S	1TU1VUTETX FEE[EEEWEE E1UT]UTETT1W2XY F1V[\2DWEEF1V[ETFWFD 1E1WFXTW2VY FEV[EVTWTET[]E]W2X 1WE]YD̂[D]1W1D_ *MF	U	**̀Od FW21FWTF]D11VqPH1 h,a,./,	Z,rb.b,.	LM.N	O,/SEW2XY	Z-S	1U\UTET\ 1XE[EEEWEE ETUE]UTETTTW1XY 1VT[1V\WEE1VT[VT1WFD D1W21FW1EY 1F2[X\FWDXT\XW\F EWV]YV̂[]X2WVV_ *1	U	***̀ FW22FW\XE\EX1sGt] LM.N	,f	*rSab+M	P,ai	PMQQMRQS	O,/S	P,./	TU1FUTETXTWE1XY	Z-S	TU1FUTET\ F]E[EEEWEE pMab,-c1WF\Y F]][V]TW2EF]\[F\DWVE D\WF\TWDTY F\\[1\VWD\1[ETEWDF 1WTDYT̂E[TEVWVV_ *T	U	*̀**̀ FW]]FW\22]E1\uvqF d,wMQ	LM.N	,f	PM.MxM	O,/S1WTY	Z-S	VUT2UTET\ 1XE[EEEWEE E\UEDUTET11W1FY 1XE[X12WXE1XE[VFTWE2 DTW\2FW1FY 1F][DD]WVE22EWEE EWVDY1̂1[VFFW\2_ *1	U	***̀ VWE]FWDEETF1FXLyF *rMz,.W+,r	j.+	PMQQMRQS	O,/S	P,./	VU1TUTET\1Y	Z-S	XU1TUTET\ V\X[EEEWEE EXU1EUTET11WEDY V\T[DD1WTEV\F[FV2W\V DFW]\TWX]Y VF\[VFXWD]1[2DXWVT 1WXVYT̂\[D11W\\_ *1	U	****̀ VW1TFWD2D1FTVHuPT J.b/Sx	GSMQ/n	sa,-i	j.+	PMQQMRQS	O,/S	P,./	VU1XUTET\1W1XY	Z-S	XU1XUTET\ 2X[EEEWEE E\U1\UTET11WE\Y 2X[TDDWTX2X[TXEWX1 DFWEXTWDXY \D[2]FW]FFTXW]F EWTXYX̂[V\\W\]_ *F	U	*k* VW1FFWD\]DTF\hl{T h,w,/M	g,/,a	PaSxb/	P,ai	O,/S1W1TXY	Z-S	\U1]UTET\ F1X[EEEWEE E\U1XUTET11W1FY F1V[]\1WVEF1V[]]FW1] DTWDETWDFY TDT[\V\WFV1[E1FWD1 1WEFYT̂T[TF\W]V_ *1	U	*k*k VWTTVWEXDF11VTudE eMQ̀gMa/	K/,aSc	PMQQMRQS	O,/S	P,./	E]U12UTET\1WEXY	Z-S	DU12UTET\ 2X[EEEWEE EDUE]UTET11WEDY 2V[]X]WTX2V[]2FWV2 DFW1ETW2EY \D[]TFW2FFEW\F EWTXYX̂[EVDW2V_ *MT	U	**** VWV2VWF1u|S+-/b,.	hbrS}	VUFUTETT	1}EV}E2	HgPnM.xQSa	*ccS/	gM.MmSrS./	̀	P~O�jZuOhj*I HMmS	D 
Page 39 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� �!	������	"��#	$��!	%&��	'���	(�)*++,-./	0121�3"$4 "�5&��6	7��5������ 4 	8 �&�93���� 4&5� ��	7 ��:��;	<���� ����	8 �&�:��;	8 �&� =;�	4�5�=;�	<(= = ;��	8 �&�>55&��	$��! ?	�#	4��!@ ��9'���=���69"A4	%��5� = �&��67& �����B
4B
>(CDEFFDG*HI J-KL	M.LNOP	GQN,RS.QT	GQRRQURL	V,/L	G,./	WX1XDYDEDZW[\	J-L	1DX1XDYDE IYY]YYYZYY Y1X1IXDYDD1Ẑ1\ I1[]Y[1ZYYI1F]IWWZ21 WWẐ̂DZŴ\ DWW]E[DZYYD]W[YZYY 1ZYE\_1F]2F2Z21̀ *QI	X	*Va FZE2FZY22̂E1DMbc2 dQNOL/	G,Ne	GQRRQURL	V,/L	G,./	1DX1[XDYDE1ZW[\	J-L	1X1[XDYD2 12Y]YYYZYY Y1X1WXDYDD1ZWW\ 1EW]211ZYY1EW]2D1ZEE WEZ2DDZEW\ 1EF]F12Ẑ̂E1EZWE YZ[̂\_[]IYIZ2̂` *D	X	** FẐYFZ[1Ŷ̂[1IbfY GgQNRLT	H+ghQU	G,Ne	GQRRQURL	V,/L	G,./	DXIXDYD2DZF[\	J-L	IXIXDYD2 DY[]YYYZYY YIXY1XDYDDDZFE\ DYF]WFEZWYDYF]WF2Z2D W2ZD1IZYE\ 1WW]D̂EZE[IWYZEF YZ2Y\_[]EE1ZY2̀ *D	X	** FZWIFZ[̂Ŵ11FdidD d,N,./,jJ,kS.S,.	bQ.K	V,/LDẐ\	J-L	IX1YXDYD2 ID[]YYYZYY YIXYWXDYDDDZW2\ IDD]FDDZ2[IDD]F[DZF1 ŴZI[IZ1E\ I1W]EIFZD[[IYẐI 1Z1D\_D]̂1̂Z1È *1	X	*Va FZW[FZ[2ŶFEEFGiD bLNKTgSNL	lQ/gQhQP	GQRRQURL	V,/L	G,./	DX1[XDYD2DZI\	J-L	IX1[XDYD2 IF[]YYYZYY YIXY2XDYDDDZIY\ IFF]WIFZF[IFF]WI[ZYE ŴZD̂DZE2\ IIW]Y21Z[DI[DZE2 1Z1W\_[]̂EIZ[F̀ *QD	X	***m FZWEFZEFŴDIEdniW d,P,/Q	c,/,N	GNLoS/	G,Ne	V,/LIZY[\	J-L	IXDDXDYD2 1W[]YYYZYY YIX12XDYDDIZY[\ 1WF]ŴDZF[1WF]ŴDZ[[ WWZŴIZY[\ 1WF]WEEZD21F̂ZEW YZÊ\_1EZD̂` *1	X	*m*m FZŴFZ[̂(�� �	���� �� pqrstqrrr!rr s!ut? pqrvwqxvu!pwpqryvqtuy!pt z!pt? yquxtqzuw!vpwtqwzr!vp zt!sp?{zsxqzrz!pp| >s	9	>>} w!wpw!sy=B�C<	=>
~C(	%3�7DEDYY�̂F[ JNLP�-T	�-.oT	�.T/�R	aLTLN�L	dNLQT-NP	0E[F1 IF]2ÎZY1 �QNS,-TYZY1\ IF]2ÎZY1IF]2ÎZY1 1ZYYYZY1\ IF]2ÎZY1YZYY YZ1D\YZYY *QQ	X	****** YZYYYZYY(�� �	=���6	= ;��	%&�� wtqpwu!rs r!rs? wtqpwu!rswtqpwu!rs r!rs? wtqpwu!rsr!rr r!sz?r!rr >  	9	>>>>>> r!rrr!rr"34
>�>($B�>'F[̂1�YJ�2 �./LNj*kLNS+Q.	JL�	bQ.K	V,/LYẐ2[\	J-L	FXDYXDYDE IY[]YYYZYY YFX1IXDYD1YZW2\ IYI]EYIZ1YIYI]̂E2Z2W WIZFYDZEY\ D̂F]̂22ZEI1]1WIZ[D 1ZYY\_1̂]WWYZ1È *QQ	X	****** FZYEIZWD(�� �	"&� � ���� � wrxqrrr!rr r!vp? wrwqyrw!srwrwquyp!pv z!yr? zutqupp!ywsqsvw!xz s!rr?{suqvvr!sy| >  	9	>>>>>> t!ryw!vzM�L+-/S,.	dSkL�	FXIXDYDD	1�YF�Y2	�cGgQ.oRLN	*TTL/	cQ.QOLkL./	j	G�V��JMVd�*� �QOL	1Y 
Page 40 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� �!	������	"��#	$��!	%&��	'���	(�)*++,-./	0121�3"$4 "�5&��6	7��5������ 4 	8 �&�93���� 4&5� ��	7 ��:��;	<���� ����	8 �&�:��;	8 �&� =;�	4�5�=;�	<(= = ;��	8 �&�>55&��	$��! ?	�#	4��!@ ��9'���=���69"A4	%��5� = �&��67& ����3"	(
B>"3
<C1DEDEFGG HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/LDQ2RS	T-L	DU1RUDVDW WVVXVVVQVV YMKZ,-NDQVWS WDVXV22QRGWVWXE2EQVR 1VVQE[DQDCS WV[X[DEQVV1X[G2QWV 1QWDS\1XRRVQVR] *MM	U	**̂*** 1QEE1QEDC1DEDE_D2 HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/LDS	T-L	DU1RUDVDR RVVXVVVQVV VEU[1UDV1RDQ1RS WC[XG[WQE1WCEXVGWQDC CEQGCDQW2S WC[XWR2QVV1XDW[QVC 1Q2WS\WXGV2QDC] *MM	U	**̂*** DQEEDQ22C1DEDÈaV HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/LVQRS	T-L	[U[1UDVDR [DRXVVVQVV V[U[VUDVD1VQGWS [D[X1WGQWE[D[XG1VQE1 CWQ[VDQWES [VGXWCVQDEWQWW 1QVES\12X1DVQR[] *MM	U	**̂*** [QVVDQCWC1DEDEbRG HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/LDQDRS	T-L	11U1RUDVDR [RVXVVVQVV VRUDCUDV1CDQ1[S [RDXW1CQCD[R1X[R2QVW CCQ1VDQR1S [WGXEW1QCRDXCEVQ[D 1QD[S\WXR1RQVC] *MM	U	**̂*** [QG[[QW[C1DEDEc[G HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/L1QGDRS	T-L	RU1RUDVDG RVVXVVVQVV YMKZ,-NDQD[S W2RXRD[QWCWEEXGGCQDE CGQG1DQRVS WE[XVD2QRV[XV2WQC[ 1Q21S\RXGW1Q2E] *MM	U	**̂*** WQ1[[QC[C1DEDddeW HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/LVQGDRS	T-L	2U[1UDVDG 1RVXVVVQVV V2UDCUDVD1VQ2DS 1WCXDERQ1G1WCX[EVQVV CDQWVDQWES 1[EXRC2QGV1RRQ[C VQWCS\1VX2EDQWV] *MM	U	**̂*** WQ[WWQD[C1DEDEfgC HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/L1QGDRS	T-L	CU[VUDVDG 1VVXVVVQVV 1DU1EUDV1C1QEGS CEXRV2QE1CCXV1VQD[ CGQW1DQW2S CGXWVGQDVWQWW VQ[WS\DXGVWQV[] *MM	U	**̂*** WQRVWQ[VC1DEDdd̀D HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/LVQE2RS	T-L	CU[VUDVDG GVVXVVVQVV YMKZ,-N1Q1[S RCDX21VQCWRC[X[E1QD[ C[QDVDQWES RRCXD1EQGV1WQ[W 1QCGS\[WX1GDQG[] *MM	U	**̂*** WQRVWQ[GC1DEDÈFC HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/L1Q1DRS	T-L	DUDEUDVD2 RWRXVVVQVV V[UDWUDVDVVQ2RS RREXCV1Q2GRRWXER[Q2D C[QC2DQW[S R1DX1DCQCGR[[Q1R 1QEVS\WDX2D[Q2G] *MM	U	**̂*** WQCDWQ2[C1DEDd*hW HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/LVQRS	T-L	EU[1UDVD2 1RVXVVVQVV VEUVGUDVD1VQCWS 1WGX1D1QVC1WGXR[DQCC CVQ1EDQWRS 1[RXDGCQRRGRQDD VQW2S\11XDG[QWW] *MM	U	**̂*** RQWDRQDEC1DEDd*iR HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/LVQ[2RS	T-L	CU[VUDVD2 [VVXVVVQVV 1VUDRUDVD11Q[[S DE[X2CDQC2DEWXCGEQDG ECQ[CDQWRS DGEX1GVQ1V[QV2 VQCWS\1GXEVEQ1G] *MM	U	**̂*** RQRVRQ[EC1DEDE[aR HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/LDQDRS	T-L	11U1RUDVD2 [VVXVVVQVV 11UV2UDV1C1QECS [V2XCR2QV[[VRXR2CQC2 CEQCGDQWRS DCGXEEDQ2VDXRRWQRG 1QVRS\EXGC2QD2] *MM	U	**̂*** RQG[RQDVC1DEDdFFG HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/LVQGDRS	T-L	1DU[1UDVD2 GDRXVVVQVV V[UDCUDVD11Q[VS RC2XE2RQCEGV1XC11QVR CVQD2DQWRS RGWX1EWQ[2CE1QCG 1QCES\[2X2DGQGE] *MM	U	**̂*** RQ2GRQR2C1DEDdF_C HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/LVQ2RS	T-L	1U[1UDVDE RRVXVVVQVV V[U1DUDVD11QDES R[VXER2QWDR[[X2G2QD2 CVQEDDQWRS WCCXWCVQDVGE[Q2V 1Q2RS\[WXD22QV2] *MM	U	**̂*** RQEWRQGWC1DEDddY1 HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/L1Q1DRS	T-L	EU[1UDVDE [VVXVVVQVV VCUV[UDVD11Q1VS [VVXWR2QV[[VVXWDVQ11 CDQDWDQWWS D2GX21WQCVDC[QWE VQC2S\D[X2VRQD1] *MM	U	**̂*** GQWDGQ1DC1DEDEfFV HI	JKLMN-KO	P,/L1QGDRS	T-L	EU1RUDVDC [RVXVVVQVV VRUDEUDVDVVQGGS [EVXVVCQ22[2WXV1GQ2[ CWQC[DQ[ES [[DXDR[QCR2V2QV1 1Q12S\W1X2GDQ2E] *MM	U	**̂*** 2Q[EGQE2jkL+-/Z,.	JZlLm	WU[UDVDD	1mVWmV2	ebdnM.opLK	*NNL/	bM.MqLlL./	r	dsPatTjPJt*i eMqL	11 
Page 41 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	� �!	������	"��#	$��!	%&��	'���	(�)*++,-./	0121�3"$4 "�5&��6	7��5������ 4 	8 �&�93���� 4&5� ��	7 ��:��;	<���� ����	8 �&�:��;	8 �&� =;�	4�5�=;�	<(= = ;��	8 �&�>55&��	$��! ?	�#	4��!@ ��9'���=���69"A4	%��5� = �&��67& ����3"	(
B>"3
<C1DEDEFGH IJ	KLMNO-LP	Q,/MRSHDTU	V-M	TW1TWDRXR H1TYRRRSRR ZNL[,-ORSCRU TCCYTCXSCTHR1YH2CS1H E2SDXDSXHU TXHY\H2STE1Y\T\SHE 1SECU]HTYD11STÊ *NN	W	**_*** ES1X2SERC1DED̀*ZX IJ	KLMNO-LP	Q,/MRSE2TU	V-M	11W1TWDRXR HDTYRRRSRR ZNL[,-O1SXRU HRRYERESTCHRXYTHES1\ EESHXDSX\U TTXYCRHSDTDYRHCSH2 1SCTU]\CYHH1SEĈ *NN	W	**_*** ESHXES1E(�� �	3"	(� �&6 abcdebfff!ff g!hi? abcggbidg!aiabcgebijd!hh c!jh? ibdfcbdci!ikgdbgkf!de ch!kh?ljgcbdcg!ijm >  	9	>>n>>> e!cae!fj(o(>'	4o
(%o'$o ckbheibhdh!hi g!ii? ckbjefbhha!cackbhkdbjgi!dg c!eh? cdbjfebdfe!eckebeca!hc gff!ff?lkkcbigg!ckm > g	9	>>>>> j!cch!df(o(>'	=>
pB(	8>'3B	4'3"	>��
3B7 cdbefgbhhc!dj

qrM+-/[,.	K[sMt	\WXWDRDD	1tR\tR2	uvẁN.xyML	*OOM/	vN.NzMsM./	{	̀|Q}~VqQK~*� uNzM	1D 
Page 42 of 154



��������	

�������	�������������
	�
����������������������������������	������� !"#$%&'(�)*�+,++�-.&/01.�$%&'(�2,*�+,++
3456789:;64�<64:9;4=>�?=7=;4�;@�<645;>=4:;9AB�C=�D7E=�F6D�:6�<68G97=�:?;@�@:9:=8=4:�:6�:?=�64=�F6D�7=<=;H=�5768�F6D7�ID9A;5;=>�<D@:6>;94B�JA=9@=�@==�38G67:94:�K;@<A6@D7=@BLMNOPQRS�TUUVW�XTYTZVXVYW[\]̂ _̀ab]ccade[fg


�h��������h�ijkl�mnopqrksp�tuknq�vknl�twwknsq*�xyotpo�wtyy�z{,,|�2)}~�}�}*kl�wksqtwq�����h��������h�����h��������
������h��ts��k���o���kl���oyyks(tnlos��o�solz�,�|����~)�){
 

Page 43 of 154



����������		�
� ���������������������� ���������������������� !"#$%�&!'($ )*+),-+).) )*+/0)+.12344"($5�67%$"$8% 21+1.. -/9+,)1:;%!'� !"#$%�&!'($ ��<�=><��> ��<�?@<?�?674;A$�B!"7$5 */+)21 )2+,09C;7%DEF G-+*.)H!" )0+*0)+1-, )0+0/9+,2.I;;#�&!'($ )0+092+0/. )0+01/+/-)C;8%�&!'($ )0+./*+9/. )0+.0-+,).
��J�K����
�LMNOPQROQS�MT�UQVSOW�XSYSOZ 99[.\]OWOPŶ�_MRO�̀MYQ�aMPSbYbO�cMPd -0[*\]OWOPŶ�eYSVMQŶ�aMPSbYbO�fZZMg -9[-\]OWOPŶ�_MRO�̀MYQ�hYQi 1[-\jQŜ�hYQi�kOgMQ�YQW�lONÔMdROQS 9[*\La�]VQYQgVŶ�fmSMRMnV̂O�̀OYZVQb 9[*\oMpMSY�fhX 9[9\_MQWY�fhX -[2\��q�� @@��r

J�
�s�tK���u�
����
K��K��fNOPYbO�aMWVTVOW�lmPYSVMQ 9[*2fNOPYbO�cMmdMQ -[*0\fNOPYbO�vmPgwYZO�xoa -[).\fNOPYbO�aYPiOS�xoa 9[2/\fNOPYbO�XyvzaMMWp�kYSVQb ffzfY-fNOPYbO�]VQŶ�aYSmPVSp 9[,-�pPZfNOPYbO�̀VTO 9[02�pPZ �
�{K��|��tK���}�~J�	���
K���{K��
K���K�������
��tt����K��
J��q�������������38�;��3�"�'������������q���������q�������K����s��������q����fggMmQS��-1/

J�
s�
	�����
��K�� ������������������������������ �	 �	 ��{ ��
 ��
� ��
� ?�
� ���
� �������>>=eMPSwOPQ�cf�cVSVOZ�XÔT�jQZ[�]mQW�XwMPS�oOPR G/[2*\ G)[-2\ G*[-9\ G*[1/\ G-[,*\ /[1*\ -[-)\ -[-0\ )[*)\jc��hMTf�-G0�xP�UX�oPOYZmPp�y�fbOQgp�jQWO  G/[,*\ G)[-/\ G)[21\ G*[.,\ G9[).\ /[0,\ /[29\ /[2-\ )[-)\jc��hMTf�-G0�xP�fffGf�UX�cMPd�y�LMNS�jQWO  G/[2-\ G)[-,\ G*[/,\ G*[1.\ G9[9*\ /[.)\ -[//\ -[/)\ )[9)\� OgmSVMQ�oVRO¡�0z9z9/99�1¡*/¡0)�vacwYQŴOP�fZZOS�aYQYbOROQS�G�c¢e]jl�eojf̀ vYbO�- 
Page 44 of 154



�������� 	��
���� �����
��������������� ������������ ��� !"#$%&'�(�������)*+��,��� ������������-��,��.�/����+�+�01�,2�.3����+�+�4����5���+5��,�������3��.,����������6�.����+�+��1��+�����������.1��5�7�.����+�(���������7�.�����+��,�8'&9������� ��� !"#$&�4����������� **�����+,���+�����1�����1���:&:;-<=>��?����-@�������?��������-�����.1��A:B3�CD���*BA���� ��� !"#$E���,�4��&�,������� @�������?�������� ��� !"#$*����0A�,2�.)E���+�+�0A�,2�.&�,������� **�����+,���+�����1�����1���:&:;-F=>��?����-@�������?�������� ��� !"#$GHIJKLMNOPPKQRHIPKN S=>��?����-TU=.�����?�������� ��� !"#$D�����,���V�4�� *0T8V0T1���:&:;-F@>��?����-FW=.�����?�������� ��� !"#$D��4�����E�.������������ *�����+,���+�����1�����1���:&:;-<=>��?����-@�������?�������� ��� !"#$E����E��2��E�����C��.� X�+5��������+�1��Y��:&:;�-F=>��?���� ��� !"#$E�����C��.� X�+5��������+�1��Y��:&:;�-F=>��?���� ��� !"#$��+����1��DB� <=>��?����-@�������?�������� ��� !"#$����D����7�,�����7B�4����-D����������6�.A��2B�4����� @�������?�������� ��� !"#$Z*�C E�?��������Y4������ ��� !"#$:�4��,5���*+�������� T������?��������-������.1���(�������*.(���� ��� !"#$V��5�1���. D�������4��7����.���,2�3,��(����1����[��21��.�3,����.�����3�4�����3������.4�������5�4�3'�D�3:�(������4��,5����+��������3��������..�4�����3��(����7�������-���+�������3����+�+�.���(�.3����������������4�3\������������,,������,��������75��.����������-��(��������.���������.�����0%&B-D����������6�.E���+�+�;1��+������]DE;�̂Y��5,�������������4�,�7�,����'�E*3CXZED3��C�E*-V��,5����+��������+��,������������+��-&�,����������.��+�������5��7����71����Y��+����(���+� ��� !"#$E�?V�������� @>4����������������������������?4��,���������.���5�4���,�3�?,��.��+%_&_+�(�������3�+��,�3��(�������4���3��.��������2��7��.� ��� !"#$E�?����E������� T=����� ��� !"#$

�̀��a��
��bcd��
c��c�c�e	�bdfg
eh��
i�jh
�f	a���k���lm# �nop�!"�q�� !"#$r"om$oso#!srstur"omom#�!"#tov$"tw#$o�#to �!"qxy	������
��d���zbc�
i�{$�p{ n"!|}~�}��

 
Page 45 of 154



���������	�
	����������	���������������	 ������������������������ !�"#$%&'()�*%&$+,-#- ./0/1/23456!�789#)�7,&:#(�;%9<�*%&$+,-#- .6==106=4=>!�789#)�7,&:#(�?89(&'@%('89- .3433!�"#$%&'()�?89(&'@%('89- .3433!�"#$%&'()�A&,9-B#&- .3433������CD����������� � �E�EE��F���GGH��I������ �J�"#$%&'()�",K#- .62=1L/64/3J�789#)�7,&:#(�;%9<�",K#- .M251=2/4L5J�77;�N'(+<&,O,K- .016/>4L3J�"#$%&'()�N'(+<&,O,K- .3433J�"#$%&'()�A&,9-B#&- .3433J�P(+#&�Q'-R8-'('89- .3433J�7,(%&'(#- .3433J�?,KK- .3433J�*&'9$'R,K�*,)<8O9- .>331L>>4/2������CD�H��I������ � �E�������G����S�T��UC��� V���TW��� !XJ�Y#(�Z$$&#('89 [.>1=56422\ [.>1=56422\�C� V������ �H��I������ �!XJ�]#,K'̂#<�_,'9X̀8-- .51025450 .51025450	�H������������	 ���������E��Fa

��bc��
��b������b�dd�
e�	������������	 �E�G��a��a����������� ����������?89(&'@%('89- .3433����������"#$%&'()�",K#�*&8$##<- .62=1L/64/3����������Z$$&%#<�f9(#&#-(�]#$#'g#< .M152=4/0����������f9(#&#-(�]#$#'g#< .M61>5/426����������Q'g'<#9<�]#$#'g#< .0042M����������*&'9$'R,K�89�7,(%&'('#- .3433����������f9(#&#-(�89�7,(%&'('#- .3433����������?,KK-X]#<#hR('89�[*&'9$'R,K\ .3433����������f9(#&#-(�B&8h�?,KK-X]#<#hR('89 .3433����������*&'9$'R,K�*,)<8O9 .>331L>>4/2���CD����������� � ���F�EG���GH��I������ �����������N'(+<&,O,K- .016/>4L3����������"#$%&'()�*%&$+,-# ./0/1/23456����������Z$$&%#<�f9(#&#-(�*,'< .M>0465���CD�H��I������ � �GEF�aGa��E	�H������������	 ��GG��aE���


W�� ��D�C��� �b�SSCTijk�lm�jnopq�rst�usuu��T�vWT ��CD�w�T �C�����W��bWDw� ��TC �W�x� y�bv�T���WTSZ$$8%9(�z053

{|#$%('89�A'h#}�LX>X>3>>�5}63}LM�*7?+,9<K#&�Z--#(�7,9,~#h#9(�J�?PY;fQ{YAfZ̀ *,~#�M 
Page 46 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	��	������	��� 	!��"	#$��	����	%�&'(()*+,	-./0�1�!2 ��3$��4	5��3������ 26	76�$�81���� 2$3�6��	56��9��:	;���� ����	76�$�9��:	76�$� <:�	2�3�<:�	;%< <6:��	76�$��33$��	!��" =	� 	2��">6��8?���<���48�@2	#��3� <6�$��45$6�����9�A//BCD'EB D)F+	EGGHG	IJ+GH	KH*L,	M0.CN'	'OMPC.Q	E*G	/R./RM0MO BSMMTPU/ 0TRMARM0M00PBOQ BSAAMPBABSMUUPCT .00P0B.P.MQ BSMOOPUO.0PTA 0P0MQVMMPAOW 'XX	R	YZ''' .PM.0P0UAOB.UY'[B \)+]X	'*,)	ZG(Ĝ_X̀aGL	KH*L,	M0.CNO	'O.P/BQ	E*G	BR.URM0MO UBSAMOP00 0BRM0RM0.C.P/CQ UBSAMMPU.UBSAMMPCA .00P0T.PUTQ UBSAUUPCUATPMM 0P./QOOP0. 'XX	R	'''YZ .PMC0PMAUB/TCb'[M cGH(G]GLNdG+e	'*,)	fGXLG	KH*L,	M0M0Nd	'O0PAQ	E*G	..R.URM0MO BASTMMPTU 0CR.URM0M00PA0Q BAST.BPOTBASTM.POO CCPAO.PBOQ BAS.OCPBB.UP0A 0PMUQVAB.PAUW YZ	R	'''''' .PUU0PA0A//B/0'[O D)F+	EGGHG	IJ+GH	KH*L,	M0.CNd	'OMPM.Q	E*G	.MR.URM0MO M0S/MCPTM 0/R.TRM0.CMPMOQ M0S/MUPMMM0S/M/PCC .00P.C.PACQ M0S/TCPCTM0POT 0P0TQA.PC/ 'XX	R	YZ''' .PTO0PM/CMOAB'''O gGĤe)+	IJ+GH	KH*L,	M0.CN[	'.'.PCAQ	E*G	ARMMRM0MA T0SU.APMO .0R0.RM0.C.PCUQ T0SU0CPU/T0SU.MPM0 .00P0T.P/TQ T0SUUMP/MOUPB/ 0P.BQA0PUM YZ	R	'''''' .PCB0POOTUA/CD'EU ŶLLX+	'*,)	ZG(Ĝ_X̀aGL	IJ+GH	M0.CN[	'O.PCOQ	E*G	/R.URM0MA BCS.BMPC. .0R.TRM0.C.PCAQ BCS./BPM.BCS.B0P/M CCPCC.PC/Q BCS./MP0O/TPU0 0PMTQVBPTCW 'XX	R	'''YZ MPM.0POUAOB.OE'[M \)+]X	'*,)	ZG(Ĝ_X̀aGL	M0M0NM	'O0PBMQ	E*G	/R.URM0MA TOS0T/P00 0UR.BRM0M00PBOQ TOS0TMP0ATOS0TAPOU CCP.AMPOTQ TMSUMTPCTMMPCB 0P.BQVUO/POCW 'XX	R	'''YZ MPM.0PUUA//BCh'[/ D)F+	EGGHG	IJ+GH	KH*L,	M0M0N'	'O.P.Q	E*G	BR.URM0MA .M.S.MTPM/ gXĤ)*L.PMTQ .M0S/OMPUA.M0SC.APOM CCPU.MP0CQ .M0SUO0PB.UCPM. 0POUQVOBOPU.W 'XX	R	YZ''' MPO00PACAOB.Oh'[T \)+]X	'*,)	ZG(Ĝ_X̀aGL	KH*L,	M0M0NO	'O0PO/Q	E*G	.0R.BRM0MA .OCSTCAPMA 0CRMMRM0M00POBQ .OCST/OP/M.OCSTBAP.0 CBPT/MPAMQ .O/SBO.PCB.BPTT 0PA0QV.SBUMP.MW YZ	R	'''''' MPA/0PTUOTMTMi'[B jc	k̂+X+(̂Xa	'*,)	fGXLG	KH*L,	M0M.NO	'M0POCQ	E*G	.0RM.RM0MA UC0S000P00 gXĤ)*L0P/OQ UBTSTCUPOCUB/SMTUPO. CTPB/MPCOQ U/.SUM/P.0/0PO. .PT/QV.US/OBPM.W YZ	R	'''''' MPAB.PMAA//B/Y'[O D)F+	EGGHG	IJ+GH	KH*L,	M0M0Nd	'O0PU.Q	E*G	..R.URM0MA ABS/AAP// 0/R.ARM0M00PUMQ ABS/O/POAABS/A.P.O CBPBOMPA0Q ABS./MPC0..P0U 0P.AQVUTBPMOW 'XX	R	YZ''' MPUU0PTM0CTC0''[/ dcl	gGF̂(aG	fGXLG	KH*L,	M0M.NM	'O0POOQ	E*G	.MRMTRM0MA BUS000P00 0CR0BRM0M.0POAQ BASCC.PMOBASCCOPTA C/PO/MP/.Q BMS/T/PUTAPTB 0PMAQVMSMMTP0BW 'XX	R	YZ''' MPTT.P..BCMOTi'[0 K)m),X	'*,)	ZG(Ĝ_X̀aGL	M0M0NE	'O0POUQ	E*G	.R.URM0MU .0CS.CAP0M .0R0TRM0M00POTQ .0CS./OPTB.0CS.B.P0/ CBPB/MPMTQ .0/SCT0PBC.TPCC 0POMQV.SMM0P.BW YZ	R	'''''' MP/M0PUCCMMC0d''C gGĤe)+	IJ+GH	KH*L,	M0M0Nd	'0PA/Q	E*G	MRM0RM0MU M0US000P00 0BR0ARM0M00PABQ M0ASCUTPCUM0ASC/OPMB CBPATMPACQ M0.SBA/PCMMCPAA 0PUCQVOS.MUPOTW 'XX	R	YZ''' MPB.0P/TbnG(*,̂)+	K̂oGp	URMRM0MM	/pA0pUO	qc[FX+]aGH	'LLG,	cX+XrGoG+,	N	[IYksEbYKs'f qXrG	A 
Page 47 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	��	������	��� 	!��"	#$��	����	%�&'(()*+,	-./0�1�!2 ��3$��4	5��3������ 26	76�$�81���� 2$3�6��	56��9��:	;���� ����	76�$�9��:	76�$� <:�	2�3�<:�	;%< <6:��	76�$��33$��	!��" =	� 	2��">6��8?���<���48�@2	#��3� <6�$��45$6�����9�ABCBDE'FG HE	IJ+K+(JKL	'*,)	MNKON	PQ*O,	C0CCR.	'A.SGT	U*N	AVC0VC0CD CW0X000S00 0CV.DVC0CC.SG.T CAGXGG/SGWCAGXGGYS.C GYS0BAS0/T CADXAWYS0Y.AGSAA 0SBGTZWXBD0S0W[ 'KK	V	\]''' CSYG.SBY0DB0.̂'FA _E`	aNbJ(LN	MNKON	PQ*O,	C0CCR.	'A.S.T	U*N	AVCDVC0CD ..DX000S00 0.V..VC0CC.S..T ..WXGYCSY...WXGYDS0. G/SW0CSG.T ..CX0.AS..C.S0Y 0SAATZCXG/.SG0[ \]	V	'''''' CSG0.SWDWAY.AH'FD c)+dK	'*,)	]N(NJeKfLNO	PQ*O,	C0C.R.	'A0SC/T	U*N	WVC.VC0CD /0X000S00 0CV./VC0C.0SC/T BGXGGYS/CBGXGGGSC. G/S//CSYBT BYXWW0SW0DSCD 0SC0TZ.XDDYSY.[ 'KK	V	\]''' CSGY0SYBWWYG.]'FW cg*+dKJ	'*,)	]N(NJeKfLNO	PQ*O,	C0C0RF	'A0SAYT	U*N	DV.DVC0CD .D0X000S00 .0VC0VC0C00SAGT .WGXGBDSWD.WGXGY.SCC GYS.BCSBWT .W/XCW0SB0CDSAA 0SWATZCX/W0SBC[ \]	V	'''''' AS0W0SY.YGCW0_'FC P)g),K	'*,)	]N(NJeKfLNO	hi+NQO	C0C.R'	'A0SCBT	U*N	DV.DVC0CD CDDX000S00 0CV0CVC0C.0SC/T CDWXGDCSB/CDWXG/.SAY G/SG.CSBYT CWGXBDYS//CGSW/ 0S/ATZDXA.CSB.[ 'KK	V	\]''' AS0W0SY/WWGAAM'F/ cg*+dKJ	'*,)	]N(NJeKfLNO	PQ*O,	C0C.R'	'A0SAYT	U*N	GV.DVC0CD .C0X000S00 0WVC0VC0C.0SAYT ..GXGY/SAY..GXGG.SDD G/S.CCSYBT ..BXDWGSYYC0SC/ 0SAWTZAXWW.SB/[ \]	V	'''''' ASAY.S.BYGCAG_'FD P)g),K	'*,)	]N(NJeKfLNO	PQ*O,	C0C.RF	'A0SWAT	U*N	.V.DVC0CB AW0X000S00 .CV./VC0C.0SG.T AABXBDAS.AAA/X0BBS/D GDSG.AS.CT ACBX0//SAWBWSGY 0SGDTZ.0XGYGSW.[ 'KK	V	'''\] AS/C.SDWWAY.DH'FA c)+dK	'*,)	]N(NJeKfLNO	PQ*O,	C0C.RW	'A0SYYT	U*N	.VC.VC0CB .WDX000S00 aKQJ)*O.SDYT .WAX0WBSAY.WAX0DWSBY GBSCCAS0AT .AGXD.CSBCADSWW 0SW.TZAXDWCS0B[ 'KK	V	\]''' AS/A.S/YW//YGj'FW k)b+	UNNQN	hi+NQ	PQ*O,	C0C.R_	'A0SDCT	U*N	AV.BVC0CB ..DX000S00 0/V.AVC0C.0SDCT ..WXGYGS/W..WXGG.SGA GDSCBASCYT .0GXDWGS00CBSDY 0SACTZDXWWCSGA[ 'KK	V	\]''' ASYY.S/WYGCAYk'FG P)g),K	'*,)	]N(NJeKfLNO	PQ*O,	C0C.RU	'A0S/.T	U*N	WV.DVC0CB YDX000S00 ..V0GVC0C.0S/.T YWXGGYS.GYWXGGYSWW GBSCACSG/T Y.X/GYS/ACBSYC 0SCWTZAX.GGS/.[ \]	V	'''''' ASGB.SBGWWGADI'UB cg*+dKJ	'*,)	]N(NJeKfLNO	PQ*O,	C0C.RF	'A0S/WT	U*N	DV.DVC0CB BDX000S00 ..V0GVC0C.0S/DT BWXGYDSWGBWXGY/SDB GDSY0AS.YT BCXC/0SCBC.SAY 0S.YTZCX/./SA0[ \]	V	'''''' WS0W.S/DWAY.D_'FW c)+dK	'*,)	]N(NJeKfLNO	PQ*O,	C0CCR.	'A.SYYT	U*N	DV.DVC0CB .G0X000S00 0CV.DVC0CC.SYGT .YGXG/.SWC.YGXG/AS0D G/SCDASCYT .YWX//GS.Y.DYS/B 0SDWTZDX.GASY/[ 'KK	V	'''\] WS0W.SGGlmN(*,J)+	PJnNo	DVCVC0CC	/oW0oDA	pEFbK+dLNQ	'OON,	EK+KqNnN+,	R	Fh\IrUl\Pr'M pKqN	D 
Page 48 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	��	������	��� 	!��"	#$��	����	%�&'(()*+,	-./0�1�!2 ��3$��4	5��3������ 26	76�$�81���� 2$3�6��	56��9��:	;���� ����	76�$�9��:	76�$� <:�	2�3�<:�	;%< <6:��	76�$��33$��	!��" =	� 	2��">6��8?���<���48�@2	#��3� <6�$��45$6�����9�ABCDDE'F. GH	IJ+K+(JKL	MN(*OJ,JPNQ	RNOS	C0C.TE	'A0UBVW	X*N	YZ.BZC0CB /0[000U00 .0Z.AZC0C.0UBVW BY[YYVUCCBY[YYVUD0 YBU.CAU.0W B/[CVEU00.YUVA 0UC0W\C[/.EUD0] 'KK	Z	'''_̂ EUAV.UBAE//V/̀'FC )̀a+	XNNON	bc+NO	RO*d,	C0CCT'	'ACUACW	X*N	YZ.BZC0CB .ED[000U00 0AZ.0ZC0CCCUAEW .EE[YB/UYA.EE[YBYU0V Y/U/VAUD/W .E.[//YUCB.EYUD. 0UECW\A[.VYUVC] 'KK	Z	̂_''' EUAV.UV.EEVY//'X0 ef*+QKJ	'*,)	_N(NJgKhLNd	RO*d,	C0CCT'	'ACUCCW	X*N	.0Z.DZC0CB .DD[000U00 0AZ0YZC0CCCUCAW .DE[YYEU0A.DE[YYEUCB Y/UVBAUCAW .D.[BVVU/E.DCUYA 0UEEW\A[A0DUDC] _̂	Z	'''''' EUEBCU.DAV0.EB'FE GH	IJ+K+(JKL	'*,)	_N(NJgKhLNd	C0CCT.	'A.UCBW	X*N	..Z.BZC0CB /D[000U00 0.Z..ZC0CC.UC/W /E[YYAUEV/E[YYEU0A YBU0/EUBDW /C[0DCUYDAYUAV 0UC.W\C[YE.U0V] _̂	Z	'''''' EUDD.U./%��6�	�9� ijklmjnon"om l"kk= ijkkpjiko"nmijklkjipq"ll o"mq= qjpokjnqq"llljqri"op ll"im=smpjptk"kku �66	8	������ q"lkl"ol�>v��;A.ADG0RYE ÎH'	̂),NCUA/DW	X*N	.Z.YZC0CA V0[000U00 0EZ..ZC0.VCU/.W /V[VC0UV0/Y[VCCU0/ .00UE..UV0W V0[ACEUVVDAVUAA 0UCEWD0CUV. 'KK	Z	''w''' 0U/C0U/.A.A/x'x_B IeyHF	̂),N0UA/DW	X*N	DZDZC0CA DC0[000U00 0DZ0DZC0C00UAYW D.Y[/V.UB0D.Y[YCBUC/ YVU.VCUC0W D.0[DADUEVYDAUAA .UD0W\Y[AY0U/Y] 'KK	Z	''w''' .U0..U00A.A/x'x̂D IeyHF	̂),NCU/DW	X*N	BZ.YZC0CA D00[000U00 0/ZC0ZC0.VCUVBW EY/[EY0U00EYY[EC0U.C .00UEYCUA.W D0C[EEYU00D[0E.UB/ .UEYWA[0CVUVV 'KK	Z	''w''' .U.E.U.0A.ADG0DGE ÎH'	̂),N0UCDW	X*N	/Z.0ZC0CA CA0[000U00 0/Z0VZC0C00UACW CCY[D0DUD0CCY[V0AUDD Y/UDDCUAEW CCE[A/AUD..//UCY 0UBBW\D[EA0U0E] 'KK	Z	''w''' .U.Y.U.VA.A/x'xz/ IeyHF	̂),N0UCDW	X*N	VZCEZC0CA ACD[000U00 0VZ.YZC0C00UCVW ACE[BBVUD0ACE[VDDU0V Y/UCACUE0W A.D[YVAUC0.D.UCC 0UYAW\V[V/.UVV] 'KK	Z	''w''' .UAC.UA0A.ADG0{EA ÎH'	̂),NCUV/DW	X*N	YZ.CZC0CA D0D[000U00 0YZ.CZC0.VCUYBW D0C[YCYUD0D0E[EAAUDB .00UDBCUEBW D0/[V0EUC/.[Y/BU.B .UEYWA[A/0U/. 'KK	Z	''w''' .UA/.UAAA.ADG0Be. ÎH'	̂),N0UCDW	X*N	..ZC/ZC0CA .D0[000U00 ..ZCAZC0C00UCYW .EY[VCYU00.EY[Y.0UA/ YBUEYCUDEW .EE[/A/UVD.B0UEC 0UECW\D[./CUDC] 'KK	Z	''w''' .UDV.UDDA.A0'0I/0 Iey|	̂),NAUA/DW	X*N	.CZVZC0CA EE0[000U00 0.Z.BZC0.YCU/AW EDC[VEAUB0EEE[C.EU0V .0.UCCCUB0W EED[ADEUV0D[VYVU/D .UACW.[.E0U/C 'KK	Z	''w''' .UB..UDEA.A0'|Ae/ Iey|	̂),NCUA/DW	X*N	AZVZC0CE D00[000U00 0EZCYZC0.YCUA/W D00[0ADU00D00[0.AUAB YYUEYCUBBW EY/[EAYUD0.[/EVUCB .UEBW\C[D/AUVB] 'KK	Z	''w_̂ .UVB.UV0x}N(*,J)+	RJSN~	DZCZC0CC	/~E0~DA	�HFaK+QLNO	'ddN,	HK+K�NSN+,	T	Fb̂ I�Xx̂R�'y �K�N	B 
Page 49 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	��	������	��� 	!��"	#$��	����	%�&'(()*+,	-./0�1�!2 ��3$��4	5��3������ 26	76�$�81���� 2$3�6��	56��9��:	;���� ����	76�$�9��:	76�$� <:�	2�3�<:�	;%< <6:��	76�$��33$��	!��" =	� 	2��">6��8?���<���48�@2	#��3� <6�$��45$6�����>A��;B.B0'.CDE FGHI	J),KELM/NO	P*K	QR.SRE0ES S/NT000L00 0QR.MRE0.U.LUQO SUNTNSMLQNSMBT/S0LN. .00LB0EL/BO S/QTSBML/MNT.UQLU/ .LS.OV/TB0.L/BW 'XX	R	''YJZ EL.BEL0EB.BN[0\/N FJ]'	J),K.L/NO	P*K	/RERE0ES N00T000L00 .EREERE0E.0LMSO N..TEMNL00N0UT/0QL0M U/LUQEL/EO SMUTM.0L00ETMUELBQ .LSSOV.UTMUQL0MW 'XX	R	''Y''' EL.MEL.0B.B0'Ê_S FGHI	J),KELM/NO	P*K	UR.BRE0ES SN0T000L00 0UR.BRE0.U.L/UO S/BTB0NLN0SQ.T0QNL00 .00L.UEL/UO SN0TMS.LN0.T/ENL00 .LBEOV.0TEEBLN0W 'XX	R	''Y''' ELBMELE/B.BN[0_QQ FJ]'	J),K.LQENO	P*K	.0R.NRE0ES E00T000L00 .0R./RE0.U.LQQO .UUTQNML00.UUTMB.LQB U/L.EELMNO .USTESNL00.SSLSS 0LN/OVNTNMQLQBW 'XX	R	''Y''' ELSQELBMB.B0'̀FS0 FGHI	J),K.O	P*K	.ERE0RE0ES NN0T000L00 .ERE.RE0E..L0EO NSUTQSELN0NSUTQMSLUM UNLBMELMBO NESTN/SL0N.TU/0LMB .LNSOVENT..0LUBW 'XX	R	''Y''' ELQSELNQB.BN[0CES FJ]'	J),K.LQENO	P*K	.R/RE0EN N0NT000L00 \Xab)*c.LE.O N.STMS0L0NN.0TS/QLQ. UQLM0ELM/O SMMTMBQLU/ETNUMLQN .LSSOVE.TQBULQSW 'XX	R	''Y''' ELQUELNUB.B/d'de0 FGH]f	J),K.LNO	P*K	ER.ERE0EN Q0NT000L00 0ER.BRE0E0.LNEO Q0STNBSL.NQ0ST/S0L.N UQLBNELM/O NMETUSSL/B.TUU.LSQ .L/.OVE.T/UNLSEW 'XX	R	''Y''' EL/UELQUB.BN[0B̂N FJ]'	J),K0LQENO	P*K	SREERE0EN S/NT000L00 0SREERE0E00LQ/O S/ST0E.LN0S/STS.QLM/ UBLQ.ELMMO SSSTQNNL.0/SLEE .LB0OVEUT/Q.L//W 'XX	R	''Y''' ELUMELU.B.BN[0SgB FJ]'	J),K0LNO	P*K	QR./RE0EN NQNT000L00 \Xab)*c0LS/O NQNTN/SL.NNQNTSSMLUE UELMNELU.O NESTNMBLMQ.T0N.LNE .LNSOVS0TMQNL0QW 'XX	R	''Y''' BL.BBL0QB.B/d'd̂U FGH]f	J),K0LB/NO	P*K	/RE.RE0EN BE0T000L00 0/RE.RE0E00LSMO B.MTS0QLS0B.MTU/.LQ/ UELB0ELMUO EUNTB/0LNQBBBLBB 0LM/OVEBTQ0.L..W 'XX	R	''Y''' BLEBBL.QB.BN[0NC/ FJ]'	J),K0LB/NO	P*K	MRENRE0EN NQ0T000L00 \Xab)*c0LSQO NN/TM0.LE0NNMTN.QLQ. UEL0BELU.O N.NTBUNLSSBMNL00 .LN.OVSBT.E.L./W 'XX	R	''Y''' BLBEBLENB.B/d'dCB FGH]f	J),K0LB/NO	P*K	UREBRE0EN NNNT000L00 \Xab)*c0LSSO NNBTBNSLQNNNBTMQ0LM/ U.LM0ELUBO N0UTSQELM.E.ULQU .LSUOVSSTBUML0QW 'XX	R	''Y''' BLS0BLBBB.BN[0Q[B FJ]'	J),K0LNO	P*K	..R/RE0EN NQNT000L00 \Xab)*c0LNQO NQBTSBSLU0NQBTMUUL0E U.LU0ELUSO N.UTE.UL/N.TBQNLS. .LNEOVSSTQ/ULE/W 'XX	R	''Y''' BLNBBLSB%��6�	����34 hijkjilll"ll m"no= hiopkipml"mjhioloikjk"pq n"kl= hinrjipqm"lrpoijhr"pm nk"mk=spomipko"prt �66	8	��u��� n"ppn"no�<vB.B/I]QeQ FGH]f	w/E.	'EBL0UO	P*K	MRENRE0EE .MNT/U0LSM 0URE.RE0./ELEEO .UETMN/LUS.MQTES/LSQ .00L.Q.LSUO .MQT0MMLQSS/MLS. 0LNNOV.NMLMEW 'XX	R	JZJZ 0LBE0LEBdxK(*,b)+	ybzK{	NRERE0EE	/{S0{NB	e]f|X+}~Ka	'ccK,	]X+X�KzK+,	�	f�JF�PdJy�'H eX�K	/ 
Page 50 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	��	������	��� 	!��"	#$��	����	%�&'(()*+,	-./0�1�!2 ��3$��4	5��3������ 26	76�$�81���� 2$3�6��	56��9��:	;���� ����	76�$�9��:	76�$� <:�	2�3�<:�	;%< <6:��	76�$��33$��	!��" =	� 	2��">6��8?���<���48�@2	#��3� <6�$��45$6�����<AB.B/CDECF GHIJK	L0BB	'MBN0OP	Q*R	/SMTSM0MB DMTU000N00 0VS.BSM0.VMN.DP DBFUFOMNB0DMVUDBON/M .00ND0MNTMP DMOUOF0N0BM.ON/T .NMTPWMU/TONOVX 'YY	S	Z[Z[ .NMD.N0/B.B/C/J\V GHIJK	L0BO	'MBNTM/P	Q*R	.0SMTSM0MB D00U000N00 .0SMVSM0.FBNBMP D0BUVB/NT0D0.U./MNO0 .00N/TMNF0P D0MUVFFND0MBTN.B .N.FP.UF.TNF0 'YY	S	Z[''' .NDV.NB0B.B/C]̂_/ GHIJK	L/MO	'MMNV0TP	Q*R	DSMTSM0MD BDFUTBFNFO 0DSMMSM0.VMN/MP BT.U0B0NBFBDVUTM/NTO VVNF.MNVMP BD/UFV.NM/FDBN/T .N0MPW.UOBONMVX Z[	S	'''Z[ .NVV.N/TB.B/CG̀VF GHIJK	L0D.	'MBN./.P	Q*R	.0SMTSM0MD T00U000N00 .MS.TSM0M..N./P TMOUBMFN.BTMMUFD0N.0 .00N.TBN0BP T00U/BTNT0.UBM.NMT .ND/PWMMU.0DNO0X 'YY	S	'''''' MNDVMNM/B.B/ĈEM. GHIJK	L0TT	'MMNO/BP	Q*R	BSMTSM0MO ./0U000N00 .MS.TSM0M..NMTP ./FU/0TNFO.//UVTTN/T VFN.TBN.OP .OOUFDFN0BB/FNOF 0NDVPW..U.0/N/MX Z[	S	Z[''' BNV0BNTOB.B/G_ab/ GHIJK	L/B/	'MMNTMTP	Q*R	.0SMTSM0MO TMBU000N00 .MS.TSM0M..ND.P TDFU/00NTTTDOU/T/NTT VONVOBNMOP T0/U0F/NM0.U.00NDF .NDVPWBVUO/0NBTX Z[	S	Z[''' DNDVDN0T%��6�	�<A cdeecdfcg"fh c"ii= cdjhidhcc"jjcdjkfdgfl"lh c"mf= cdefmdfkg"ilhdelh"he l"hh=nledjkm"jlo �66	8	������ c"fgc"kf�A
2A
�%pMDDMM̀qrD b)s+	QRRtR	KYuv,Yw	K)tu	Z),RMNFP	Q*R	BSOSM0MB .T0U000N00 0OS.BSM0.FBNDDP .DTUFMFNT0.DVUMTMN/O .00NTBMN./P .T0U/VBNOTOD.NO/ 0NDDP.UTD0NFV 'M	S	'' 0NFT0NFB0MOOTEKbF 'xRtv(Y+	H)+yY	Gv+Y+(R	Z),RBNDTP	Q*R	/S.DSM0MB .00U000N00 0/S..SM0.FBNDVP VVUFM/N00VVUVTFNBO .00N/TMNF.P .00U/T.NV0.U0MTNDM 0NB0P/VBNTD 'B	S	'z' .NM..N.O0OD0O['bO CY+{	)|	Z]	JRww)+	K)tu	Z),RBNDTP	Q*R	FS..SM0MB BM0U000N00 0TS.OSM0.VMN/VP BMFUD.ON00BMMUTDTNT. .00NFBMN/VP BMMUOD.NMFMUDTBNBB 0NVTPVTN// '.	S	'''z .NMF.NMD0MOOTEK_M 'xRtv(Y+	H)+yY	Gv+Y+(R	Z),RBNOMTP	Q*R	.0S.0SM0MB MDTU000N00 .0S0BSM0.FBNODP MDDU/VVN.0MDDUVDMN0M .00N/FBN0/P MDOUV0/NFMT.FN0/ 0N/MP.UVOTNF0 'B	S	'z' .NDT.ND0MDDMM̀}ZO b)s+	QRRtR	KYuv,Yw	K)tu	Z),R0NDTP	Q*R	.S./SM0MD .VTU000N00 0BS0.SM0M.0ND/P .VDUFO.NTT.VDUV./NBF VON0FMNF.P .F/UBTVN.MMTBNT0 0NTTPW/UTTFNMOX 'M	S	'' .N/M.NOF0O0T.rHGV CY+{	)|	'xRtv(Y	K)tu	KYwwY~wR	Z),R	.a	BSTSM0MBBNTTP	Q*R	BSTSM0MD BM.U000N00 0BS0OSM0.VBNMMP BMMUMBTNFTBM.UDTONO/ .00N0FMNF0P BM.UMTTNM0.U//MNOB 0NVTPWM0.ND/X 'M	S	'z''z .NFT.N//FV..D_KCM q)t)+,)	Q)xv+v)+	CY+{	Z),RBNMTP	Q*R	BS..SM0MD BMTU000N00 0BSMOSM0.VMNV/P BMVU..DNT0BMOUTDTN/F .00N.OBN.OP BMTUTM.NB0.UDO/N0. 0NVOPW.U0MDNDFX '.	S	'''z .NF/.N/V�̀R(*,v)+	qvxR�	TSMSM0MM	/�D0�TB	̂JKsY+ywRt	'��R,	JY+Y�RxR+,	z	K�ZG�Q̀Zq�'I Ŷ�R	F 
Page 51 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	��	������	��� 	!��"	#$��	����	%�&'(()*+,	-./0�1�!2 ��3$��4	5��3������ 26	76�$�81���� 2$3�6��	56��9��:	;���� ����	76�$�9��:	76�$� <:�	2�3�<:�	;%< <6:��	76�$��33$��	!��" =	� 	2��">6��8?���<���48�@2	#��3� <6�$��45$6�����A
2A
�%BC0CD.EFGH IJKLMNO	P(JQKR	I)LS	IKMMKRMN	G),N	I)+,	TU.CUT0TH0V/DW	X*N	EU.CUT0TH .Y0Z000V00 0EU.YUT0T.0V//W .D[Z[T0V00.D[Z[H[VCD [DV/[EV0/W .DEZTDCV0C.HEVEE 0VHDW\YZY[.V//] 'T	U	'' .VCC.VCH0YEY/̂_̀ E FK+a	)b	c)+,LNKM	G),N0VYTDW	X*N	/U[UT0TH T00Z000V00 0TU0[UT0TT.VC[W .[HZ0/TV00.[HZY0HV/C [HV.YEVH.W .CCZETDVY0ECCVC[ 0VDDW\YZT/[V.C] 'T	U	'd''d TV.[TV.H/[HYYe'f[ PKMNOb)L(NV()g	h+(	IKMMKRMN	G),N	I)+,	/U.DUT0TT0VYTDW	X*N	/U.DUT0TH T[DZ000V00 iKLj)*O0V[EW T[TZ/.DV[DT[EZ0Y/VD/ [HV/CEV0[W T/[ZY0DV/TDHTVC[ 0VCTW\.EZHY.VCD] 'T	U	'kGl TVT.TV.YY[E/.l_TD mK((KL	nj+K+(jKM	I)LS	G),NTV.DW	X*N	CU.DUT0TH /0Z000V00 0CU0CUT0.[TVT0W Y[ZCHDVE0Y[Z[T[V.E [/VC/EV.TW YCZD0CVCYE./V/T 0VT0W\.ZHT0VT/] '.	U	'kGl TVE0TVT0/C0.Do/IT l)pKM	FK+a	)b	IK+KqK	G),NTVTDW	X*N	..U.UT0TH ETDZ000V00 .TU0DUT0.[TVTYW ETHZCE.V00ETHZ[.EVDY [/V0DEVH[W E.DZH0CVY0EZYDYVTD 0V[EW\[ZD0HV[Y] '.	U	'''d TVD.TVEC.H[.E_EFE IK,NLSjMMKL	nj+M	PNLrj(N	G),NTV.DW	X*N	..UCUT0TH ETDZ000V00 0TU.[UT0T0.VCEW ET[ZYTCV00ET/ZH//V[H [/VCTEV0DW E./Z[T0VCDEZED/VCC 0V[HW\[ZDD/V0[] 'T	U	'' TVDETVH.C[TEŶŝE )̂p),K	c),)L	ILNqj,	I)LS	G),N.VHDW	X*N	.U.EUT0TD E.0Z000V00 0.U.0UT0TT.VD0W E0[ZDCHVY0E0[ZYTDVDE [DVEEEVT/W T[DZDE/VCC.ZEHCVD0 0VC/W\.HZ0C/VYD] '.	U	'k'k TV/.TVY0[0EE.tme. uP	FK+a	G'	IKMMKRMN	G),N	I)+,	.TUT.UT0THTV0DW	X*N	.UT.UT0TD EH0Z000V00 0.U.YUT0T0TV.0W EE[ZT/DVC0EE[ZY0DVT0 [YV/EEVE.W ETCZC/[VYT.Z[EYV.. 0V[/W\.0Z/TDVDC] '.	U	''d''d TV/ETVY.Y[E/.ll/E mK((KL	nj+K+(jKM	I)LS	G),NTVCDW	X*N	HU/UT0TD EH0Z000V00 0EUE.UT0TTTVCYW EE[Z[..VY0EE[Z[.EVDH [[V0/EV.[W EEYZCTEV/TYHYV00 0V[[W\EZ0C[VCT] '.	U	'kGl TV[HTV/[/H/DTD'n0 _*KM()gg	h+(	IKMMKRMN	G),N	I)+,	TUT0UT0TDEVHDW	X*N	DUT0UT0TD ED0Z000V00 .TUTTUT0T..VHYW E/TZ[//VD0E/0ZYY.VTT .00VTYEVEYW ED0Z[00VT0DZH00VT. .V0HW\.[Z/Y.V0T] 'T	U	'Gl EV0YTVCHHYYH/mIt/ sm	c)LvK+	IJKON	w	I)	IKMMKRMN	G),N	I)+,	YU.UT0TH0VCTHW	X*N	YU.UT0TD E00Z000V00 0DUTHUT0T.0V/CW E00ZECCVC0E00ZT/0VE. [HV.TTVCEW TCTZEYYVY0.Z0E0V00 0VCEW\./Z[0EV/.] 'T	U	'd''d EV0[EV00HYYH/mIo0 sm	c)LvK+	IJKON	w	I)	IKMMKRMN	G),N	I)+,	YUTEUT0TH0V[Y[W	X*N	YUTEUT0TD .H0Z000V00 iKLj)*O0V[EW .H0Z0C/VDD.H0Z0YCV[0 [HV.TTV[.W .E.Z/Y[V[YHCTVEH 0VE[W\CZT[CV[H] 'T	U	'd''d EV.DEV0DC[/CCc''0 L̂*jO,	nj+K+(jKM	I)LS	IKMMKRMN	G),N	I)+,	0/U0EUT0TD.VTW	X*N	CUDUT0TD ED0Z000V00 0TU0EUT0TT.VCDW EHTZE.HV00EHTZC.HVEH [EV00EVH[W ETDZD0HVDD.Z00EVEE 0V[YW\./ZE0[V/[] 'E	U	'd' EVT/EV.HxyN(*,j)+	̂jgNz	DUTUT0TT	/zH0zDE	mcIJK+qMNL	'OON,	cK+KvNgN+,	d	I{GnhXxĜh'e mKvN	[ 
Page 52 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	��	������	��� 	!��"	#$��	����	%�&'(()*+,	-./0�1�!2 ��3$��4	5��3������ 26	76�$�81���� 2$3�6��	56��9��:	;���� ����	76�$�9��:	76�$� <:�	2�3�<:�	;%< <6:��	76�$��33$��	!��" =	� 	2��">6��8?���<���48�@2	#��3� <6�$��45$6�����A
2A
�%BCDDC/EFG. HE	I)JKL+	MNLOP	Q	M)	MLRRLSRP	T),P	M)+,	CUVVUV0VWVX0YZ[	\*P	CUVVUV0VD V00]000X00 0VU./UV0VVVXWW[ .̂D]W0YX00.̂D]DDCXVV ĈX0̂ZX/.[ .YY].ŶXD0.0CX.W 0XWW[_Y]C/CXDV̀ 'V	U	'a''a ZX̂YZX/D0VZ.ZWFbZ 'cLd)+X()c	e+(	MLRRLSRP	T),P	M)+,	CU.VUV0VD.[	\*P	WU.VUV0VD CC0]000X00 0WU.0UV0V..X0̂[ CZY]0̂ X̂V0CZY]CD/X/0 .̂XVWZXZC[ C0.]ĈVX̂DV]0DWXWD .X.Y[_ZD]̂/CX/C̀ '.	U	''''a CX0CZXY/Y0YW.ZFfW MNLJRPO	g(NhLS	M)Ji	MLRRLSRP	T),P	M)+,	CU.ZUV0VD.X.W[	\*P	WU.ZUV0VD V00]000X00 .VU.WUV0V..XĈ[ .̂/].WVX00.̂/]Ẑ.X.0 0̂XY/ZXD0[ .Y.]/ZYXD0.]0/ZXZZ 0XWC[_.W]DWVXW0̀ 'V	U	'' CX0CZXYD.̂ZVCEjMV k+l,Pm	nPLR,N	oJ)*i	e+(	MLRRLSRP	T),P	M)+,	CU.WUV0VD.X.W[	\*P	WU.WUV0VD ZWW]000X00 pLJl)*O.X0̂[ ZWW]̂VYX/WZWW]//̂XD0 .̂XVCZXĈ[ ZVZ]̂0CXYC.]YYVXĈ 0X̂W[_Z.]Y/CX/D̀ 'Z	U	'q' CX0CZXY/ŶVZDrHGV r)s),L	I),)J	MJPml,	M)Ji	T),P.X.VW[	\*P	DU.YUV0VD Z00]000X00 0DU.WUV0V..X.Z[ V̂ ]̂YDYX00V̂ ]̂Ŷ0X̂V 0̂XYYZXWV[ V/V]DZ.X00.]VCDXYY 0XY0[_V/]VŴX̂V̀ '.	U	'q'q CX.CZX̂D0D0W.oH\V FL+t	)u	'cPJl(L	M)Ji	MLRRLSRP	T),P	M)+,	DU.̂UV0VW.XZ.̂[	\*P	DU.̂UV0VD ZW0]000X00 pLJl)*O.XZY[ ZĈ]0CVX00ZĈ]0CWXCD .̂XD̂ZXWZ[ ZV0]̂0/XZ0.]D̂VX/V 0X̂C[_VY].ZYX.D̀ 'V	U	'a''a CX.CZX̂CŴĈ.YFfC Il(J)O)u,	MLRRLSRP	T),P	M)+,	WUYUV0VDVXC[	\*P	YUYUV0VD ZW0]000X00 .VUV.UV0V..XZD[ ZDW]CCVX00ZDC].̂CXDW D̂XYCZXV0[ ZZY]̂V/X/W.]̂ZDXD/ .X00[_VW]VDDX̂0̀ 'LL	U	'''''' CXVYCX00Ŷ..Crvo0 r)J)+,)a\)cl+l)+	FL+t	T),P.XVW[	\*P	̂U.0UV0VD V00]000X00 .VU.WUV0V..XD/[ .̂D]V0VX00.̂D]ĈYX/V ŶXY0ZXY.[ ./̂]ŴYXD0ZWCX./ 0XWZ[_.D]̂00X.V̀ '.	U	'''a CXZ/CX.D0Z/YZZ\T/ 'iiRP	e+(	MLRRLSRP	T),P	M)+,	/U..UV0VDVX0W[	\*P	̂U..UV0VD V/0]000X00 pLJl)*O.XW0[ V/D]WDWXY0V/D]00YXDZ ĈX/CZXZD[ VWW]/̂WXZ0/DYX/W 0X/W[_V0]V.ZXZZ̀ 'LL	U	''qTf CXZ/CX..0DZDYw'MZ FL+t	)u	I)+,JPLR	T),P.XVW[	\*P	̂U.WUV0VD VY0]000X00 0̂U.ZUV0V..XVY[ V/̂]DD.XV0V/̂]/0ZXW0 ŶXZVZX̂Z[ VW0]0YVX00CC/XVV 0X/Z[_V̂]DV.XW0̀ 'V	U	'a''a CXZYCX./Ẑ..CVjf0 xLRaILJ,	g,)JPO	MLRRLSRP	T),P	M)+,	0YU./UV0VD.X0W[	\*P	̂U./UV0VD /0]000X00 0̂U0YUV0V..X0̂[ D̂]YD/X/0D̂]YYCX0/ .̂X0̂ZXVW[ DZ]/DCXDYŶXYZ 0X.̂[_D]..̂XẐ` 'LV	U	'''' CXẐCXV./Y0.DjvvZ f)sLR	FL+t	)u	ML+LmL	T),P.XC[	\*P	..UVUV0VD V00]000X00 .VU.WUV0V..X/C[ .̂D]YW0X00.̂/]0YYX// 0̂XV0ZX/̂[ .Y0]Ẑ.X00.]WYDXD/ 0XWZ[_.D]D̂/X//̀ '.	U	'''a CXW.CXVDY/D.VjFI/ rLJKP,	M)Ji	MLRRLSRP	T),P	M)+,	.VU.WUV0VD.X̂W[	\*P	.U.WUV0V/ V0W]000X00 0.U.̂UV0VV.X̂̂ [ V0C]DW.XW0V0C]D/0X.0 ẐX//ZXẐ[ .̂V]VZ0X.C.]0//X.0 0XW/[_.V]CẐX̂D̀ 'V	U	'' CX/VCXC.jyP(*,l)+	rlcPz	WUVUV0VV	/zC0zWZ	EIMNL+mRPJ	'OOP,	IL+LKPcP+,	a	M{Twe\jTre'| ELKP	.0 
Page 53 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	��	������	��� 	!��"	#$��	����	%�&'(()*+,	-./0�1�!2 ��3$��4	5��3������ 26	76�$�81���� 2$3�6��	56��9��:	;���� ����	76�$�9��:	76�$� <:�	2�3�<:�	;%< <6:��	76�$��33$��	!��" =	� 	2��">6��8?���<���48�@2	#��3� <6�$��45$6�����A
2A
�%BC0CD.EFG0 HIJKLMN	O(IPJQ	H)KR	HJLLJQLM	S),M	H)+,	TUEUT0T/TVWDX	Y*M	EUEUT0T/ .W0Z000V00 0EU0.UT0TTTVW/X .E[ZCWCVC0.E[ZCDEV\[ [WVT0EV//X .E.ZC/DVTWDDTV\. 0VE[X]/Z[/CVWD̂ 'T	U	'' WVCWWVWC0CW\\WH_T FMK̀NIaKM	bJ,IJPJc	HJLLJQLM	S),M	H)+,	TU.DUT0T/TVEX	Y*M	EU.DUT0T/ W.0Z000V00 0EU0/UT0TTTVE0X W0[Z[TTV.0W0[Z[TWV.. [DVD[EVT[X E[.Z[TDV[/.ZT0WV[W .V.DX]./Z[[CV.Ŵ 'JT	U	'''d WVCCWVDW%��6�	����6�� efghgfiii"ii g"jk= efgklfmnh"lkefgnofkjk"ke h"mo= jfoihfnek"nennfnlj"go mk"lg=pnnnfiei"giq �g	8	�r�r h"goh"im<A�B;	<�
sB%	#1�5T\T00tCWD YKMcu*N	v*+wN	x+N,yL	zMNMK{M	|KMJN*Kc	-\DW. T\\Z0W.VTD }JKa)*N0V0.X T\\Z0W.VTDT\\Z0W.VTD .V000V0.X T\\Z0W.VTD0V00 0V/CX0V00 'JJ	U	'''''' 0V000V00%��6�	<���4	<6:��	#$�� mllfing"mk i"ig= mllfing"mkmllfing"mk i"ig= mllfing"mki"ii i"oj=i"ii �66	8	������ i"iii"ii<1�!�!2�?	9A�5�.E0\EYz~\ HJLau)K+aJ	O,J,M	|J�JQLM	��TVWX	Y*M	.0U.UT0TW ET0Z000V00 .0U.\UT0.[.V[.X ET/ZED0VW0ETEZ\0.VC\ [CVW.EV0[X E.WZ[0CVC0\W0V00 0V[TX]CZ\[EV0\̂ 'JT	U	''�'' TVWTTVET%��6�	<$��3��6�	9���� hmifiii"ii g"eg= hmofhki"nihmhflig"jl h"ie= hgnfeij"jilni"ii i"em=pjfleh"ilq �6m	8	����� m"nmm"hm�12
���%!A��?WD[0DC��C x+,LV	FJ+̀	zM()+	�	YM{ML)R�M+,	S),M0VDX	Y*M	.0UTCUT0TD [.0Z000V00 }JKa)*N.V00X C[TZC.[VT0C[WZDTEVEC [.VC0TV[[X CEDZEDCV.\E/V[. TVWDX]D[Z.\DVTT̂ 'JJ	U	'''''' EVD0EVWTWDC.t0Y}/ x+,MK�'�MKa(J+	YM{	FJ+̀	S),M0VC/DX	Y*M	WUT0UT0T\ D/DZ000V00 0WU.EUT0T.0V[/X D/TZE\\VD0D/TZ[0CV/C [.V[CEV0EX DTCZC/[VTD.DEV/E .VDDX]WWZ0T[VDÊ 'JJ	U	'''''' EV[CEVCD%��6�	�$�6�6����6� gfnjkfiii"ii i"ee= gfnlkfgjk"oigfnlofnhm"gl h"ig= gfhlnfmho"nggeg"ln h"ee=pgihfgen"okq �66	8	������ h"ljh"kj1�	%
B��1
;[.TCTHY�0 �O	|KMJN*Kc	S),M0VDX	Y*M	..UE0UT0TE DD0Z000V00 .TUTEUT0T.0V\CX DWCZ.0[VECDWCZWWDVDD [\VC0TVD/X DETZWTDVCD.Z.WCVED .VD\X].\Z0.[V/0̂ 'JJ	U	''d''' .VD[.VD\��M(*,a)+	|a�M�	DUTUT0TT	/�W0�DE	��HIJ+wLMK	'NNM,	�J+J�M�M+,	�	H�SvxY�S|x'� �J�M	.. 
Page 54 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	��	������	��� 	!��"	#$��	����	%�&'(()*+,	-./0�1�!2 ��3$��4	5��3������ 26	76�$�81���� 2$3�6��	56��9��:	;���� ����	76�$�9��:	76�$� <:�	2�3�<:�	;%< <6:��	76�$��33$��	!��" =	� 	2��">6��8?���<���48�@2	#��3� <6�$��45$6����1�	%
A��1
;B.CDCEFG. HI	JKLMN*KO	P),L0QCRS	T*L	UV.RVC0CW UR0X000Q00 0UVU0VC0C.0QUUS UWBX.RCQUWUWBXWYUQ.R BRQYCCQYYS UUWXYY0QC0...Q/R 0QBDSZ.WXD0CQBR[ 'MM	V	''\''' .QDD.QDRB.CDCEEEU HI	JKLMN*KO	P),L0QCRS	T*L	RV.RVC0CW /00X000Q00 .CVC.VC0C.0QD0S YB0XDUBQDWYBCXC00Q/D BRQ.UCQ/CS YYRXB0CQU0D0/QUC .QBRSZCYXCBDQWD[ 'MM	V	''\''' CQ0WCQ0.B.CDCD]]U HI	JKLMN*KO	P),LCS	T*L	YVU0VC0CW RR0X000Q00 .CV.CVC0.B.Q/WS RRYXCBWQBCRRCXBB/Q/Y BDQWRCQ/WS RW.XWWBQ.RUXY/YQD0 .QY0SZ..XRWDQY.[ 'MM	V	''\''' CQ./CQ0BB.CDCDTRY HI	JKLMN*KO	P),LCQU/RS	T*L	DV.RVC0CW R00X000Q00 0DVCBVC0.B.QWRS RCCX.Y/QB/R.0XCUBQDW BBQ0CCQDCS WBRX../Q00CXWY0QCB .QWYSZ.RX.CCQDW[ 'MM	V	''\''' CQU0CQC.B.CDCDUT0 HI	JKLMN*KO	P),LCQCRS	T*L	.0VU.VC0CW R00X000Q00 ..V0/VC0.B.Q//S R..XU0DQRBR0RXYDCQC/ BDQRDCQDWS WBCXDB0QR0U0QR/ .QWWSZ.CX/B.Q//[ 'MM	V	''\''' CQR.CQW.B.CDCETPD HI	JKLMN*KO	P),L.S	T*L	.CV.RVC0CW RR0X000Q00 .CV.RVC0C.0QBBS RR0X./.QDDRR0X.R0QRU BRQUDCQDWS RCWXRDUQBRCX0/0Q0R .QRWSZCRXRYYQRD[ 'MM	V	''\''' CQYUCQRRB.CDCD̂E/ HI	JKLMN*KO	P),L.Q.CRS	T*L	CVCDVC0CR WR0X000Q00 0UV.DVC0C00QD.S WRYXBWUQUYWRUXB/UQ.C BRQUCCQDYS WCDXBCUQD0DRCQBC .QCYSZCRX0WBQUC[ 'MM	V	''\''' CQDWCQ/RB.CDCE_TB HI	JKLMN*KO	P),L.Q/RS	T*L	UV.RVC0CR CURX000Q00 0WV0DVC0CCCQ/.S CCDX/0CQ/UCCDXD.WQ/Y BYQBUCQD/S CC/X/DWQD0RCRQCW 0QY/SZ.X0CBQBY[ 'MM	V	''\''' CQDDCQ//B.CDCD̂ 0̀ HI	JKLMN*KO	P),L0QRS	T*L	UVU.VC0CR RYRX000Q00 0.VCRVC0C.0QUCS RYBXCRBQR/RY/XB/WQ/C BUQWCCQD/S RC/XDUUQ/WCUBQCD .QRRSZW0X.W0QBD[ 'MM	V	''\''' CQBCCQDYB.CDCE'aU HI	JKLMN*KO	P),L0QCRS	T*L	BVU0VC0CR R/RX000Q00 0CV.BVC0C.0QR.S RYDX.WBQW.RYBXB.WQ0C B.QU/CQBCS RCRXUDUQDC.C.Q/Y .QRWSZWWXRU0QC0[ 'MM	V	''\''' UQWCUQUYB.CDCE'JD HI	JKLMN*KO	P),L0QCRS	T*L	.0VU.VC0CR R/RX000Q00 0.V..VC0C.0QWDS RYDXD00Q/DR/0XW//Q0. B.Q./CQBCS RCWXC.YQ00UQB. .QRUSZWYXCY.Q0.[ 'MM	V	''\''' UQR.UQWWB.CDCE'̂W HI	JKLMN*KO	P),L0QU/RS	T*L	..VU0VC0CR RYRX000Q00 0UVCYVC0C.0Q//S RRWXDYBQ/URR/XCU.QYD B.QUYCQBUS R.YX.D0QY.DDWQ/R .QR.SZW.X0R.Q0/[ 'MM	V	''\''' UQRBUQR.B.CDCEEbD HI	JKLMN*KO	P),L0QD/RS	T*L	YVU0VC0CY UR0X000Q00 .CVCCVC0C..QCCS UWWX/0DQBDUWRX.CCQYW B.QBYCQBWS UC.XDWBQR0.X0CUQYR 0QBRSZCUXC/UQ.W[ 'MM	V	''\''' WQ./WQ0UB.CDCEEcW HI	JKLMN*KO	P),L0QYCRS	T*L	/VU.VC0CY .W0X000Q00 0DV0WVC0C.0QYDS .UBXYCCQYY.UBXY/DQW0 B0Q/BCQBWS .C/X..0QC0C./QRW 0QU/SZ.CXRYDQC0[ 'MM	V	''\''' WQCRWQ.UB.CDCEEdB HI	JKLMN*KO	P),L0Q/RS	T*L	DVU.VC0CY .R0X000Q00 0BV./VC0C.0QDYS .WBX.DRQRR.WBXCDYQ.C B.Q.YCQBWS .UYX/UWQU0.DBQRW 0QW0SZ.CXRR.QDC[ 'MM	V	''\''' WQUWWQC0_eL(*,f)+	JfgLh	RVCVC0CC	/hW0hRU	caEiM+jkLK	'NNL,	aM+MlLgL+,	m	EnP̀oT_PJo'p cMlL	.C 
Page 55 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	��	������	��� 	!��"	#$��	����	%�&'(()*+,	-./0�1�!2 ��3$��4	5��3������ 26	76�$�81���� 2$3�6��	56��9��:	;���� ����	76�$�9��:	76�$� <:�	2�3�<:�	;%< <6:��	76�$��33$��	!��" =	� 	2��">6��8?���<���48�@2	#��3� <6�$��45$6����1�	%
A��1
;B.CDCEEFC GH	IJKLM*JN	O),K0PD/QR	S*K	BTU0TC0CV DQ0W000P00 XLJY)*M.P0DR DZ.WQB.PD0DZCWQ..PZ0 B.PQ0CPBZR ///W/.VPDQVCBPBZ CPCDR[VZW/BZPQQ\ 'LL	T	'']''' ZPZCZPC/%��6�	1�	%�6�$4 _̂̀aa_bbb"bb b"cd= _̂̀ec_̂dc"ec_̂̀fe_̀gf"da h"̂f= d_dbb_dgh"adè_ccf"gg hh"ac=ieff_eb̀"̀̂ j �66	8	��k��� h"cfh"̂a%l%�?	2l
%#l?!l fa_abh_̂ca"̂d "̀fg= fa_gà_̂fa"̂̂fa_adb_b̀h"̂e h"cb= fe_baf_gd̂"deb̀h_̂fg"ah b̀b"bb=ì_àg_ffe"̀bj �6̀	8	����� h"̂̀h"ec%l%�?	<�
mA%	7�?1A	2?1�	���
1A5 fe_̀ag_àa"hg

noK(*,Y)+	IYpKq	QTCTC0CC	/qZ0qQU	rsEtL+uvKJ	'MMK,	sL+LwKpK+,	x	EyOz{SnOI{'| rLwK	.U 
Page 56 of 154



��������	

�������	�������������
����
������������������������������� �	!!�����"#$#%&'()�*+�,-,,�./'012/�%&'()�3-+�,-,,
456789:;<75�=75;:<5>?�@>8><5�<A�=756<?>5;<:BC�D>�E8F>�G7E�;7�=79H:8>�;@<A�A;:;>9>5;�;7�;@>�75>�G7E�8>=><I>�6879�G7E8�JE:B<6<>?�=EA;7?<:5C�KB>:A>�A>>�49H78;:5;�L<A=B7AE8>ACMNOPQRST�UVVWX�YUZU[WYWZX\]̂ _̀ abĉddbef\gh


������������ijkl�mnopqrksp�tuknq�vknl�twwknsq+�xyotpo�wtyy�z{--|�3*}~�}�}+kl�wksqtwq������������!�������������!��
���������ts��k���o���kl���oyyks)tnlos��o�solz�-�|����~*�*{
 

Page 57 of 154



����������		�
� ���������������������� ���������������������� !"#$%�&!'($ )*+,-.+*-/ )0+12,+0,.344"($5�67%$"$8% 1.+.)0 22-+-)*9:%!'� !"#$%�&!'($ �;<=��<��� �;<���<>>�674:?$�@!"7$5 ,-+)*/ A0+*.)B:7%CDE -F!" )1+A./+A*A )1+A*,+-)-G::#�&!'($ )1+A1*+,20 )1+,)A+12)B:8%�&!'($ )1+,.-+AA0 )1+,00+.A2
��H�I����
�JKLMNOPMOQ�KR�SOTQMU�VQWQMX )AY*Z[MUMNW\�]KPM�̂KWO�_KNQ̀ẀM�aKNb 2,Y-Z[MUMNW\�]KPM�̂KWO�cWOd 2)Y0Z[MUMNW\�eWQTKOW\�_KNQ̀ẀM�fXXKg 2)Y.ZhMOOMXXMM�iW\\Mj�fkQlKNTQj )Y-ZcWOd�KR�fPMNTgW�aKNb 2Y1Zmn�_KǸWO�alWXM�o�aK 2Y1ZhKjKQW�fcV 2Y*Z��p�� >��qr

H�
�s�tI���u�
����
I��I��fLMNẀM�_KUTRTMU�vkNWQTKO AY0-fLMNẀM�aKkbKO 2Y0.ZfLMNẀM�nkNglWXM�wh_ 2Y//ZfLMNẀM�_WNdMQ�wh_ AY-)ZfLMNẀM�Vonx_KKUj�yWQTÒ ffxfW2fLMNẀM�[TOW\�_WQkNTQj ,Y2A�jNXfLMNẀM�̂TRM AY1)�jNX �
�zI��{��tI���|�}H~	���
I���zI��
I���I�������
��tt����I��
H��p�������������38�:��3�"�'������������p�����������p�������I����s����t�������fggKkOQ��202

H�
s�
	�����
��I�� ������������������������������ �	 �	 ��z ��
 ��
� ��
� =�
� ���
� =�������qeKNQlMNO�aW\Y�aTQTMX�VM\R��OXY�[kOU�̂KÒ�hMNP �2Y/0Z �,Y,0Z �.Y/AZ �.Y1,Z �)Y0/Z -Y0,Z 2Y)-Z 2YA1Z AY2AZ�a �cKRf�2�2-�wN�SV�hNMWXkNj�o�f̀MOgj��OUM¡ �2Y.0Z �,YAAZ �.Y.)Z �.Y01Z �AY,1Z -Y.)Z -Y1AZ 2Y-.Z )Y0*Z�a �cKRf�2�2-�wN�fff�f�SV�aKNb�o�JKLQ��OUM¡ �2Y0.Z �,Y.1Z �.Y*.Z �/Y-)Z �AY2)Z -Y//Z 2Y2AZ 2YA/Z )Y1,Z ¡MgkQTKO�hTPM¢�.x)x)-))�0¢,2¢2)�n_alWOU\MN�fXXMQ�_WOẀMPMOQ���a£e[�v eh�f̂ nẀM�2 
Page 58 of 154



�������� 	��
���� �����
��������������� ������������ ��� !"#$%&'�(�������)*+��,��� ������������-��,��.�/����+�+�01�,2�.3����+�+�4����5���+5��,�������3��.,����������6�.����+�+��1��+�����������.1��5�7�.����+�(���������7�.�����+��,�8'&9������� ��� !"#$&�4����������� **�����+,���+�����1�����1���:&:;-<=>��?����-@�������?��������-�����.1��A:B3�CD���*BA���� ��� !"#$E���,�4��&�,������� @�������?�������� ��� !"#$*����0A�,2�.)E���+�+�0A�,2�.&�,������� **�����+,���+�����1�����1���:&:;-F=>��?����-@�������?�������� ��� !"#$GHIJKLMNOPPKQRHIPKN S=>��?����-TU=.�����?�������� ��� !"#$D�����,���V�4�� *0T8V0T1���:&:;-F@>��?����-FW=.�����?�������� ��� !"#$D��4�����E�.������������ *�����+,���+�����1�����1���:&:;-<=>��?����-@�������?�������� ��� !"#$E����E��2��E�����C��.� X�+5��������+�1��Y��:&:;�-F=>��?���� ��� !"#$E�����C��.� X�+5��������+�1��Y��:&:;�-F=>��?���� ��� !"#$��+����1��DB� <=>��?����-@�������?�������� ��� !"#$����D����7�,�����7B�4����-D����������6�.A��2B�4����� @�������?�������� ��� !"#$Z*�C E�?��������Y4������ ��� !"#$:�4��,5���*+�������� T������?��������-������.1���(�������*.(���� ��� !"#$V��5�1���. D�������4��7����.���,2�3,��(����1����[��21��.�3,����.�����3�4�����3������.4�������5�4�3'�D�3:�(������4��,5����+��������3��������..�4�����3��(����7�������-���+�������3����+�+�.���(�.3����������������4�3\������������,,������,��������75��.����������-��(��������.���������.�����0%&B-D����������6�.E���+�+�;1��+������]DE;�̂Y��5,�������������4�,�7�,����'�E*3CXZED3��C�E*-V��,5����+��������+��,������������+��-&�,����������.��+�������5��7����71����Y��+����(���+� ��� !"#$E�?V�������� @>4����������������������������?4��,���������.���5�4���,�3�?,��.��+%_&_+�(�������3�+��,�3��(�������4���3��.��������2��7��.� ��� !"#$E�?����E������� T=����� ��� !"#$

�̀��a��
��bcd��
c��c�c�e	�bdfg
eh��
i�jh
�fk�
�l���mn# �opq�!"�r�� !"#$s"pn$ptp#!tstuvs"pnpn#�!"#upw$"ux#$p�#up �!"ryz	������
��d���{bc�
i�|$�q| o"!}~��~��

 
Page 59 of 154



���������	�
	����������	���������������	 ����������������������� !"�#$%&'()*�+&'%,-.$. /0123455674"�89:$*�8-';$)�<&:=�+&'%,-.$. />5?3@@5604"�89:$*�8-';$)�A9:)'(B&)(9:. /?6??"�#$%&'()*�A9:)'(B&)(9:. /?6??"�#$%&'()*�C'-:.D$'. /?6??���� �EF���������� !� ���������G�H��I ���� !�J�#$%&'()*�#-K$. /00230>L60?J�89:$*�8-';$)�<&:=�#-K$. /4>350L6?LJ�88<�M(),='-N-K. /?6??J�#$%&'()*�M(),='-N-K. /?6??J�#$%&'()*�C'-:.D$'. /?6??J�O),$'�P(.Q9.()(9:. /?6??J�8-)&'()$. /?6??J�A-KK. /?6??J�+'(:%(Q-K�+-*=9N:. /7>3>L>60@���� �EF�H��I ���� !� �����G�R�S��T U��VE�� !W���UX�� !"YJ�Z$)�[%%'$)(9: \/13?2@60>] \/13?2@60>]�E�!W� ��� !�H��I ���� !�"YJ�̂$-K(_$=�̀-(:Ya9.. /03>@2670 /03>@2670	�H������������	 ��������������

��bc��
��b������b�dd�
e�	������������	 ����R���G���������� !����������A9:)'(B&)(9:. /?6??����������#$%&'()*�#-K$�+'9%$$=. /00230>L60?����������[%%'&$=�f:)$'$.)�̂$%$(g$= /035256@5����������f:)$'$.)�̂$%$(g$= /0L3>L>651����������P(g(=$:=�̂$%$(g$= /7657����������+'(:%(Q-K�9:�8-)&'()($. /?6??����������f:)$'$.)�9:�8-)&'()($. /?6??����������A-KK.Ŷ$=$hQ)(9:�\+'(:%(Q-K] /?6??����������f:)$'$.)�D'9h�A-KK.Ŷ$=$hQ)(9: /?6??����������+'(:%(Q-K�+-*=9N: /7>3>L>60@� �EF���������� !� ���S���S���H��I ���� !�����������M(),='-N-K. /?6??����������#$%&'()*�+&'%,-.$ /0123455674����������[%%'&$=�f:)$'$.)�+-(= /03@@?600� �EF�H��I ���� !� ��S���GR�G�	�H������������	 ��G��SS����


X� !��F�E�� !�b�TTEUijk�lm�jnopq�rst�usuu� U�vXU!��EF�w U!�E�����X��bXFw�!��UE!�X�x�!y�� !z��XUT���� �!�[%%9&:)�{>7>

|}$%&)(9:�C(h$~�1Y0Y0?00�7~@>~>0�+8A,-:=K$'�[..$)�8-:-�$h$:)�J�AOZ<fP|ZCf[a +-�$�2 
Page 60 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	����	������	 ��!	"���	#$��	%���	&�'())*+,-	./0/�1 "2  �3$��4	5��3������ 2�	6��$�71���� 2$3����	5���8��9	:���� ����	6��$�8��9	6��$� ;9�	2�3�;9�	:&; ;�9��	6��$�<33$��	"��� =	�!	2���>���7%���;���47 ?2	#��3� ;��$��45$�����<8 @AB/CD(EB F*,GH	(+-*	IJ)JKLHMNJO	PQ+O-	RS/TUA	(A/V0BW	X+J	BY/CYRSRA Z/[@/TVSZ SBYRSYRS/T/V0TW Z/[@/BVCCZ/[@/TVSS /SSVSZ/VCZW Z/[@CAV0S@BVCT SVRRWA@V0S (HH	Y	(((DI /VRTSVR@TRA@B(((A \JQK]*,	̂_,JQ	PQ+O-	RS/TUE	(/(/VT@W	X+J	@YRRYRSR@ ZC[/ZTV/0 /SYS/YRS/T/VTCW ZC[/Z@V/@ZC[/ZZVTB /SSVSZ/V0ZW ZC[R/SVZRABVZA SVRAW@AVZ@ DI	Y	(((((( /VTBSVAABTRARF(ET P*̀*-H	(+-*	IJ)JKLHMNJ	̂_,	RSRSU(	(A/VZZW	X+J	CY/CYRSR@ /@T[S0ZV0@ SZY/0YRSRSSVZBW /CR[C/RV@T/CS[B0/V0/ TTVTZ/V0ZW /@T[SR/VCB/STVTT SVCAWa/[BCSV/Ab (HH	Y	(((DI RVS@SV@/@00BTc(E0 d*e,	XJJQJ	̂_,JQ	PQ+O-	RSRSU(	(A/V/W	X+J	BY/CYRSR@ TA[/0@VS@ SAYS@YRSRS/V//W TA[/ZBVACTA[/0/V/S TTVC/RVSTW TR[0/ZVSS@CVCC SVAAWa@CCV/Sb (HH	Y	DI((( RVASSV@T@AB/Ac(EZ F*,GH	(+-*	IJ)JKLHMNJO	PQ+O-	RSRSUA	(ASVA0W	X+J	/SY/BYRSR@ /@T[ARBVAA STYRRYRSRSSVABW /@T[ASZVAT/@T[A/0V@B TBVZ0RV@RW /@0[AA0VZA/TVTC SVCAWa/[T0TVBCb DI	Y	(((((( RV@0SVZCAZRZRf(EB gh	iK,H,)KHN	(+-*	jJHOJ	PQ+O-	RSR/UA	(RSVATW	X+J	/SYR/YRSR@ RSC[SSSVSS SBY/SYRSR/SVATW RS@[TT0VR/RS@[TTBVSR TZVB0RVTAW /TB[CB/V@CR@V@A SV0/WaZ[@/ZVC0b DI	Y	(((((( RV@B/VR@@00B0D(EA d*e,	XJJQJ	̂_,JQ	PQ+O-	RSRSUk	(ASVC/W	X+J	//Y/CYRSR@ CR[@T@VAZ S0Y/@YRSRSSVCRW CR[@BZVAZCR[@TSV@@ TBVBARV@SW C/[B0BVCS//VTS SV/TWaZ//VT@b (HH	Y	DI((( RVCCSVZRSTZTS((E0 khl	\JeK)NJ	jJHOJ	PQ+O-	RSR/UR	(ASVAAW	X+J	/RYRZYRSR@ TS[SSSVSS STYSBYRSR/SVA@W BT[TTSV0/BT[TTAVRZ T0VA0RV0/W B0[ZAZVR@@VTC SVA/WaR[AC0VSRb (HH	Y	DI((( RVZZ/V//TRRTSk((T \JQK]*,	̂_,JQ	PQ+O-	RSRSUk	(SV@0W	X+J	RYRSYRSRC R/C[SSSVSS SBYS@YRSRSSV@BW R/@[TC@VBCR/@[T0/VTB TBV@ZRV@TW R//[ZT@V/ZASVBB SV0ZWaA[R00VBRb (HH	Y	DI((( RVB/SV0ZSCZS/f(EA khl	\JeK)NJ	jJHOJ	PQ+O-	RSRRU/	(A/V/W	X+J	AYRCYRSRC TC[SSSVSS S/Y//YRSRR/V//W T@[TBCVBST@[TB0VZR T0V@SRVT/W TR[CARVC0/0V@R SVAAWaR[@CCVSCb DI	Y	(((((( RVTS/V@C@AB/Ag(EC F*,GH	(+-*	IJ)JKLHMNJO	PQ+O-	RSR/U/	(ASVR0W	X+J	@YR/YRSRC 0C[SSSVSS SRY/0YRSR/SVR0W 0@[TTBVZA0@[TTTV/Z T0V00RVBZW 0A[ARTVSSCVZA SVRZWa/[Z0SV/Zb (HH	Y	DI((( RVTBSVBZ@@BT/I(E@ F̀+,GHK	(+-*	IJ)JKLHMNJO	PQ+O-	RSRSUE	(ASVABW	X+J	CY/CYRSRC /CC[SSSVSS /SYRSYRSRSSVATW /C@[TZ@VAS/C@[TBSVCT TBV/ZRVZ@W /CR[/@BVZRRZV/B SVC@WaR[BA/VT0b DI	Y	(((((( AVS@SVB/BTR@Sk(ER P*̀*-H	(+-*	IJ)JKLHMNJO	̂_,JQO	RSR/U(	(ASVRZW	X+J	CY/CYRSRC R0S[SSSVSS SRYSRYRSR/SVR0W RZT[T@TVBTRZT[TZTVZT T0VT/RVZBW RZ@[A@@VCBA/VRS SVT@WaC[ZRCV//b (HH	Y	DI((( AVS@SVB0@00BBm(EZ d*e,	XJJQJ	̂_,JQ	PQ+O-	RSR/U(	(ASVAZW	X+J	TY/CYRSRC BS[SSSVSS SAYSRYRSR/SVA0W 0T[TB@VZR0T[TBTVCS TZVCAAV/CW 00[RRCVRB/RVBS SVRBWaR[0Z@VRRb (HH	Y	DI((( AVAB/VRCnoJ)+-K*,	PKpJq	CYRYRSRR	0q@/q/R	rhEeH,GNJQ	(OOJ-	hH,HsJpJ,-	U	ÊDitXnDPt(j rHsJ	@ 
Page 61 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	����	������	 ��!	"���	#$��	%���	&�'())*+,-	./0/�1 "2  �3$��4	5��3������ 2�	6��$�71���� 2$3����	5���8��9	:���� ����	6��$�8��9	6��$� ;9�	2�3�;9�	:&; ;�9��	6��$�<33$��	"��� =	�!	2���>���7%���;���47 ?2	#��3� ;��$��45$�����<8 @@ABBC(D0 EF+,GHI	(+-*	JK)KILHMNKO	PQ+O-	RSR/T(	(BSUBVW	X+K	AY/ZYRSRZ /RZ[SSSUSS S@YRSYRSR/SUBVW /R@[AV\UVZ/R@[AA/URS A0U/RRUV\W /R/[@S\U/BR/U// SU@BW]B[ZVZUS0̂ _J	Y	(((((( BUBV/U/\@BV/Z̀(DB E*,GH	(+-*	JK)KILHMNKO	PQ+O-	RSR/T@	(BSUVVW	X+K	/YR/YRSR\ /SS[SSSUSS //Y/\YRSR/SUVAW AA[A0VUARAA[AV/U0B A\URRBUSBW A\[R/ZU\SR@U@@ SUB@W]B[0\\U/B̂ (HH	Y	_J((( BU0B/U0V@00VAa(D@ b*c,	XKKQK	de,KQ	PQ+O-	RSR/Tf	(BSUZRW	X+K	BY/\YRSR\ /RZ[SSSUSS S0Y/BYRSR/SUZRW /R@[AVVUVZ/R@[AA/URB AZUR\BURVW //A[S0ZUSSRVUVA SU@RW]Z[A/\URB̂ (HH	Y	_J((( BUVV/U0@VARBVb(DA P*F*-H	(+-*	JK)KILHMNKO	PQ+O-	RSR/TX	(BSU0/W	X+K	@Y/ZYRSR\ AS[SSSUSS //YSAYRSR/SU0/W VA[AAVUSVVA[AAVUBZ A\URBRUA0W V\[\/SU@RRVU@S SUB/W]B[BV0UAB̂ _J	Y	(((((( BUA\/U\A@@ABZg(X\ EF+,GHI	(+-*	JK)KILHMNKO	PQ+O-	RSR/TD	(BSU0@W	X+K	ZY/ZYRSR\ 0S[SSSUSS //YSAYRSR/SU0ZW \A[AV@UBV\A[AV\U\/ AZUVSBU/VW \0[S\SURVRBUSR SUR@W]R[AR\UBB̂ _J	Y	(((((( @US@/U0ZB\RZZ@(D/ h̀	gI,H,)IHN	iK)+QI-IjKG	PKQk	RSR/T@	(BSU\VW	X+K	AY/\YRSR\ 0Z[SSSUSS /SY/BYRSR/SU\VW 0@[AAVUSA0@[AAVUBA A\U/RBU/SW 0R[SASUSSR/URZ SUR\W]R[ASVUBÂ (HH	Y	(((_J @UBV/U\B@00V0b(DR b*c,	XKKQK	de,KQ	PQ+O-	RSRRT(	(BRUBRW	X+K	AY/\YRSR\ AZ[SSSUSS SBY/SYRSRRRUB@W A@[A0VUAAA@[A0AU0Z A0U0VBUZ0W AR[VVAUV\A0UA\ SUBBW]R[SVAUVÂ (HH	Y	_J((( @UBV/UV/@@VA00(XS EF+,GHI	(+-*	JK)KILHMNKO	PQ+O-	RSRRT(	(BRURRW	X+K	/SY/ZYRSR\ /BS[SSSUSS SBYSAYRSRRRURBW /RA[AAZUSS/RA[AAZU/A A0UV\BURBW /R0[RRRUV//RVUR0 SU@ZW]R[00RUBV̂ _J	Y	(((((( @U@\RU/ZBVS/@\(D@ h̀	gI,H,)IHN	(+-*	JK)KILHMNKO	RSRRT/	(B/UR\W	X+K	//Y/\YRSR\ \Z[SSSUSS S/Y//YRSRR/UR0W \@[AA@UBZ\@[AA@UVB A\US0@U\ZW \R[@@ZUVAB@U/B SURRW]R[Z@VUA@̂ _J	Y	(((((( @UZZ/U/0B\RZVZ(DZ h̀	gI,H,)IHN	iK)+QI-IjKG	(JP	RSRRTR	(BBU/W	X+K	RY/\YRSR0 AS[SSSUSS S@YSZYRSRRBU/BW VA[AV/U/AVA[AV/U@\ AAU00BURRW VA[0AZUA0/BAUZS SUBRW]/VZU@Â (HH	Y	(((_J @UVSRU/A&����	<8 lmnlomppq�no o�rs= lmnltmnpp�uulmnllmllv�ln l�nn= lmpvumulq�ruunv�on u�su=wplmtot�trx <��	7	<<<<<< t�qpq�qs<>y��:B/BBVBzb@ gECf	_*-KBUB0ZW	X+K	AYVYRSRB @Z[SSSUSS //YRAYRS/VBUSSW @Z[0@0UAS@Z[R/RU@S /S/URRRU@ZW @Z[ZZSUZBRRBUZA SU/\WBBVU/B (HH	Y	(({_J /UB\/UB/|}K)+-I*,	PIkK~	ZYRYRSRR	0~@/~/R	�hDcH,GNKQ	(OOK-	hH,H�KkK,-	T	Dd_g�X|_P�(C �H�K	Z 
Page 62 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	����	������	 ��!	"���	#$��	%���	&�'())*+,-	./0/�1 "2  �3$��4	5��3������ 2�	6��$�71���� 2$3����	5���8��9	:���� ����	6��$�8��9	6��$� ;9�	2�3�;9�	:&; ;�9��	6��$�<33$��	"��� =	�!	2���>���7%���;���47 ?2	#��3� ;��$��45$�����<>@��:A/ABCDEF/ GHI(	H*-JDKLBM	N+J	//OL0OLDLA LPDQDDDKDD //OLAOLDLDDKLRM L0RQEPDKPDL0RQPALKER REKSRLKBSM L0DQ/00KALLRRKSS DKR0MTRQEBBKA0U (VV	O	((W((( /KBP/KBBPPDBR/XYR ZJ,,J[[JJ	\V]]Ĵ	(+-_*̀a-̂	H*-JLKP0BM	N+J	RO/BOLDLS BBDQDDDKDD DLOL0OLD/RLKEBM BBEQABLKBDBBLQ0L/KED /DDKDELKPBM BBDQADBKPDLQDLDKSR /KR0MTLQS/BKPDU (VV	O	((W((( LKAPLKL0A/ABCDbEE GHI(	H*-J/KELBM	N+J	/DO/BOLDLS L0BQDDDKDD /DO/0OLD/R/KEEM L0SQBLRK0BL0SQ0EPKSP R0K/LLKPBM LE0QDPEKPP/RPKE/ DKRBMT0QEP/KEDU (VV	O	((W((( LKSELKAPA/ABCDcLS GHI(	H*-J/KELBM	N+J	/O0OLDLB L/BQDDDKDD D/ODPOLDLD/KERM L/SQA/SK/BL/SQEADK0B REKPDLKP0M LDPQ//PK0//Q/DEKAB DK0BMTEQB/LKDSU (VV	O	((W((( LKERLKBRA/A0X(XdD GFeIf	H*-J/KBM	N+J	LO/LOLDLB SLBQDDDKDD DLO/AOLDLD/KBLM SLSQE0LK0BSLSQP/0KSE REKABLKP0M SDRQBDEKEA/QARPKRE /KS0MT/BQA/DKPAU (VV	O	((W((( LK0RLKERA/AD(Xg\/ GFeg	H*-JAK/LBM	N+J	EO/AOLDLB SDDQDDDKDD DPOLPOLD/PAKD0M SD/QA0LKDDSDDQEADK/L /DDKELLKRLM SDLQS0RKLDSQ0R/KE0 /KSBM/QPSRKDP (VV	O	((W((( AK/LLKRLA/ABCDShA GHI(	H*-JDKBM	N+J	EO/0OLDLB S0BQDDDKDD DEO/0OLDLDDKBSM S0SQD/EK0BS0SQAPAKPB RLKPBLKR/M SS/QDL/KPAPPSKDA /KBPMTAAQAELKDLU (VV	O	((W((( AK/AAKDEA/A0X(XiR GFeIf	H*-JDKA0BM	N+J	0OL/OLDLB ASDQDDDKDD D0OL/OLDLDDKSPM AAPQADEKPDAAPQRD0KSD RLKADLKPRM A/AQPA/KLLABSK/0 /K/LMTLBQD0EK/PU (VV	O	((W((( AKLAAK/EA/A0X(XcA GFeIf	H*-JDKA0BM	N+J	ROLAOLDLB A0DQDDDKDD DROLAOLDLDDKSSM AEPQPPEKADAERQLSLKL0 R/KPDLKRAM AARQES/KP0/SEKSE /KL/MTLRQEDDKSDU (VV	O	((W((( AKSDAKAAA/ABCDECA GHI(	H*-JDKBM	N+J	//O0OLDLB BADQDDDKDD //ODROLDLDDKB0M BLPQ/DLKEDBLPQEEDKDB R/KRDLKRSM SP0QDBBKER/QLPDKPA /K0SMTS/QEDSKAEU (VV	O	((W((( AKBAAKSAA/ABCDjAE GHI(	H*-JLK/LBM	N+J	SOLSOLDLE BEBQDDDKDD \V̀a*+[LK/PM BELQSADK/DBEAQRDPKBB REKRELKRSM BS0QPLBK0DLAAKSE /KREMT/EQDPLKPBU (VV	O	((W((( AKRRAK0PA/AD(CGdB GFeg	H*-JLKBM	N+J	EO/LOLDLE BDDQDDDKDD DEO/0OLD/RLK/RM B/DQDPBKDDBDBQRS/KPR RPKA/LKRSM SR/QBSSKBDSQPLEKAR /K00MT/SQAR0KARU (VV	O	((WHY SK/LAKPSA/AD(L\XA GFeg	H*-JAM	N+J	RO//OLDLE B0BQDDDKDD \V̀a*+[LKP/M BPAQ0/RKBDB0RQD0PKLA RRKP0AKDAM B0SQLEPKDALQARBKPA LKDEMTSQP/DKLDU (VV	O	((WHY SKA0SKDBA/ABCDkLL GHI(	H*-J/KP0BM	N+J	ROLSOLDLE LADQDDDKDD \V̀a*+[LK0PM L/LQEDSKDDLLLQDBDKPB RBKEDLKRBM L/RQPPAKLLSSAKLA DK0RMTLQ/E0KEAU (VV	O	((W((( SKS/SK/0A/AD(fjgR GFeg	H*-JLKELBM	N+J	RO/DOLDL0 EDDQDDDKDD \V̀a*+[LK0BM BRAQEPBKDDBREQS0DKS0 R0K0/AKDRM BPEQL0DKLDLQLA/KLE LK/DMT/DQLDDKL0U (VV	O	((WHY BKA0SKRSA/ABCDBlB GHI(	H*-JDK0BM	N+J	/DOPOLDL0 EDDQDDDKDD \V̀a*+[DK0RM BRPQSDLKLDBRPQ0LSKED PRKD/LKRBM BASQDP/KEDLP0KB/ /KR/MTESQESAKDDU (VV	O	((W((( BKSSBKLBXmJ)+-a*,	ZanJo	BOLOLDLL	0oS/o/L	dIf_V,p]J̀	([[J-	IV,VqJnJ,-	r	fsHGtNXHZt(e dVqJ	E 
Page 63 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	����	������	 ��!	"���	#$��	%���	&�'())*+,-	./0/�1 "2  �3$��4	5��3������ 2�	6��$�71���� 2$3����	5���8��9	:���� ����	6��$�8��9	6��$� ;9�	2�3�;9�	:&; ;�9��	6��$�<33$��	"��� =	�!	2���>���7%���;���47 ?2	#��3� ;��$��45$�����<>@��:A/AB(CDEF GHID	J*-KALEFM	N+K	OPQPEBER FBBSBBBLBB B/PEQPEB/QAL/AM FBTS0RFLBBFBAS/EALE0 /BBLQRALB0M FBTSRQQLBBOSTBQL0E /LREM/S00FL0A (UU	P	((VJW OL/EFLTTA/AB(XAY/ GHID	J*-KELR0FM	N+K	APQPEBEQ ARBSBBBLBB ZU[\*+]ELOOM AROSR/FLFBARTS0R/LAB QRL0RALB0M A0FSAOFLQB/SF0RLBF /LAFMQ̂ST/FLTB_ (UU	P	((VJW OLROOL/FA/AB(XǸR GHID	J*-KEL0FM	N+K	OPRPEBEQ F/BSBBBLBB ZU[\*+]ELTFM FEASEO/LBFF/QSFBTLRA Q0LORAL/EM TQRS/0OLORFSF0/LBT /LRBMÊ/SAERL/F_ (UU	P	((VJW 0L//OLAEA/AB(XabA GHID	J*-KEL/EFM	N+K	QP/TPEBEQ 0BSBBBLBB BAPBFPEBEB/LE/M 0FS0TELRB0TSTTFLAF QALFTAL//M OFST00LOF/QTLEB BLEAMR̂SQO0L0B_ (UU	P	((VJW 0LAROL0EA/AFXBFcE GJd(	J*-KBLR0FM	N+K	RPFPEBAB O/BSBBBLBB ZU[\*+]BLQQM OBASOEELFFOBTSOT/L/T RALFBAL/OM FBQSAA0LRB/SE0FLB0 /LREMQ̂FSABALAT_ (UU	P	((V((( RLE00LR/&����	<���34 efghifggg�gg j�kl= efgmjfjni�ggefgimfhoo�ii l�em= kfmhjfegi�emnkfjig�nm ng�eo=phjhfioj�ieq <��	7	<<r<<< h�hhh�ji�;sA/A0DTbDR GHIdt	uBAA	(EALBOM	N+K	0PEFPEBEA TBBSBBBLBB /BP/QPEB/RALAQM AQTSQBOLEFAQRSO0RLRF /BBLTBELFEM TB/SFR/LEBEBTLBB /LTAMESQBELAF (UU	P	JWJW /LET/LB0A/A0D0̀ Q̀ GHIdt	uBA0	(EALTQM	N+K	/PEFPEBET TBBSBBBLBB BOPEOPEB/QELBRM TEESF/FLOATBRSFA0LOA /BBLO0ELQBM TBESOQELTB/S/OALAA /LTTMF̂SRTFLEA_ JW	P	(((JW /L0T/LTRA/A0D̀vc0 GHIdt	u0EO	(EELQBFM	N+K	TPEFPEBET ARQSFTALTF BTPEEPEB/QEL0EM AQESAERLBRAQBSOTRLTO QQLR/ELQEM ARRSR/QLORQTALBE /LAQM/̂SRERL0R_ JW	P	(((JW /LQQ/L0FA/A0G(WCB GHdw	u0E0	(EELQTOM	N+K	0PEFPEBET AABSBBBLBB B0PEAPEB/QEL/FM ATBSETRLBFAATSFBTL/T /BBLBEELRFM AABSBRBLRFR/BL/F /L/RMT̂STEALEQ_ JW	P	(((JW ELET/LQRA/A0DCZHT GHIdt	uBTB	(EALET/M	N+K	QPEFPEBET E0FSBBBLBB BEPBOPEBEB/LRBM EQ/STF0LBAERASFOBLBB /BBLAEALBEM E0FSRRELEB0TEL0A BLQQM0̂SO00LRB_ JW	P	JW((( ELT/EL/0A/A0GDDYA GHIdt	uBOR	(EALETTM	N+K	RPEFPEBE0 E0BSBBBLBB BEPBEPEBEE/LRBM ERQS/0TLEEERRSA0RLRQ /BBL/0AL/QM E0BSTOBLBR0EQLQB BLQ0M/̂0SQ/RLR/_ (UU	P	JWJW FLAETL0OA/A0H/xAA GHIdt	u0TT	(E/L0/EM	N+K	0PEFPEBER EEOSEFRLQO BEPBRPEBEEELA0M EE/SA/0LT0EE/STRTLR0 Q/L/OALAOM EBOSEOTLORAEELRB BL0TM/̂FSEEBL/Q_ JW	P	JW((( OLETFLFTA/A0HFNYE GHIdt	u0T0	(EELBFM	N+K	//PEFPEBER AFBSBBBLBB B/P/QPEBEE/LQOM AF/SOAFLFFAF/SF0ALQT QELARALAOM AEASAA/LTBFQ0LQE /L/OMÊRSETELFT_ JW	P	JW((( OLFRFLQOCyK)+-\*,	z\{K|	FPEPEBEE	0|T/|/E	vdt}U,~�K[	(]]K-	dU,U�K{K,-	�	t�JG�NCJz�(I vU�K	0 
Page 64 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	����	������	 ��!	"���	#$��	%���	&�'())*+,-	./0/�1 "2  �3$��4	5��3������ 2�	6��$�71���� 2$3����	5���8��9	:���� ����	6��$�8��9	6��$� ;9�	2�3�;9�	:&; ;�9��	6��$�<33$��	"��� =	�!	2���>���7%���;���47 ?2	#��3� ;��$��45$������;@A/A0BCDEA FBDGH	I/AJ	(KKLMJN	O+P	/QKMQKRAK K0RSRRRLRR RAQR/QKRKKKLATN K0MSCT0LAKK0MSMCKLKU JALRTALTTN KM/SKRMLRAMUKL0M RLJRNVKTSAM0LKMW (XX	Q	EYEY JL0MULA0&����	�;@ Z[\]̂[_̂Z�̀] Z�aa= Z[\b\[ZZ\�ĉZ[\dZ[\Z\�̂c a�̂Z= Z[_d̂[a]b�dZc[̂\c�ĉ ]̂�]\=e]̂Z[c]]�d̀f <��	7	<<<<<< a�bda�â�@
2@
<&gRKCCMhHiK (jPkl)X,	B*,mX	Fl,X,)P	E*-PALCKMN	O+P	/RQ/RQKRKA A0RSRRRLRR /RQRAQKR/UALCTN ACJSCJCLCRACJSJ/KLTT /RRL0UALR0N A0KSUU/L/J0UKLTR /LAANKSJCUL0M (A	Q	(n( /LTM/LTRKTTKKopEC q*r,	OPPkP	HXsl-Xt	H*ks	E*-PRLTMN	O+P	/Q/0QKRKT KRMSRRRLRR RAQR/QKRK/RLT0N KRTSUMTLTMKRTSJ/AL/T JCLRUKLU/N /JCSJC0LKUKCCLMR RL0RNV0SJTMLUCW (K	Q	(( /L0K/LCUCJA0/YYKT uX))Xk	Fl,X,)lXt	H*ks	E*-PRLAMN	O+P	KQKQKRKT /KRSRRRLRR R/QKUQKRK/RLAJN //JSUCRLUR//JSJ/ULAJ JMLACALRJN //TSTARLJK/RALUA RLT/NVMSTU0LT0W (/	Q	(vEY /L0C/L0KRCRM/wqxC yX,z	*{	(jPkl)X	H*ks	HXttX|tP	E*-P	H*,-	CQ/TQKRKARLMKAN	O+P	CQ/TQKRKT /JRSRRRLRR RCQR0QKRK/RLMKN /JRSR/KLUR/JRSRR0L/0 JCL0KKLKRN /UAS0MJLTMA0UL/M RLCCNVCSKT0L0KW (K	Q	(n((n KL/AKLRU0JTCCD(wJ }XtP~{*k)PL)*j	�,)	HXttX|tP	E*-P	H*,-	0Q/MQKRKKRLCKMN	O+P	0Q/MQKRKT /RRSRRRLRR pXkl*+~RL0MN JJSCCJLTRJJS0KTLCA JTL0UALRJN JTS0U/LCR/UTLRA RLATNVTSJTALRAW (K	Q	(vEY KLK/KL/CTCCT0u(�R qu	G*k�X,	HrX~P	�	H*	HXttX|tP	E*-P	/�	0QKAQKRKAAL0J0N	O+P	0QKAQKRKT AARSRRRLRR /RQRJQKR/JKL/0N ATJSTARLTRAACSARALK0 /RRLT0KLU0N AA/SMT0LA0AST/RLJ0 /LKRNVTS0MMLJRW (K	Q	(n((n KLKAKL//CJA0/YiKM uX))Xk	Fl,X,)lXt	H*ks	E*-PKL/MN	O+P	UQ/MQKRKT /TMSRRRLRR RUQRUQKR/JKLKRN /TTSC0JLMM/TTSUMAL/J J0LU0AL/KN /T/SJ//LK/CMUL/T RLM/NVKSJT/LJUW (/	Q	(vEY KLARKLKRJTJ0Tyw(K hPtt~	FXk�*	H*ks	E*-PALAN	O+P	JQJQKRKT AMRSRRRLRR RJQ//QKR/JKLA0N ACMS/J0LRRAM0S/UMLUC JJLCTALTCN ATUS0ACLMR/SCCULAA /LKMNVUSTTJLACW (/	Q	yyyv(v KLACKLKT0UR/MI0HK Y*�Xt	yX,z	*{	HX,XmX	E*-PKLKMN	O+P	//Q/QKRKT AMMSRRRLRR /KQRMQKR/JKLKCN AMTSU/MLTRAMTSJRMLMU J0LRMALTJN ATTSMKALKTASJJAL0M /LKTNV/RSAUKLATW (/	Q	(((n KLM/KLAUJRAA/BuD/ �}	yX,z	E(	HXttX|tP	E*-P	H*,-	/KQK/QKRKTKLRMN	O+P	/QK/QKRKM TARSRRRLRR R/Q/CQKRKRKL/RN TKJSRUTL/RTKJSMRRLCJ JCL0AALA/N T/MSJAMLJJKSTTULC/ /LTJNV/ASMCTL0RW (/	Q	((n((n KL0AKLC/
o�P)+-l*,	�ljP�	MQKQKRKK	0�T/�/K	uGHrX,mtPk	(~~P-	GX,X�PjP,-	n	H�EF�OoE��(D uX�P	U 

Page 65 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	����	������	 ��!	"���	#$��	%���	&�'())*+,-	./0/�1 "2  �3$��4	5��3������ 2�	6��$�71���� 2$3����	5���8��9	:���� ����	6��$�8��9	6��$� ;9�	2�3�;9�	:&; ;�9��	6��$�<33$��	"��� =	�!	2���>���7%���;���47 ?2	#��3� ;��$��45$������@
2@
<&ABBCDCEFFG (HH*--	IJH*KJ-*KLMN	OJPPJHPM	Q*-M	O*,-	/CR/GRCBCECSTGU	V+M	WR/GRCBCG CEBXBBBSBB B/RCDRCBCC/SY0U CEDXGDBSBBCE0XDG/SWG TTSGCWS/WU CWDXDEESYETBESY0 BSDYUZTXBBYS0/[ (/	R	((\Q] CSDDCS0WBYWY0̂ FDG FJ,_	*̀	a*,-KMJP	Q*-M/SDGU	V+M	GR/RCBCG CYEXBBBSBB B0RCWRCBC/BSDGU C0WX0CBSEDC0/X0GWS0G TGSBBWSYCU CGBXDBBSGWCXEECSBB BSTBUZCBXTGWSCC[ (C	R	(\((\ WSB/CSDGBW0DWWVbE (ccPM	d,)	OJPPJHPM	Q*-M	O*,-	ER//RCBCG/S/CGU	V+M	GR//RCBCG /BBXBBBSBB BGRBERCBCB/S/YU TTXDC/SBBTTXDT/SGD TESWCWS/BU TEXW/0SDBGW/SCG BSWEUZGXG0WS0D[ (JJ	R	((eQ] WSBWCSTCEYYE0fOg0 hf	a*KiJ,	OjJNM	k	O*	OJPPJHPM	Q*-M	O*,-	YR/RCBCEBSDCEU	V+M	YR/RCBCG CBGXBBBSBB BGRCERCBC/BS0DU CBGXCY0SWBCBGX/DGSDE TES/CCSDWU /TCXTGBSG/0BWSDW BSYTUZ/CXCWGSWW[ (C	R	(\((\ WSBTWSBBBYEBYgOlB FJ,_	*̀	QMm	n*K_	OJPPJHPM	Q*-M	O*,-	/BR/DRCBCGWSTGU	V+M	//R/DRCBCG /YBXBBBSBB BERBGRCBCCWSCBU /YWXTDGSYB/YWXT//SEG /B/SYYWSEEU /YCXYGCSBBCXDY/SGY BSGTUZ/XCGTSEG[ (/	R	(((\ WSGYWS/YTCDCYO(VE oLNJ	d,)	OJPPJHPM	Q*-M	O*,-	TR/ERCBCGWS/GU	V+M	/CR/ERCBCG WBBXBBBSBB B/RCDRCBCC/S0GU W/EXY0TSBBW/WXYTBSBW TTSWYWSWEU CTDXBDYSYBWXGTYSCG /SBDUZ/GXYBWSEW[ (JW	R	((\Q] WSYWWSWGDT//ElOf/ b*K*,-*	V*pL,L*,	FJ,_	Q*-MBS0GU	V+M	/RYRCBCY /GBXBBBSBB BCRBDRCBCCCS/GU /ECX/EYSBB/ECXGDYSYC DTSTDWSYDU /WEXTY0SYBWGTSWD BSEDUZ0XY/TSBC[ (/	R	(((\ WSYTWSGYBYBG/qgnD FJ,_	*̀	(pMKL)J	O*Kc	OJPPJHPM	Q*-M	O*,-	CR/WRCBCGCSB/GU	V+M	CR/WRCBCY WDBXBBBSBB oJKL*+N/SWDU WDDXEDCS0BWDYX/00SYB TESY0WSGCU WGTX0WWSEY/XYGTSBW /SCTUZCYXEEES/E[ (C	R	(\((\ WS0TWSGD0DB/YrslW ]*tJP	FJ,_	*̀	OJ,JuJ	Q*-M/SCU	V+M	ERC0RCBCY /GBXBBBSBB BYRBTRCBC//S/WU /GBXG/0SGB/GBXECWSWY TBSWBWSDEU /WGXEGCSEBCBSBB BSEDUZ/EXT0BSTY[ (/	R	(((\ WSTTWSDWBCW/WGFvW (pJw*,S)*p	d,)	OJPPJHPM	Q*-M	O*,-	ER/CRCBCY/U	V+M	GR/CRCBCY EYGXBBBSBB BGR/BRCBC//SBTU EYCXTT/SCBEYWXWDBSYE T/SCGWSWEU ECEXWBGSBYCX/DCSTC /SGCUZWTXB0GSGD[ (/	R	((((\ ESBEWSD0T/WCEfrOC x,L-Mu	gMJP-j	qK*+c	d,)	OJPPJHPM	Q*-M	O*,-	ER/GRCBCY/S/GU	V+M	GR/GRCBCY 0GXBBBSBB BYR/YRCBC//SBYU 0GXCTTSCG0GXCEGSE/ T/SCEWSETU YDXEWBSYBWT0S0/ BSCGUZYXD/ESD/[ (W	R	(e( ESBEWSD0DTCWYbhyC b*t*-J	a*-*K	OKMuL-	O*Kc	Q*-M/S/CGU	V+M	YR/DRCBCY W/GXBBBSBB BYR/GRCBC//S/WU W/EXDY/SEBW/EXDDGSEY TBSDDWSGCU CDYXCYCSGG/XWBTSCC /SBWUZCDXYCCST/[ (/	R	(e(e ES/EWSTYTW//ECr]B ^JP\aJK-	z-*KMN	OJPPJHPM	Q*-M	O*,-	BDR/0RCBCY/SBGU	V+M	TR/0RCBCY 0GXBBBSBB BTRBDRCBC//SBTU 0EXDGDSCG0EXD0GS0T T/SBTWSCGU YDXW/TSWBTYSCG BSCEUZYXGGYSET[ (JC	R	(((( ESWTESC/r{M)+-L*,	bLpM|	GRCRCBCC	0|E/|/C	faOjJ,uPMK	(NNM-	aJ,JiMpM,-	\	O}Q~dVrQbd(I fJiM	T 
Page 66 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	����	������	 ��!	"���	#$��	%���	&�'())*+,-	./0/�1 "2  �3$��4	5��3������ 2�	6��$�71���� 2$3����	5���8��9	:���� ����	6��$�8��9	6��$� ;9�	2�3�;9�	:&; ;�9��	6��$�<33$��	"��� =	�!	2���>���7%���;���47 ?2	#��3� ;��$��45$������@
2@
<&ABCDDBE(FG H+IJ	K,JLMN	EOL*PQ,OR	EOPPOSPJ	T*-J	E*,-	UV/VBWBCBXUYZ	H+J	/BV/VBWBC GWW[WWWXWW W/V/GVBWBB/X\/Z G/Y[WY/XWWG/D[/GBXWC U0XDBGXYCZ BUB[BC\X0WG[C\0XYW /XWCZ]B/[\CGXGĈ (OG	V	(T_ DXYUDX/U\0C/BK̀a0 bOLMJ-	E*Lc	EOPPOSPJ	T*-J	E*,-	/BV/YVBWBC/XUYZ	H+J	/V/YVBWB0 /0W[WWWXWW W/V/UVBWBB/XUUZ /CU[0//XWW/CU[0BCXDG UGX00GXGUZ /YU[D/WXGC\UGXB/ WXY0Z]/W[G/CXW0̂ (B	V	(( DX0BDXD/\W\Y/G̀dW EeOLPJR	F)efOS	E*Lc	EOPPOSPJ	T*-J	E*,-	BVGVBWB0BXDYZ	H+J	GVGVBWB0 BWY[WWWXWW WGVW/VBWBBBXDCZ BWD[UDCXUWBWD[UD\XY\ UDXBWGX00Z /UG[/WGXWG\WUX/\ WXCUZ]//[\DYXYŶ (B	V	(( DX\DDXD\\U//DbgbB b*L*,-*hH*iQ,Q*,	̀O,I	T*-JBX\Z	H+J	GV/WVBWB0 GBY[WWWXWW WGVWUVBWBBBXU0Z GBB[DBBX0YGBB[DUDX00 UYXBDGX\\Z GWU[YBCX/W/[B\UX/0 /X//Z]/B[UC\XC0̂ (/	V	(T_ DX\CDXD0W\DCCDEgB J̀LIReQLJ	jO-eOfON	EOPPOSPJ	T*-J	E*,-	BV/YVBWB0BXGZ	H+J	GV/YVBWB0 GDY[WWWXWW WGVW0VBWBBBXGWZ GDD[UGDXDYGDD[UGCX/D UYXYUGXBUZ GBU[0U/XG0/[W/GXUB /X/\Z]/Y[/DDX00̂ (OB	V	(((k DX\\DXYD\UBGCblgU b*N*-O	a*-*L	ELJmQ-	E*Lc	T*-JGXWYZ	H+J	GVBBVBWB0 /UY[WWWXWW WGV/0VBWBBGXWYZ /UD[U\BXDY/UD[U\BX\G U0XBYGXC0Z /\U[CGDX00CDDXG/ WXC\Z]Y[GD\XWĈ (/	V	(k(k DXUWDXD\&����	������� nopqroppp�pp q�st= nopurotts�nvnopwsovpr�pt v�vv= wonvrovvx�qvvuoxuw�pn xr�qn=yvvvounq�uxz <q	7	<<{ v�vrv�qt;@�A:	;<
|A&	#1�5BCBWW}\DY HLJN~+R	�+,mR	�,R-�P	_JRJL�J	bLJOR+LN	.CYD/ /WG[YYCXBB �OLQ*+RWXW/Z /WG[YYCXBB/WG[YYCXBB /XWWWXW/Z /WG[YYCXBBWXWW WXG0ZWXWW (OO	V	(((((( WXWWWXWW&����	;���4	;�9��	#$�� qpvottw�xx p�pq= qpvottw�xxqpvottw�xx p�pq= qpvottw�xxp�pp p�vn=p�pp <��	7	<<<<<< p�ppp�pp 12
<�<&"@�<%DY\/}WH�0 �,-JLh(iJLQ)O,	HJ�	̀O,I	T*-JWX\0YZ	H+J	DVBWVBWBC GWY[WWWXWW WDV/GVBWB/WXU0Z GWG[CWGX/WGWG[\UWX0D U/XU\GXWGZ B\W[YGYXUY\/XYY /XWWZ]BG[GYDX0Û (OO	V	(((((( GXU\GX\Y&����	 $���������� vptoppp�pp p�un= vpvowpv�qpvpvosup�nr v�pv= xspotvt�utsq�tt q�pp=yxvovtr�nuz <��	7	<<<<<< v�usv�stK�J)+-Q*,	bQiJ�	YVBVBWBB	0�D/�/B	�aEeO,mPJL	(RRJ-	aO,OMJiJ,-	h	E�T��HKTb�(� �OMJ	/W 
Page 67 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	����	������	 ��!	"���	#$��	%���	&�'())*+,-	./0/�1 "2  �3$��4	5��3������ 2�	6��$�71���� 2$3����	5���8��9	:���� ����	6��$�8��9	6��$� ;9�	2�3�;9�	:&; ;�9��	6��$�<33$��	"��� =	�!	2���>���7%���;���47 ?2	#��3� ;��$��45$�����1 	&
@< 1
:A/BCBCDEE FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-JBO0PQ	R+J	BS/PSBTBU UTTVTTTOTT WKIX*+LBOTUQ UBTVT00OPEUTUVEEUOU/ /TTO/ABOEUQ UTTV0PTOTTBVB0AOT/ /OUUQYZVA/UOU/[ (KK	S	((\((( /OCT/O0ZA/BCBC]B0 FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-JBQ	R+J	BS/PSBTBP PTTVTTTOTT TCSZ/SBT/PBO/PQ UAZVEZUOC/UACV//AOPU A0OEABOC0Q UCCVUZ0OPTBVT0/OCB /O0PQYAVECBOTU[ (KK	S	((\((( BOCTBOECA/BCBĈ_T FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-JTOPQ	R+J	ZSZ/SBTBP ZBPVTTTOTT TZSZTSBTB/TOEUQ ZBZV/UEOUCZBZVEUCOC0 AZOUBBOC0Q ZTZVEB/O/C/Z0OEU /OTCQYBTVTB0OEA[ (KK	S	((\((( BOABBOCEA/BCBC̀ PE FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-JBOBPQ	R+J	//S/PSBTBP ZPTVTTTOTT TPSBASBT/ABO/ZQ ZPBVU/AOABZP/VZBEOBA A0O0PBOABQ ZUBV/ZCOEPZVEZBOAU /OBZQYAV/C0OEU[ (KK	S	((\((( ZOPPZOZUA/BCBCaZE FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-J/OEBPQ	R+J	PS/PSBTBE PTTVTTTOTT WKIX*+LBOBZQ U0PVPBZOUAUCCVCAPO/P APOTZBOAUQ U0PV/PEOTTZV0UCOB0 /O0/QY/ZV0ZAO/P[ (KK	S	((\((( UOTUZOCUA/BCBbbcU FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-JTOEBPQ	R+J	0SZ/SBTBE /PTVTTTOTT T0SBASBTB/TO0BQ /UAVBCPO/E/UAVZA/O0E ATO0ABOAUQ /ZEV/CAOPTBZZOTC TOUAQY/ZVBTBOBE[ (KK	S	((\((( UOBPUO/ZA/BCBCdeA FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-J/OEBPQ	R+J	ASZTSBTBE /TTVTTTOTT /BS/CSBT/A/OCEQ ACVPT0OC/AAVTBCOZT AUOP0BOAUQ AUVP0TOZT/Z0OEU TOZUQYUVUPCOTT[ (KK	S	((\((( UOUBUOB/A/BCBbb̂B FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-JTOC0PQ	R+J	ASZTSBTBE ETTVTTTOTT WKIX*+L/O/ZQ PABV0/TOAUPAZVPTBOTC A/OPTBOAUQ PUCVA0EOETUUUOEC /OAEQYUUVPBPOUC[ (KK	S	((\((( UOUBUOB0A/BCBĈDA FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-J/O/BPQ	R+J	BSBCSBTB0 PUPVTTTOTT TZSBUSBTBTTO0PQ PPCVAT/O0EPPUVECCOAU A/OAUBOAZQ PT/VTPAOZC/VTZBOAC /O0AQYPZVEBAOPE[ (KK	S	((\((( UOCUUOEUA/BCBb(fU FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-JTOPQ	R+J	CSZ/SBTB0 /PTVTTTOTT TCSTESBTB/TOAUQ /UEV/B/OTA/UEVPCPOPC CCOTTBOAPQ /Z/VAAUO/P/BEOZE TOU0QY/UVPA/OUZ[ (KK	S	((\((( POZUPO/CA/BCBb(gP FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-JTOZ0PQ	R+J	ASZTSBTB0 ZTTVTTTOTT /TSBPSBTB//OZZQ BCZV0ABOA0BCPV/ABOCU C0OBZBOAUQ BE/VEA/OPTAPOBA TOAZQYBZVPT/OZU[ (KK	S	((\((( POUBPOBCA/BCBCZ_P FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-JBOBPQ	R+J	//S/PSBTB0 ZTTVTTTOTT //ST0SBT/A/OCAQ ZT0VAP0OTZZTPVUACOU0 AEOUPBOAPQ BCAVZZPOATZV//ZOAP /OTUQY/EV/EBOP0[ (KK	S	((\((( POPPPO/TA/BCBbDDE FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-JTOEBPQ	R+J	/BSZ/SBTB0 EBPVTTTOTT TZSBASBTB//OZTQ PA0VC0POACETBVBUTOCA C0OAZBOAPQ PUAVPCPOTT/VZTPOEC /OA0QYPBVEPPOCA[ (KK	S	((\((( POE0POUCA/BCBbD]A FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-JTO0PQ	R+J	/SZ/SBTBC PPTVTTTOTT TZS/BSBTB//OBCQ PZTVCP0OUBPZZVAAPOCT CCOZABOAEQ UCEV/EAO0P/VTBPOPP /O0UQYU0VCBEOTP[ (KK	S	((\((( PO0EPOPUA/BCBbbW/ FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-J/O/BPQ	R+J	CSZ/SBTBC ZTTVTTTOTT TASTZSBTB//O/TQ ZTTVUP0OTZZTTVU/UO0Z CAOUEBOAEQ BECVZAUOUTPECOE/ TOAEQYZBVTBTOZZ[ (KK	S	((\((( EOZUEOTBA/BCBCdDT FG	HIJKL+IM	N*-J/OEBPQ	R+J	CS/PSBTBA ZPTVTTTOTT TPSBCSBTBTTOEEQ ZCTVTTAO00Z0ZV0UAO/A A/OEBBOA/Q ZBTVE0ZOCP/V/0COZP /O/PQYPZVT0POZU[ (KK	S	((\((( 0OZTEO0EhiJ)+-X*,	HXjJk	PSBSBTBB	0kU/k/B	c̀blK,mnJI	(LLJ-	̀K,KoJjJ,-	p	bqN_rRhNHr(g cKoJ	// 
Page 68 of 154



��������	
������	��	�����	���	����������	����	������	 ��!	"���	#$��	%���	&�'())*+,-	./0/�1 "2  �3$��4	5��3������ 2�	6��$�71���� 2$3����	5���8��9	:���� ����	6��$�8��9	6��$� ;9�	2�3�;9�	:&; ;�9��	6��$�<33$��	"��� =	�!	2���>���7%���;���47 ?2	#��3� ;��$��45$�����1 	&
@< 1
:A/BCBCDEF GH	IJKLM+JN	O*-KPQFBRS	T+K	RU/RUBPVP F/RWPPPQPP XLJY*+MPQAPS RAAWRAVQARFP/WC/VQAP CVQ00BQAPS R/RW/CBQZV/W00VQBV /QCZS[CFWFV/QZ0\ (LL	U	((]((( CQPR0QFAA/BCB̂(XV GH	IJKLM+JN	O*-KPQC0RS	T+K	//U/RUBPVP FBRWPPPQPP XLJY*+M/QVPS FPPWCPCQRAFPVW00BQBR CZQCZBQCAS RVPWBZCQ0RBWRBBQCC /QAPS[0VWRBVQRP\ (LL	U	((]((( CQRRCQPF&����	1 	&���$4 _̀abc̀ddd�dd e�fg= _̀aeègbe�_g_̀aeg̀cab�hh a�he= g̀giìe_i�biac̀ia_�hg af�bd=jc_àfci�eck <��	7	<<l<<< c�e_i�hf&m&<%	2m
&#m%"m ah̀fbìdad�ff e�gg= ah̀i__̀cfe�idah̀iaf̀hee�bb f�da= a_̀heì_ii�ceeed̀da_�ge edd�dd=jècdh̀eg_�f_k <�e	7	<<<<< i�eff�_d&m&<%	;<
n@&	6<%1@	2%1 	<��
1@5 ab̀daì__a�ea

opK)+-Y*,	IYqKr	RUBUBPBB	0rZ/r/B	stûL,vwKJ	(MMK-	tL,LxKqK,-	y	̂zO{|ToOI|(} sLxK	/B 
Page 69 of 154



4/15/22, 8:38 AM Untitled Page

https://laif.sco.ca.gov/Result.aspx 1/1

 
 

BETTY T. YEE
 

California State Controller
 

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
REMITTANCE ADVICE

 
 

Agency Name
NO CAL CITIES SELF INSUR FUND

 

Account Number 35-11-001

 
As of 04/15/2022, your Local Agency Investment Fund account has been directly credited
with the interest earned on your deposits for the quarter ending 03/31/2022.

Earnings Ratio .00000875657176851

Interest Rate 0.32%

Dollar Day Total $ 1,388,200,704.49

Quarter End Principal Balance $ 15,576,655.55

Quarterly Interest Earned $ 12,155.88
 
 

 
Page 70 of 154



NCCSIF 
 
 Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
 c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
 Corporate Insurance License No. 0C36861 

Main Location: 2180 Harvard Street, Suite 460, Sacramento, CA 95815  *  (916) 643-2700 * Facsimile: (916) 643-2750 
Accounting Location: Mr. James Marta, James Marta & Company, 701 Howe Avenue, Suite E3, Sacramento, CA  95825 * (916) 993-9494 

A Joint Powers Authority 

 
Members: Cities of Anderson, Auburn, Colusa, Corning, Dixon, Elk Grove, Folsom, Galt, Gridley, Ione, Jackson, Lincoln, 

Marysville, Nevada City, Oroville, Town of Paradise, Placerville, Red Bluff, Rio Vista, Rocklin, Willows and Yuba City. 

MARKET
VALUE

CASH:
(1) Tri Counties Checking 237,640$           
(2) Local Agency Inv Fund (LAIF) 15,698,656$      

Total Cash 15,936,295$      

INVESTMENTS (Unrestricted):

(3) Chandler Investments
Account no. 170 34,381,363$      
Account no. 171 28,405,806$      

Total Unrestricted Investments 62,787,169$      

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 78,723,464$      

(1) This consists of one checking account and two pass-thru accounts (liability and
workers comp claims).                 

(2) The LAIF rate of return as of quarter ended March 31, 2022 0.365%

(3) See attached Investment Activity Reports.

THIS PORTFOLIO IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH NCCSIF'S INVESTMENT POLICY AND IS LIQUID
ENOUGH TO MEET EXPECTED CASH FLOW NEEDS OVER THE NEXT SIX MONTHS.
THE QUARTERLY REPORT IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT CODE §53646 .

Jen Lee, Treasurer

INVESTMENT REPORT
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31, 2022

Date
 

 
 

May 4, 2022

 
Page 71 of 154



Agency  F/T Firefighters Volunteer  FF's
Adjusted Staffing 

for Pricing

2022 Standard 

List Price

2022 Standard 

Price w/50% 

City of Auburn 14 5 15 $6,169.00 $3,084.50

City of Colusa 5 20 7 $4,635.00 $2,317.50

City of Dixon 22 5 23 $8,547.00 $4,273.50

City of Jackson 6 12 7 $4,635.00 $2,317.50

City of Lincoln   16 8PT+4V 21 $8,547.00 $4,273.50

City of Marysville 15 0 15 $5,106.00 $2,553.00

City of Oroville 15 0 15 $6,169.00 $3,084.50

City of Red Bluff 14 12 15 $6,169.00 $3,084.50

City of Rio Vista  11 8 12 $6,856.00 $3,428.00

City of Rocklin 31 8 32 $9,540.00 $4,770.00

City of Willows 5 10 6 $4,635.00 $2,317.50

$71,008.00 $35,504.00

Fire MOU ‐ current pricing less 

50% discount (auto‐renewing 

until cancellation)

 
Page 72 of 154



Company State RMA
Num Sworn 

Officers
LE Policy 

DTB Status

LE Policy 
Manual Start 

Date

LE Policy 
Manual Renewal 

Date

LE Policy 
DTB Start 

Date

LE Policy 
DTB 

Renewal 
Date 2019 Pricing

2020 
Pricing

2021 
Pricing 2022 Pricing

Anderson PD-CA CA NCCSIF 18 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 6/1/2009 7/1/2020               6,248           6,435      6,627.00        6,826.00 
Auburn PD-CA CA NCCSIF 20 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 12/7/2015 7/1/2020               6,248           6,435      6,627.00        6,826.00 
Colusa PD-CA CA NCCSIF 9 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 7/3/2018 7/1/2020               3,983           4,104      4,227.00        4,354.00 
Corning PD-CA CA NCCSIF 15 Yes 3/16/2005 7/1/2020 6/1/2010 7/1/2020               5,383           5,544      5,712.00        5,882.00 
Dixon PD-CA CA NCCSIF 24 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 8/1/2008 7/1/2020               6,248           6,435      6,627.00        6,826.00 
Elk Grove PD-CA CA NCCSIF 133 Yes 6/28/2005 7/1/2020 6/20/2018 7/1/2020             10,960         11,289    11,628.00      11,977.00 
Folsom PD-CA CA NCCSIF 75 Yes 5/15/1998 7/1/2020 5/1/2010 7/1/2020             10,960         11,289    11,628.00      11,977.00 
Galt PD-CA CA NCCSIF 38 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 8/1/2008 7/1/2020               7,792           8,025      8,265.00        8,513.00 
Gridley PD-CA CA NCCSIF 14 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 8/1/2009 7/1/2020               5,383           5,544      5,712.00        5,882.00 
Ione PD-CA CA NCCSIF 6 Yes 1/31/2007 7/1/2020 6/18/2014 7/1/2020               3,407           3,510      3,615.00        3,723.00 
Jackson PD-CA CA NCCSIF 11 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 7/3/2018 7/1/2020               3,983           4,104      4,227.00        4,354.00 
Lincoln PD-CA CA NCCSIF 22 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 5/1/2007 7/1/2020               6,248           6,435      6,627.00        6,826.00 
Marysville PD-CA CA NCCSIF 18 7/10/1998 7/1/2020               6,248           6,435      6,627.00        6,826.00 
Nevada City PD-CA CA NCCSIF 9 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 7/1/2009 7/1/2020               3,983           4,104      4,227.00        4,354.00 
Oroville PD-CA CA NCCSIF 25 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 8/1/2009 7/1/2020               6,248           6,435      6,627.00        6,826.00 
Paradise PD-CA CA NCCSIF 23 Yes 11/3/2002 7/1/2020 6/1/2008 7/1/2020               6,248           6,435      6,627.00        6,826.00 
Placerville PD-CA CA NCCSIF 22 Yes 9/2/2002 7/1/2020 3/1/2009 7/1/2020               6,248           6,435      6,627.00        6,826.00 
Red Bluff PD-CA CA NCCSIF 25 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 9/1/2008 7/1/2020               6,248           6,435      6,627.00        6,826.00 
Rio Vista PD-CA CA NCCSIF 16 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 7/1/2008 7/1/2020               6,248           6,435                 -                     -   
Rocklin PD-CA CA NCCSIF 58 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 7/1/2009 7/1/2020             10,960         11,289    11,628.00      11,977.00 
Yuba City PD-CA CA NCCSIF 64 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2020 3/11/2015 7/1/2020             10,960         11,289    11,628.00      11,977.00 

          140,234       144,441       142,140    146,404.00 

MOU is auto renewing 
at 3% increase year 
over year until cancelled 

 
Page 73 of 154



 

 
c/26958 

 
1 

SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR LOSS CONTROL SERVICES 
 
This Service Agreement for Loss Control Services (this “Agreement”) is entered into effective May 
11, 2022 (“Effective Date”), by and between Sedgwick Claims Management Services, Inc. 
(“Sedgwick”) and the Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (“Client”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
1. Client desires that Sedgwick provide certain risk control services. 
 
2. Sedgwick is willing to provide such services on the terms and conditions hereinafter stated. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
 
1. Services to Be Performed by Sedgwick:  
 

A. Sedgwick shall provide Client with the services set forth on Exhibit A. 
 
B. Any report, observation, or recommendation provided by Sedgwick, is for the sole 

benefit and use of the Client and may not be relied upon by any person or entity 
other than the Client. 

 
2. Obligations of Client: 
 

A. Client shall provide Sedgwick with cooperation and information as needed to allow 
Sedgwick to perform its services. 

 
B. Client shall pay to Sedgwick the fees set forth in Exhibit A, plus applicable taxes, if 

any, and any related expenses.  
 
C. Should Client fail to make timely payments of any fees due Sedgwick or should 

Client in any other way breach a material term of this Agreement, Sedgwick shall 
then have the right to refuse to perform any further services.  If Sedgwick elects to 
exercise its rights under this paragraph, in addition to all other legal or equitable 
remedies, Sedgwick will have the right to any fees for which Sedgwick may be 
eligible for work performed. 

 
D. Client acknowledges and agrees that the performance of Loss Control Services by 

Sedgwick under this Agreement in no way guarantees Client of a reduction or 
improvement in its incurred losses. Client recognizes that Sedgwick has been 
engaged under this Agreement solely for the purpose of providing loss control 
documentation, compliance, and information. 

 
 
 

 
Page 74 of 154



 

 
c/26958 

 
2 

3.         Discontinuance of Operations: 
 

Should Client discontinue its business for any reason, all fees due Sedgwick shall be paid 
immediately.  Sedgwick shall have no further obligation to continue to provide the services 
called for in this Agreement, and, at Sedgwick’ option, this Agreement shall be considered 
terminated as of the date Client ceases operations or is subject to a bankruptcy or 
receivership filing, either voluntarily or involuntarily. 

 
4. Term of Agreement and Termination:   
 

A. The term of this Agreement shall be for the period commencing on July 1, 2022 and 
ending on June 30, 2025. 

 
B. This Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time, provided that at least 

thirty (30) days prior written notice of the effective date of termination is given to 
the other party. 

 
C.  If Client fails to pay Sedgwick service fees which it is obligated to pay, then 

Sedgwick may present all unpaid invoices to Client and Client shall pay such service 
fees within thirty (30) days of presentment.   

   
D. Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement, Sedgwick shall deliver, at 

Client’s sole cost, the hard copy and imaged files that Sedgwick has maintained for 
related to services provided under this Agreement (but not including any computer 
hardware, firmware, software or other proprietary information of Sedgwick), except 
those Sedgwick has agreed in writing to continue to process or files that are owned 
by Insured; provided, however, that Sedgwick or its agents, employees or attorneys 
shall continue to be entitled to inspect all such files and make copies or extracts there 
from.  Imaged files shall be transferred to Client in the same electronic format. If 
Client does not agree to accept such files, they will be retained or destroyed at 
Sedgwick's option and Client shall have no recourse against Sedgwick for failure to 
retain them.   

 
5. Professional Advice: 

 
Nothing in this Agreement is intended to require Sedgwick to engage in the practice of law 
or professional engineering, and services provided shall not be considered professional 
engineering, legal, tax or accounting advice, and Sedgwick shall in no event give, or be 
required to give, any legal opinion or provide any engineering, legal, tax or accounting 
representation to Client.  Client acknowledges that Sedgwick has been engaged to provide 
certain professional services and that it is not the intent of the parties that Sedgwick assume 
any insurance risk. Sedgwick shall not act as an insurer for Client, and this Agreement shall 
not be construed as an insurance policy; it being understood that Sedgwick is in no event 
financially responsible for payment or satisfaction of Client’s claims, lawsuits, or any form 
of cause of action against Client from Sedgwick funds. 
 

 
Page 75 of 154



 

 
c/26958 

 
3 

6. Indemnification: 
 
A. Sedgwick shall be fully responsible for exercising reasonable care at all times in the 

performance of its obligations hereunder. Sedgwick agrees to indemnify, hold 
harmless and defend Client, its directors, officers, employees and agents from and 
against any and all liabilities, loss or damage that they may suffer as a result of any 
claim, demand, cost or judgment against them arising out of the negligence or willful 
misconduct of Sedgwick in connection with its performance under this Agreement, 
provided that such acts or omissions do not arise out of or relate to oral or written 
instructions, procedures or forms supplied by Client or to Client's internal 
management or underwriting.  Each party agrees to keep the other fully informed of 
any matter for which it is defending, holding harmless or indemnifying the other 
party.  Each party reserves the right to appoint its own counsel, at its own expense, 
regarding any matter defended hereunder and to approve any settlements of same.   

 
B. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the above paragraph, it is 

understood and agreed that if Client, directly or through a subcontractor or vendor 
of Client’s choosing (“Client Subcontractor”), provides information that Sedgwick 
relies on in the performance of its services or if Client otherwise directs performance 
of the services, Client will indemnify, defend, and hold Sedgwick, its officers, 
directors, employees and agents harmless from the losses, damages, costs, 
judgments and expenses (including attorney’s fees and costs) as a result of any 
litigation or proceeding, fines, penalties, revocation of license, or any other state 
regulatory investigation or action arising against Sedgwick related to the acts or 
omissions of  Client or the Client Subcontractor.   

 
C. IN NO EVENT SHALL SEDGWICK BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR 

DAMAGE TO REVENUES, PROFITS OR GOODWILL OR OTHER SPECIAL, 
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND 
RESULTING FROM ITS PERFORMANCE OR FAILURE TO PERFORM 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR RESULTING FROM THE FURNISHING, 
PERFORMANCE, USE OR LOSS OF USE OF ANY SOFTWARE, SYSTEM, 
SITE, OR DELIVERABLE PROVIDED TO CLIENT HEREUNDER, 
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY INTERRUPTION OF BUSINESS, 
EVEN IF SEDGWICK HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH 
LOSS OR DAMAGE. 

 
E.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, an indemnifying party will not settle a claim without 

the indemnified party’s written consent, unless such settlement results in (i) a full 
release of all parties, (ii) no liability to the indemnified party or future obligation of 
the indemnified party, and (iii) no admission of wrongdoing by Client or Sedgwick. 

 
F. The provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or termination of the 

Agreement. 
 

 

 
Page 76 of 154



 

 
c/26958 

 
4 

7. Network Security/Confidentiality: 
 

A. Whether or not marked as such, and without regard to the media in which such 
records are stored, “Confidential Information” shall mean: 

 
(1) any business or technical information pertaining to the parties herein or to 

third parties, which is furnished, disclosed or made available by one party to 
the other, including, without limitation, specifications, prototypes, software, 
marketing plans, financial data and personnel statistics; and 

 
(2)  Medical records, reports and information, as well as any other non-medical 

records, reports or information pertaining to claimants under the Program.   
 
B. Each party agrees to protect Confidential Information received hereunder with the 

same degree of care that such party exercises with its own confidential information 
(but in no event less than reasonable care) and to limit access and disclosure of 
Confidential Information only to their employees, agents and contractors who have 
a “need to know,” and who agree to maintain confidentiality in accordance with this 
section.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Client agrees to permit Sedgwick to 
compile and disseminate aggregate, de-identified information for auditing, 
compliance, internal assessments, process improvement and related analytics, 
benchmarking purposes or forward to a data collection facility data, provided that 
such facility agrees in writing to keep Client’s data confidential.  Further, Sedgwick 
shall be entitled, without violation of this section and without the prior consent of 
Client, to retain claims administration information and to forward claims 
administration information to government agencies to the extent required by law for 
the proper performance of the services set forth herein.   

 
C. The provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or termination of the 

Agreement. 
 

8. Notices: 
 
 Any notice required to be given under this Agreement shall be sent by certified or registered 

mail, postage prepaid, to Holly Pon, Director, Risk Control Services, 1750 Creekside Oaks 
Drive, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95833, with a copy to General Counsel - Americas, 
Sedgwick Claims Management Services, Inc., 8125 Sedgwick Way, Memphis, TN 38125, 
in the case of Sedgwick, and to Marcus Beverly, Program Administrator, 2180 Harvard 
Street, Suite 460, Sacramento, CA 95815, in the case of Client. 

 
9. Assignment: 
 
 The Client may not assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement.  Sedgwick may 

assign or subcontract part of the services required hereunder and may at its discretion 
delegate to a subsidiary or affiliate such of its duties as it deems appropriate, provided that 
such subcontracting or delegation shall not relieve Sedgwick of any of its obligations 

 
Page 77 of 154



 

 
c/26958 

 
5 

hereunder. 
 
10. Entire Agreement and Modification or Amendment: 
 

This Agreement and its attached exhibits and schedules represents the full and final 
understanding of the parties with respect to the subject matter described herein and 
supersedes any and all prior agreements or understandings, written or oral, express or 
implied.  This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a written statement signed 
by both parties. 

 
11. Applicable Law: 
 

The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Tennessee without regard to conflicts of law principles. If any dispute or claim arises 
hereunder that the parties are not able to resolve amicably, the parties agree and stipulate 
that such litigation shall be resolved in the State of Tennessee, and the parties irrevocably 
submit to the exclusive venue and jurisdiction of such court for the purpose of any such 
action or proceeding. In the event of a dispute between the parties resulting in litigation, the 
prevailing party may, in addition to any other relief obtained, recover its court costs and 
reasonable attorney’s fees. 

 
12. Force Majeure: 
 

Neither party shall be liable to the other party or be deemed to have breached this Agreement 
for any failure or delay in the performance of all or any portion of its obligations under this 
Agreement if such failure or delay is due to any contingency beyond its reasonable control 
(a “Force Majeure”).  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, a Force Majeure 
includes, but is not limited to, acts of God, fires, floods, pandemics, storms, earthquakes, 
riots, boycotts, strikes, lock-outs, acts of terror, wars and war operations, restraints of 
government, power or communication line failure or other circumstance beyond such 
party’s reasonable control, or by reason of the bankruptcy, receivership or other insolvency 
proceeding of any bank or other financial institution where funds to pay losses and allocated 
loss adjustment expenses are held, or by reason of a judgment, ruling or order of any court 
or agency of competent jurisdiction or change of law or regulation subsequent to the 
execution of this Agreement.  Both parties are obligated to provide reasonable back-up 
capability to avoid the potential interruptions described above.  If a Force Majeure occurs, 
the party delayed or unable to perform shall give immediate notice to the other party. Client 
acknowledges that the foregoing provision does not apply to Client's obligation to make 
timely payment of any fees due Sedgwick, and that Sedgwick shall be entitled to all 
remedies set forth in this Agreement and those allowed by law for Client's failure to timely 
pay such fees. 

 
13. Headings: 
 

Headings herein are for convenience of reference only and shall not be considered in any 
interpretation of this Agreement. 

 
Page 78 of 154



 

 
c/26958 

 
6 

 
14. Relationship of Parties; Expenses: 
 

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to create a partnership or joint venture 
between the parties hereto; the only relationship among the parties shall be that of 
independent parties to a contract.  Except as expressly provided herein, no party hereto shall 
have authority or shall hold itself out as having authority to act for or bind any other party 
hereto.  Except as expressly set forth herein, each party shall bear all expenses it may incur 
in connection with the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement. 

 
15.  Waiver of Breach: 
 

Failure of either party hereto to require the performance by the other party hereto of any 
obligation under this Agreement shall not affect its right subsequently to require 
performance of that or any other obligation.  Any waiver by any party hereto of any breach 
of any provision of this Agreement shall not be construed as a continuing waiver of any 
such provision or a waiver of any succeeding breach or modification of any other right under 
this Agreement.   
 

16. Subcontractor Disclosure: 
 

Through contractual arrangements with subcontractors, Sedgwick provides a full range of 
loss control services to its clients.  Client recognizes and agrees that delivery of some of 
these services may be provided pursuant to separate agreements between subcontractors and 
Sedgwick. In no event will charges to Client exceed the amount indicated in the Agreement. 

 
17. Equitable Adjustment: 
 

This Agreement contemplates that the standards applicable to this Agreement are those in 
effect on the date of this Agreement, whether such standards are set forth in statutes, 
regulations, rules, orders, case law or otherwise. In the event of a change in a service 
standard, Sedgwick shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in its compensation if such 
change increases Sedgwick’s cost of providing the services under this Agreement or reduces 
its profitability. 

 
18.  Non-Solicitation:  
 
  Client acknowledges and agrees that Sedgwick personnel who perform the services are a 

valuable asset to Sedgwick and difficult to replace.  Accordingly, Client agrees that, during 
the term of the Agreement, and for twelve months thereafter, it will not solicit, contract or 
hire Sedgwick personnel or encourage them to seek employment or any other contractual 
arrangements with Client.   The parties further agree that in the event Client breaches the 
provision of this Section, Client shall pay Sedgwick liquidated damages in the amount of 
two times the annual compensation to be paid to such person for each such breach, which is 
the parties’ good faith estimate of the amount of damages to Sedgwick from such breach.  
This Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

 
Page 79 of 154



 

 
c/26958 

 
7 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the 
day and date first above written. 
 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Sedgwick Claims Management Services, Inc. 
Fund 

By                                                    By        

Title                                                 Title        

Date________________________ Date_______________________ 

 
Page 80 of 154



 

 
c/26958 

 
8 

EXHIBIT A 
 

SERVICE PROGRAM OVERVIEW 
 
I. Introduction 
 
Sedgwick is providing the services as follows:   
 
Servicing Office: Sacramento 
 
II. Account Coordination 
 
On behalf of Client, this service program will be coordinated by: 
 

Client Representative:  Marcus Beverly 
Client Name:    Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (c/o Alliant) 
Client Address:   2180 Harvard Street, Suite 460 
        Sacramento, CA 95815 
Telephone #    916.643.2704      

 
On behalf of Sedgwick, this service program will be coordinated by: 
 

Sedgwick Representative:  Eric Lucero 
Sedgwick Office Address:  1750 Creekside Oaks Drive, Suite 200,  

          Sacramento, CA 95833 
Telephone #    916.206.7863              
Fax #     855.242.8919     

 
Each party reserves the right to change its designated representative during the term of the 
Agreement. 
 

 
Page 81 of 154



 

 
c/26958 

 
9 

EXHIBIT B 
 

Loss Control Services and Fees 
 

1. Loss Control Services and Fees:  
 

Objectives 
Sedgwick safety professionals will provide a combination of on-site and remotely delivered 
safety consultation services designed to provide a regular safety presence for the members 
of Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF). A safety professional will be 
dedicated as the NCCSIF Risk Control Manager and report to the NCCSIF staff, board, and 
respective committees. The goals of the safety program include a reduction in loss exposures 
for both employee safety and liability and increased compliance with regulatory 
requirements.  
 
SERVICES 
The specific safety services will be developed with and delivered at the direction of NCCSIF 
and will be dependent on the varying needs of NCCSIF and the availability of time within 
the limits specified in the contract. Examples of safety consulting deliverable services 
include, but are not limited to the following: 
 
Focused Risk Assessments and Action Plans – Conduct a focused risk assessment for each 
member including discussion on member’s specific needs, development of action plans, and 
review of the available risk control resources. Services include on-site inspections, 
interviews with staff, and report writing. Maintain and update the member’s progress and 
scorecard throughout the year.  
 
Member Services – Provide the equivalent of three days (provided in half day and/or full 
day increments) of risk management and risk control services to each member, facilitate 
Risk Management 101 for supervisors and managers, and provide risk control services 
orientations to new Risk Management Committee members.  Risk management and risk 
control services may include assisting with best practice recommendations identified in the 
risk assessments, providing on-site training, participating in/facilitating committee 
meetings, conducting ergonomic evaluations, developing written programs/policies, 
inspecting facilities, providing incident root cause and trend analysis, and other consulting 
services.   
 
NCCSIF Meetings – At least one Sedgwick staff will prepare, attend, and participate in 
meetings that may include: 
 

 Risk Management Committee 
 Police Risk Management Committee 
 Executive Committee (when Client requested) 
 Board of Directors meeting (when Client requested) 

 
Pricing includes staff time for staff report development, analysis/research of topics, training 

 
Page 82 of 154



 

 
c/26958 

 
10 

coordination, agenda preparation, meeting attendance, travel time, and expenses.   
 
Phone and Email Consultations – Provide members with unlimited access to a risk control 
professional for technical information and guidance.  This service provides one central 
resource to help answer questions about occupational safety and health, risk management, 
and best practices.  
 
Safety Communication/Resource Development – Timely safety topic information will be 
provided to NCCSIF members on a regular basis.  In addition, the Sedgwick Risk Control 
website will be updated regularly with newly developed resources.   
 
Training Coordination – Coordination of member training services and provision of regional 
trainings per year (regional training may be virtual or in person events). Services may 
include topic research, trainer and location selection, announcements, electronic registration 
management, materials development, coordination, and facilitation of services and/or 
attendance and participation at training.   
 
Conditions that may limit the delivery of desired safety consultation services include 
available time based on agreed contract limits and the available subject matter expertise of 
the Sedgwick Risk Control team. Services outside of Sedgwick’s team capabilities are not 
included in the proposal. 
 
Sedgwick Risk Control Resources 
In addition to the above-named services, NCCSIF has access to the resources listed below 
at no additional cost.  
 

 Up-to-date notifications of changes in Cal/OSHA and other regulatory environments 
 A COVID-19 resources web page with up-to-date information, model programs, 

checklists, and training webinars at https://pooling.sedgwick.com/covid-19-
resources-page/. Live webinars on a variety of risk management and safety-related 
topics 

 Access to the Sedgwick Risk Control website resources 
o Over 400 streaming safety videos 
o Model programs, forms, checklists, and job task analyses 
o Hundreds of safety training handouts and risk management publications 
o Recorded webinars 

 
For an overview, please visit our Risk Control website at http://riskcontrol.sedgwick.com/   
 
COST OF SERVICES 
 
Contract Period: July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2025 
 

 
Page 83 of 154



 

 
c/26958 

 
11 

Services Task/Costs Annual Fees 

Focused Risk 
Assessments 

Conduct a focused member risk assessment and 
service plan. Members will receive an assessment on 
a biennial schedule. 22 members, 2 service days per 
member @ $1,500/service day. 

$33,000 

Member Services Provide the equivalent of 3 service days per year to 
implement the risk control service plan or other 
member-directed services (on-site and remote 
consulting time). 22 members, 3 service days per 
member @ $1,320/service day 

$87,120 

NCCSIF 
Meetings 

Attend NCCSIF meetings. Pricing includes staff 
time for staff report development, analysis/research 
of topics, training coordination, agenda preparation, 
meeting attendance, travel time, and expenses. 6 
meetings/year @ $3,000 per meeting 

$18,000 

Phone and Email 
Consultations 

Unlimited access to a risk control professional for 
technical information and guidance.  2 service 
days/month @ $1,320 

$31,680 

Safety 
Communications 

Provide regular safety communications and alerts. 4 
service days per year @ $1,320 per day 

$5,280 

Training 
Coordination 

Coordinate 4 regional or pool-wide events annually 
including workshops and webinars. 7 service 
days/year @ $1,320 per day 

$9,240 

Sedgwick Risk 
Control Website 
Access 

Members have unlimited access to the website. No 
additional cost. 

$0 

Total proposed annual contract fees effective July 1, 2022 $184,320 

 Total Fees 

Total proposed contract price, July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2025 $552,960 

 
FEE STRUCTURE 

 All services identified in this agreement will be provided for the not-to-exceed fee of 
$184,320 annually. This rate includes mileage, travel expenses, and value-added 
services such as access to streaming videos, webinars, and safety communications.  

 Sedgwick will invoice NCCSIF at a rate of $15,360 on a monthly basis, with payment 
due within 30 days of receipt of our invoice. 

 NCCSIF will be asked to reimburse Sedgwick for any pre-approved additional 
expense(s) incurred that are beyond the scope of the Agreement. This will include 
such things as industrial hygiene lab work and supplies, training materials, 

 
Page 84 of 154



 

 
c/26958 

 
12 

refreshments for training attendees, etc.  
 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES  
Additional services consistent with this proposal will be available to Client on a time and 
materials basis. Fees for such additional services will be negotiated on an as-needed basis. 

 
2. Payment Terms:  

 
All fees set forth in the Agreement are due and payable within thirty (30) days of the invoice.  
Any and all past due fees will incur interest at the rate of 1.5% per month, unless otherwise 
prohibited by law.  Client acknowledges that in the event Sedgwick undertakes collection 
proceedings for any outstanding fees, then Client will reimburse Sedgwick for all costs 
associated with such collection action, including a reasonable attorney fee and court cost. 

 

 
Page 85 of 154



 
Page 86 of 154



 
Page 87 of 154



 
Page 88 of 154



 
Page 89 of 154



 
Page 90 of 154



 
Page 91 of 154



 
Page 92 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item E. 
 

GENERAL RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: The floor will be open to the Executive Committee for discussion. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: This is an opportunity for Executive Committee members to ask questions or raise 
issues on risk exposures common to the members. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): None. 
 
 
 

 

 
Page 93 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item G.1.a 
 

INSURANCE PROGRAM RENEWALS - PROPERTY 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
ISSUE: For FY 22/23 the APIP minimum “All Risk” deductible will continue to be $25,000 for all 
property and all vehicles valued under $250,000, with police vehicle deductibles at $50,000.  The 
deductible for other vehicles: 
  

 $100,000 for all vehicles with Replacement Cost Value (RCV) of $250,000 to $750,000,  
 $250,000 for all vehicles with RCV in Excess of $750,000 
 Schedules with a loss valuation of Actual Cash Value (ACV) can retain expiring deductibles 

 
The Program Administrators have worked with members over the last year to discuss options, review 
their vehicle schedules, and if desired obtain coverage with lower deductibles in the AMVP program.  
Valuations in that program are set at RCV for newly purchased vehicles for the first three years and 
ACV after that. Members with clean records may have another option with a $10,000 deductible for 
RCV coverage for older vehicles       
 
The Administrators have reviewed options for a higher deductible retention, including an actuarial 
review of the cost to self-insure up to $500,000. A review of the options will be provided as part of 
the property program renewal though based on previous review it will take a commitment from 
participating members to fund a much higher retention, a minimum of $250,000, to reach the level 
where the decrease in premium begins to equal the increase in self-funding. Thus far the Board has 
not taken a position on increasing the deductible to that level.  
 
We expect to have quotes for the current program and options for individual members by June 1st.  
Attached is a draft estimate with updated property values and an estimated 20% rate increase.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: None – information only.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: TBD – because NorCal Cities remains a Loss Leader in the APIP program, we 
have been given a range of 15% to 25% for the anticipated rate increase. In addition, the inflation trend 
factor applied to member insured values is 7.5% for Real Property and 5% for personal property.    
 
BACKGROUND: The property insurance market has been in a hard cycle since at least FY 18/19, 
the same year as the Camp fires. Rates for NorCal Cites have been especially impacted since the FY 
19/20 renewal, including the addition of a $2.5M wildfire deductible for the Town of Paradise.  
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Draft FY 22/23 Property Renewal Estimate    

  

 
Page 94 of 154



FY 22/23 NCCSIF PROPERTY PROGRAM ALLOCATION

$25,000 Property Deductible

All Risk TIV All Risk TIV

Total TIV = All Risk TIV 

+ CE Values + Vehicles

+ COC

Formula or Allocation Pulled from Oasys Pulled from Oasys

Pulled from 

Oasys

Pulled from 

Oasys

Pulled from 

Oasys

Pulled from 

Oasys

 All Risk TIV x 

Rate All Risk TIV x Rate COC TIV x Rate

Member Entity

Property

Deductible

Real

Property

Values

Personal

Property

Values

BI/Rents

Values

Tax 

Interruption 

Values

Fine Arts

Values

Course of 

Construction 

(COC)

Values

ALL RISK (TIV)

(Real, Personal,

BI/Rents, Tax, and 

Fine Arts, Minus 

COC)

All Risk Primary

Property 

Premium

All Risk

Excess Property 

Premium*

COC

Premium

Values 0.1906416$       0.0675754$  0.2044840$    

Anderson $25,000 $31,852,664 $5,227,737 $718,467 $600,000 $0 $38,398,868 $73,204 $26,255

Auburn $25,000 $48,019,801 $9,153,391 $0 $0 $0 $57,173,192 $108,996 $39,452

Colusa $25,000 $42,443,813 $15,465,793 $3,880 $0 $0 $57,913,486 $110,407 $39,135

Corning

Dixon $25,000 $93,189,105 $19,817,362 $2,383,420 $0 $0 $115,389,887 $219,981 $79,429

Elk Grove

Folsom $25,000 $250,063,565 $21,613,298 $2,237,954 $0 $578,000 $274,492,817 $523,297 $208,198

Galt $25,000 $104,055,087 $20,671,066 $2,500,320 $0 $0 $19,377 $127,207,096 $242,510 $86,304 $40

Gridley $25,000 $25,914,947 $11,710,626 $428,720 $0 $0 $38,054,293 $72,547 $27,210

Ione $25,000 $26,430,152 $4,796,850 $102,520 $0 $0 $31,329,522 $59,727 $25,786

Jackson $25,000 $14,311,882 $24,276,450 $5,000 $0 $0 $38,593,332 $73,575 $26,164

Lincoln  $25,000 $187,675,268 $47,744,086 $3,393,881 $0 $0 $238,813,235 $455,277 $162,634

Marysville  $25,000 $20,902,437 $4,897,913 $2,334,571 $0 $0 $28,134,921 $53,637 $19,404

Nevada City

Oroville $25,000 $47,076,855 $6,910,175 $0 $0 $0 $53,987,030 $102,922 $41,374

Paradise $25,000 $12,661,158 $3,084,189 $183,751 $0 $0 $15,929,098 $30,367 $13,497

Placerville

Red Bluff $25,000 $53,482,631 $11,727,124 $491,139 $0 $0 $65,700,894 $125,253 $47,612

Rio Vista $25,000 $42,734,122 $12,052,070 $517,057 $0 $0 $55,303,249 $105,431 $37,767

Rocklin $25,000 $77,493,008 $8,157,364 $6,200,000 $0 $0 $91,850,372 $175,105 $69,873

Willows

Yuba City  $25,000 $229,363,500 $30,766,879 $6,628,952 $0 $0 $19,542,057 $247,217,274 $471,299 $192,906 $39,960

TOTAL $1,307,669,995 $258,072,373 $28,129,632 $600,000 $578,000 $19,561,434 $1,575,488,566 $3,003,537 $1,143,000 $40,000

Verify Quote Sheet 2,359,623 953,168 31,034

Do Not Participate $643,914 $189,832 $8,966

New Quote 20% 20% 40000

Rate Per $100/Amount

 
Page 95 of 154



FY 22/23 NCCSIF PROPERTY PROGRAM ALLOCATION

$25,000 Property Deductible

Formula or Allocation

Member Entity

Anderson

Auburn

Colusa

Corning

Dixon

Elk Grove

Folsom

Galt

Gridley

Ione

Jackson

Lincoln 

Marysville 

Nevada City

Oroville

Paradise

Placerville

Red Bluff

Rio Vista

Rocklin

Willows

Yuba City 

TOTAL

Verify Quote Sheet
Do Not Participate

New Quote

Rate Per $100/Amount

Total TIV Total TIV Total TIV

Rating B&M Value x 

Rate x Member % All 

Risk TIV  Pulled from Oasys CE x Rate Total TIV x Rate Total TIV x Rate Total TIV x Rate

Excess Boiler & 

Machinery Premium

Contractors

Equipment (CE)

Values

CE

Premium

Cyber

Liability

Premium

Pollution

Coverage

Premium

Lloyds Primary 

Terrorism

Premium

Estimated

ABS Fees

Estimated

Surplus Line 

Taxes & Fees

2022/23

Total All Risk 

Property 

Premium

0.0013598$             Values 0.0034982$    0.0066160$       $0.0008868 $0.0002439 $31,880 $127,054 Value

$528 $453,620 $16 $2,570 $345 $95 $777.00 $3,097 $106,887

$794 $46,503 $2 $3,863 $518 $142 $1,156.90 $4,611 $159,534

$787 $0 $0 $3,832 $514 $141 $1,171.88 $4,670 $160,659

$1,598 $2,150,827 $75 $7,776 $1,042 $287 $2,334.91 $9,306 $321,829

$4,189 $4,192,057 $147 $20,384 $2,732 $751 $5,554.36 $22,136 $787,390

$1,737 $488,000 $17 $8,450 $1,133 $311 $2,574.03 $10,259 $353,333

$548 $2,212,500 $77 $2,664 $357 $98 $770.03 $3,069 $107,341

$519 $802,031 $28 $2,525 $338 $93 $633.95 $2,527 $92,177

$526 $124,500 $4 $2,562 $343 $94 $780.94 $3,112 $107,162

$3,273 $1,857,847 $65 $15,923 $2,134 $587 $4,832.38 $19,259 $663,985

$390 $579,044 $20 $1,900 $255 $70 $569.31 $2,269 $78,514

$833 $2,142,434 $75 $4,051 $543 $149 $1,092.43 $4,354 $155,393

$272 $4,044,847 $141 $1,321 $177 $49 $322.33 $1,285 $47,432

$958 $2,342,665 $82 $4,661 $625 $172 $1,329.46 $5,298 $185,991

$760 $585,000 $20 $3,698 $496 $136 $1,119.06 $4,460 $153,887

$1,406 $11,550,083 $404 $6,841 $917 $252 $1,858.59 $7,407 $264,064

$3,882 $6,416,300 $224 $18,887 $2,532 $696 $5,002.44 $19,937 $755,325

$23,000 $39,988,258 $59,170 $111,906 $15,000 $4,125 $31,880 $127,054 $4,500,901

19,224 39,988,258 53,853 111,906 10,898 4,125 31,880 127,054

$3,776 100% 50% $0 $0 $0 $4,500,901

20% 0.29$             

0.40$             

 
Page 96 of 154



FY 22/23 NCCSIF PROPERTY PROGRAM ALLOCATION

$25,000 Property Deductible

Formula or Allocation

Member Entity

Anderson

Auburn

Colusa

Corning

Dixon

Elk Grove

Folsom

Galt

Gridley

Ione

Jackson

Lincoln 

Marysville 

Nevada City

Oroville

Paradise

Placerville

Red Bluff

Rio Vista

Rocklin

Willows

Yuba City 

TOTAL

Verify Quote Sheet
Do Not Participate

New Quote

Rate Per $100/Amount

Special 

Vehicle 

Deductibles 

Apply See 

Proposal
2021/22

Total All 

Risk 

Property 

Premium $ Change

% 

Change

% Change 

in Total 

TIV

Total TIV (All Risk 

TIV + CE + Vehicle 

and NO COC) Flood Limit

Flood

Values

Flood 

Premium

Vehicle 

Deductible  Vehicle Values 

Vehicle 

Premium

2022/23

Grand Total 

Premium

All Coverages

Value Value $0.0368927 Value $0.5982445

$85,295 $21,591 25.3% 6.9% $38,852,488 $0 $106,887

$126,310 $33,224 26.3% 6.9% $58,382,143 $17,000,000 $58,382,143 $21,539 $25,000 $1,162,448 $6,954 $188,027

$128,078 $32,581 25.4% 6.3% $57,913,486 $0 $160,659

$303,989 $17,840 5.9% ‐9.3% $117,540,714 $0 $321,829

$619,870 $167,520 27.0% 8.3% $308,097,799 $0 $25,000 $29,412,925 $175,961 $963,351

$279,247 $74,086 26.5% 7.4% $127,714,473 $0 $25,000 $0 $0 $353,333

$86,483 $20,857 24.1% 8.8% $40,266,793 $0 $0 $107,341

$73,299 $18,878 25.8% 7.2% $38,159,340 $10,000,000 $38,159,340 $14,078 $25,000 $6,027,787 $36,061 $142,316

$85,863 $21,299 24.8% 5.9% $38,717,832 $0 $0 $107,162

$528,227 $135,758 25.7% 7.0% $240,671,082 $0 $7,500 $0 $0 $663,985

$63,371 $15,143 23.9% 6.3% $28,713,965 $15,000,000 $28,713,965 $10,593 $0 $89,107

$126,433 $28,960 22.9% 6.5% $61,227,051 $0 $25,000 $5,097,587 $30,496 $185,889

$41,686 $5,746 13.8% 10.3% $19,973,945 $0 $0 $47,432

$149,551 $36,440 24.4% 6.3% $70,457,124 $0 $25,000 $2,413,565 $14,439 $200,430

$122,843 6.8% $55,888,249 $0 $0 $153,887

$225,681 $38,383 17.0% 6.5% $103,400,455 $0 $0 $264,064

$600,586 $154,739 25.8% 8.0% $285,468,230 $10,000,000 $285,468,230 $105,317 $25,000 $12,292,599 $73,540 $934,182

$3,646,813 $854,088 23.4% 6.0% $1,691,445,169 $410,723,678 $151,527 $56,406,911 $337,451 $4,989,879

151,527 337,451 488,978

$0 $0.598 $0 4,068,300

$0.778 $4,989,879

 
Page 97 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item G.1.b. 
 
 

 INSURANCE PROGRAM RENEWALS – POLLUTION  
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: The current pollution carrier for the APIP program, Ironshore, will be offering renewal terms 
with an estimated 5-10% increase in the rate. Ironshore is a new carrier to the program, having started 
providing coverage July 1, 2022, after the prior carrier nonrenewed the policy. Current indications are 
there will be no changes to the expiring terms.   
 
A reminder this is claims-made coverage so even though we don’t have to worry about reporting 
claims to an expiring insurer it is a good practice to make city personnel aware of the coverage and 
the need to report any pollution incident immediately.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None – information only. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None from this item – expecting rate increase of 5-10% in APIP pollution 
coverage.   
 
 
BACKGROUND:  The APIP program began providing Pollution coverage to NorCal Cities members 
as of July 1, 2011. The insurance provides first and third-party coverage for remediation of sudden 
and accidental pollution events as well as limited coverage for pollution conditions that manifest or 
migrate off site for a period of time before they are discovered. Coverage is “claims made”, meaning 
claims must be reported as soon as possible and within the policy period or extended reporting period, 
if applicable, for coverage to apply.      
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): None 
 
  

 
Page 98 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item G.1.c. 
 
 

 INSURANCE PROGRAM RENEWALS – CYBER 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 

 
ISSUE: The APIP Cyber policy placed with the Beazley Group expires on July 1, 2022.  We expect 
renewal terms with a rate increase between 100% and 200% due to continued hard market conditions. 
The cyber marketing team is working to maintain the same coverage terms as expiring while 
minimizing the rate increase.  
 
The APIP cyber coverage will remain a relative bargain and a crucial piece of Member coverage due 
to the long history with Beazley and the purchasing power of the program. The excess cyber is also 
expected to increase with the same pressures on terms and pricing as the primary coverage.   
 
Given the current environment, members can expect further scrutiny of their cyber security measures. 
Many risk management tools and services have been offered to assist members in these efforts and to 
complete the critical requirements addressed in the cyber applications.    
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None – Information Only.   
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None.  
 
 
BACKGROUND:  The APIP program has included cyber coverage, with limits up to $2M and $25M 
aggregate, for all participants in the Program since July 1, 2010. Members first purchased excess cyber 
coverage effective March 27, 2020, with limits up to $3M per occurrence and $4M aggregate excess 
of the $25M APIP aggregate.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): None 
  

 
Page 99 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item G.2. 
 

LIABILITY PROGRAM UPDATE  
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 

 
ISSUE: The Board approved the attached draft liability funding allocation based on a cap of individual 
premium increases over 40%. The cap varies by member to assure they contribute at least half of their 
projected Banking Layer funding for the year. Since amounts over the cap reduce a member’s 
contribution to their Banking Layer, the Board agreed to limit the amount capped to half of the Banking 
Layer funding to avoid a situation where a member is not building back up their own funding.       
 
The Program Manager will have an update from the May 19-20, 2022, CJPRMA Board meeting to 
share with the Committee and will continue to monitor and advise the members as the renewal 
approaches.      
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None – Information only.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None expected from this item.  
 
 
BACKGROUND:  The excess liability insurance market for public entities, particularly those with 
police departments, has continued to be extremely volatile, with increasing rates and retentions as well 
as coverage restrictions. CJPRMA has experienced their share of claims that have exceeded their 
retention and impacted the reinsurance layers, and the current Munich offering reflects that reality. 
Compounding the reinsurance increase is a significant increase in CJPRMA’s underlying rates due to 
a change in their funding formula to put more with on recent experience.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Draft Liability Funding  

 

 
Page 100 of 154



FY 22/23 NCCSIF General Liability Funding Allocation 

80% Confidence Level $506,933
A B C D E F G H I

Formula/Allocation Payroll (P)

Member 
Weighted
Share Last 5 

Years
25% Payroll, 
75% Losses

Member Share 
of EX MOD 

Adjusted Payroll 
X Total Funding

Member 
Weighted
Share Last 5 

Years
75% Payroll, 
25% Losses

 (Admin/2) X 
Member % of 
Total Payroll 

(Admin/2) ÷  
19 Equal 
Shares C+D+E+F+G

Member

2021
Calendar Year
Payroll (DE 9)

BANKING LAYER
$0 to $50K

(*Folsom $0 to 
$100K)

SHARED LAYER
$50K to $500K at 

80% CL

CJPRMA
EXCESS LAYER
$500k to $40M 

ADMIN
EXPENSE 50%

ADMIN
EXPENSE 
50%

FY 22/23
TOTAL DEPOSIT

FY 21/22
TOTAL DEPOSIT

Rate/Amount Exposure Base $2,662,000 $3,728,000 $5,030,860 $253,467 $253,467 80% CL 80% CL
Anderson $4,712,278 $92,880 $120,528 $139,714 $6,061 $13,340 $372,522 $177,419
Auburn $7,212,513 $210,738 $224,064 $262,298 $9,277 $13,340 $719,717 $605,772
Colusa $2,871,320 $68,557 $67,215 $88,427 $3,693 $13,340 $241,232 $187,810
Corning $3,565,563 $42,218 $80,946 $90,362 $4,586 $13,340 $231,453 $202,349
Dixon $10,326,168 $70,654 $173,091 $210,710 $13,282 $13,340 $481,077 $258,537
Elk Grove
Folsom $49,252,555 $548,188 $648,336 $1,143,823 $63,349 $13,340 $2,417,036 $2,385,537
Galt $11,687,045 $115,767 $228,506 $285,272 $15,032 $13,340 $657,917 $452,721
Gridley $3,753,546 $60,534 $103,486 $113,818 $4,828 $13,340 $296,006 $244,839
Ione $1,741,897 $18,733 $37,352 $39,299 $2,240 $13,340 $110,965 $133,980
Jackson $3,215,294 $30,445 $67,632 $70,036 $4,136 $13,340 $185,589 $92,854
Lincoln $16,748,517 $260,225 $348,170 $445,257 $21,542 $13,340 $1,088,534 $955,079
Marysville $4,853,691 $141,871 $121,655 $160,775 $6,243 $13,340 $443,884 $446,225
Nevada City
Oroville $7,126,132 $89,035 $149,751 $173,673 $9,166 $13,340 $434,965 $395,031
Paradise $5,608,999 $46,933 $104,830 $116,384 $7,214 $13,340 $288,702 $246,661
Placerville
Red Bluff $6,972,768 $118,212 $162,275 $193,993 $8,968 $13,340 $496,789 $373,363
Rio Vista $4,047,976 $162,571 $149,566 $181,188 $5,207 $13,340 $511,872 $291,254
Rocklin $23,537,071 $232,872 $418,303 $578,051 $30,274 $13,340 $1,272,840 $780,857
Willows $907,730 $58,249 $38,598 $60,897 $1,168 $13,340 $172,252 $166,150
Yuba City $28,924,226 $293,319 $483,696 $676,884 $37,203 $13,340 $1,504,442 $1,126,956
Total: $197,065,291 $2,662,000 $3,728,000 $5,030,860 $253,467 $253,467 $11,927,793 $9,523,393

Total Admin Expense =

 
Page 101 of 154



A

Formula/Allocation

Member
Rate/Amount
Anderson
Auburn
Colusa
Corning
Dixon
Elk Grove
Folsom
Galt
Gridley
Ione
Jackson
Lincoln
Marysville
Nevada City
Oroville
Paradise
Placerville
Red Bluff
Rio Vista
Rocklin
Willows
Yuba City
Total:

FY 22/23 NCCSIF General Liability Funding Allocation 

J K L M

H‐I J/I

H + Member % of 
Total Uncapped 
Payroll X Capped 

Amount (L‐I)/I

$ Change
Overall

% Change
Overall

2022 
Payroll 
Increase 
from
2021

Net  % 
Increase

Total FY 22/23 
Deposit With 

Variable* Cap of 
40%

% 
Change 
After Cap

Net % 
Increase

$195,104 110% 1% 109% $271,983 53% 52%
$113,945 19% 4% 15% $719,717 19% 15%
$53,422 28% 14% 15% $241,232 28% 15%
$29,104 14% ‐2% 16% $231,453 14% 16%
$222,540 86% 7% 80% $433,049 68% 61%

$31,498 1% 12% ‐11% $2,417,036 1% ‐11%
$205,195 45% 6% 39% $657,917 45% 39%
$51,167 21% ‐12% 33% $296,006 21% 33%
‐$23,016 ‐17% 11% ‐29% $110,965 ‐17% ‐29%
$92,735 100% 12% 88% $170,201 83% 71%
$133,455 14% 7% 7% $1,088,534 14% 7%
‐$2,341 ‐1% 7% ‐8% $443,884 ‐1% ‐8%

$39,934 10% 7% 3% $434,965 10% 3%
$42,041 17% 16% 1% $288,702 17% 1%

$123,427 33% 9% 24% $496,789 33% 24%
$220,618 76% 2% 74% $417,949 44% 41%
$491,983 63% 3% 60% $1,155,668 48% 45%
$6,102 4% ‐7% 11% $172,252 4% 11%

$377,486 33% 9% 25% $1,504,442 33% 25%
$2,404,400 25% 7% 18% $11,552,744 21%

 
Page 102 of 154



A

Formula/Allocation

Member
Rate/Amount
Anderson
Auburn
Colusa
Corning
Dixon
Elk Grove
Folsom
Galt
Gridley
Ione
Jackson
Lincoln
Marysville
Nevada City
Oroville
Paradise
Placerville
Red Bluff
Rio Vista
Rocklin
Willows
Yuba City
Total:

FY 22/23 NCCSIF General Liability Funding Allocation 

N

H‐L

Amount Capped 
‐ NOT 

Redistributed

Banking Layer ‐
Capped 
Amount

Banking Layer 
Assessment

Total Banking 
Contribution

Minimum 
Banking 

Contibution 
50%

Net Dividends  
and 

Assessments
6 Capped

$100,539 ($7,660) $53,892 $46,232 $46,440 ($15,804)
$0 $75,681
$0 $42,802
$0 $53,688

$48,028 $22,626 $12,325 $34,951 $35,327 $123,354
$50,722

$0 $698,659
$0 $0 $0 $249,515

$0 $234,166
$10,000 $4,670

$15,387 $15,058 $0 $15,058 $15,223 $103,731
$26,777 $201,762

$0 $36,051
$70,510

$0 $229,222
$0 $330,629

$88,715
$0 ($21,071)

$93,923 $68,648 $13,279 $81,927 $81,286 $32,341
$117,172 $115,700 $0 $115,700 $116,436 $451,871

$20,460 $33,208
$0 $551,562

375,049$            3,625,982$      

 
Page 103 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item G.3. 
 

FY 22/23 CRIME COVERAGE RENEWAL  
 

ACTION ITEM 
 

ISSUE: The Crime coverage program renews July 1, 2022. This program offers coverage for monetary 
loss due to Employee Dishonesty, including Faithful Performance and fraud exposures. The current 
coverage is placed through the Alliant Crime Insurance Program (ACIP). 
 
The only change is the addition of the Cyberextortion Exclusion endorsement, with more a more 
detailed description of the types of incidents not covered with no material impact on the current 
coverage. The current policy will be extended by endorsement and the number will remain the same.  

The premium is increasing $1,322, or 2%, while the total number of employees has decreased (-7%), 
reflecting an underlying rate increase of 9.7%, from $0.21 per employee to $0.23.  

Members are also provided a quote for a $5M limit and $25,000 deductible at a rate of $0.29 per 
employee, for a total of $70,065.  

NorCal Cities Members may request an increase to their Impersonation Fraud limit from $250k to 
$500k subject to underwriter review and approval of a completed Impersonation Fraud 
Questionnaire.  If approved by the underwriter, an additional premium of 18.75% subject to a $7,500 
minimum premium will apply. The additional premium will apply to each member of the pool. 
Members will need to complete a questionnaire if interested in increasing the limit.  

RECOMMENDATION: Review and refer with recommendation to the Board or direction.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Estimated premium for $3M limit/$5K deductible = $54,845. Premium for $5M 
and $25,000 deductible is $70,065.  
 
BACKGROUND: The current NorCal Cities crime policy is with the Alliant Crime Insurance 
Program (ACIP). The coverage is written with AIG and National Union and provides numerous 
enhancements for public entities, including Faithful Performance and coverage for employees required 
to be bonded.  
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. 22-23 ACIP Proposal 
2. 22-23 ACIP Estimated Allocation by member  

  

 
Page 104 of 154



 

Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
18100 Von Karman Avenue, 10th Floor 
Irvine, CA 92612 
O 949 756 0271 
F 619 699 0906 

CA License No. 0C36861 www.alliant.com 

 

Northern California Cities Self 
Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 

2022 – 2023 

ALLIANT CRIME INSURANCE PROGRAM (ACIP) 
Government Crime Insurance Proposal 
 
Presented by: 
 
Tom E. Corbett, Senior Vice President 
Mariana C. Salyer, CISR, Account Manager 
 

 
Page 105 of 154



 

 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | www.alliant.com  | CA License No. 0C36861 Page 1 

2022-2023 Alliant Crime Insurance Program 
Government Crime Insurance Proposal 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 

Named Insured / Additional Named Insureds 
 
First Named Insured(s) 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 
 
 
Additional Named Insured(s) 
See attached Named Insured List 
 
NAMED INSURED DISCLOSURE 
 

 The first named insured is granted certain rights and responsibilities that do not apply to other policy named insureds and is designated to 
act on behalf of all insureds for making policy changes, receiving correspondence, distributing claim proceeds, and making premium 
payments. 

 Are ALL entities listed as named insureds? Coverage is not automatically afforded to all entities unless specifically named. Confirm 
with your producer and service team that all entities to be protected are on the correct policy. Not all entities may be listed on all policies 
based on coverage line. 

 Additional named insured is (1) A person or organization, other than the first named insured, identified as an insured in the policy 
declarations or an addendum to the policy declarations. (2) A person or organization added to a policy after the policy is written with the 
status of named insured. This entity would have the same rights and responsibilities as an entity named as an insured in the policy 
declarations (other than those rights and responsibilities reserved to the first named insured). 

 Applies to Professional Liability, Pollution Liability, Directors & Officers Liability, Employment Practices Liability, Fiduciary Liability policies 
(this list not all inclusive). Check your Policy language for applicability. These policies provide protection to the Named Insured for claims 
made against it alleging a covered wrongful act. Coverage is not afforded to any other entities (unless specifically added by endorsement 
or if qualified as a “Subsidiary” pursuant to the policy wording) affiliated by common individual insured ownership or to which 
indemnification is otherwise contractually owed. If coverage is desired for affiliated entities or for contractual indemnities owed, please 
contact your Alliant Service Team with a full list of entities for which coverage is requested. With each request, include complete financials 
and ownership information for submission to the carrier. It should be noted, that the underwriter’s acceptance of any proposed 
amendments to the policy, including expansion of the scope of “Insureds” under the policy could result in a potential diminution of the 
applicable limits of liability and/or an additional premium charge. 

  

 
Page 106 of 154

http://www.alliant.com/


 

 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | www.alliant.com  | CA License No. 0C36861 Page 2 

2022-2023 Alliant Crime Insurance Program 
Government Crime Insurance Proposal 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 

Line of Coverage 
Government Crime Coverage 
 
INSURANCE COMPANY: National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA (AIG) 
  
A.M. BEST RATING: 
 

A (Excellent); Financial Size Category: XV ($2 Billion or greater) 
Verified on May 12, 2022 

  
STANDARD & POOR’S RATING: A+; Strong Financial Security Verified on May 12, 2022 

STATE STATUS: Admitted 
  
PROGRAM POLICY/COVERAGE TERM: July 1, 2022 – July 1, 2023 
  
RETROACTIVE DATE: N/A 
  
COVERAGE: Government Crime Policy on Discovery form including the 

following coverages: 
• Employee Theft – Per Loss Coverage - including Faithful 

Performance of Duty  
• Forgery or Alteration - including Credit, Debit, or Charge Card 

Forgery 
• Inside the Premises – Theft of Money and Securities 
• Inside the Premises – Robbery & Safe Burglary of Other 

Property 
• Outside the Premises - Money, Securities and Other Property 
• Computer Fraud 
• Funds Transfer Fraud 
• Money Orders & Counterfeit Money 

  
 2021-2022 CURRENT 2022-2023 PROPOSED 
LIMITS: $3,000,000 $3,000,000 

  
DEDUCTIBLE: $5,000 $5,000 
  
ANNUAL PREMIUM: 
 

$53,523 
               
 

$54,845 
 

 
Page 107 of 154

http://www.alliant.com/


 

 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | www.alliant.com  | CA License No. 0C36861 Page 3 

2022-2023 Alliant Crime Insurance Program 
Government Crime Insurance Proposal 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 

Line of Coverage 
Government Crime Coverage - Continued 
 
MINIMUM EARNED PREMIUM: None 
  
POLICY AUDITABLE: No 
  
DESIGNATED AGENTS AS ENDORSED: 
 

James Marta and Company 

  
ENDORSEMENTS (including but not limited 
to): 

• California Changes 
• Additional Named Insured – Identifies individual member limit 

and deductible 
• Add Faithful Performance of Duty Coverage for Government 

Employees – Employee Theft Per Loss Limit  
• Revision of Discovery and Prior Theft or Dishonesty $25,000 

Sub-Limit, Risk Management Department or other department 
designated to handle insurance matters for the named 
insured. 

• Cancellation of Policy Amended –120 Days 
• Bonded Employees Exclusion Deleted endorsement 
• Add Credit, Debit or Charge Card Forgery  
• Include Specified Non-Compensated Officers as Employees - 

ALL 
• Include Chairperson and Members of Specified Committees – 

ALL 
• Include Designated Persons or Classes of Persons as 

Employees – Any Directors or Trustees of any of those named 
as insured; Any board members of any of those named as 
insured, Any elected or appointed officials 

• Include Volunteer Workers as Employees 
• Include Treasurers or Tax Collectors as Employees 
• Include Expenses Incurred to Establish Amount of Covered 

Loss - $75,000 Sub-limit 
• Employee Post Termination Coverage – 90 Days 
• Cancellation Amendatory (Return Pro-Rata) 
• Include Leased Workers as Employees Endorsement 
• Notice of Claim Reporting by Email 
• Economic Sanctions (excludes loss payments in violation of 

economic or trade sanctions) 

 
Page 108 of 154

http://www.alliant.com/


 

 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | www.alliant.com  | CA License No. 0C36861 Page 4 

2022-2023 Alliant Crime Insurance Program 
Government Crime Insurance Proposal 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 

ENDORSEMENTS (including but not limited 
to) Cont.: 

• Omnibus Named Insured  
• Vendor Theft - $1,000,000 Limit excess of vendor insurance 

policy limit ($500,000 minimum) required by contract 
Coverage not applicable if crime insurance is not required in a 
written agreement. 

• Conditions Amended – Subrogation of Faithful Performance of 
Duty Claims  

• Third Party Coverage – Loss of or damage to ‘Client 
Property’– Sublimit $250,000 with a $25,000 Deductible. 

• Impersonation Fraud Endorsement –Sublimit $250,000 with 
$25,000 Retention – Does not apply to any losses prior to 
07/01/2015 

• Blanket Joint Loss Payable- Where legally permissible 
 

  
EXCLUSIONS (Including but not limited 
to): 

• Cyberextortion (Resulting Directly)- New 
• Unauthorized disclosure of confidential information 
• Governmental Action 
• Indirect or Consequential Loss 
• Protected Information (Carveback) 
• Legal Fees and Expenses 
• Nuclear Hazard 
• Pollution 
• War and Military Action 
• Inventory Shortages 
• Trading losses 
• Accounting or Arithmetical Errors or Omissions 
• Exchanges or Purchases 
• Fire 
• Money Operated Devices 
• Motor Vehicles or Equipment and Accessories 
• Transfer or Surrender or Property 
• Vandalism 
• Voluntary Parting of Title to Possession of Property 
 
 

PROPOSAL VALID UNTIL: June 30, 2022 
  

 
Page 109 of 154

http://www.alliant.com/


 

 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | www.alliant.com  | CA License No. 0C36861 Page 5 

2022-2023 Alliant Crime Insurance Program 
Government Crime Insurance Proposal 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 

CLAIMS REPORTING PROCEDURE: AIG 
Financial Lines Claims 
P.O. Box 25947 
Shawnee Mission, KS 66225 
Fax: 866-227-1750 
Email: c-claim@aig.com 
 
Please forward a copy of the loss to the following Alliant Claim 
Advocates: 
 
Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
Attn: Robert Frey, Senior Vice President        
        560 Mission Street, 6th Floor 
        San Francisco, CA 94105 
        Phone: 415-403-1400 
        Fax: 415-403-1466 
        E-Mail: rfrey@alliant.com 
 
Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
Attn: Elaine Tizon, Assistant Vice President        
        560 Mission Street, 6th Floor 
        San Francisco, CA 94105 
        Phone: 415-403-1400 
        Fax: 415-403-1466 
        E-Mail: Elaine.Tizon@alliant.com 

  
SUBJECTIVITIES: • Signed and dated Request to Bind Coverage page  

• Payment to Alliant is due within 25 Days of Binding 
 

  
BROKER: ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. 

Newport Beach, CA 
 

Tom E. Corbett, Senior Vice President 
Mariana C. Salyer, CISR, Account Manager 

 

See Disclaimer Page for Important Notices and Acknowledgement 
 

 
Page 110 of 154

http://www.alliant.com/
mailto:c-claim@aig.com
mailto:rfrey@alliant.com
mailto:Elaine.Tizon@alliant.com


 

 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | www.alliant.com  | CA License No. 0C36861 Page 6 

2022-2023 Alliant Crime Insurance Program 
Government Crime Insurance Proposal 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 

Disclosures 

This proposal of insurance is provided as a matter of convenience and information only.  All 
information included in this proposal, including but not limited to personal and real property values, 
locations, operations, products, data, automobile schedules, financial data and loss experience, is 
based on facts and representations supplied to Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. by you.  This 
proposal does not reflect any independent study or investigation by Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
or its agents and employees. 

Please be advised that this proposal is also expressly conditioned on there being no material change 
in the risk between the date of this proposal and the inception date of the proposed policy (including 
the occurrence of any claim or notice of circumstances that may give rise to a claim under any policy 
which the policy being proposed is a renewal or replacement).  In the event of such change of risk, 
the insurer may, at its sole discretion, modify, or withdraw this proposal, whether or not this offer 
has already been accepted. 

This proposal is not confirmation of insurance and does not add to, extend, amend, change, or alter 
any coverage in any actual policy of insurance you may have.  All existing policy terms, conditions, 
exclusions, and limitations apply.  For specific information regarding your insurance coverage, 
please refer to the policy itself.  Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. will not be liable for any claims 
arising from or related to information included in or omitted from this proposal of insurance. 

Alliant embraces a policy of transparency with respect to its compensation from insurance transactions. 
Details on our compensation policy, including the types of income that Alliant may earn on a placement, are 
available on our website at www.alliant.com. For a copy of our policy or for any inquiries regarding 
compensation issues pertaining to your account you may also contact us at: Alliant Insurance Services, 
Inc., Attention: General Counsel, 701 B Street, 6th Floor, San Diego, CA  92101.   

Analyzing insurers' over-all performance and financial strength is a task that requires specialized skills and 
in-depth technical understanding of all aspects of insurance company finances and operations. Insurance 
brokerages such as Alliant Insurance typically rely upon rating agencies for this type of market analysis. 
Both A.M. Best and Standard and Poor's have been industry leaders in this area for many decades, utilizing 
a combination of quantitative and qualitative analysis of the information available in formulating their ratings. 

A.M. Best has an extensive database of nearly 6,000 Life/Health, Property Casualty and International 
companies. You can visit them at www.ambest.com. For additional information regarding insurer financial 
strength ratings visit Standard and Poor's website at www.standardandpoors.com. 

Our goal is to procure insurance for you with underwriters possessing the financial strength to perform.  
Alliant does not, however, guarantee the solvency of any underwriters with which insurance or reinsurance 
is placed and maintains no responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the financial failure or 
insolvency of any insurer.  We encourage you to review the publicly available information collected to enable 
you to make an informed decision to accept or reject a particular underwriter.  To learn more about 
companies doing business in your state, visit the Department of Insurance website for that state. 

 
Page 111 of 154

http://www.alliant.com/
http://www.alliantinsurance.com/
http://www.ambest.com/
http://www.standardandpoors.com/


 

 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | www.alliant.com  | CA License No. 0C36861 Page 7 

2022-2023 Alliant Crime Insurance Program 
Government Crime Insurance Proposal 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 

NY Regulation 194  
 
Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. is an insurance producer licensed by the State of New York. Insurance producers are 
authorized by their license to confer with insurance purchasers about the benefits, terms and conditions of insurance 
contracts; to offer advice concerning the substantive benefits of particular insurance contracts; to sell insurance; and to 
obtain insurance for purchasers.  The role of the producer in any particular transaction typically involves one or more of 
these activities. 

Compensation will be paid to the producer, based on the insurance contract the producer sells.  Depending on the insurer(s) 
and insurance contract(s) the purchaser selects, compensation will be paid by the insurer(s) selling the insurance contract 
or by another third party.  Such compensation may vary depending on a number of factors, including the insurance 
contract(s) and the insurer(s) the purchaser selects.  In some cases, other factors such as the volume of business a producer 
provides to an insurer or the profitability of insurance contracts a producer provides to an insurer also may affect 
compensation.   

The insurance purchaser may obtain information about compensation expected to be received by the producer based in 
whole or in part on the sale of insurance to the purchaser, and (if applicable) compensation expected to be received based 
in whole or in part on any alternative quotes presented to the purchaser by the producer, by requesting such information 
from the producer. 

 
Other Disclosures / Disclaimers 
 
FATCA: 

The Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) requires the notification of certain financial accounts to the United 
States Internal Revenue Service.  Alliant does not provide tax advice so please contact your tax consultant for your 
obligation regarding FATCA.  

Claims Reporting: 
Your policy will come with specific claim reporting requirements.  Please make sure you understand these obligations.  
Contact your Alliant Service Team with any questions. 

 
Certificates / Evidence of Insurance 
A certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder.  The certificate does 
not affirmatively or negatively amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by a policy.  Nor does it constitute a contract 
between the issuing insurer(s), authorized representative, producer or certificate holder.   
 
You may have signed contracts, leases or other agreements requiring you to provide this evidence.  In those agreements, 
you may assume obligations and/or liability for others (Indemnification, Hold Harmless) and some of the obligations that are 
not covered by insurance.  We recommend that you and your legal counsel review these documents. 
 
 
 

 
Page 112 of 154

http://www.alliant.com/


 

 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | www.alliant.com  | CA License No. 0C36861 Page 8 

2022-2023 Alliant Crime Insurance Program 
Government Crime Insurance Proposal 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 

Other Disclosures / Disclaimers - Continued 
 
In addition to providing a certificate of insurance, you may be required to name your client or customer on your policy as an 
additional insured.  This is only possible with permission of the insurance company, added by endorsement and, in some 
cases, an additional premium. 
 
By naming the certificate holder as additional insured, there are consequences to your risks and insurance policy including: 

• Your policy limits are now shared with other entities; their claims involvement may reduce or exhaust your aggregate 
limit. 

• Your policy may provide higher limits than required by contract; your full limits can be exposed to the additional 
insured. 

• There may be conflicts in defense when your insurer has to defend both you and the additional insured. 
 

See Request to Bind Coverage page for acknowledgment of all disclaimers and disclosures. 
  

 
Page 113 of 154

http://www.alliant.com/


 

 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | www.alliant.com  | CA License No. 0C36861 Page 9 

2022-2023 Alliant Crime Insurance Program 
Government Crime Insurance Proposal 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 

Request to Bind Coverage 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 
 
We have reviewed the proposal and agree to the terms and conditions of the coverages presented.  We are 
requesting coverage to be bound as outlined by coverage line below: 
 

Coverage Line                                                         Bind 
Coverage for: 

Annual Premium 

   
  
ACIP Government Crime 
Program Policy Period:  
July 1, 2022- July 1, 2023 
 
 

☐ $5,000 Deductible 
 $3,000,000 Limit 
 
 
 

$54,845 
 
 

  
 
This Authorization to Bind Coverage also acknowledges receipt and review of all disclaimers and disclosures, including 

exposures used to develop insurance terms, contained within this proposal. 
 

   

Signature of Authorized Insurance Representative   Date 
   

Title   
   

Printed / Typed Name   
 

This proposal does not constitute a binder of insurance.  Binding is subject to final carrier approval.  The 
actual terms and conditions of the policy will prevail. 

 

 
Page 114 of 154

http://www.alliant.com/


ALLIANT CRIME INSURANCE PROGRAM (ACIP) 
GOVERNMENT CRIME POLICY 
JULY 1, 2022 TO JULY 1, 2023 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF) 
2180 Harvard Street, Ste. 460 
Sacramento, CA 95815 

COVERAGE EFFECTIVE DATE: 07/01/2022 

INSURED: 
  

NAMED INSURED: 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund (NCCSIF)  
City of Anderson; Anderson Public Financing Authority; Successor Agency; Successor 

Agency Oversight Board 
City of Auburn 
City of Colusa 
City of Corning 
City of Dixon 
City of Galt 
City of Gridley 
City of Ione 
City of Lincoln 
City of Marysville 
City of Oroville 
City of Red Bluff 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Rocklin 
City of Willows 
City of Yuba City 
Town of Paradise  

 

 

 
Page 115 of 154



Limit Options:  $3 MILLION $5 MILLION Limit Options:  $3 MILLION $5 MILLION
Deductible Options $5,000 $25,000 Deductible Options: $5,000 $25,000
Premium: $53,523 $67,974 Premium: $54,845 $70,065

% CHANGE $ Change % Change
Member Entity # EMPLOYEES PREMIUM PREMIUM # EMPLOYEES PREMIUM PREMIUM # EMPLOYEES* PREMIUM PREMIUM
Anderson 70 $1,466 $1,862 74 $1,700 $2,172 6% $234 16%
Auburn 100 $2,094 $2,660 111 $2,551 $3,258 11% $456 22%
Colusa 48 $1,005 $1,277 49 $1,126 $1,438 2% $121 12%
Corning 88 $1,843 $2,341 89 $2,045 $2,613 1% $202 11%
Dixon 206 $4,314 $5,479 184 $4,228 $5,401 ‐11% ($86) ‐2%
Elk Grove
Folsom
Galt 195 $4,084 $5,187 222 $5,101 $6,517 14% $1,017 25%
Gridley 75 $1,571 $1,995 64 $1,471 $1,879 ‐15% ($100) ‐6%
Ione 50 $1,047 $1,330 52 $1,195 $1,526 4% $148 14%
Jackson
Lincoln 224.11 $4,694 $5,961 293.16 $6,736 $8,606 31% $2,043 44%
Marysville 92 $1,927 $2,447 100 $2,298 $2,936 9% $371 19%
Nevada City
Oroville  141 $2,953 $3,750 122 $2,803 $3,581 ‐13% ($150) ‐5%
Paradise 77 $1,613 $2,048 96.05 $2,207 $2,820 25% $594 37%
Placerville
Red Bluff 114 $2,388 $3,032 148 $3,401 $4,345 30% $1,013 42%
Rio Vista 62 $1,298 $1,649 61 $1,402 $1,791 ‐2% $103 8%
Rocklin 283 $5,927 $7,527 279.3 $6,418 $8,199 ‐1% $491 8%
Willows 73 $1,529 $1,942 61 $1,402 $1,791 ‐16% ($127) ‐8%
Yuba City 657.5 $13,770 $17,488 381.3 $8,762 $11,193 ‐42% ($5,009) ‐36%
TOTAL: 2556 $53,523 $67,974 2387 $54,845 $70,065 ‐7% $1,322 2%

Don't Participate
Rate Per Employee $0.21 $0.23 9.7%

$0.29

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND

Alliant Crime Insurance Program (ACIP)

July 1, 2022 to July 1, 2023

FY 22/23 PREMIUM ALLOCATION

*Employees = Full Time, Part Time (full 

time equivalent), Elected/Appointed 

Officials and Volunteers (full time 

equivalent)

FY 21/22 PREMIUM ALLOCATION PRIOR YEAR CHANGE AT $3M LIMIT

 
Page 116 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item. G.4.  
 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT  
GRANT FUNDS AND USAGE  

 
ACTION ITEM 

 
ISSUE. Members continue to utilize and provide positive feedback on the Police Risk Management 
Grant program, initially funded to support Body Worn Camera (BWC) programs. The attached Usage 
Report tracks the grant funds over the life of the program. All but one member has taken advantage of 
the grants to implement BWCs. Anderson is taking a wait and see approach as management feels the 
drawbacks outweigh the benefits. Willows and Rio Vista outsourced their police departments but 
remain in the program to fund Lexipol Fire Policy Services.  
 
An issue with smaller agencies continues to be the cost of staffing and storage needed to manage the 
BWC program. Some members have opted for a turn-key BWC program offered by Lens Lock for a 
flat $1,000 per officer per year, over a five-year contract period. This includes equipment, 
maintenance, and secured storage. This model may be a better fit for many of our members.  
 
Those members with BWC programs in place have been allowed to use the grant funds for other risk 
management purposes, including duty vests, tactical equipment, and wellness services. Several 
members are using the Cordico wellness app, designed primarily for public safety personnel and first 
responders. Although ACI does not currently have first responder specialists they too are working to 
provide, and other cities have found specialized support from Claremont or Concern EAP providers 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Review usage and member feedback to recommend funding for FY 22/23 
and use of current balances for Cordico app or other risk management purposes 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: TBD - $50,000 has been allocated to the preliminary draft FY 22/23 budget 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Since FY 14/15 NorCal Cities SIF members have funded grants totaling $50,000 
per year for their police departments to purchase and implement Body-Worn Cameras (BWC). The 
program has been a success, with numerous cases of claims being avoided or settled quickly based on 
video evidence. The Police Risk Management Committee members regularly provide feedback on 
their needs and make suggestions for use of the grant funds 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Police Risk Management Grant Funds Usage Report    

  

 
Page 117 of 154



Member

FY 14/15

$50,000 

Grant

Camera 

Allocation

FY 15/16

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 16/17

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 17/18

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 18/19

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 19/20

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 20/21

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 21/22

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 21/22 

Member Specific 

Police Fund 

TOTAL

GRANTS

YTD

Reimbursements

Made

REMAINING

FUNDS

1/25/22 Reimbursement Notes/Plan Usage

1 Anderson 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $10,605

2 Auburn 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $18,118 $3,092

4/25/17  $6,280.56 (12 VieVu LE4 mini body worn cameras)

9/8/17  $3,029.18 (4 VieVu LE4mini & 1 multi‐dock LE4)

2/5/19  $2,810.26 portion of invoice (16 VieVu LE5 body worn 

cameras)

3/24/21 $5,998.49 Body Cameras 

3 Colusa 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $3,030 $7,575 7/27/17  $3,030 (concealable vests with load bearing carriers)

4 Corning 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $5,592 $5,013
9/6/16  $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

2/15/19  $2,301.12 firewall

5 Dixon 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $5,000 $18,180 $15,926 $10,284

4/20/17  $6,060 (30 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera with 

rotatable camera head and 32GB memory)

6/1/18  $2,934.38 (3 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera + training 

cost for force options simulator)

3/6/20  $2,631.63 ( 5 Wolfcom Body Camera + 1 docking port) 

8/26/20 IA PRO Program 

6 Elk Grove* 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $21,210 $0

1/11/18  $9,090 (WatchGuard Vista HD body cameras)

3/20/19  $3,030 (portion of Cordico Wellness Program)

11/4/19  $3,030 (portion of 2019 BWC purchase/Vista HD)

5/6/22 $6,060 (portion of Cordico Wellness Program)

7 Folsom 5 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $400,000 $22,725 $22,725 $403,788

10/5/16  $7,576 (8 VieVu LE4 body camera and 1 multi‐dock 

network station)

12/16/20 $15,150  Iapro software 

8 Galt 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $21,210 $0
1/25/18  Plan to use fund /BWC program under consideration
2/28/22 AXON Body Worn Cameras  

9 Gridley 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $4,543 $6,062

9/6/16  $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body camerass)

3/28/18  $1,252 (one VieVu LE5 camera and seven Public Safety 

Vests)

8/7/20 $2,700.41  (load bearing vests and flashlights) 

10 Ione 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $10,605 $0

11/2/16  $1,655.23 (2 VieVu LE4 body camera)

9/8/17  $1,736.24 balance (2 VieVu LE4 body cameras and 2 LE4 

Cradle)

5/21/18  $1,234.14 (2 VieVu LE5 body camera and license for 

Veripatrol Software)

5/28/21 Lava Dog Fire and Police Supply ( Riot helmets, batons, gas 

masks and filters)  

3/7/22 LENSLOCK Cameras 

11 Jackson 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $9,090 $1,515
4/20/20  Jackson PD in process of acquiring new body cams.
1/7/2021  $9,090 Vista HD Wearable Camera User Guide

12 Lincoln 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $18,181 $3,030
10/5/16  $6,060 (8 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

2/25/21 $11,632 (14 Watchguard body worn cameras) 

13 Marysville 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $13,635 $4,920 $10,988 8/18/17  $4,919.87 (6 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

14 Nevada City 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $7,575 $3,030

2/6/18  $4,545 (Body Camera Storage and Equipment cost for 2015‐

2017)

7/15/19  $1,515 (Axon Body Camera Storage)

4/17/20  $1,515.00 (Body Camera Storage Fees)

3/31/21 $1,515.00 (Body Camera Storage Fees) 

15 Oroville 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $12,120 $9,090

9/23/16  $3,010 (Video Storage Buffalo Terastation)

10/5/16  $3,050 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

11/20/17  $1,174.00 (1 Tactical Armor‐Ballistic Vest)

9/4/18  $4,886 (20 Vievu LE5s body cameras)

16 Paradise 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $13,635 $9,141 $6,767

11/15/16  $762.14 (5 flashlights) + $1,477.28 (1 VieVu LE4 multi‐

dock station)

3/14/17  $2,305.58 (Ballistic Vests)

5/3/19  $1,895.50 (five load bearing vests)

8/7/20 $2,700.41  (load bearing vests and flashlights) 

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

Page 1 of 2 
Page 118 of 154



Member

FY 14/15

$50,000 

Grant

Camera 

Allocation

FY 15/16

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 16/17

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 17/18

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 18/19

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 19/20

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 20/21

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 21/22

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 21/22 

Member Specific 

Police Fund 

TOTAL

GRANTS

YTD

Reimbursements

Made

REMAINING

FUNDS

1/25/22 Reimbursement Notes/Plan Usage

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

17 Placerville* 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $10,105 $500

12/28/17  $3,970.32 (4 Tactical Armor‐Ballistic Vests)

10/3/19  $3,674.75 (Fitness Equipment)

11/18/20 $1,077.49 (Treadmill) 

9/29/21 $1,382.87 (Kettlebell, Resistance bands, under desk bike 

pedal, weight  bench, battle rope) 

18 Red Bluff 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $13,635 $14,052 $1,855

2/17/17  $1,473.74 (Apex Body cam storage remediation)

10/18/17  $3,071.26 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

1/25/18  Plan to use to purchase more BWC & future funds to 
replace old cameras.
3/27/20  Red Bluff PD BWC is fully funded; plan to use funds for 
fitness equipent.
5/26/20 $6,814.17 (Fitness Slam Balls, ball rack, cable machine, 

dumbbell rack, kettlebell racks, kettlebells and bumper rack) 

10/29/21 $2,692.86 (3 Body Cameras, 12 Clip Lock Metal Clips) 

19 Rio Vista 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $4,241 $6,364 11/16/17  $4,241.15 (9 VieVu LE5 body cameras)

20 Rocklin 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $18,180 $3,030

10/5/16  $6,516.24 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras, 1 LE4 multi‐dock, 1 

LE3 multi‐dock)

1/3/19  $5,603.76 (58 Lenslock bwc cameras and 25 in car dash 

cameras)

11/9/20 $6.060 (Lenslock software) 

21 Willows 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $8,595 $2,010

6/18/18  $2,130 for 18/19 Lexipol‐Fire Policy Service annual fee

7/2/19  $2,130 for 19/20 Lexipol‐Fire Policy Service annual fee

7/1/20 $2,157 for 20/21 Lexipol‐ Fire Policy Service annual fee

6/15/21 $2,178 21/22 Lexipol‐ Fire Policy Service annual fee

22 Yuba City 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $9,759 $11,451
5/5/17  $6,060 (Data911 body‐worn cameras)

7/12/21 $3,699.05 (Treadmill) 

TOTAL 58 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $405,000 $299,970 $248,919 $101,046

*Opted for Cash Allocation to purchase other than VieVu Camera
Fund Allocation is based on cost of camera at $757.50 each

Page 2 of 2 
Page 119 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item G.5. 
 

FY 22/23 NCCSIF ADMINISTRATION BUDGET 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 

ISSUE: The Executive Committee reviews and recommends to the Board the budget for the next 
fiscal year. Attached is the preliminary budget for review and discussion. Since the EC reviewed it 
last, the budget has been amended to include Trustee’s E&O Coverage approved by the Board and 
a total of $10,000 for website upgrades, including ADA and security enhancements.   
 
The Administrative Costs are discussed in more detail below.  
 

Administrative Expenses 
 
 Claim Audits - Every year either the Liability or Workers’ Compensation claims are 

audited. The Liability Claims audit was budgeted at $7,500 for FY 21/22. The Workers’ 
Compensation Claims audit is budgeted at $15,000 based on last audit.    

 Actuarial Services are increasing by $820 (5.9%) per current service agreement.   

 Accounting Services are expected to increase $25,962 (22.9%), including software 
licensing, per current contract.  

 Sedgwick’s Risk Control services are increasing 3.3%, or $5,840, based on the renewal 
contract, and the Lexipol renewal is increasing 3%, or $4,264.   

 State Funding/Fraud Assessment has been estimated at $325,000 (-8.5%) based on the 
experience of the last two years ($345,404 in FY 20/21 and $235,274 in FY 21/22). This 
is hard to predict as it is based on the amount of indemnity payments during the year.      

 The Program Administration and Brokerage Fee is increasing by $11,745 (3.3%) per the 
terms of the current agreement. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Review and recommend to Board as presented or provide direction 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Total administrative expenses are estimated to be $1,476,161, an increase of 
$44,311 (3.1%) over FY 21/22.  A small amount of surplus offset may be available to reduce the 
funding, to be determined as we get closer to the fiscal year end.  
 
BACKGROUND: The administration budget is presented as a separate item for approval with 
most expenses allocated evenly between the Liability and Worker’s Compensation programs.   
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Draft FY 22/23 NCCSIF Admin Budget as of 5/18/22 

 

 
Page 120 of 154



WORK COMP LIABILITY

GROUP

PURCHASE

FY 22/23

TOTAL

FY 21/22

TOTAL $ CHANGE % CHANGE

REVENUES  

Est WC Program Banking Layer $7,476,000 $7,476,000 $7,487,000 ($11,000) 0%

Est WC Program Shared Layer $4,207,000 $4,207,000 $4,146,000 $61,000 1%

Est WC Program Admin Expense $974,228 $974,228 $984,379 ($10,151) ‐1%

Est Excess WC Coverage (PRISM) $2,269,000 $2,269,000 $1,978,742 $290,258 15% Final Bill > Version Used in Allocation
Est Liability Program Banking Layer $2,662,000 $2,662,000 $2,234,000 $428,000 19%

Est Liability Program Shared Layer $3,728,000 $3,728,000 $3,000,000 $728,000 24%

Est Liability Program Admin Expense $506,933 $506,933 $449,772 $57,161 13%

Est Excess Liability Coverage (CJPRMA) $5,030,860 $5,030,860 $3,833,207 $1,197,653 31%

Est Group Purchase Property Coverage (APIP) $4,989,879 $4,989,879 $4,068,301 $921,578 23%

Est Group Purchase Crime Coverage (ACIP) $54,845 $54,845 $53,523 $1,322 2%

Est Group Purchase Coverage (ADWRP) $12,665 $12,665 $0 0%

Est Pass through Cost ‐ Lexipol Fire Manuals  $33,368 $33,368 $0 0%

N/A Pass through Cost ‐ Appraisal Services N/A N/A N/A Next appraisal in 2023
Est Pass through Cost ‐ Drone Coverage $5,000 $5,000 $0 0%

Total Revenues $14,926,228 $11,927,793 $5,044,724 $31,949,777 $28,285,956

EXPENSES WORK COMP LIABILITY

FY 22/23

TOTAL

FY 21/22

TOTAL $ CHANGE % CHANGE

Administrative Expenses:

Consultants
52101 Claims Audit $15,000 $15,000 $7,500 $7,500 100.0% Biannual WC audit is more expensive than GL

52102 Financial Audit $14,125 $14,125 $28,250 $28,250 $0 0.0%

52103 Legal Services $2,000 $15,000 $17,000 $17,000 $0 0.0%

52104 Actuarial Review $5,900 $7,900 $14,620 $13,800 $820 5.9% Per engagement letter including 6/30 Updates

52105 Computer Services N/A N/A N/A N/A Moved as part of Accounting Services

52106 CAJPA Accreditation (every 3 years: not until 2021) N/A N/A N/A N/A Paid Jan 2021, budget for 2024/2025 

52109 Misc. Consulting/Contingency $2,500 $2,500 $5,000 $5,000 $0 0.0%

Total Consultant Expenses $39,525 $39,525 $79,050 $71,550 $7,500 10.5%

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND

ADMIN BUDGET ‐  Draft 4.11.22
July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 

 
Page 121 of 154



WORK COMP LIABILITY

GROUP

PURCHASE

FY 22/23

TOTAL

FY 21/22

TOTAL $ CHANGE % CHANGE

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND

ADMIN BUDGET ‐  Draft 4.11.22
July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 

Safety Services:

52204 Risk Control Services Agreement $92,160 $92,160 $184,320 $178,480 $5,840 3.3% Per 2019‐22 contract

52201 Outside Training & Safety Award $15,000 $15,000 $30,000 $30,000 $0 0.0% Including $10k for safety award here
52202 Risk Mgmt Comm Mtg Expense $750 $750 $1,500 $1,500 $0 0.0%

52207 Member Training and Risk Management  $50,000 $38,000 $88,000 $88,000 $0 0.0%

$4,000 per member annual allocation for 

training/conferences

52208 Lexipol Police Manual Updates & DTBs $146,404 $146,404 $142,140 $4,264 3.0% 3% increase 

52209 Police Risk Management Funds $25,000 $25,000 $50,000 $50,000 $0 0.0% Pending RMC recommendation

Total Safety Services Expenses $329,314 $170,910 $500,224 $490,120 $10,104 2.1%

Claims Administration

52302 Claims Administration Fee (Reports, etc.) Annu $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Claims Adjustment Fee* Flat fee pricing beginning FY 19/20

52304 State Funding/Fraud Assessment $325,000 $325,000 $355,000 ($30,000) ‐8.5% Actual 21/22= $235,274

Total Claims Admininstration Expenses $325,000 $0 $325,000 $355,000 ($30,000) ‐8.5%

Program Administration

52401 Program Administration and Brokerage Fee $169,601 $203,522 $373,123 $361,378 $11,745 3.3% Per 2019‐24 contract 

52403 Accounting Services $69,726 $69,726 $139,452 $113,490 $25,962 22.9% Per 2022‐25 contract + software

Total Program Admininstration Expenses $239,327 $273,248 $512,575 $474,868 $37,707 7.9%

Board Expenses

52501 Executive Committee $1,250 $1,250 $2,500 $2,500 $0 0.0%

52502 Executive Committee Member Travel $2,000 $2,000 $4,000 $4,000 $0 0.0%

52503 Board of Directors Meetings (includes Travel) $4,000 $4,000 $8,000 $8,000 $0 0.0%

52509

Board of Directors Long Range Planning

(every 3 years, last LRP January 2020) $4,000 $4,000 $8,000 $8,000 $0 0.0% Includes Board Training Day in December

52xxx Trustee's E&O Coverage (APPL) $9,500 $9,500 New coverage approved by BOD

52504

Association Memberships

(PARMA, CAJPA, AGRIP) $2,500 $2,500 $5,000 $5,000 $0 0.0% 21 AGRiP membership increased by 10%

Total Board Expenses $23,250 $23,250 $46,500 $27,500 $19,000 69.1%

52000 Administrative Expense ‐ Website Upgrade $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 0.0% One‐time charge for refresh, ADA & security

52001 Administration Expense ‐ Other $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.0%

52900 Member Identity Theft Protection $12,812 0 $12,812 $12,812 $0 0.0%

Total Other Admin $17,812 $0 $12,812 $12,812 $0 0.0%

Total Admin Expenses $974,228 $506,933 $1,476,161 $1,431,850 $44,311 3.1%

OTHER Administration Expenses

(Not identified with above budget line items)

 
Page 122 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item G.6. 
 

ACI EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  
RENEWAL ENGAGEMENT LETTER 

 
ACTION ITEM 

 
 

ISSUE: NorCal Cities has contracted with ACI Specialties for EAP benefits services for 18 years. The 
attached Engagement Letter will extend their services for another two years on behalf of 13 members.  
 
The renewal terms include a 3% increase in the rate, from $2.16 and $2.34 Per Employee Per Month 
to $2.22 & $2.41 PEPM for 3 or 6 sessions, respectively. The rate is guaranteed for two years from 
2022-2024. ACI is also now charging a fee for virtual trainings but have given NCCSIF a pool of 8 
hours to utilize onsite or online services at no cost.   
 
ACI has also introduced new reports that will provide members more useful information on how the 
EAP is responding to employee concerns.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Review and authorize the Program Administrator to sign the renewal 
engagement letter.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. Members are billed directly by ACI - $2.22 per employee for up to 3 
counseling sessions and $2.41 for up to 6 sessions in addition to the other services.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: ACI Specialty Benefits has provided EAP benefits to NorCal Cities for the past 
18 years. ACI Specialty Benefits will provide employee assistance program (EAP) services, including 
assessment, referral, and short-term problem resolution.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): ACI Agreement  

 

  

 
Page 123 of 154



 

 

NCCSIF EAP Service Renewal 2022 

 

March 28, 2022 

 

Dave Warren, President 

2180 Harvard Street, Suite 460 

Sacramento, CA 95815 

 

This letter is a confirmation of renewal for the EAP benefits offered by ACI Specialty Benefits for NCCSIF.  It 

has been a pleasure to provide service to your employees and their family members for the past 20 years. 

On behalf of the entire ACI staff, we appreciate your continued trust in ACI’s benefits and services. Please 

take a moment to review and confirm the renewal terms.  

 

 

Renewal Date July 1, 2022 

Renewal Term Two Years 

Programs Provided Employee Assistance Program 

Rate See Chart Below 

 

 

City Participants 

City of Anderson 3 Session $2.22 

City of Colusa 6 Session $2.41 

City of Corning 6 Session $2.41 

City of Lincoln 6 Session $2.41 

City of Jackson 6 Session $2.41 

City of Dixon 6 Session $2.41 

City of Folsom 3 Session  $2.22 

City of Gridley 6 Session  $2.41 

   

  

 

 

 

 

 
Page 124 of 154



 

 

City of Ione 3 Session  $2.22 

City of Marysville 3 Session  $2.22 

City of Red Bluff 6 Session  $2.41 

City of Rio Vista 3 Session  $2.22 

City of Willows 6 Session $2.41 

Town of Paradise 6 Session  $2.41 

 

This Service Renewal is subject to the same terms and conditions as the Master Service Agreement. Non-

renewal notices must be sent in writing 120 days prior to termination date. Please find the updated Exhibit 

A which outlines the current service offerings attached to this Service Renewal. After reviewing the Service 

Renewal and Exhibit A, please sign and return this document. A fully executed copy will be provided to 

you for your files. If you have any questions or comments about this renewal, please contact your ACI 

Account Manager, Sasha Abrahms.  

 

 

_______________________________________________   ____________________ 

Keith Wasley, President      Date 

ACI Specialty Benefits  

 

 

_______________________________________________   ____________________ 

Dave Warren, President      Date 

NCCSIF 

 
Page 125 of 154



CUSTOMER SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
This CUSTOMER SERVICES AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”), dated as of July 1, 2022, is entered into by and between 
ACI Enterprises, Inc, dba ACI Specialty Benefits, a California corporation with its principal place of business located 
at 5405 Morehouse Drive, Suite 200, San Diego, CA 92121, AllOne Health Resources, Inc., a Pennsylvania corporation 
with its principal place of business located at 100 North Pennsylvania Avenue, Wilkes-Barre PA 18701, (collectively 
referred to herein as “Company”) and NCCSIF, a California corporation with its principal place of business located at 
2180 Harvard Street, Suite460, Sacramento, CA 95815, (“Customer”). 
 
ARTICLE I. PREAMBLE 
 
WHEREAS, Customer wishes to engage the Company to provide employee assistance services and the Company 
wishes to provide such services; and 
 
WHEREAS, Customer desires to engage the Company to render services upon certain terms and conditions. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals listed above and the mutual promises, covenants, agreements 
and undertakings of the parties set forth below, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows: 
 
ARTICLE II. ALLONE HEALTH RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
2.01 Description of Services. The Company shall provide services to Customer pursuant to the attached Statement 
of Work/Fee Schedule (Exhibit A), which is incorporated herein by reference, (sometimes collectively referred to as 
“Services”). The Company will deliver the Services in any country, territory, city or area specified by Customer, unless 
the delivery of Services would be prohibited or limited by the U.S. Department of Treasury, Office of Foreign Assets 
Control (“OFAC”) or other applicable trade sanctions. 
 
2.02 The Company’s Intellectual Property. The Agreement is not a work-for-hire agreement.  The Company retains 
exclusive right, title and interest in intellectual property developed, delivered or used in the performance of the 
Agreement.  Neither the Agreement nor any Statement of Work changes the ownership of any pre-existing materials. 
Customer shall have no ownership interest in software used by the Company.  All work product generated or 
acquired by the Company shall be the exclusive property of the Company.  Work product shall include all clinical 
data and supporting records and other information.  All such work product is confidential pursuant to Article 3 of 
the Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE III. CONFIDENTIALITY 
 
3.01 Confidential Information. “Confidential Information” means information or data of a Disclosing Party 
concerning its business operations, methods and strategies, financial condition, technology or prospects, in any form 
or medium (including writings, drawings and electronically stored information and data), whether or not marked or 
labeled as “confidential.” In addition, a Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information also includes: (i) protected health 
information; (ii) Business information and data and; (iii) technical information and data or trade secrets; (iv) 
Intellectual property (“IP”) (for example, inventions, discoveries, designs, methods, processes and ideas (whether or 
not patented or patentable), logos, trade names, trademarks, and service marks (whether or not registered), mask 
works, works of authorship (whether copyrighted or copyrightable); and (v) all tangible manifestations (however 
embodied) of information or data referred to in clauses (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv) above (for example, computer software, 
firmware, scripts or objects, hardware, programmer’s notes, databases, manuals, training manuals and materials, 
memoranda, reports, drawings, sketches, flowcharts, models, prototypes, files, films, records or forms).  
 
3.02 Receiving Party. A party that acquires knowledge of the other party’s (a “Disclosing Party”) Confidential 
Information is considered the “Receiving Party.” The Receiving Party shall keep Confidential Information in 
confidence using the same degree of care as the Receiving Party uses with its own Confidential Information or a 
reasonable degree of care, whichever is greater. The Receiving Party will not use, exploit, disseminate, disclose or 
divulge Confidential Information to any person, firm, corporation, partnership, association or other entity, without 

 
Page 126 of 154



Member Customer Services Agreement 
Page 2 of 8 
 

the prior written consent of the Disclosing Party. 
 
3.03 Applicability of Confidentiality. A Receiving Party’s is not required to hold a Disclosing Party’s information or 
data “confidential” if the information or data: (i) becomes public through no act or omission of the Receiving Party; 
(ii) was known to the Receiving Party prior to disclosure by the Disclosing Party; (iii) becomes known to the Receiving 
Party through a third party without the Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information; (iv) is required to be disclose 
pursuant to judicial or governmental judgment, writ, decree, or order; or (v) becomes relevant to the Receiving Party 
in any claim, demand, suit, action or proceeding instituted or defended by it in connection with the enforcement of 
its right or obligations. If the Receiving Party is required to disclose Confidential Information as contemplated in 
Article III, Section 3.03(iv), the Receiving Party may disclose only such information as, in the opinion of counsel, is 
legally required. The Receiving Party shall provide Disclosing Party, to the extent reasonably possible, advance notice 
to allow the Disclosing Party to seek, at its own expense, a protective order. The Receiving Party shall, at the 
Disclosing Party’s expense, reasonably cooperate with the Disclosing Party’s efforts to seek such a protective order.  
 
3.04 Retention. The Company shall retain, for its own general analytic purposes, after termination of the Agreement, 
de-identified aggregate data that is: (i) compiled from the raw data disclosed by Customer to the Company; or (ii) 
compiled from raw data collected from Customer’s employees or their health care providers. 
 
3.05 Information Security Program. The Company maintains an information security program to protect personally 
identifiable information. The information security program includes administrative, technical and physical 
safeguards: (a) to ensure security and confidentiality; (b) to protect information against any anticipated threats or 
hazards to security and integrity; and (c) to protect information against unauthorized access to or use that could 
result in harm, liability or inconvenience to Customer or to its employees. The Company will report breaches of 
security to Customer. 
 
ARTICLE IV. TERM, PAYMENT AND TERMINATION 
 
4.01 Term. The Agreement commences on the effective date set forth on Exhibit A (“Effective Date”) and ends at 
5:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time on June 30, 2024, or until terminated sooner pursuant to Article IV, Section 4.03 of 
the Agreement (the “Term”). The Agreement automatically renews for two (2) year terms unless written notice is 
provided at least 120 days prior to the expiration date or any extension or renewal thereof. 
 

(________________________) BY INITIALING HERE, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IT 
HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF, READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE 
FOREGOING AUTOMATIC RENEWAL DISCLOSURE. 

  
4.02 Payment. In consideration for the Company rendering the Services, Customer agrees to pay the Company such 
amounts as set forth in Exhibit A (“Service Fees”). These fees will be fixed for the Initial 12-month term.  Any other 
adjustments to fees will go into effect each successive term on or after the anniversary date at the Company’s sole 
discretion, but not to exceed the Consumer Price Index (CPI) or rate of inflation at that time, unless otherwise 
mutually agreed upon. The Company will send Customer an annual invoice for all contracts under $4,000 annually,  
quarterly for contracts up to $10,000 annually or monthly for contracts over $10,000 annually, for services rendered 
to Customer.  Customer shall make payment upon receipt of the invoice. If the invoice is not paid within fifteen (15) 
days following the invoice date, the invoice amount accrues interest at a rate of 1.25% per month. However, 
Customer’s total interest liability will not exceed the limits imposed by law.  If the Company charges Customer for 
interest in excess of the limits imposed by law, the Company will credit Customer the excess interest on the 
Company’s next invoice.  If the excess interest is greater than the amount of the Company’s next invoice, the 
Company will refund the Customer the amount of excess interest owed above the next invoice amount. 
 
4.03 Termination. Either party may terminate the Agreement if the other party materially breaches the Agreement 
and fails to cure such breach within sixty (60) days after receipt of written notice of such breach from the other 
party. Termination shall not prejudice any other remedy to which the terminating party may be entitled at law, in 
equity or under the Agreement.  

Initials of Authorized Signatory 

 
Page 127 of 154



Member Customer Services Agreement 
Page 3 of 8 
 

 
4.04 Effect of Termination. The Company is entitled to full compensation for work performed prior to termination.  
 
4.05 Indebtedness. If Customer is unable to pay its debts as they become due, the Company may terminate the 
Agreement at its discretion and proceed to enforce Customer’s performance.  This section supersedes all prior 
contract terms and conditions. 
 
4.06 Bankruptcy. The Company may terminate the Agreement and proceed to enforce performance by Customer  if 
Customer: (i) ceases doing business as a going concern; (ii) makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors; (iii) 
admits in writing its inability to pay its debts as they become due; (iv) files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy; or (v) 
files a petition seeking for itself any reorganization, arrangement, composition, readjustment, liquidation, 
dissolution or similar arrangements under any present or future statute, law or regulation or files an answer 
admitting the material allegations of a petition filed against it in any such proceeding, consents to or acquiesces in 
the appointment of a custodian, trustee, receiver, liquidator of it or of all or any substantial part of its asset or 
properties, or if within 45 days after the commencement of any proceeding against Customer seeking reorganization, 
similar arrangements, readjustment, liquidation, dissolution or similar relief under any present or future statue, law 
or regulation, such proceedings shall not have been dismissed, or if within 45 days after appointment of any 
custodian, trustee, receiver or liquidator of it or all or any substantial part of its assets and properties without 
Customer’s consent or acquiescence, and the appointment has not been vacated. 
 
ARTICLE V. INDEMNIFICATION 
 
5.01 Mutual Indemnification. Each party shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend the other party and their 
respective parent, affiliates, subsidiaries, directors, officers, employees, representatives and agents (“Indemnified 
Party”), from and against any and all liabilities, claims, suits, demands, causes of action, costs, damages, fines, 
penalties and expenses incurred by Indemnified Party (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ and 
experts’ fees and disbursements) arising out of or resulting from the negligence of the other party. 
 
ARTICLE VI. WARRANTY, DISCLAIMER AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
 
6.01 Warranty. The Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to perform the Services in a professional 
manner, consistent with industry standards.  Except as described in the Agreement or a Statement of Work, the 
Company makes no other warranties. The Company warranties extend solely to Customer. This warranty gives 
Customer specific legal rights, and Customer may also have other rights, which vary from state to state. Except for 
non-payment, neither party will bring a legal action under the Agreement more than two (2) years after the cause 
of action arose. 
 
6.02 Disclaimer. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW AND AS PROVIDED HEREIN, ALLONE HEALTH DISCLAIMS ALL 
IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE FOR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES. 
 
6.03 Limitation of Liability. IN NO EVENT SHALL ALLONE HEALTH BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL 
OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCURRED BY CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION IN 
CONTRACT OR TORT, EVEN IF THE OTHER PARTY OR ANY OTHER PERSON HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF 
SUCH DAMAGES. ALLONE HEALTH'S LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES HEREUNDER SHALL IN NO EVENT EXCEED THE 
AMOUNT OF FEES PAID BY CUSTOMER, FOR THE PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS PRECEDING THE INCIDENT GIVING RISE TO 
SUCH DAMAGES, UNDER THE AGREEMENT FOR THE RELEVANT SERVICES.  
 
ARTICLE VII. THIRD PARTY INFORMATION/LIMITATIONS OF RESPONSIBILITY 
 
7.01 Responsibility and Liability for Third Parties. It is specifically understood and agreed by the parties that neither 
party assumes responsibility or liability for the accuracy, completeness, propriety, necessity or advisability of the 
medical information which is provided to the Company or Customer by or from third parties. “Third Parties” as used 

 
Page 128 of 154



Member Customer Services Agreement 
Page 4 of 8 
 

herein shall include, but not be limited to, the following sources: counselors, affiliates, clinics or any other entities 
providing information to the Company or Customer. 
 
7.02 Limitations of Responsibility. The parties understand and agree that the Company shall have no responsibility 
of any kind to Customer and any individual employee of Customer or any other person, firm, corporation, or entity 
for any of the following: (1) Verification of any individual’s eligibility, or entitlement to group medical/health plan 
coverage, or coverage contained within or excluded from said group health plan; (2) Verification for any participant’s 
provider’s network status; (3) Payment of any individual’s medical, hospital, or other bills, debts, obligations, or 
other liabilities of any kind relating to medical or surgical treatment of confinement; (4) Benefit decisions – the role 
of the Company being limited to making clinical recommendations to a health benefit plan’s named fiduciary; and 
(5) Notification to any individual of an adverse benefit determination based upon, or related to, a clinical 
recommendation by the Company. 
 
7.03 Customer Obligations. The Company shall not be liable for any obligation, indebtedness or liability of Customer, 
whether now existing or hereafter arising, and the Company shall not, by entering into the Agreement, assume or 
become liable for any of such obligations, indebtedness or liabilities. 
 
ARTICLE VIII. AUTHORIZATION FOR COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8.01 Communications. Customer shall not distribute descriptive materials of any type which reference the various 
components of the services provided by the Company without first submitting such proposed materials to the 
Company for review and obtaining prior written authorization from the Company. Customer further expressly 
acknowledges that any and all intellectual property rights of the Company, its successors and/or assigns, shall remain 
the sole and exclusive property of the Company, its successors and/or assigns consistent and in accordance with the 
prior approval obtained by the Company from the United States Patent and Trademark Office and any other available 
remedies or protection(s) available unto the Company. 
 
8.02 Irreparable Harm to the Company. It is further expressly agreed that a breach by Customer of any provision of 
the preceding covenant will cause the Company irreparable harm which cannot be adequately compensated by 
monetary relief.  Accordingly, in the event of any such breach, the Company can and will be entitled to equitable 
relief (including but not limited to temporary restraining orders, preliminary and/or permanent injunctions), in 
addition to any other remedies available at law or in equity now or hereinafter in force. 
 
ARTICLE IX. GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
9.01 Notice. All notices and other communications required or permitted hereunder or in connection herewith, shall 
be deemed to have been duly given if they are in writing and delivered personally or sent by registered or certified 
mail, return receipt requested and postage prepaid. They shall be addressed as follows: 
 
AllOne Health Resources, Inc. 
Attn: Legal Department 
100 North Pennsylvania Avenue 
Wilkes-Barre PA 18701-3503 
 
Customer: 
NCCSIF 
Attn: President 
2180 Harvard Street, Suite 460  
Sacrament, CA 95815 
             
Provided, however, that either party may change such party’s address by written notice of such change in accordance 
with this Section to the other party. 
 

 
Page 129 of 154



Member Customer Services Agreement 
Page 5 of 8 
 

9.02 Governing Law. The Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the California, without 
giving effect to the principles of conflict of laws thereof. If the Agreement includes the sale of goods, the rights and 
obligations of the parties shall not be governed by the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International 
Sales of Goods (CISG) and its application is excluded. Additionally, the parties agree that any legal action or 
proceeding brought by or against them under this agreement shall be exclusively brought in the courts in and for 
San Diego County, California, and San Diego Division of the United States District Court for the Southern District of 
California and that the parties submit to such jurisdiction and waive any and all objections which they may have with 
respect to the venue of the above courts. 
 
9.03 Entire Agreement. The Agreement, together with the exhibits attached hereto, constitutes the entire 
understanding and agreement between the parties with respect to the provisions of the Services and supersedes 
any and all prior agreements whether written or oral, that may exist between the parties solely with respect to such 
subject matter. Article I and Exhibit A are incorporated into the Agreement by reference. When international 
services are contemplated by the Agreement, Exhibit B is incorporated into the Agreement by reference. 
 
9.04 Modifications and Amendments. No modification, alteration, change or waiver of any provision of the 
Agreement shall be valid unless it is in writing and signed by the party against whom it is sought to be enforced.  No 
waiver at any time of any provision of the Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of any other provision of the 
Agreement at that time or a waiver of that or any other provision at any other time.  
 
9.05 Statement of Work/Fee Schedule Amendments. Notwithstanding Article IX, Section 9.04, Customer may 
request the Company to make changes to its Statement of Work/Fee Schedule or to perform additional Services 
(“Modified Services”).  Upon such request by Customer, the Company shall submit in writing a proposal for 
accomplishing the Modified Services and any associated increase or decrease in the Service Fees.  If Customer elects 
to have the Company perform the Modified Services, the Company shall prepare an amended Statement of 
Work/Fee Schedule that describes and outlines the terms of the Modified Services to be performed.  Such amended 
Statement of Work/Fee Schedule shall be mutually agreed upon, signed and dated by both parties. The Company 
shall not be obligated to perform the Modified Services prior to the execution of the amended Statement of 
Work/Fee Schedule. 
 
9.06 Assignment and Third-Party Beneficiaries. Neither party may assign the Agreement without the expressed 
written consent of the other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably conditioned, withheld or delayed. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may assign the Agreement to its parent, a subsidiary or an affiliated 
company without the expressed written consent of the other party. Furthermore, either party may assign the 
Agreement to a third party solely in connection with a sale or other disposition of substantially all the assets of the 
assigning party’s business without the expressed written consent of the other party. The Agreement does not, nor 
is it intended to, create any rights, benefits or interests in any third party, person or organization. 
 
9.07 Captions and Headings. Captions and headings contained herein are solely for convenience of reference and 
shall not constitute a part of, or affect the interpretation or construction of, the Agreement. 
 
9.08 Waiver and Severability. The waiver by either party of any default or breach of the Agreement shall not 
constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent default or breach. If any provision of the Agreement shall be deemed 
partially or wholly unenforceable, such unenforceability shall not affect the remaining provisions hereof and such 
affected provision shall be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.  
 
9.09 Attorney’s Fees, Costs and Expenses. If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce or interpret the 
terms of the Agreement, each party shall bear its own attorneys’ fees, costs and expenses incurred in maintaining 
such action in addition to any other relief that may be deemed proper.  
 

 
Page 130 of 154



Member Customer Services Agreement 
Page 6 of 8 
 

9.10 Counterparts and Facsimile Signatures or PDF Signatures. The Agreement may be executed in counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.  
Customer and the Company agree that transmission to each other of the Agreement with the transmitting party’s 
facsimile signature or portable document format (“PDF”) signature shall suffice to bind the party signing and 
transmitting same to the Agreement in the same manner as if the Agreement with an original signature had been 
delivered. 
 
9.11 Independent Contractor Status. For purposes of the Agreement and all the Services to be provided hereunder, 
the Company shall not be considered a partner, co-venturer, agent, employee or representative of Customer, but 
shall remain in all respects an independent contractor, and neither party shall have any right or authority to make 
or undertake any promise, warranty or representation, to execute any contract or otherwise to assume any 
obligation or responsibility in the name of or on behalf of the other party. 
 
9.12 Solicitation of Employees. Customer agrees that during the term of the Agreement and for a period of twenty-
four (24) months commencing on the date that such term expires or is terminated, Customer shall not for any reason, 
either directly or indirectly, on Customer’s own behalf or in the service or on behalf of others, solicit, recruit or 
attempt to persuade any person to terminate such person’s employment or consulting arrangement with the 
Company, or an affiliated company, whether or not such person is a full-time employee or whether or not such 
employment is pursuant to a written agreement or is at-will. 
 
9.13 Survival. The provisions of Articles III, IV, V, VI, VII, VIII and IX shall survive the expiration or sooner termination 
of the term of the Agreement. 
 
9.14 Force Majeure. The Company shall not be considered in default of the performance of its obligations under the 
Agreement to the extent that performance of its obligations is prevented or delayed by any cause beyond its 
reasonable control, including, but not limited to, acts of God, acts or omissions of governmental authorities, strikes, 
lockouts or other industrial disturbances, acts of public enemies, wars, blockades, riots, civil disturbances, 
pandemics, epidemics, floods, hurricanes, tornadoes and any other similar acts, events or omissions. 
 
9.15 Advertising and Public Announcement. Customer agrees that the Company may: (1) use Customer’s name in 
any form of publicity; (2) release to the public any information relating to the Services to be performed hereunder; 
and (3) otherwise disclose or advertise that the Customer has entered into the Agreement. 
 
9.16 Subcontracting. The Company provides short-term, in-the-moment mental health counseling, among other 
services, which may require privacy, time sensitivity and confidentiality in the delivery of services. This service 
delivery model relies on the fact that Company may in its sole discretion, from time to time, outsource services to a 
mental health counselor or other third party when such outsourcing is deemed to enhance the quality of the service. 
 
9.17 ERISA Disclaimer. The parties acknowledge and agree that the Company will provide services to Customer under 
the Agreement. In providing such service, the parties agree that the Company will not exercise any discretionary 
authority over the management or disposition of assets of any welfare benefit plan (as such term is defined in the 
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (“ERISA”).  The Company’s duties will be limited to providing 
certain contractually agreed upon services as herein set forth.  Therefore, the parties agree that the Company is not 
a fiduciary (as such term is defined by ERISA Section 3(21)) with regard to Customer’s Health Benefits or any Health 
and Welfare Benefit Plan. The Company will provide services by using its employees who are unfamiliar with and 
have no responsibility to determine or verify the coverage requirements of any specific benefit plan.  In the event 
that knowledge of the Company shall be a prerequisite to imposing a duty upon or to determine the liability of the 
Company under the Agreement or under any statute regulating the conduct of the Company, the Company will not 
be deemed to have participated in any act or omission of any fiduciary (as such term is defined under ERISA) with 
regard to the coverage requirements of any welfare benefit plan as a result of performing its contractually agreed 
upon duties hereunder. 
 

 
Page 131 of 154



Member Customer Services Agreement 
Page 7 of 8 
 

9.18 Privacy Protection Standard. With regard to private health information and other personal information, the 
parties shall comply, to the extent applicable, with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 
(“HIPAA”) and the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (“HITECH”) and any all applicable 
laws and regulations including the European Commission Data Protection Directive (95/46/EC), and the European 
Commission Data Protection in the Electronic Communications Sector Directive (2002/58/EC). The parties shall 
adhere to adequate safeguards required for the international transfers of personal data outside of the European 
Economic Area. The customer hereby agrees that (i) the Company and its subcontractors will transfer data outside 
of European Union in accordance with standards set forth by the European Union laws, the EU model clauses and/or 
the EU-US Privacy Shield framework for transatlantic data transmission as adopted;  (ii) the Company is authorized 
to process and transfer data between its offices constituting the Company’s Group of Companies, and between any 
sub-contractor(s), partners and affiliates engaged by the Company to perform part or all of the Services thereby 
allowing global access to the data on a ‘need-to–know’ basis in order to perform Services under the Agreement in 
the countries and territories specified by Customer; and (iii) the Company shall not disclose to anyone private 
information of data subjects as defined in HIPAA other than in the aggregate reports or in de-identified form without 
the written consent of data subject unless otherwise required or permitted by law. 
 
9.19 Anti-Corruption Compliance. When international services are contemplated by the Agreement, the parties shall 
conduct themselves in an ethical, lawful, businesslike and professional manner in performance of the Agreement 
and shall comply with all applicable laws, regulations and directives that may apply to them. Each party shall 
reasonably assist the other party to assure such compliance at all times during the term of the Agreement. Without 
limiting the foregoing and for avoidance of doubt, Customer shall obey all applicable laws or regulations in the 
relevant jurisdiction and shall also obey the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (“FCPA”) (15 USC §§ 78dd-1, et seq.) 
and any similar anti-bribery provisions or regulations including the UK Bribery Act 2010. 
 
9.20 Trade Sanctions and Export Control. When international services are contemplated by the Agreement, the 
parties agree not to use or otherwise export or re-export anything exchanged or transferred between them pursuant 
to the Agreement except as authorized by laws of the United States. In particular, but without limitation, items or 
services exchanged may not be exported or re-exported (a) into any U.S. sanctioned countries or (b) to anyone on 
the U.S. Treasury Department’s list of Specially Designated Nationals or the U.S. Department of Commerce Denied 
Person’s List or Entity List. If the Agreement involves provision of Services outside of the United States, the parties 
shall comply with all applicable laws (e.g. United Kingdom, Canadian, European Union trade sanctions and export 
control laws and regulations). 
 
9.21 Record Storage and Delivery. Upon termination of the Agreement and to the extent that such records exist, the 
Company shall compile, collect and deliver to Customer all Customer records subject to the Agreement as soon as is 
practicable after such termination. Customer agrees to accept delivery upon receipt of such Customer records and 
pay the Company any and all reasonable and customary storage, shipping and handling fees and expenses upon 
receipt of such record delivery and invoicing. Customer understands that any federal and/or state law, rule, 
regulation or policy requiring the safekeeping of records for a prescribed period of time, after termination of the 
Agreement, is the sole responsibility of Customer and not an obligation of the Company. 
 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]  

 
Page 132 of 154



Member Customer Services Agreement 
Page 8 of 8 
 

SIGNATURE PAGE 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered the Agreement as of the date first above written. 
 

ACI ENTERPRISES, INC. 
ALLONE HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 

 
 
 
      __________________________________________________ 
      Keith Wasley 
      President 
 
 
      NCCSIF 
       
 
      __________________________________________________ 
      Authorized Signatory 
       
 

Name:  Dave Warren 
 
 
Title:  President 
 
 
Telephone: (916) 643-2700 
 
 
Email:  dwarren@cityofplacerville.org 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Copyright © 2021-2026 AllOne Health Resources, Inc. All rights reserved. (v. AOHLD 2020-12-14) 

 
Page 133 of 154

mailto:dwarren@cityofplacerville.org


 

 
EXHIBIT A 

Member Customer Services Agreement 
Statement of Work/Fee Schedule 

 

 

Items to Add to Standard Statement of Work/Fee Schedule  

Effective Date:  July 1, 2022 

 

Employee Counts: 933 for all member cities (subject to updates from each city) 

[*Customer agrees to provide an accurate employee count to Company on the Effective Date and on the first of the 
month thereafter. Customer acknowledges that Company has based its pricing model for the Agreement on an 
accurate employee count provided to Company by Customer on the Effective Date. If the accurate employee count 
provided by Customer to Company on the Effective Date decreases at any point during the Term and any renewals 
terms by ten percent (10%), Company may adjust its pricing on a pro-rata basis accordingly without further notice 
to Customer.] 
 

Pricing:   $ 2.22 PEPM – 3 session model 

   $2.41 PEPM – 6 session model 

 

Services:   SEE ATTACHED 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 134 of 154



Employee Assistance Program               
NCCSIF 
ACI Specialty Benefits  
March 28, 2022 

Initials:  NCCSIF: __________ 800.932.0034 

 ACI: __________ www.acispecialtybenefits.com 

Page 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For nearly 40 years, ACI Specialty Benefits has provided a top-ranked employee assistance program (EAP) that 
improves mental health, reduces stress and maximizes business performance.   
 

           
 
With a unique approach to whole person care and powerful workforce solutions, ACI’s EAP reduces the need 
for more expensive health care resources, supports risk management, improves workforce resilience, and helps 
organizations achieve Healthiest Company and Best Place to Work rankings. Driven by the strongest benefits 
technology, ACI remains powered by people, not bots. Every phone call, email, text and app request is 
answered by real people, ready to respond. 
  

Award-winning EAP 
Technology: 
 

• HIPAA-compliant video chat 
sessions and text therapy 

• 24/7 Program access – live 
answer call, text, email, 
mobile app, web services 

• 25% Utilization increases after 
EAP promotional campaigns 

2025 Workforce  
Offerings: 
 

• Comprehensive work-life,  
personal concierge and 
financial wellness referrals 

• Proactive critical incident 
response 

• All family members covered– 
regardless of location or 
relationship 

Dedicated Account 
Management Team: 
 

• Record-breaking EAP 
utilization, double national 
averages 

• Year-round program 
promotion and mental health 
awareness campaigns 

• 92% of users say ACI’s EAP 
improved quality of life 

INSERT LOGO HERE 

 

 
Page 135 of 154



Employee Assistance Program  
NCCSIF 
ACI Specialty Benefits  
March 28, 2022 

Initials:  NCCSIF: __________ 800.932.0034 

 ACI: __________ www.acispecialtybenefits.com 

Page 2 

 
ACI will provide comprehensive EAP services including 
clinical assessment, referral and short-term problem 
resolution, as well as integrated work-life referrals.    
 
Clinical Assessment and Mental Health Sessions  

• Telephonic assessment, referral, and short-term 
problem resolution 

• Face-to-face mental health sessions  
• Video chat and text therapy sessions 
• Life Coaching to assist with personal and 

professional goals 
• Licensed provider network of over 55,000 

nationwide and customized for client location 
• All contact is confidential and compliant with 

HIPAA, ACA and relevant state and federal 
regulations 
 

Clinical support for any issue affecting emotional well-
being, including but not limited to: 
• Emotional wellness 
• Stress management 
• Family/relationship/pet issues 
• Anxiety and depression 
• Coping with grief 
• Anger management 
• Substance abuse 

 
Legal and Financial Wellness  

• Telephonic legal assistance for a number of issues 
per year. Includes one 60-minute in-office or 
telephonic consultation with local attorney and 
25% discount for continued services. 

• Telephonic financial assistance for a number of 
issues per year. Includes optional 30-day financial 
coaching benefit with 90-day action plan. 

• Identity theft prevention/recovery. Includes 60-
minute consultation. 
 

Work-Life Referrals and Resources 
• Child care, elder care, pet care and education 

referrals 
• Referrals and resources for Personal Services and 

Community-based Resources 
• Personal Assistant referrals such as travel, errands, 

and professional services 
• Medical Advocates available to assist in 

interpreting medical information related to claims, 
coverage, and medical diagnosis 

• Access to My Assistance member portal, a library of 
work-life topics and resources 

  

EAP Clinical Services and Work-Life Benefits 

 
Page 136 of 154



Employee Assistance Program  
NCCSIF 
ACI Specialty Benefits  
March 28, 2022 

Initials:  NCCSIF: __________ 800.932.0034 

 ACI: __________ www.acispecialtybenefits.com 

Page 3 

 
ACI partners with clients to tackle today’s workforce challenges, support HR goals, build resiliency in times of 
stress, and maximize the performance potential of the entire organization.  
 
HR Support Services 

• Unlimited clinical consulting for any workforce challenge or employee concern 
• Management Referral Program to professionally address performance issues 
• Consultation for Substance Abuse Case Management and Drug-free Workplace Act compliance 

 
ACI’s Critical Incident Response (CIR) supports organizations in the event of a natural disaster, workplace 
tragedy or critical incident: 
 

• Unlimited telephonic consultation with ACI’s Crisis Response Team 
• Critical Incident Stress Debriefing (CISD) sessions included as part of annual pool of hours for onsite services 
• 24/7 access to ACI’s Disaster Preparedness and Crisis Resource Center landing page featuring information, 

videos, and emergency resources 
 

 
ACI offers comprehensive training services in flexible 
formats to drive EAP program awareness and support 
HR goals. 
 
Virtual and Onsite Training Services:  

• Unlimited employee orientation webinars 
• 24/7 access to training and orientation videos on 

ACI’s YouTube Channel 
• Library of training topics for any organizational 

need 
• Just-Do-It training templates 

 

 
ACI provides diverse program implementation and promotional materials with best practices in employee 
benefits communication to achieve maximum utilization rates: 
 

• Digital Marketing Announcement Campaign: Kick-off announcement email, EAP orientation video, library of 
EAP promotional flyers, summary plan description, training and management referral materials 

• Year-round EAP Promotion: Monthly email newsletter, mental health awareness campaigns, social media 
marketing content, video marketing with ACI’s library of EAP promotional videos and 24/7 access to AllOne 
Health’s Monthly Mental Health Blog 

• Assistance Program Leadership Toolkit: ACI creates a toolkit for management that includes all EAP 
promotional materials, training materials, account management team contact information, and 
management referral information for convenient access 

 
Printed materials are available at an additional cost.   

Training and Orientations 

Program Promotion  

HR Support Services 

 
Page 137 of 154



Employee Assistance Program  
NCCSIF 
ACI Specialty Benefits  
March 28, 2022 

Initials:  NCCSIF: __________ 800.932.0034 

 ACI: __________ www.acispecialtybenefits.com 

Page 4 

 
ACI Specialty Benefits is passionate about breaking 
down all barriers to program access with industry-
leading technology: 
 

• 24/7/365 access by text, email, online, and always 
live-answer phone 

• HIPAA-compliant video chat sessions 
• HIPAA-compliant text therapy 
• Employee Assistance Program Benefits Landing 

Page 
 
Resources: 

• Assistance Program Leadership Toolkit for HR and 
management 

• Library of content on the AllOne Health Blog 
 

 
ACI’s dedicated Account Management Team provides seamless program integration with each client’s 
existing capabilities and culture. 

 
Program Implementation 

• Stakeholders Meeting: ACI partners with client to establish targeted program goals 
• Engagement Strategy: Promotional plan customized to fit client culture and needs 
• Plan Execution: Proactive communication and implementation led by Account Management Team  
• Analysis and Consultation: ACI works with client to analyze reports and maximize positive outcomes  

 
Reporting 

• Utilization reports provided including demographic data, key metrics, usage trends and program 
engagement activities  

 
Each employee’s definition of family is ACI’s definition of family. EAP services are all-inclusive, with no barriers to 
access for family members, regardless of location or relationship. 
 

• All Employees 
• All Dependents: Spouse, domestic partners, and all family members regardless of location  

Program Access and Technology 

Dedicated Account Management  

Eligibility 

 
Page 138 of 154



Employee Assistance Program  
NCCSIF 
ACI Specialty Benefits  
March 28, 2022 

Initials:  NCCSIF: __________ 800.932.0034 

 ACI: __________ www.acispecialtybenefits.com 

Page 5 

  

EAP & Work-Life Session Model Employee Count Per Employee Per Month 

Employee Assistance 
Program  

3 sessions per year or 6* 
sessions per year 

N/A $2.22 or $2.41 

 

 
Rate: 
• Rate guaranteed for 2 years 
• Rate assume no broker commission  

Onsite: 
• 8 hours per year to be used for onsite orientations, onsite/virtual trainings, onsite/virtual Critical Incident 

Stress Debriefing (CISD) services, onsite/virtual Health Fair or other services. Once the pool has been 

exhausted, further organizational services are available at an additional cost. 
• CISD and Layoff/RIF Support includes two onsite hours per incident  
• Facilitator/Provider travel fees are included in pool of 8 hours  
• Attendance minimums may apply to webinars and onsite services 

• Due to the extensive nature of responding to data risk assessment questions and requirements, ACI 

Specialty Benefits requires 30 days for completion and may charge an additional fee, to be determined 

based on scope of response required 
Materials: 
• ACI Specialty Benefits provides unlimited virtual marketing materials from ACI’s library of templates. Printed 

and custom materials, which includes translation into languages other than English, are available at an 
additional cost. 

Compliance: 
• *Six session model limited to 3 sessions per 6 months for CA employees 

 

 
ACI provides a variety of services over and above package inclusions, available per the fee schedule below. 
 

Type of Service 
Fee-for-service  

(Over contracted hours) 

Onsite Orientations $350 per hour 

Onsite or Virtual EAP Seminars or Trainings $350 per hour 

Webinar Minimum Participation (5 Attendees) Not Met $250 per hour 

Late Cancellation Fee (Less than 3 business days) $250 per hour 

Onsite or Virtual Health Fairs $200 per hour 

Onsite or Virtual Critical Incident Stress Debriefing (CISD) $325 per hour 

CISD Cancellation Fee If Provider Has Been Confirmed $325 per hour 

Onsite or Virtual Lay-Off/RIF Support $325 per hour 

Rate Summary 

Program Assumptions 

Additional Fees 

 
Page 139 of 154



Employee Assistance Program  
NCCSIF 
ACI Specialty Benefits  
March 28, 2022 

Initials:  NCCSIF: __________ 800.932.0034 

 ACI: __________ www.acispecialtybenefits.com 

Page 6 

Lay-Off/RIF Cancellation Fee If Provider Has Been Confirmed $325 per hour 

Formal Management Referrals (Face-to-Face for Telephonic Models) $450 flat fee 

Substance Abuse Professional (SAP) Cases $950 flat fee 

Fitness for Duty Evaluation Cases $2,250 flat fee 

Conflict Resolution/Mediation Contact ACI for Pricing 

Executive Coaching Contact ACI for Pricing 

 

 
Page 140 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item G.7. 
 

 
REVISION TO A-9 ATTACHMENT A: LIABILITY COUNSEL LIST 

DERICK KONZ – ANGELO, KILDAY & KILDUFF  
 

ACTION ITEM 
 
 
ISSUE: The law firm of Angelo, Kilday and Kilduff has promoted Derick Konz to partner in the firm 
and has requested his addition to the Liability Counsel list. Derick has been with the firm since 2017 
and has been a valuable addition to the firm and on many NCC claims.    
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve as requested. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The Claims Committee regularly reviews and recommends changes to the 
Approved List of attorneys based on feedback from members and the claims administrator. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  

1. Derick Konz Bio 

  

 
Page 141 of 154



 

  
 601 University Avenue Suite 150 
 Sacramento, CA  95825 
 Telephone No. (916) 564-6100 
 Telecopier No. (916) 564-6263  
 E-Mail:      dkonz@akk-law.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bruce A. Kilday* 
Carolee G. Kilduff* 
John A. Whitesides 
Serena M. Warner 

Kevin J. Dehoff 
Derick E. Konz 

 
Melissa T. Currier 

Danielle J. Williams 
William J. Bittner 

Jacob J. Graham 
 

Richard J. Schneider, Of Counsel 
 

*Member of American Board  
of Trial Advocates (ABOTA)   

 
 

BIO OF DERICK E. KONZ 

Mr. Konz focuses his practice on police litigation and is proud to represent those 
that serve the public good.  He was admitted to the State Bar in December 2012 
and has been defending peace officers and public entities in civil litigation ever 
since. In 2013, he began as an Associate Attorney at Mayall Hurley in Stockton, 
defending the City of Lodi and County of San Joaquin in state and federal 
litigation. In 2017, he moved to Angelo, Kilday & Kilduff and, in 2022, was 
elevated to Partner. Mr. Konz has worked on numerous cases for NCCSIF 
members, as well as delivered legal update presentations on police-related topics. 
He also represents public entities outside of NCCSIF, including CDCR and the 
Judicial Council of California.   

Mr. Konz handles all aspects of civil litigation in state and federal court and 
regularly appears in the Eastern District on cases ranging from false arrest to 
deadly force. He has drafted several summary judgment motions that were 
granted, and a successful appeal in the Ninth Circuit that overturned the denial 
of summary judgment for two police officers. He has tried two cases, one as 
second-chair in federal court in 2019 on a fatal shooting, and one as first-chair 
in Monterey County Superior Court in 2021 on claims of sexual harassment. He 
has also resolved dozens of cases through informal negotiation, mediation, and 
federal settlement conferences.   

Prior to becoming an attorney, Mr. Konz worked as a math teacher at a public 
high school in Stockton (2005-2012). During that time, he attended McGeorge 
School of Law as an evening student, graduated as a member of the Traynor 
Honor Society, and received the Witkin Award in Criminal Procedure. He is a 
husband and father of three, grew up in rural Calaveras County, and volunteers 
his time coaching youth sports.  

Mr. Konz is honored to be considered for the NCCSIF approved list of attorneys 
and welcomes any additional inquiry regarding his experience and expertise.   

 

 
Page 142 of 154

mailto:dkonz@akk-law.com


 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item G.8. 
 

REVISION TO A-9 ATTACHMENT A: LIABILITY COUNSEL LIST 
REVIEW OF LEGAL PANEL & RATE CHANGES  

 
ACTION ITEM 

 
 
ISSUE: The Committee reviews the list of approved liability counsel as needed to keep the panel 
accurate and up to date. Firms that are not being used regularly are reviewed to determine if there is 
still a need, and those that are being used are reviewed for feedback as well. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Review, discuss and provide direction as needed.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The Claims Committee regularly reviews and recommends changes to the 
Approved List of attorneys based on feedback from members and the claims administrator. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  

1. Policy and Procedure A-9: Attachment A Defense Attorney List for Liability 
2. Policy and Procedure A-9: Attachment A Defense Attorney List for Liability with rates – 

Handout  

 

 
Page 143 of 154



NCCSIF ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY & PROCEDURE #A-9 
 

ATTACHMENT A - LIABILITY 
Approved List of Counsel 

 

  
NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure 

 
Name of Law Firm Attorneys Areas of Expertise 
   

Angelo, Kilday & Kilduff 
601 University Avenue, Suite 150 
Sacramento, CA 95825 
(916) 564-6100 

Bruce A. Kilday 
Carolee Kilduff 
Serena  Warner 
Kevin Dehoff 
Derick Konz  

 

Police Liability, General Liability, 
Auto, Personnel, Heavy Trial 
Experience 

   

Ayres & Associates 
930 Executive Way, Suite 200 
Redding, CA 96002 
(530) 229-1340 

William Ayres Dangerous Condition, Auto, 
General Liability, Environmental 
Liability 

   

Bertrand, Fox, Elliott et al 
2749 Hyde Street 
San Francisco, CA 94109 
(415) 353-0999 

Eugene Elliott  

   

Caulfield Law Firm 
1101 Investment Blvd., Suite 120 
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 
(916) 933-3200 

Rich Caulfield 
Andrew Caulfield 

Same as above, with Construction 
Defect, Heavy to Medium Trial 
Experience 

   

Donahue Davies LLP 
1 Natoma Street 
Folsom, CA 95630 
(916) 817-2900 

Robert E Davies 
 

 

   

Gregory P. Einhorn 
48 Hanover Lane, Suite 2 
Chico, CA 95973 
(530) 898-0228 

Gregory P. Einhorn 
 
Use for Willows as needed  

Employment Law, General 
Liability, Municipal 

   

Kronick, Moskovitz Tiedemann & Girard 
400 Capitol Mall, 27th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Christopher Onstott 
Bruce A. Scheidt * 
David W. Tyra 

Mona G. Ebrahimi  

Kevin A. Flautt 

Olivia R. Clark 

Civil Rights, California Fair 
Employment and Housing, Tort 
Claims, California Public Records 
Employment Practices 
 

 
Page 144 of 154



NCCSIF ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY & PROCEDURE #A-9 
 

ATTACHMENT A - LIABILITY 
Approved List of Counsel 

 

  
NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure 

Name of Law Firm Attorneys Areas of Expertise 
Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 
135 Main St #7  
San Francisco, CA 94105 

Richard Bolanos  Employment Law, Labor 
Relations & Collective 
Bargaining, Public Safety, Wage 
& Hour, Retirement, Health and 
Disability   

 
Peters, Habib, McKenna Juhl-Rhodes & 
Cardoza, LLP 
P.O. Box 3509 
Chico, CA 95927 
(530) 342-3593 

Mark Habib 
Jim McKenna 
Lia Juhl 

Dangerous Condition, Police 
Liability, General Liability, Auto, 
Good Trial Experience 

   

Porter Scott 
P.O. Box 255428 
Sacramento, CA 95865 
(916) 929-1481 
Fax: (916) 927-3706 

John Whitefleet 
Carl L. Fessenden 
 
Will Camry  

David Norton 

Derek Haynes 

Police, Civil Rights, Dangerous 
Condition, Inverse Condemnation, 
Auto, General Liability, Heavy to 
Light Trial Experience 

   

Matheny Sears Linkert & Jaime, LLP 
3638 American River Drive 
Sacramento, CA 95864 
(916) 978-3434 
Fax: (916) 978-3430 

Matthew Jaime 
Douglas Sears 
Richard Linkert 
 

 

   
Ruben Escobedo 
731 S. Lincoln St. 
Santa Maria, CA 93458 

Ruben Escobedo Labor & Employment 

   

The Law Office of Justin N. Tierney 
2000 U Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
justin@jtierneylaw.com  
(916) 451-3426 

Justin N. Tierney Dangerous Condition, Auto, 
Medium Trial Experience 

   

The Law Office of James A. Wyatt 
2130 Eureka Way 
Redding, CA 96001 
(530) 244-6060 
P.O. Box 992338 
Redding, CA 96099-2338 

James A. Wyatt Dangerous Condition, Civil 
Rights, Police, Wrongful 
Termination, Auto Liability, Labor 
Law, Heavy Trial Experience  

   

 
Page 145 of 154



NCCSIF ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY & PROCEDURE #A-9 
 

ATTACHMENT A - LIABILITY 
Approved List of Counsel 

 

  
NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure 

   

Name of Law Firm Attorneys Areas of Expertise 
   
Murphy. Campbell, Alliston & Quinn, 
PLC. 
8801 Folsom Boulevard, Suite 230 
Sacramento, CA 95826 
(916) 400-2300 

Stephanie L. Quinn Auto, Wrongful Deaths, Slip and 
falls, Fire and Trespassing 
Experience  

 
Cota Cole LLP 
2261 Lava Ridge Court 
Roseville, CA 95661 
(916) 780-9009 

Dennis Cota 
Derek Cole 
Daniel King 

Land Use, civil rights, 
environmental issues. 

   

Allen, Glaessner, Hazelwood, Werth 
180 Montgomery Street, Ste. 1200 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
(415) 697-2000 

Dale Allen 
Mark Hazelwood 
Steve Werth 

Police liability, ADA, sidewalk, 
employment practices, general 
municipal liability 

   

Arthofer and Tonkin, Attorneys At Law 
1267 Willis Street 
Redding, CA 96001 
(530) 722-9002 

Kenneth Arthofer 
Griffith Tonkin 

Public entity, injury, real estate 

   

Randall Harr 
44282 Highway 299 East 
McArthur, CA 96056 
(530) 336-5656 
rlh@randallharrlaw.com 

Randall Harr  

   

Lenahan, Lee, Slater, Pearse & Majernik 
LLP 
2542 River Plaza Drive 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
(916) 443-1030 

Charleton S. Pearse 
Benjamin D. Oram, Esq. 
Adam Ambrozy 

Dangerous Condition and 
Vicarious Liability cases 

 
Lynberg & Watkins 
1100 Town & Country Rd., Ste. 1450 
Orange, CA 92868 
(714) 937-1010 

Melissa D. Culp 
Courtney L. Hylton 
Norman J. Watkins 

 

   
Roy C. Santos  
 

Roy C Santos  
Michelle Sassano 

 

 
Page 146 of 154



NCCSIF ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY & PROCEDURE #A-9 
 

ATTACHMENT A - LIABILITY 
Approved List of Counsel 

 

  
NCCSIF Administrative Policy & Procedure 

 
 
* Bruce A. Scheidt will be used only as respects the Eaton vs. Rocklin litigation. 
Revision Date: March 28, 2020 
Revision Date; March 24, 2022 

 
Page 147 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item G.9. 
 

 
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS ADMINISTRATOR RFP 

 
ACTION ITEM 

 
 
ISSUE: Members are presented the initial draft of a Request for Proposals for Workers’ Compensation 
Claims Management Services for review and discussion.   
 
Members are also asked to consider volunteers for an Ad Hoc Committee to review the proposals and 
make a recommendation to the Board.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Review and provide feedback and direction on content and timing of the 
RFP and composition of an Ad Hoc Committee to review the proposals.      
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None from this item.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: NCCSIF has never changed Third Party Administrators for Workers’ 
Compensation, having Started with Bragg & Associates that was purchased by York and later 
Sedgwick Claims Management. Members have requested an RFP for a service period to begin July 1, 
2023.   
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Draft Workers’ Compensation RFP- under separate cover 

 

  

 
Page 148 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item G.10 
STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE 

 
ACTION ITEM 

 
 
ISSUE: Attached is the latest draft of the Strategic Plan for the Executive Committee to review, revise, 
and provide direction as needed.  
 
ISSUE: Feedback from the planning meeting on October 27, 2021, and activity since that time is 
provided in the attached summary of goals, action plans, and activities.  
 
Six goals were identified, with a review of the Property Program structure getting the most votes as a 
priority. We are awaiting renewal quotes to analyze the options to present to members.  
 
Members also prioritized adding Company Nurse and exploring the use of an employee 
advocate for the Workers’ Compensation Program. Since that time Company Nurse has been 
engaged and members have agreed to issue an RFP for Work Comp claims options. 
  
Strategic growth by adding members and/or partnering with other JPAs was also discussed and voted 
on as a priority. So far that has meant partnering with other JPAs to share resources and training.  
 
Other priorities focused on updating the Bylaws, creating a Board Member Academy, and setting a 
plan for member visits by risk control and program administrator staff. 
 
And while cyber program issues were discussed extensively, the topic did not garner any votes from 
members. The Program Administrators have provided extensive resources and the cyber application 
for members to use in anticipation of a review of cyber coverage options for July 1, 2022. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve as presented or revised or provide direction. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None expected from this item. 
 
BACKGROUND: NorCal Cities regularly conducts long-range planning sessions to identify issues 
that may impact the delivery of risk management services and coverage. To maintain CAJPA 
accreditation a planning session must be held at least every three years. The last planning session 
that was facilitated by an outside consultant was in 2005. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  NCCSIF Strategic Goals & Action Plan, as of 5/18/22 
  

 
Page 149 of 154



Goals Drafted: 10/27/2021 BOD Long Range Planning meeting Updated: 5/18/22

GOAL ACTION/TASK RESPONSIBLE ENTITY DEADLINE STATUS VOTES
LRP‐1

1. Conduct study of estimated premiums at various self‐insured 
retentions (SIRs) to bring stability to program Alliant

Draft Budget for EC 3/24. 
For BOD 4/21

Actuary Study 
Complete 
Awaiting 
Premium 
Estimates 11

2. Alliant to analyze banking layer options for members  Alliant June, 2022

Awaiting 
Premium 
Estimates 3

3. Alliant to present a State of the Market for all Programs at December 
BOD meeting Alliant 12/16/21 Completed

LRP‐2

1. Serve notice of intent to non‐renew to CJPRMA   Alliant/BOD By 12/31

Notice not given 
per Board 
direction  2

2. Evaluate SIR options for CJPRMA coverage for FY 22/23 Alliant/BOD
Draft budget to BOD 

4/21
 Raising SIR to 

$750K

3. Analyze risk for loss leaders and trends  Sedgwick/Alliant on RMC agenda 12/16
Using for current 

service plan 2

4. Address the risks of intersections (historical v current traffic usage 
numbers) and police liability Sedgwick/Members on RMC agenda 12/16

Offer to review 
intersection not 
yet accepted 2

LRP‐3
1. Alliant to send members application early  Alliant by 12/1/21 Done 0

2. Create more robust risk control program Members  by 6/22 BOD meeting  ongoing  0

3. Staff to analyze if all, most or none scenarios will be available from 
excess insurers Alliant by 6/22 BOD meeting 

Marketing 
coverage for 

7/1/22  0

LRP‐4

1. Investigate hiring an employee advocate to navigate claims in the WC 
system Alliant/BOD on RMC agenda 12/16

Webinar 1/12/22 
and review of 

options 
underway  10

2. Investigate hiring Company Nurse for 24/7 nurse triage services Alliant Approved by EC 12/2/21
Service Begins 

1/1/2022 10

LRP‐5

1. Investigate Strategic Growth  Alliant/BOD To EC 3/24; BOD 4/21

Benchmark of 
other pools and 
options tbd 10

2. Evaluate NCCSIF Bylaws for entrance/exit provisions Alliant/BOD By 12/31/22 
Review with EC & 

BOD 6

3. Refresh marketing collateral prior to any marketing efforts Alliant
RM site by 1/1/22; Main 

site by 9/1/22

New portal for 
sewer, cyber, 

wildfire  2

LRP‐6

1. Create a Board member Academy Alliant/BOD
Present to BOD by 

12/31/22

Funding 
Allocation 
Formula 

Presentation 
conducted for 
BOD 4/12/22 7

2. Create a plan for staff visits Sedgwick/Alliant Present to BOD 12/16 Underway

NCCSIF STRATEGIC GOALS & ACTION PLAN

Liability Program 
‐ Flattening the 

curve of 
increasing 

premiums and 
risk

MISSION STATEMENT

Note: Pending decision on 12/9 from CJPRMA regarding premium surcharge formula. Board agreed not to serve notice of withdrawl based on CJPRMA 
surcharge formula revisions and current options. 

Note: Look at risk from the pool level as well as individual member level 

Notes: On BOD agenda 12/16/21

Notes: 

Note: the current $500K SIR will not be offered. Reviewed $750K and $1M options and agreed to $750K. 

Note: The Academy will include education on Board member responsibilities, Program details, and build on the existing  Board Member 
Guidebook. A Board Budget webinar will be scheduled for the FY 22/23 budget process. 

Note: Staff member visits are valued by members and creating a plan will ensure visits are done on a timely basis

Note: Focus should include the website and creating new marketing materials. Revisions uderway. 

Member 
Engagement and 

Education

Note: Bylaws should discourage "shopping" and focus on long term membership to benefit the pool

Note: Allmembers have completed cyber applications

Note: Growth could be achieved by gaining individual members or by partnering with other JPAs. Elk Grove quoted for Liability Program.

Note ‐ signup forms have been delivered ‐ can start as soon as 1/1/2022. Training scheduled and available online any time. 

The Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund, or NorCal Cities, is an association of municipalities joined to protect member resources by stabilizing risk costs in a reliable, economical and 
beneficial manner while providing members with broad coverage and quality services in risk management and claims management.

Organizational 
Growth

Property 
Program: 
Objective ‐ 
Review the 
Property 
Program 
structure

Note: Risk control efforts to include multi factor authentication, redundant systems, phishing simulation training and more

Workers' 
Compensation 
Program ‐ 
Objective: 
Investigate 

tools/services to 
mitigat cost of 

claims

Note: Include roles and responsibilities of Sedgwick examiner versus the employee advocate or other point of contact in the analysis. 

Note: Consider working with Beazley and other providers of services directly if must self‐insure or very high SIR. 

Notes: Have actuary report ‐ will plug in to budget at various SIRs 

Notes: Will review options for auto and property  

Cyber Program ‐ 
Objective: 
Analyze 

purchasing 
excess insurance

 
Page 150 of 154



 
  BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 26, 2022 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

C/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item H. 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
 
 

ISSUE: The following items are presented as information for NorCal Cities members. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None. This item is offered as information only. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. NorCal Cities Organizational Chart 

2. NorCal Cities FY 21/22 Meeting Calendar 

3. CAJPA Conference – September 13-16, 2022  

 

 
Page 151 of 154



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
21/22 Organizational Chart
Updated as of 5/4/2022

MEMBER ENTITY BOARD ALTERNATES

RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

POLICE

RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

City of ANDERSON Liz Cottrell Jeff Kiser Liz Cottrell Chief Michael Johnson

City of AUBURN Nathan Bagwill April Hildalgo April Hildalgo  Chief Ryan L. Kinnan(Vice‐Chair)

City of COLUSA Ishrat Aziz‐Khan  Shelly Kittle  Ishrat Aziz‐Khan  Chief Josh Fitch

City of CORNING EC / CC *Kristina Miller Tom Watson Tom Watson Chief Jeremiah Fears

City of DIXON Rachel Ancheta Kate Zawadzki

Rachel Ancheta

Kim Staile  Chief Thompson 

City of ELK GROVE *EC *Kara Reddig Jim Ramsey 

Jim Ramsey

Anjmin Mahil ‐ Alternate

Lieutenant Ryan Elmore

City of FOLSOM Vacant Steven Wang Vacant  Chief Rick Hillman

City of GALT Stephanie Van Steyn Lorenzo Hines Stephanie Van Steyn Chief Brian Kalinowksi 

City of GRIDLEY Vacant Elisa Arteaga Elisa Arteaga Chief Rodney Harr

City of IONE EC / CC *Michael Rock Chris Hancock Michael Rock  Chief Jeff Arnold

City of JACKSON EC *Yvonne Kimball Dalacie Blankenship Yvonne Kimball Interim Chief Chris Mynderup

City of LINCOLN Veronica Rodriguez Ruthann Codina Veronica Rodriguez Chief Doug Lee

City of MARYSVILLE  S /  EC /CC *Jennifer Styczynski Vacant Jennifer Styczynski Chief Chris Sachs

City of NEVADA CITY Sean Grayson  Gabrielle Christakes  Sean Grayson  Chief Chad Ellis

City of OROVILLE Liz Ehrenstrom  None Appointed Liz Ehrenstrom (Chair) Chief Joe Deal

Town of PARADISE Ross Gilb  Crystal Peters Crystal Peters Chief Eric Reinbold

City of PLACERVILLE  *P / *EC **Dave Warren (Chair) Cleve Morris Dave Warren Chief Joseph Wren

City of RED BLUFF EC  Sandy Ryan Anita Rice Sandy Ryan Chief Kyle Sanders (Chair)

City of RIO VISTA T/*EC/*CC Jennifer Schultz  **Jen Lee, CPA Jose Jasso Chief Jon Mazer 

City of ROCKLIN Andrew Schiltz, CPA Amanda Tonks  Andrew Schiltz, CPA Chief Chad Butler

City of WILLOWS Marti Brown None Appointed Marti Brown  N/A

City of YUBA CITY EC /CC **Spencer Morrison Natalie Springer  Sheleen Loza Chief Brian Baker 

Term of Office

President (P) Dave Warren 10/29/2020 ‐ 6/30/2022

Vice President (VP) Elizabeth Ehrenstrom 4/21/22‐6/30/2022

Treasurer (T) Jen lee 10/29/2020 ‐ 6/30/2022

Secretary (S) Jennifer Styczynski 7/1/2020‐ 6/30/2022

CJPRMA Board 

Representative
Elizabeth Ehrenstrom  appointed 6/17/2021

CLAIMS ADMINISTRATORS

(Sedgwick formerly York )

RISK CONTROL CONSULTANTS

(Sedgwick formerly 

York/Bickmore) ADVISORS

Marcus Beverly Conor Boughey Bernie Gargain (WC) Eric Lucero  Byrne Conley (Board Counsel)

Jenna Wirkner Erik Baumle (WC) Tom Kline (Police RM) James Marta, CPA (Accountant)

Summer Simpson (Liability)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATORS

(Alliant Insurance Services)

OFFICERS

Executive Committee (EC) ‐ membership on the EC rotates annually based on a rotation schedule and each 

member serves for a two‐year term, with the President serving as Chair of the Committee.

Claims Committee (CC) ‐ members of the CC are annually selected by the EC. CC is traditionally made up of at 

least five members of the EC, with the Vice President serving as Chair of the Committee.

 
Page 152 of 154



 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

 

 

PROGRAM YEAR 21/22 MEETING CALENDAR 
 

 
 

 

 
Thursday, August 5, 2021 ........................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Thursday, September 16, 2021 ................................................................. Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

 Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 

 
Wednesday, October 27, 2021 ................................................................  Board of Directors at 10:00 a.m. 

  

Thursday, November 4, 2021...................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Thursday, December 16, 2021* ........................................... Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

 Board of Directors at 12:30 p.m. 

 

Thursday, February 3, 2022 .....................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Thursday, March 24, 2022 ........................................................................ Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 

 
Thursday, April 21, 2022 ..................................................... Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

 Board of Directors at 12 noon 

 
Thursday, May 5, 2022 ............................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Thursday, May 26, 2022 ........................................................................... Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

 Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 

 
Thursday, June 23, 2022* .......................................................................  Board of Directors at 10:00 a.m. 

 

 

Meeting Location: Rocklin Event Center - Garden Room  

 2650 Sunset Blvd., Rocklin, CA 95677 

 

Rocklin Event Center – Ballroom * 

 

 

Note: Additional Claims Committee Meetings may be scheduled as needed for Claims Authority approval 

which will be held via teleconference. 

 
Page 153 of 154



������������	�
� ��
���������������������
������������������ �!

 ��"!�������������#��$"�#��� ��� 
Page 154 of 154


	NCCSIF EC 2022 05 26 Agenda Page Final
	D.Consent Calendar
	D.2.Check Reigster March- April
	10- April 2022
	10- April 2022

	D.3.a.Chanlder Investment Reports MARCH - APRIL
	D.3.c.LAIF Report
	D.3.c.Signed Treasurer's Report 03.31.2022
	LIAF Statement
	Chandler #170
	Chandler #171
	BNY Mellon

	D.4.a.NCCSIF 2021 Fire Pricing 6.1.22
	D.4.b.Lexipol Law Enforcement
	D.5.NCCSIF Service Agreement for Loss Control_2022-2025 05.11
	D.6.NCCSIF Signed Accounting agreement 2022 ( fully executed)
	E.General Risk Management Issues
	G.1.a. Insurance Program Renewal - Property
	G.1.b. Insurance Program Renewal - Pollution
	G.1.c. Insurance Program Renewal - Cyber
	G.2. Liability Program update
	G.3. FY 22-23 Crime Coverage Renewal
	G.3.2.ACIP estimated premium
	G.3.a.NCCSIF-22_23 ACIP Proposal
	Named Insured / Additional Named Insureds
	Disclosures
	NY Regulation 194
	FATCA:
	Claims Reporting:
	Certificates / Evidence of Insurance


	G.4. Police Risk Management Grant
	G.4._PRM Grant Funds Allocation and Usage Tracking
	G.5. Admin Budget
	G.6.2022-03-31- Renewal (NCCSIF-ACI)
	2022-03-28- Renewal Letter (NCCSIF-ACI).pdf (p.1-2)
	2022-01-07 - EAP CSA_NCCSIF_July 1, 2022.pdf (p.3-11)
	2022-03-30- Renewal EA (NCCSIF- ACI).pdf (p.12-17)

	G.7. A-9 Attachment A- Liability Counsel List -Derick
	G.7. Derick Konz Bio for NCCSIF (00213562xA7BEC)
	G.8. Liability Defense Counsel List
	G.8.A-09 Attachment A - Liability Counsel List Rev 2021 03 24
	G.10. Strategic Plan
	G.9.W.C Admin RFP
	H. Informational Items
	H.1.2021-2022 Organizational Chart as of 5-4-22
	H.2.21-22 Meeting Calendar Proposed - updated 11-22-21
	H.3.CAJPA Conference – Taking Pooling to New Heights



